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TRIAL

PROF. JOEN W. WEBSTER,

FOR THE MURDER OF

' DR. GEORGE PARKMAN.

SUPREME JUDICIAL COURT OF MASSACHUSETTS.

Present Chief Justice Snaw, and Judges W pe, Dewey & MeTcarr.,

TrEsDpaY, Aarch 19, 1850.

Co _meel for the Commonweath, Hon. John H.
Clifford, Attwrney Grreral, assisted by George
Bena, T'::-i!.; for the prizoner, Hon. Pllln]'
Merrick azd E. D). Schier, BE:q.

The Court came in 2t precizely nine o’clock,
and at once proceeded 1o the flilpamml.llg of a
jury.

Three jurymen ealled were excosed on ae-
eonnt of sickness, certified and sworn to by their
physicians. Numerous certificates were handed
in to the court notsw o to, urging exenzes from
serving on the trial, to which the parties were
called on to certify by sath. Some half dozen
others alia‘ned leave from serving on account
of ill healii, alifmogh rhe chief justice was quite
close in his questioning. Ihree were excused
on accannt of belonzing o r|'|l.“|_'I‘l|:||.1|'I1!llEl' militia
The number of juryuen remaining ol the entire
panel was forty-two, from which the jury waa
o be selcted.

The clief justice then read from the jory law
in explanation of the causes which may prevent
a juryman from eeswing, 9= hias or pr-e-jmlim fur
or against the priecner, luving formed and ex-
pieased an opinion of 2uilt in the matter, oppo-
gition to capiial penishment, &e.

Empannelling the Jury: Simeon P. Adams,
challenged peremptorily. .

Ghar]ea H. ;'”l]_ﬂl'[un:, l'u:med and ﬂpre“Eﬂ
an opimon.  Set aside.

Thomae Barrett, sceepted and sworn.

William H. Bailey—Ffrmed 20 opinion
against the prisoner.  Sot aside.

l':‘mrgn Bemiz, had formed an opinioo, but
was not prejudiced againet the prizoner. Was
opposed to capital punishment.  Ser aside.

James Blies, had formed ano expressed an
opinion.  Set aside.

John Borrowseale, aceepted, and eworn.

John Bowker, Jr , had furmed and expressed
and opinion. Set aside.

Hiram Baldwin—persmatory chillenge.

Robert J. Byram, aworn and accepled.

Benj. Chandler, Jv.,—peremptory challenge.

George H. Chapwan - had furwed and ex_
pressed an opition Gequently.  Bet aside.

NWathaniel F. Child. Su aside on acconnt of
his views of capial punishment.

James Crosh;, accepied and swora.

John E. Davenport, aceepied and sworn.

Albert Day, had furmed a parctial opinion, but
thought he could try the canse @ mpartally. Ags
cepted and swora.
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William L Eaton, peremptory ehallenge.

James L., Foo ler, peremptory challenge.

George 0. Frothingham, perempiory chal-
lemge. ’

Benjamin FI. Creens, aceeptad and sworn,

Nathaniel Hall, pevemptary challenga.

Harmon Haywar o, accepted and aworn.

Frederick A 11, nderson, accepied and sworn,

John Tt Hughez, g1 a¥ide on aceount of be-
ing oppozed o eapital punishment.

Alonza Jones, Jr., had formed an opinion, set
aside.

George W, Larned, peremptory challenge.

Walier 2, Mavning, L Ll

William (0, Maluin, s i

Samsnel P. Merse, ik g

Willizm W, Peires had exprecsed an opinion ;
pet aride.

Moses Pike, preemptory challenge.

Greenleal C. SBanborn, peremptory challenge.

Etephen A. Btackpale, arcepted and sworn.

Th Jury was conziitnted ag folowsa:

'ﬂll'ﬂl'lill’ n.lrrr'il_ Teshm “-*r‘rﬁwnﬁilﬂ', 'R,nlhf,-rl;
J. Byram, Tames Croche, John E. Davenport,
Albert Diay, Joserh Fastiz, Danicl T. Fuller,
Benjamin H Greenp, A rpnld Havwarnd, Stechen
A. Brackpalks, Fradorick A Henderzan, Robert
_r_ Byrﬂm was ih,|-11r|i-11- il F-1'|'\-l-|1|"|||1

The Jory war completed at balf past ten
o'cloek.

The Clerk then neaceaded to read the indiet-

-mient found againa the prizoner by the Grand

Jury, the prienne, remnining sianding with his
right hand rase i.

Mr Clifford upened the case for the Goyern-
ment a1 about 11 ofclck.  He commenced by
celling awention w ke iportance of the case,
amd the stamiling eflect which it had had upon
the whole cowmumiy; the dutics were painful,
laborious—bu uevertheless they were dulies
which they oesd e the country.  The Grand
Jur}' had wpon their saths coarged woon the
prisoner the crime of morder, aud e juey he
was addressing had been seleeted to lear all the
evidence in the case and then pronounce wheth-r
be was guiliy or innocent.  He wes here to awl
and assist them, dizavowing and repodiating the
common idea thit a poesecuting officer was to
act with a view lur conviction whethier guily
or innocant. Al he desived was to get at the
truth, with theor aisistance.

The indictnent conrained the general propo-
gitions—first, that Dr. George Parkian was
murdered, and second that he was murdered by
Jobhn W. Webheter.  As to the Grst praposition,
Dy, Parkman was last scen alive about 15 min-

utes before 2 o'clock P M., o ol 234 day ef
Nevember, enteriog, the Medies] College: he
wag not home to dinner; h's duoghoer was sick
in her chamber, and it will be chown that ke
bad purchased a quastity «f bawce, a rare plant
at that time, for her benefir.

He Aid not retorn thar dsy.  These tha
k-ww '|:|im,, H.Iil'i ‘Lh&w hla: l-:llnl.i, VTR inEp"mi
of his absence.  The next dav, Satoeday, the
pedice were informed, and notecs were publish-
ed ealling he atention of the potlic o hia dis.
appearance. Rumors of hiz having heen sean
were rife, but in every insancc proved wn-
founded.

His friends were g0 mnch aflected by these re-
poris, that in theie public notices they sanctionesd
one of themy but ot lenzth bt was foand that the
puriics were either mistaken in the tiine or the per
B0,

The entire police of the city were booaght ine
requisition, and large rewards were offercd; but,
when the rewnrds brovght no tidings of his having
wandered WWay, that hinpee vanished, wid -L¢¢|‘|i_'|1_1
into certainty thet he was pot in the e of the
Tivingz. a

Om Sunday his family bearied fFom Dr Welster
that he had been in his comprny betwesn the hours
of 1 and 2 o’clock, on the 25tk of Novembel. The
seanch wes conlivt ool throogh the week, ﬂ]m‘ul:‘:}',
T iesday, and ap to Friday, Awmd although the
friends of Dr. Parkman and the police did occasion-
ally hear that he had been seen after the time he
vigited the Medical College, they followed np every
one of these rumors, and they were ascerfained 1o
b fzlae.

o far az had come to the knowledze of the gov-
erament, no perzon had been found whe would say
that he had seen Dr. Parkmen after the time that
he entered the Medical Collego.

The river wis dredged; the vands and the dwell
inga in the YWestern part of the city wihere D
Parkman owned property, were scarched. On
Monduy and Taesdey theré wnas & search at the
roome of the Medical College.  That search was a
formal one, no suspicion betng ver in the minds of
the police meninst the prisaner.

O the 20th of November, in the vanlt of a !rﬁ\r}',
cotmeated with the chemical laboratory oconpied b
thi prisoner; o oriinn of & hnman bod y was forn &
and with it certain towels, markesd with the neme
of the prisoner. On that day, also, was foond in the
rute of the furmeee, pressel into the clulers, cers
tain bones, poares of mineral tecth, and picces of golil.
Oun Satarday there was fonnd it o remote cormer of
that labotatory, in a place where it lad been noiiced
befiore, but not exemined, o ea-chest, o which was
discovered, imbedded in tan, the thores wed chest of
a human body, with a huoter’s Eondbe, and a plece of
Lwine.

These remaing were submitted fo comnpetent med=
ical and scientific gentlemen, vl fonnd to corres-
poved i every particaler with the bodv of Dr Geo.
Parkmmn, so far as they were parts of 5 body, There
were missing the head, arms, both feet, and the nght
lez from the koee to e ancle. The evidence wonld
Eanlisly them that they Ij|_-'|.n||p_-||| (TR Tt of the
g o-F Dr Parkman, and that these peculiarities cor-
reapond with teose of et gentlenan.




The witizesses would explain how they come o
the contlusion that the height was 5 feet 10 1-2 in-
chea, and they shonld show that that was his Leight
precisely.

Bt then, they shaubl put in evidence in this cass
that, of the bhowes [oend in this furoece, oot a lag-
myent was foued bat duplicated that found in the
wuult and tea chest, showing that all constitoiod
porilons of oue hnmen bady.  There woulidl akso be
wome evilence (iat wonkd indicste the probability
that some of the boues found in the furnmce were
fractured before they were pat into the furnnee,

Then, |;!|.|r5. worplel hmve subnotied o them some
mineral teeth fomd =0 near the bottom of the fur-
naee they Lok the cold aie, which wonld be identi-
fled as the smane that hed been made for Dr. Packs-
man by & dentist in this city in 1846, nnd  he would
sinte e grovpds on which he identified them.

It wonkl be shown that Dr. Keep hed in his pos-
session el of the mouth of Dr. Parkman,
which he lied taken 0t the time of making those
teeth, which woukll show the peculinr conformation
of Dir. Ptsjaw. 1o wonld appear also thet these
mineral tecth maest have been east into the omace
in connection with the head.  Beyond this, they
weould hve echilited to them the bones of the right
Tower jaw, in fmginents; aud when these were put
together they woukld be found 10 correspond exnctly
with the uld.

This wouhi be the eharacter of the testimony that
would be given to identify the body lound in the
Medical Colleze.

The thoaras fornd 0 the labaratory would be
shown to have heen illzrﬁlrﬂlﬁl fear (e heart, 1L
would alio be shown that to these remnins had becn
made a chemical appiication of steong alkalies. It
wonld also be demonsirated that these were nod the
repains of any sabject for dizsection, first by the
faet that there were no injections lnto the veins of
L1 preservalive sulsianee, and in the second, that
the Janitor was requircd o account for all such
[T HER

If Iir Grorge Markman wWas I'I'|'I.lhlr:l'1‘.'ﬂ1 then the
guestion aroae, who murdernsd im# In reapect to
this queation, the goverminent would offer teatimo-
¥ 1o show the releticns between the prieoaer and
e Parkman since 1262, when cerimin pecuninry
teansactions commenced betwesn them. It would
b plrservel that the prisouer was 8o muoch emnbor-
rassed thmt oll his persenal property was under
mortgaze (o Dr. Parkmon. Dr. P.wos 8 man of
large property, accustomed (o make loans. He was
liburnl bat exmet.  In 1542 he loaned the prisoner
Hdon, amd ook hi= note, which remained unpaid at
maturity, when Dr 1% teok & morigage of all the
prisoner’s property, including a eabinet of minerals,
Lo mecmre Lhe node noed (arcther ulvanees mnde.

It would appear that alter this, the prizoner had
made a proposal o Mr R G Shaw, o advance
him mosey on the cabivel of minerals, because he
was in distress.  Mr, 8, did sdvanee S1200. Bub-
aeguently e Parkman learned of the conveyance
ol this caivine! of minernls o his brother<in-law,
anid be vwos highly incensed, regueeding it as & froued,
and that, from this tioee, he pursaed the prisosier
aa n debtor i whom he liad lost confidence,

It woubi wppear alse that the ||-|.'.i:m-||Eril|;:|| olzin-
o from the decessed deluy, uder the promise that
he woulbd pay bim, when he had obtained pay for
the gnle of tickets o his chemical lectures.  The
Professors of the Medical College hud made ar-
rangoments with a gentleman to aid as collector of
thetr dues (rom the stndents. The lectures com-
menced on the =eventh af Mov., and on the ndeth,
itr Parkoann callid on Dir Webster, ad insisged on
the pavment of his debi. Dr Webster reguested
bimy to wail, as b houd medt received the money for
his tigkets. 1L would appear that e Webster had
received noconsplerabile part of his pay.

O the 12th, Dr Parkman called on the  paying
agent, o ascestain how matiers stosd.  He called
agnin on the Vil and threatened a irustee prodess,
and sent a message 1o e ' Webster  that e was n
dishonest man or & dishouorable mag.  On the 19th
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he called sgnin en Dr W, nnd declnred with great
decision that someihing  muost ke done.  The next
day e W. wrote him & note. O the day previous
to the nileged pminder, Dr . rode out to see Dr W
at Cambridge,

Om the 250 of Mov. Dir. W, called at the reshlence
of Iir. ]’llﬂt:llmll"1 mied mede nn a|1||1:|l|.IIIIJ'.r|||. Lep Tnueel
Dir. IP. at the Medical College, to come 1o his rooms
at 1 o'cleck, and to receive hiz pay. e retarned
wbont 9 o'clock oo the Medicsl College, and had an
Interview with Mr Metley, who wis anxious o get
et of his hands any money that he o, and ]illill
him ahosit 820, He there bformed him of De Pta
thrertcuing, to which Ur. W. replied that he wonid

ave no further trouble with Dr. P, for he had set-
thed with liim.

From the beginning o the end it would appear
tiat Dr. Webster had represented 1o Dr. Parkman
mng others his intentton of applying the money ne-
celved froome snle of tickels o the payvment of his
debt; but they shoulid be shle to show that wel one
dollar of it went 1o Dir, Parkman,  The S50 wins de
posited in the Charles River Bank.

The lectures of e, Welizter were Tuesday, Wed-
nesday, and Fridoy: und therclor: the longest leisure
that he had was from Friday o Toesday, It would
bz shown that he remained @t his rooans on Friday
till & lnte: hour, amwd that he was there agmin on 2ayg-
urday and Sunday, aed tlhnt the doors that were usu-
rily left open, were f[stenod,

Dr. Parkman's fricnds were making an anxiogs
search for him, on Satunday, and  muede publication
in the evening papers.  Itwonld appear thst T,
W. held peculinr relations to e Ietennds of Dr. P
Dr. Francis Parkman wus his pasior; amd te ficst
disclosure that Dr. W. made 1o the friends of Dr. .
had been on Fridey in his company, was in the af-
termoon of Satunday,

e left the mmily in suspense thia time, although
it would be shown that be bogd seen  the uothees on
Saiurday. This excited the =urprise of Dr. Francis
Parkman. ©On that day he made the sintement to
several others, The general sintement was that D,
P. came to the Medical College nhont hall-past one,
Lo receive his pay; that he dbl come vy and that e
paid him the money; that he seized the money and
gtarted to go, without lesving oy evidence of his
having received i,

Thut he called hiz attention o the fact, and that
Dir. P. turmed biack, mnd  doshed  his pen across the
signature of the note, and said that be would attend
o caneelling the morgnge. e, W.'s sintements=
respecting this transnction bad been very eontradic-
Lory.

When culled 1o hear the testhmony, their attention
would be called to papers foond im his  possession
that would contradict this stnlement.

There they woulld have oceazion to conxiler a va-
riety of focts=—that Thursday ihe 29ih,was Thenks-
giving day-—ihat after Tuesdny there were no lec-
tores; and yet e Websier wis present at the col-
lege; that he wanted no fives; aod  yet it wonld be
gliown that he haed fires of more intenss heat than
he had ever required before.

It wonld be shovwn that he had porchased o nom-
hier af lange fsh-hooks: and that there was found
on his premises o grapple made of fish-hooks, fis-
tened o a stafl with twine, saud that g piece of the
pamne kind of twine was fovd aronnd the ten-chiest;
that the rooms were senpcled on Monday and Toes-
day; and his rooms were passad throngh by certain
of the police on Monday; that on Tuesday, Mr
Kingley went there with the police, with the inten-
tion of making & thorough senrch; that at that time
tlie officers went through these rooms; ihe Aot that
oflicers sullEred  themselves o e led off from thet
privy, and that the jawitor, in reply te s question
waid, in presence of Dr W., that that was the pri-
wate privy of Dr Welster.

That & fire was in the furmace, and that the offf
cers staered themselves to be led off from that por™
tiom of the ropm.  The tea chest was seen there by
Br Kingsley.

It would appear also, thet, on the 26th, the ex-



press man wenl (o the pince where the key wni
uzunlly found, med it was oot there. 10 would ap-
pear also, that Dr Welister was exiremely anaious
to make it appear that Dre Parkman hiad beon seen

ping wver to Cambrblge.  The manner in which he
'51:] this was strikin=, w0 far that he urged o by who
thought she he seen Ur arkman oo Thorsday, 10
convinee her it was on Friday.

On the same day, e wenl [0 8 very respectable
mechanic (o procure a sirong Lin hu.';.l mnid there he
miede gtromg declarmtions that Dir. Parkmon hod been
seen going over to URmlridge, and also mentioned
g mesnerists story that Dr. 1.8 hody had been car-
ricel off in o cals, aiud e cab hod Been found satorm-
ted with blosd, Iie was particntorly anxiods to
have the box made s:r;mg, amd mude so that he
coull solder it up bin s 0.

Then there wis auother hranch of e case, to
which the govermment would ask the most inelti-
gent inquiry.  There were facts ;.[-.:.:.;‘ to show that
naiure had spoken ont, in the caze O the prisoner;
that exelamations lind cscaped his Fips, when he in-
tendel to keep themn shat.

On Tl“.r-_qu!\- steps were taken to make an fnves=
tization of the privy vauit. 'The officers went down
into the hascment, ad fonmmd thar tlere was nomode
of necess (o It excepl throngh the privy, of which
Dr. W. had the key. I would pppear that es enrly
ms Sundny evening Mr Litletield suspected that Dr.
W, knew more alrout e matter than B:L:I}'T:I!'Iljj' clang
mnd thet, durfng the whele of the following week he
actedd in aceondance with that suspicion; snd they
wounld recollect that he was dependent wpon those
professors, and therefore he wonld procesd with
great cantion.

On Thurzday, he determined to make an enirance
thronzh the wall of the veult, going down inte the
basement., e foond it moech more dificnlt then ke
expected; and on Fridey moming ke communicated
his purpose 1o Brs. Jackson and Bigelow; and with
their approbation, on Friday he wenl to work, and
set his wife to wateh for Dr. Webster, bat with no
desire 1o prevent the other professors entering st
pne time, Mrs. L. thovght she saw Profl W, but it
appeared thit it wes not himg il the appearances
and emotions which he manifested when the horri-
ble discovery veas made, would show the honesty of
lis purpose. And i woold be shown, that, after
these fets had been communicated to the oficers of
government, e, W, wis arrested. :

On thet wight Dr W, mmlie declarntions inconsis-
tent with exch other; he charged Mr Littlefield with
i COnspiracy, mnd nlmost in the same breath svermed
that these were not e PJs remains.  His conduct
up to the time of Iis appearance in the palice court,
would be baid before them.  On Toesday, af a tioe
when that ten ehest biad the minerals, and doobitless
ihe remeing, and when there wis o fire in the fr-
nace, Dr W. asked Mr L. whether or not he wis a
freemason, Mro Lideficld replied, ves, Dr W.
then asked him if e ad got his Thanksgiving tur-

e then gave him an onder for a turkey, the lirst
he had ever done, and ot a time when, according to
his subsequent declorntions, he hod [boked upos him
with suspicion.  He wos teken o the medies] ool-
legre, becanse he lid o [LATE !l]il.l-llllll!'-lll_'l-\-'hiﬂ_ll Tad
B, been entored, noed (0 was desired fo give him an
opportity e plain any thing that shonld appear.
His appoarance on that Iligll—t wonlid e an fmportant
ftem of testimony.  There were found o prir of pas-
taloons, on wihilch were found spots of blood; also a
puir of slippers, on which wies blol; and towels
merked with the lewer “W." were found in the
privy.  While fhey were at the college thet nizht,
the privy was about o be apeneid. r W. was
maked where the key was, snd he pointed to a place
in the roons bt it was not foonad tere, bul in the
prisaner’s jockit.

There wis aleo fonnd = LLIF;E numbser of gkeleton
keys that haed Been tiled down and mate o 6 the
doors of the lnborntory.  He was asked aboat the
keys, and he saild he found them in the street, and
picked them up, thinking they might be ol s0me use,

Then there had been found opon him a paper,
which appeared to have been writien upon Do
pares of the same hall slieet of paper, representing
conversations e hwd respecting D, Parkman's dis-
appearance.  Ard wien brooght hefooe the police,
he wored the examintion, feeling that there wos

nd for his commitnent.

Then, after his commmitinent, he wrote = note,
which, npon exainination, was addresaed (o a memn-
ber of his own family, 0 keep certain tings, wad
not open them,  That parecl wos called for, aod
turned out to b two noics that De. W, hoad given to
e P., and a paper stating  tle amonit of indelited-
edness to e P.oin 1849, @0 Dr. W.os Tomd wri'lrug.
What explanation might be made of i, be did not
kaows bt it was a papor.

,ﬁ.l'l:[ then the Lovernment woulld aliow the efforts
that had Been mude 1o drayw off atention (rom the
examination of the Medical College,

Of these things no explavations had been given
that were ot ull sntisfhciory.

Tlee prisoner had permitted the mutter to poee,
withoul so much as asking the governmant for the
groumids of seeusstion ngains: lim il presented in
Lonrt.

He sincerely hoped the prisoner would be able to
produce such explanuation ss woubd smzisfy every
ong of his innocence; bar he thoueht they  wonld
require samething more han for him o say that
the testimony on this peint or that wies not 1o be
redfed npon.

The grand jury had cls
on four countsy s it mizht not be amiss for him
to call’ their sitention (o a poing of law, 17 left fo
his own unldassed jedgment, the remarks that had
heen made o the public pppers wonld  hove been
spared, for he should have pot the case upon the

1 him with the murder,

last couni: but if in the minds of e jury, there

ws oy evidence that the murder wos produced in
the methods charged, he should have boon unjas-
tifiahbe in leaving them oot of the judgment.

There wirs xoie evidence Lo =liow that tere was
a wound nenr the breast,. And there was evidence
that a sledpe hammer wos fowed i D Wa back
room, by the janitorand carried into the nbormtorys
and that since then it kad fever been found.  The
Inat connt charged that in some manner e, YW, de-
prived Die. P.oof life.  And it were prosved that
the remains fsand in Dr, W.s room were those of
Dir. Farkman, and it were also proved that th
could not e found there exccpt by e, Webster
agency; then the o foed the met mpon him.

Amd n volantary Killing was held to be murder,
unless there was evidenes that thers was such pro-
voration as wonld reduce it to mansleoghter; sod
it wans for the defence o show this,

In other wornds, he understood it to be the law of
this Commonwealth, that, i a voluntary killing ba
proved, it was hield o be morder, anlesz gircam-
stances cou bemaide to appear that woukd show
the absenee of malice. 10 ihey were satisfied be-

aard m reasoaabile doubt thmt e, Perkiman come to
i:iu death by the hand of Diee Webser, unless he
could show Lo the contrary, they must bring him in
guilty of murder.

EVIDENCE FOR THE GOVERNMENT.

Afer o recess of ten minutes, the Jory camo in
and the examinztion of witiesses for the prosecotioa
was commenced—previous 1o which, hiawever, Mr
Cliferd made & motion for the jury to visit the
Medieal Colisge. The Coart decided thiat the visit
he made to-morrow morning.

At the suggestion of 3r Sohicr, all the witnesses
in the cus, excepl the :|||4'¢|ili‘:tl aentlemen, Wen® ex-
cluded from the Cowuri room wntil called to the
mlnl.

Charles M. Kingsley, first witness onlled and
gworn. Have acted as the agent for D Porkinan
since about May or June, 1236; 1 hod the cere of




collecting his rents, &ec.  Baw him every day, and
often three or four times a day; Dr. Parkmon own-
od renl estate arond the Medienl College; 1 live in
Blossoan street ; my intercourse with the Doctor
was npon business, and 1 would often call &t Lis
house.

On the alternoon of the 230, T wished to see him,
and ealled s his howse about & ofclock in the after-
noon; the day previous 1 met him in Court strect,
bt lad no conversation with him,  When I called
Fridny, was informed he had not been io dinger;
did not finad fhon at home; he dined ai 2 1-2 o'clock,
and was very punctunl in his hehbits. Think he
nearly always dined ot home,  Not fioding i, beft
word where [ conld be found by Libm that afternoon.
Called very early next moriing, nol having heard
from him; he had not then returned.  Had conrer-
sation with Mrs. I'arkman shout making search;
prapositions were made to institute a pearch. Call-
&d at his howse ot 1-4 before 8 fn the mornin , Rl
urda.ﬂm Heard that he had an engngement th day
previous, sl 1 proposed to trace that engegement
€nl.

1 eommencel o trace him from his hoase, and
fAnally hewnd of his bemg in Bromfichd strect st 1-2
past 12 Friday; next traced him ioto Washington
atreet, then up Willinms® conrt to Court &quare, aiad
from thence out through Cornhill sgosre, by Joy's
Ruildings, and then (o Washington, «Water and
Devonshire streets (o State street and  the Poat OF-
flce. Thewes into Sinte and Conrt streets, into
Green street, then to Vine street.  Corner Vine ond
Blossom street fonnd where he had left a bag con-
taining lettuce; the boy in the store snid it wias left
the day before (Friday) by Dir Parkman, I then
heard of him In Frult street, leading from BElossom
to Grove. Traced hio to the Medical College.

Mr Trenholm, and some people in the oeighbor-
hood, sssisted me in the search.  The search was
contnued Saturday until about twelve ofclock at
night. The police nided on Saturday, and continwed
to mnke the search. Think there were 12 or 15
peraons, exclusive of the police, engnged in the
search. Five or six houses were scarched on Sat-
urday ¢vening, Adveriisements were published in
i:ll_pd:ll'ﬂ- (1311 ."‘i:l.tliﬂlal'_l.' alternoon. On ﬂuud:l.:,' fnre-
noof we searched through the city; inthe afternoon
A repaort that be was scen in East Cambridge called
severnl oflicers in that direction. A great many
honses were searched on Hlmd.-“.'. I went to Fast
Cambridge on Monday forenoon; returned, and
went to the Medieal College.  Mr Starkweather,

olice officer, was with me.  We went nll aver the

ilding, dizseeting  rooms, sitic, &c.; looked Into
the lnrge vanlt where they throw the remains of
dissected bodies.

Went into Iir. Webster's  apartments; it was
ahout 10 o'clock Mouday forenoon; knocked at
Waebster's door; it was locked; some time elapsed
before we entered; Littlefield suid the Professor was
in there,

Twa o'cleck having arrived the Court adjowmed

till hall-pest &
AFTEROON BESSION.

The pelsoner came in at & Tmﬂar past 2 o'clock,
attended by an oficer.  Afller belng seated, he enter-
od into copversaiion with his senior cousel, Judge
Merrick. Uiz appearance wos perfectly sell-pes-
sessed, quict nod digeided.

The court came in ml hall past three o'clock.

Charles M. Ringsley, resumed.  After he had
knocked oupce, Mr. Litileficll said the Professor
was i there, and he thowght he eonll make him
hear; he ihen shook the door vielently.,  Affer
some miottes Prof. Webster unlocked the door;
Mir. Littlefichl said we come 1o look l‘mL'Iu], Lis mt g
if we could learn any thing of Dr. Parkman. It
was the door leading te the lecture room. We
phn‘:::ntm| thromgh Lhe Jecluone oo, and down into
the laborntory.  The profe=sor came down alter us;
he did not sjpeak o either mysell or Starkweather.
He speke 1o Lintlelehl,

Afler leaving the College 1 went to East Cam-
Lrigdge. Mext day {Tucsday) offlcers Clapp, Riea
mpl Fuller, sccompanied me to the College. We
knocked at the lecture room door ne before, and the
Professor opened it. 'We went into Littlefield's
ppartments and searchid évery room; Littlefield
was oul and in daring the tioe; we made a thorongh
search; we thought we might fimd pagcrs or some-
thing, Leaving Littleficld's mpartments, we went
through a weap door, beneath the College; Messs.
Fuller and Biwe wont down itlo the under aparg-
ment, mad were albeent nhont fifteen minontes, We
wore not kept waiting so long ot the Professor's
apartments, as e day previcus; he came and on-
locked the door; Mr. Clapp hiaul =ome conversation
wiith himg Br. Clapsp tobld hin we enme o seanch
all parts of the college, mnd should senrch the houses
i the m'i;]lhﬂﬂml.'n].

Mr. C]ugl!: apoke very politely to Welster, and
sald they did not snspect any one nboat the college.
but were obliged to go where they were sent.  Mr.
Webster suid we coulid Jook. We walked through
the next room, and then Mr. Clapp made o motion
to enter the baek private room, adjoicing the lobo-
ratory; Lhe prineipel lnoramory = ong story helow;
when Mr. Clapp started towards the  privale
room, Prof. Webster =ald there wore valuable and
dangerons articles thers, Mr. Clapp put his head in
and then retureed; we then went into the lower
lnboratory; in the uppeer nbaratory 1 stood neer the
furnoes; my attenthon was directed to examine the
furnace by a Mr. Foller, who lived in the neighbar-
hood; he told me 1o examice e ashes; o the lows=
er laboratory there was o fire, snd the ashes ap-
preared o have leen just sswept ap.

During this time, the Prof. was talking to Mr.
Clapp; I went to the sonth west comner of the
room, whene (here was considerable mubbish, abar-
] or two, &0 smw n len chest with tan in i, elso
& lot of minerals. A question was asked sbout the
key of the privy; Dr. Webster’s private privy, it
wid cialled. He, or soome oue else sald the Key wwins
hanging at the other end of the roon.  On going
doven stnirs observed water on the AlEpE; S0W it the
first 1|_r::|.' 1 weni i1|, nned this time it did net AP
to have deled up at all; when we Jeft, Mr. Webster
remained inside, shnt the door after ud. The search
wix kept up till Friday. The oflicers had no sus-
piclons of any one in the college, sawl said they
came in to look round in onler to say that they
B sempohed the college. 1 gave no orders, but
ounly accompanied the offlcers; my suspicions might
have been discredited by them.

Wednesdny sl Thursday the search was not sa
nctive as it had heen.  Thorsdey was Thanksgiv-
ing day. I believe 1000 dollars pewnrd was offercd
an Monduy, and 00 dollars on Wednesday; hand-
bills were generally posted in the city asd towns.

On Friday night I wer t o the Sledical College in
company with =everal others; previous, about foar
o'clock, 1 went with oflicer Starkweather, and called
at Littlefield’s apariments; had heard that Littlefield
had borrowed toole to break through the walls,--—=
Soon after we called Lindefield came ont (rom his
apartmenis. There were marks of mortar om his
overalls; T ascertaimed what Littheficld was about;
before ringing the door Bell I put my ear to the wall
mnd heard some one 4t work on the brick walls. f
was not ai the jail oiilee when Prof. Webster was
arrested,

About 10 o’clock that (Friday ) night, I went to the
Jail mnd saw FPrel, Webster ofier bis arrest. Mr
Parker, the County Attorney, Dr. Gay, offlcer
Starkwentlier, winl others wWere present. i CnlcE-
ing the cell, mipder the juil siiice, Frof. Webster lakd
wpon & bench witl hiz Giee downwards.  He said he
was not alde to get ups Dr. Gay talked with him,
and teied to soethe spd condort hims he seemed wa-
der greal excitement, =0 much so that 1 thought be
woulld not live; on corrving him op staiss inio the
juil ofice, he colled for water, ot eould mot driok
it; 1 held the tumbler to his lins; he apparenily had
no conteel of his ares sl haods, and guashed his
teoth mt the tammbler, spilling the water over bim.



He was supparted 0 & chair: he appeared in Con-
Valsinne; never siw any one a0 before: never saw n
prersan in delirinm tramens.  Profl. Webster wanted
to send ward to iz Fenily, amd o Mre Daxter; men-
tioned his family several tmes: appeseed in deeg
distress, Mre Parker anid we were going to the
Medicnl College, o soe i he conld not explain st
something fomnd there, e said he bad nothing oo
explain; he perspired very much; Mr Parker re-
marked that it was very cold in the cell; YWebatar
sail his extremities wers freezlngs it might linve
been Tir. Giny who mule the remark to Webstor
ahost the cold.

Went o the Colleze afier thems they hed renched
the =mall Inboretory up siairs; two eillocers were
Rolding and suppocting Profl. Webater; they nsked
him for the key tothe ale Foom; lie sakd Mr
Clapp hud taken the Keys from Bim when he was
arreated.  Then asked i for the key of the privys
he replied that o hung on a nail og the end of the
shelf, T coabkd not Aod itz Mre Siarkweather found a
key hanging - near, which they teied, and found it
would not At AMr Wehster said somoe one nest
hare taken the Key away: the privy door was then
harst opes.  We then descended to the lower la-
boratory, wiere something was suid about bones
belnr foand in the foriace.  We remained shout 15
minuted, and thes weit to the trap-door kal eon-
pects with the basainsuty parks m hanan hody,
including the pelvis, eight thish and left leg were lyv-
ing there upon  hoasd; Dr. Webster saw them; ha
made no remzrk: he stood supported by vwa ofi-
cera; he was vors *h excited, but not more so
apparently than he Bl been; he was 8 or 8 {eet
from the body. Afier looking al the body ten or
Afteen minutes, daring which veey litthe if anvthing
was said, the parly el

Haturday aftesnoon (pest day) officer Fuller foomnd
the thorax and thigh of the bady in s ten clicst: the
thizh was crowded inte the (runk, the intestines
having been removed. 10 was the left thish. The
tea chest was colled from 8 comer of the lehomtary,
and empticd in e muddie of the floor; a largs
Jack-knife, I shonld call it, fell from the tea chest---
Saw  =iring tied aromud one of the limis; e ce-
mains wiere waslod, amd Ieft in t‘ll:ll.';_!‘t.‘ of oifteers.
On Sunday aftccnoon, while | was at the Collere, &
pair of pantaloons aud w pric of slippers were fomed;
Dr. 0. T. Jackson anil some ofiloers were there,
Heath mud Butman; belleve Mr Butman found the
pantzloons; there were sgpois resembling blood wpon
them; don't know sz Dr. Wyman was there; an
officer took charge of the pantaleons,  Saw ndirk
knifis there on Sweday, ol o small saw , seemed to
have hloml an the b Fome ong Inquired for a
pen, and Littledteld, weat np stairs 1o gét one; 1 (ol
lowwed; snw him jick ap iwo pens, end he remerked
that one of them ke thonght would not write. Bt
appeared to be o recd pen. Saw ko owels foand.
Was present Momday inorsing, when Do Lewis put
the limbs togetlier; tiee body was proportioned like
Dr. Parkman; he wons quite tall sl slitn; suppoos
e was 5 0L 100 0-2 luches-—-henrd him siy s0; wos
wery small scross the hepe, and of light, perhaps
axndy complesion: his ander W Was promineat.
Should not like o say thal | orecognized the boady,
Bitw some bones taken foom the furnace in the low-
er lsboratory, 1 have never heanl Dr. Parkman
115 [lﬂbil"mlm{all‘gllu.'.{r. bt have ienrd him whepees-
citisd use seeene Lanoie

1 assisied on one occnsion in searching Dr, Weh.
ater’s house; fouad noihieg.  Onte Tacsday when
wie called o seacch the collese, Br, Welster snid it
was lectnne time, nod nekel Litdefeld o ring the
bell.  Livtbefeld repbicd thet it was not time.

Croes examined by Sokier-—Thie day rrliill“'il!ﬁ
Webster's nrrest, U west with  three oflicers o
search his howse  We lind asesrch warcant. T ac-
companied Etarkweather a second time to seanch
his house, withoot o seweclh warrant.. By using sc
wire langoage, T s thoat iF noman attempt 06 cheat
Dr Parkman, e wonld exll him dishonest, & knove,
L.y never heanl hin n=e a profane word, 3Mr
Clapp amd other ouicers ook the mioerals in thele

hands while in the laboratory, and examined them,
It wns abont the time wo were leaving when Prof.
Webster zaid it wons lecture time. [ never have
measired the famace; Professor Wehsior opeqed
the door when we went there on ' Tuesday; Littles
ficlil knocked twice preity hend. T ealled the first
time with Starkweather. Dr Webster wis dressed
fn his waorking dress, with an apron anid cep on; he
wis dleessed the same next fime. We snw Doctor
Adnsworti in the college bt e 1efl when we went
Lo D Woilister™s apariments. I think it was eleven
ofelock when we called on Monday; on ‘Tuesday, it
was neacdy twelve o'clock when we went away,

Tha ;-ml’mr direoyod my nitention to n =helf
whers e said the koy of the small private room
woas henging, bt I conld fed none; he then snid
gomne one had taken the key nway. This wns afier
he hind amid Mr Clapp hnd taken sway his keys; the
sow I spoke of wis such as butehers nse in sawing
munt, and carponiess nse them for fing work. A
T urestions more wepe nsked e witness in rela-
tliml toe the knife, &oo., whon he was allowed to sit
ELNTN' 1.

i

Patrick Mefiowsn, Lived in Dr Parkman®s fame-
ily. Remember the doy D Parknan disapp zared
some one called at the house in the morning bee
tween B and 9 o'clock and ingaiced for the doctors
s (e gentleman, but cun’t =uy it wns the prisons
er; the doctor was in, and wenl o the door; 1
heard him say in reply to what the gentleman said
===Yew, 1 will be there at halfjnse 1 o'clock.” The
Inat time I saw the doctor was ahout 11 o'cleck that
forenoon, and have not seen him since.

Cross examined. I wies te only on servant the
doctor had in bis femily; have beon there sinee the
6th Soptember; 1 tend the door gener:iiy, and sov-
ecal peopic called for the doctor thit day; never
Knew him o be late at his dinner but onee.

Robert G, Shaw, called mnd sworf.  Was &
brother-in-law of Dr George 1'nikmnng e wos
about 675 donet koow how long be had Enown
Prof, Webster; sew  Lhe doclor sbout 9 o’clock on
the morning nf the 23d, and  woalked down frem my
liotze to State stpeet with him; he wna in good
kenlth nnd spirits; on Saturda g Mr2 1'arks
man seat for me, she appeared iy goent distress; 1
thien went to ey Dr Parkmae’s oo, mnd comsnlt-
od with him; we were afeail e hald been murdee-
en and robbed; we cnllad upon Mradobn €. Park,
sud then went to the Mnarshals ooice ; virlise:
ments were  pabilished that day. sed 2 reswaed of
w200 waz offered by ame, amd sobeeqoently an al-
ditionnl rewnrnd of 10007 1 was cosnlied on all
occhslone, and gave dircciions for u geaeral search;
I first knew of the discovery of the remisins on Fri-
day evening; | sew the remains.

A question by Mr Bemis, asto whether the wit
fess was of opinion that the remuins were those of
Tiv Parkman, was obfecied 1o by Mr Sohier.

The Court ruled that e gue=tion could be gut,
bt in anoiler form.

Mr Clillord, mrgued ihat it wasz legal to ask the
Frpreesicn 1}} withesa as o Lhe renains, and then
il nz?lamu upon which such i pression Was pres
diciid.

Mr Chford. IMd you see any appearances which
led vou to believe they were Dr Farkman's pe-
nrnins?

Witnes=, [ thought they were Dr Parkman’s re-
mains by the hair on ki breast, sad by the peculinr
appearance of ong of Lz legz,  He colled at my
honge one cold morning, and [ speke s him aboat
aoiier so thinly elnd, withouwr an averconts he sat
devwn, amd  poliing up his pantaloons, hie wore no
drnwers, shew ne his leg, and by oy recellection of
it in form eod sppercenee U jodged ivoud the Imb 1
savr at the College to be jleatticsl: 1 also saw the
sl of tecth found in the grate; Lt 1 am more cer-
tain of the identifcation of e body rom the hair
uyom his breast; T cloymed noad receivesd (he'remnins
a= those of my brother-in-law George Perkman.

About the 18th of April lasi, 1 received & note
from Pref. Webster,—requesting a private inter




view, and by appointment ke called nt my res:-
dence. He stated that he was hard ﬁmuam] for
money, aml expected the Shenll would be in his
Ironse if be did nog roise 5 cortain son of money
immedbately; he then proposed to scll me a cali-
net of minerals. [ replicd that [ did not want
them. He pressed me very hard; spoke of his
family, and his positien in college as dependent
on obtaining the money, and offtred to disposs of
the minernls for S1200, stating that tey hod cost
him much more. He finally worked on my Fclings
and 1 eonsentel to the purchase,  He wanted S6td
for immedinte retiels said 1 ad wor got the maoney,
but il he sould get my  note on thres months die-
counted, would give it io him,  MNext day he eallsd,
and T grve him the note, whicl'] think he got dis-
countal ot the Charles River Bank.

[ The note was duted 2Gth of April, 1849, and was=
for S600; ranming theree months, [0 vwas read and
pPut into the case by Mr. Cliflosd. |

Witness.  Soon afterwsrds Prof. W brought me
a bill of =ale of the mierals with o eatalogee em-
bracing 5000 sapecimens.  On the 6th June he called
on me, mnd T paid him 8200 mone on wccount; on
the — of Angust lie called azgain, and T paid him the
balanee of Si00.  Sometime aftereands when 1 was
walking with Dr. P'arknian, we met Prof. Webster
in the street, and bowed tohim. 1 asked Dr P,
what satary Prof. Webster got at the Coll He
said 81200 & yenr. T replicd that it sees rather
small, and that he seemed hard pressed for money,
remarking thar he Lisd npplied 1o me, awd 1 had por-
chased hizs eshinet of mipernbs. e ssids “They
were not his to sell!™ and told me that he had =
mortgage npen tien. 1 was very much surprised,
and went home with Dir, Parkosn, who showed me
his mortgnge.  He sald: I = 2 downright piece of
dishonesty on the pare of Tir; Welster, aml he onght
o b punishisd

[The mortgage hell by D Parkman was here
read to the coort by Mr Bemis It was dated 224
Jan. 1847, and for the consideration of 224500 mede
aver to Ur Parkman all the personal property of
Webster tncluding his minerais, ere., made pavable
in four years from date. It wes mecorded . st the
Probate afffce in Cambridze in Feb, 1847.]

Witiess continaed—-AL o subsequent period, a
subscription was brought b0 me Lo olise Honey e
redeem the minerals, it belng stated that in thé event
of thelr redemption, Pref. Webster wonld give them
to the college. 1 eonsented to subzeribe Ol Pit=
per, to be deducted from the amount 1 had ad-
vanced to Prof AV ebster, 1o go for his grelicf.  Some
time afteronrds T was pand the bolanee of $700.

Dr Parkmzn's claim vas not paid from the money
ral=sed for Prof. Welster; he sabd 20 tooame; 1 have
iy ather knnwluﬁlgﬂ;; Ur Parkman had a wife and
two childran, son and danghier; the dinghter was
im i1 health about the thmoe he was missing, and he
did mot ex pect shi woild recover; he was alwa}'u
sapking for delicacies for those of his friends in il
health; the doctor was moze than ponctunl in bosi-
ness matters, swul seldom ef home bat for short

L ER

Cross examined by Sohicr. He was a remarka-
bly puncrael man in all macters; wien e left home
healways stnted ot whnt wone e might be expect-
ed to reterng if 1 kad not knewn that De Farkman
was missing, I shoald vot have supposed the body
At the College po e hiz; the tecth, the general ont-
line of the Hmbs, and the huic e the boeast, are the
marks by which 1 identitied i,

By Mr Bemis. The morigaze for 2240 wns in
poszession of the Coroner’s jucy and was given up
Lo me by permission of Mres Parkman. [The mort=
gage it will be remembered was found among Prof
Webster's papers, afier his arrest.|

The hour of 7 linving arrived, the Connt adjoum
e 13l 9 o'clock to-morrow mornig.

Wepnernay, March 20.
“EECOND DAY.

The vizit of the jury o the Medicsl College this
moming was continoed beyond the howr to which
the Court adjeurned, snd it wasa quarter to 10
oielock when the Gourt eame in.

The prisoner, who was conducted to his seat at
aboir B o'clock, conversed oecaslonally with such
of hi= fricnds ns enme nlong, awod ollerwise sppenrcd
to ke his troubles with muech philosophy. The
Comrt ronm was vory moch erowded.

The first procesding was to exhilit to the Coart &
pian of the premises et the College, where the mue
der of Dr. Parkman is alleged o have been commit-
tell  The drassing was shown by Mr Bemis for the

prosecuiion

City Marshal FRANCIS TUEKEY csalled and

gwarn. 1 have partial dicection of the police de-
artinent. We commenced the zeareh or Doctlor
rikman on Saturday, 24th Nov. in the forencon;
Mir Biake called on me, and 1 went tohis oifice; met
Mr Robert G. Shaw and others theret 1 notifled
the oflicers emplayed ot the west part of the city (e
commence a search in the hooscs belonging 1o Dr.
P.s estate. At 2 o'clock thai siiernoon, 1 was re-
uested by Mr Shww to inform the whole police
oree that the De. was missing. g

Advertisements were pot inthe |;a1l-|:'m ol Satur-
day afternoon; I think it impossible to bave made
m grester or more thoerongh scarch than wis made
for Dir, P. durieg thei day and the following week;
22 000 handbills were issned, and men were des--
patched in every dicection for fifty wiles aroond 1ee-
city: T drew upthe handbills, aud submitted thom
Lo {Euurs Shaw, Francis Parkman ol Blake.  The®
first handlill offored s rewand of S1000; (he secomds
£2000, and subsequently & reward of S109 was-
offered for Dr. I'7s watch. | think the rzmains
were lizcoveral in one week Frosins the ||:I'_|.' Tee Was -
missing.  In consequence of information, I went Lo
Mr. Bhaw's louse in 2ammer strect, (the ynur%cr'
Mr. Shaw,) and from thence to the College.  Dr.
Bigelow (the younger) want with niep T went into:
Mr. Littleficld’s apartments ans  (oend oflicers
Trenholm and Clappy Littlefield, Trenholm, D
Bigelow, Clapp and mysclf entered beneath the-
College, inte the cellar throuzh o trap deor,

VWe passed throngh mn open space | should think
af 60 or 70 feet to the far corner, where wWe 1w a
hole atiout 18 inches square broken through the -
brick wall; the hole had the appearsnce of being
recently made, brick and mortar lavicg along side
of it.

[A very perfect model of the Medioal Colloge
building was here exhibited to the Court and Jury.
The model was so constracted sz to be takenin
pieces, thus showing the internal areanzement of the
warions roams, e laboratory, vault, &c., to the

best advantsge. ]

Witness coutinued.  We entered the trap déor on
the south side of the building: on reaching the hole
1 took a lamp and looked ing saw what 1 ook to be:
pleces of Mesh; the water wis coming throngh the
ontsbde wall.  Mr Trenholm went in ond presed ont
the pieces to Mr Clapps there were three _I:im'.‘\E&, "
thigh, part of the bl:lll'{_. mnd leg: D Blzelow sabd
that was no ploce for dissected suljeci=. 1 m:k?l
Littlefield if there was any way to get into the vanlg
except the communication from e Wehster’s pry
vy; he said thers was not,  We heand some over
hemd which we thought was Dr Welster; we gs.
cended o the laborntory by the door, sl 1 passed
im, while the nﬂimmllqum-l for tlie person we heand
walking sbout in the lecture roomn; (hey did not fd
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him. The aficers necompanied me o the labora-
tory: it was the lower ome; I saw picces of cinders
with bones mived with it; L‘lr Clnpp took & piece in
his hand. 1 directed the offleers Lo leave everything
g8 they were, anil lefi.

1 mexn sent pificers to Cambridge for Dr Wehstcr,
and called upon Mr Parker, the county ationey.

[A box containing the fngments boqies, tee i,
A ., taken from the grate, was here opened by Mr
Tukey, and le testified to its having been in his pos-
gessinn sinee the coroner's lnguest; the knife foand
fnn the tea chest was also ghown.  These things will
be rnt into the case herenfier.]

Witness continued.  Tdil not go inte the college
again Ut night; was on the owsade of the building
during the evening.

Cross examined. The first handbill was writien
by me, 1 think Sstondey pizht, but was not printed
fill Sunday,  Onentering the spertore made thiroigh
the brick wall, we were about one feof from a line
with the hole of the privy over head. The remains
were [ving a livtle to one side from & direet line with
the hole of the privy; can’t well the precise distance,
Can't =ay which particalar pieee of the remnins was
most divecily in a lice with the hole. They lny a
litile toward the north wall. T think the thle must
ebb and flow through the euter wall of the building.
The water might fow through the crevices of the
wall, bat no solid substances. § ouly looked through
the hole,  *

CALVIN MOORE called and sworn. 1 reside at
eorner of Viee and Bridze strects; 1 knew Die. Park-
man; saw him last on the 23d of Nov; he was at
the corner of Vive and Blossom, i Mr. Holland’s
store. 1 woent into the store to purchase somuthing;
it was between one and two o'clock, and while
1 was there, Dr. Parkman came in from the direc-
tion of Vine streer; think it was from 10 to 20 min-
of 2 o’clock. [ flx the trme vy officers calling upon
me next day to ask if 1 hal seen himcithis called my
attention t& the matter. The Dr. bowed to me,
and spoke 1o Mr. Holland about purclhssing some

“figary wanted to kow iF Holland had anything 1o
put it iny he pointed to a butcket, and the Doc-
tor todd him to put it up. While it was weighing,
the Dr. inguired about some buiter; ordered some
tutter, which weighad & pounds. The Dr. came
round and epoke to me about the weather. He
“wias an there perhaps live or ten minotes,  He left,
going out of the Blossom street door, and hesitated,
and 1 thought eteoped over the counter nnd spoke
to Mr. Hollamd as e woes going. Did not wotice
the direction be swent.,

Cross examined by Mr S8obier. My house is near
Mr Haolland's store. 1 never saw the docior =low 7
he appeared as he slways did, quick and prompi; it
did modt strike me that he sppenred in s horeey., 1
fixed the tiine a8 near as 1 eany [ was cxamined be-
Tore the Corer's inguest; I Iimul the time af 20 (o
10 minntes before 2 58 the hoar [ saw him in the
store, wien Mr Kingsley and the officers called on
me the next day. It was Satarday alternoon, ehout
4 or 5 weleck. 1 told Kingsley 1 saw the doctor. [
fixed the time afier Kingsley left me.

MES MOORE ealled nnd gworn. (Wile of the
previous witness,) Reside atthe corner of Vine and
Bridge strects; knew Dr. Parkman by sighe. Did
not sce him on Friday, 2% Nov., 1 remember semd-
fug my son George 1o school; it was ten minutes
belore2 o'clock. He was on the side-walk; tobd
Gieorge 1 was afraid he wonld be late ar school,

just looked at tie clock, amd e time bs Ged in my

mind. My atiention wos enlled to the time sbout a
“weck nlterwarids,

Cposa oiamied by Sohier. 1 Mx the time nt
Friday the 294 of November, because my nitention
s cnlbed to it afterwards.  George colled my at-
Aention Lo it in spenking of Dir. Parkman. It wus
in & ?-ilﬂ[;l]l.-' coniversiion with Ecnl'gn in my cham-
‘Der. 1 know it was Friday; 1 know it was the 220
day of November, and know it wanted 10 minntes
o d acloek. |The cross-cxmminstion was rather
wexnlions to the wiltness,

SGEQ. F. MOORE, ealled and sworn, (son of the

previous wilresses) Am 12 vears old; live at the
comer of Yine and Bridge sireets; 1 known Dr
Parkman; 1 saw him on the Friday, 220 Nev,; [
heard Saturday he was missing and by thus 1 fixed
the time; I =aw him in Froit stroet =t 10 minotes
biefore 2 wiclock; 1 was looking nt a treck which
wns stuck in the mid; Dr Parkmen was possing
down Fruit stroet towards Grovie street.

A map of the strects in proximity o the College,
was here shown witness who pointed out the local-
ity of the Iron Foundry.

Tt was 10 minutes before 2 o'clock, as ml;,,.- matkar
called mee, =nying it was en minutes 1o 2 o'clock
ad I must go o school. 1 s=id 1o 8 boy nam
Lhwight Prouty, dr., a school-mate: “There goes De
Parkman®  We then went to school, in Finckney
streel. (ot there just before the time.  School be-
gins ot 2 o'clock.

Cross examined by Bohier.  Don't recollect when
I saw Dr Parkman before; saw him frequently; he
passed close by me. Next day in the afernoon 1
tuld my mother I sew him.

Wensespay, March 20, 1850.-

GEORGE PROUTY. jr.,sworn. | am thirteen
years old; go to school with George Moore. 1 saw
e, Parkman on Friday, 2580 of November, nt 10
minutes before Pclock. 1 left my bome at 44 Bridge
streel, ai filteen minutes before 23 1 frequently have
seen D Parkmang he passed by us,  George's
fnother told himcit was time 0 go 0 school; we
were looking at a truck.  The Poclor went dewn
Fruit streettownnds Grove, George's mother spoke
to him just as the doctor pasged.  The inicks was
stuck n Fruit steeet, the hores heading towarnds
he iron l'l:ll]'ltllr}'.

Cross cxnmination not material,

ELIAS FULLER, called and sworn. T on on
the tron foundey known os “Fuller's Foundrys  1;
B2 situmted om North Grove =tregt, on (e west 3]:]1'_1
1 knew Dir. Parkmean, and saw him frequently; he
had o elzim on the land on which my foondey wis
buile, I saw him on the 230 of N ovember, between
kalf past one and 2 o'clock. 1 stood in front of my
connting-rosm in North Grove stroct, wailing o
s nmen whe had maile an appoiniment o mees
me 5t 2 o'clock.  The man's name i= Joseph Anudsc
#aw the doctor o few minutes hefore 2 a'rlock, as
mear as 1 can recolleets 1 looked at a wateh, or re-
quested my brother to do so, while waiting (o sce
Bir Anmis; at one tioe when ke ooked it wanted 20
minutes of 2. After Dr Perkmon passed he dooked
at hi= watch again; 1 waited a very few minntes ai-
Ler the doctor passed and then went off wiih By |
hhhi:i the doctor went towands the Moedieal Col-
Iege; wtruck with o load of pig iron for us, was
stuck in the mud in Frult street about the time.
The doctor bowed when he passed me.  He crossed
the street to the sidewslk where 1 stood, and wet
in the divection of the college. Did not look after
Tuim.

Cross examined by Sohier.  He wos walking very
fast; wore & dark frock snd dark pantaloons.

ALBERT FULLER, called and sworn. [ am en-

ged in enrrying on the iron fondry; have Kuown
Ir Parkman some two vears: on the 281 Nov.
saw him cross the street o front of oar boilding, snd
o towards the Medieal College; he come within
about 12 fret of me; =nw him bow 1o my brother. 1
stepped ont io see il he wae going inlo our coonting
roofn. e did not enter the oounting-room, but
passeld on towund the college; Tsaw him when he
was shont forty or filty foct (rom the eollege. It
was between half=past 1 and 2, and penr 2 o'clock.
I remained there nll the allemoon weighing ron. 1
have never seen the dector since. My place isin
front of Fruit street, and 1 think no eee ooebd leave
the college without passing i =ight of where 1 was
at work, There are two wavs by which yvou can
leave the college, both in sight of my place. My
brother Elins inguires the time of .|,l||:|' of me, 1
hesrd mext doy the doctor was missing.
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I knew Dr. Webster by sight; he called at my
counting room on Tuesday to a chech for
Cherles W, Comoungs. 1t wes the Tuesday aller
Dr. Parkman was missing.  Mr Littlefield called on
me to borrow some ieols; He borrowes an iron bie,
and a chissel,  Itwas in the aliernoon. 1 ket bim
have o ehizoel, mnd thivk my brother let him have
abar. Can't fix the day, buk think it wss Thiireday
of Fridav., Mr Kingsley called on me once or by e,

Dr. Parkman wos very punctuoal in his baksacss
with as. When Dr. Webster called to sign the
check, he made a remark, that it was remacksble
that pothing luwd bsen keand of D, Parkman.

Cross exmminel by Sohier. We were weighing
on the altermoon of Friday, several men were @m=
ploved. 1 wasin sight of both sidewnlks in Grove
wlrect; [ heve ficed the time T 2aw Dr. Parkman a8
near as 1 con.

LEONARD FULLER eslled and sworn. T am
nasocinted with my brother io the Iron Foundry.
Mr Littlefield eame to me and wanked to borrow
bar; I think it was on the day the remains were
found; 1 got him a churn-drill, about 4 feet long, and

v il to lim.  Tnaboot an bhoor alierward e eanme

for & hammer and chisel. He had off his cont
and west, nnd wos sweating; hiz clothes were dirty,
but don’t recollecl secing mny appearance of mortar.
My brother let him have s clisel and hnmmer;  he
took them and went 1o the College; did sot see hiin
again that night.

1 knew Dir Parkman, apd saw him on Friday, 23d;
don’t recollest the hour; 1 have Enown D P for the
last ten venrs; lie wis very prompt in business mat-
ters; 1 noticed nothing unususl in the Doctor’s ap-
penrnnce that ﬂﬂa’.

Cross exnmingd by Schier. [ saw De Parkman
that day ln Coort street; 1 think 1 did not potice his
dress; 1 was in a chaise.

FAUL NOLLAND, ealled and sworn. Omn the
G301 Mov, last, I kept a grocery mi the corner of
Wine and Blossom streets,  That dey Dr Perkman
ceme into my store between | and 2 o'clock ; 1
think alout hall past oone: he stopped about Glleen
minutes, and made o small purchese, which 1 oagresd
to send home; his purchase was 52 185, crashed
sugar, amd 6 [bs. butter; e had a paper bag with
him, which he asked permission bo lemve with e
for o few minutes; he possel out inte Blossom
street, and spoke o me abont leaving the paper bag
Just as he was giuillg', thae B contained lettuce; the
pext afternoon I heard he was missing; Mr Kingsley
and oflers ol me; Calvin Moore came into my
store while Dr Parkiven was there; the bag of et
tuee remadned at the stone; 1 sent the articles por
chased by the doctor (o his house; my clerk was at
ditiner when he cnlled; he dines at 1 o’clock; 1 dine
about 2, alter the clerk returns,

Cross E:LH!IIIIII.L'NJ.‘_ |.In}' Sohier. [ lived in ﬂpﬂllg
stroot, mned wy clerk in Ei'lay sireel; Dr Parkoian
did not seem in 8 hurry; he wore o dark frock
conl, lix pants were black; and I think he had on &
black =atin vest; he wore a black hat.

. JABEZ PRATT, Coroner, called sod swoarmn. [
was culled upon on the evening of Friday, the 30th
Now., between 9 amd 10 o’cleck, by oflicer Spurre,
and wenl with him in & carriage to the house of 2.
1. Parker, Esq-, in Mount Vernon streel. We went
from thence to the jail.  Dr. Martio Goy was one of
the party. 1 koew FProl. Webster, and saw him
that nizht in a cell in the jail.  Previous to golng o
the jail a warrany humd been put inte my hands for
the arcest of Prof. Webster,  We entersd the lock-
up under the juil olice, Dr. Martin Gay, Mr Packer,
and others lJ-equ of the compuny. Frol Webster
swas Iving on his Face on the buek, apparently in
real distress; Dr. Gay endeavorsd 1o zoothe lis

gucl':n;:\:, i reguestisd iim Lo gel aps Prof. W. snid
he was unnble to. He was vielently agitated and
trembled G every park of his fame, and cxclaimed:
W het will hecome of Y e |'1|.|||.i.l_'r'!'”I He was
gesisted (rom the bank, and esrricd wp slairs; two
aflicers carried him wp, he was nearly helpless, or
lil[ll;'.'Lrl!l:I Ly L.

In the jril eifice, he wis sexted in a chair; think

he: ealled for water; some person ‘gol him some; he
was 26 azilated he could not drink; did not take the
tumbler in his hmwul.  Mr Parker requested before
going to juil, that no conversation should be held
with Prol. Webster relative to i arrest Mr Par-
keer did mot go down 1o the eell, bat renimined in the
jaib office. He stated @0 Prof, Webster that some
discoveries had been made in his premises s the
Medical College, and said we callcd o =ee if he
wraild (1] down and muke such explenutlons ms ha
fele disposed. [Ie con=enied to go, and we went.
Mr Leighton, turn-key of the jail, accompanied s,
He had to be lifted fnio the ciarriagze.  Heard Prof,
Welster =ay hiz extremities woere very cold,. On
reaching the College, we all went up the front steps;
he was taken from the carringe and §ed ap the stepas.
There wins some conversulion in the earringe, but T
have no distinet recollection of what was said; he
complained of being taken from his family at night.
Dir. W entered the (ront door of the College, thence
throngh the lecture room; Webster was supported
by Messrs Cummings and Leighton,

Mext we went inta the small laboratory at the
foot of the lectun: room, which door I believe was
locked on the inside. 1 believe the door wasz bro-
Ken open with an axe, e, Webster said that was
hiz= private room where he made his chemical pre-
parations, aind it was dangerous; he =nid Mr. Clapp
hzdd token his keys, wi all went inte the room; ]Fr.
Webster pointed to o coat, and remarked that he
wore iL while lecturing; also that we musl be cnre-
ful and pot breek the bottles.  On the opposite side
from the door, in the small roomn, was Some
drawers and a closet; some of the :Inwen WiTH
broken open.  Dr. Webster objected to the look-
b, and said we would And nothing there bat dem-
ijohns and bottles. A hatchet was found in the
rooan doge upr i & papér; do not  knosw wiho fonnd
it; we discovered nothing else in the room that 1
niticed.

W then descended the stnirs Lo the lebomtory,
I recollect no particular conversation betweon the
partics here.  Inguiry was made for the key of tha
privy. The Frof. said it was hanging on a nil.

I did not take so much notice of the reoms a8
gome others, supposing [ was called there on otliclal
hu=ines=s; while we were in the lzboratory a key.
was tricid on the lock of the privy, which did nog
fi. The door was broken open by my dircction,
mul the seats of the privy taken ap. Bome person
ingquired, where is the chimney? I8 was pointed outy
and ancther observed, there is 8 (wroace.  Some
pErson went to the furnace, took off’ the cover, and
I believe ok out some of the chalers. A piece of
bone was found; crucibles, &o. were sbout the fur-
nece, some on fop of (6 Doring this time some ong
hed Dr. Webster by the arme.  He called for watery
and ul:t:_.-nunlmj Lo drink, bul was a0 u;.}i'l.u!ud Lhal lag
could not. He appeared differest from any man 1
over saw before.  On the water coming near hig
mouth e would snap at i, as though it was offien=
sive amd threw him oo spasms. He appeared
more calm up stairs than in the Inborstory.

Mr Andrews, the jailor, came n while we were in
the Inboratory; we wenl fromn thence 10 the =Rl
where a trap door was open. Mr CGlapp, Mr Little-
fbeld and mysell, went throogh the trap door, and
got upon our hands and knees, i they passed out
g purs of o homan bedy; they went friher in
than 1 did. Frof. Webster continual to cxhibic
great agitation.  The pariy then left for the jall, and
the remnins were conveved into the labormtory. 1
leit the college building in core of severnl ofliced s,
the remaing haviog been placed in o box., 1 made
no senrch that night.

MNext morking 1 sunnoned o Jury of lngueest to
assemble at 4 o'clock in the alierooen at the coll g,
O going there, fonrd additgonal parts of o husan
by had been discovered.  Several police dilcers
were there, sl may hnve mesisled me i examinie
the furnace. We found picces of bone, particles o
goanething resembling gobd, lead, &e. On the top of
the furnace there was & comsbderable quantity of
maligs.
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After imking out about hell the contenizs of the
i o Found some charred substances sticking to
ke Jam back of the fumace, which 1 broke off

At quarter past 2 the Court adjonrned @i half
prst .

AFTERNOON SEBSION.

Tire Court came in at hali-past 3 o'clock.

JABEZ PRATT, Coronecr, resamed. In addition
o the part 1 diseovered stichh to e fam inmicae
the grate, there was n piece of artificial jaw, nod
ene or bwo manfactored sod (led toethy found the
jow and teeth near the bottom of the grate; the
Juw was in one piece.  The block of teeth was half
way frean the top of the ashes to the bottom of the

ate; several teeth were found distizet from the
Ew. 1 rave directions for the coptents of the fur-
mace obe given to the medics! men and chemists.
1 semt for Dr. Jellerson Wy man of Cambridge, on
Bunday, a1 the request of one of the medicsl gen-
Wamen present with the jury. The remains of the
boadv wwore put inta the privy oa Frday night for
gafe keeping. 1 took the bones from the grale oa
Baturday., The medicel gentleman were there on
snulnFr:{ aflernoon, 1 have in my castaly a lin
Box, =il 0 heve been made by Mr Waterman for
Poof, Webster. I had anote from 8. D. Parker,
Esq., stating that a box erdersd by the Professor
was 2l Walerman's <hop. | wentend got it in com-
pany with Mr Parker. [The tin box was here
shown. 1t has besn at varions fimes fully deseril
&l in the history of this bzt |

Cross-pxamined by SOHIER. T do'not pretend
Lo judge of the contents of the furneee, but am sure
Wiere were dame bones, The portion which waa
mitnchiod o the back of the grate F examined befors
I knocked it off. There appesred to be aomne sig-
gl minernl tecth in the furnace.

Dr. WINSLOW LEWIS, Jr. called and swaorn.
I was one of the q!t:.'uin.:inuu callad to the Medical
Colleze; was called on Enturday; Dr. Martin Gay
end Dr. . T. Jeckason met with me; Coroner Pratt
requested my presence; 1 went about 3 o'clock.—
Pr. George H. Gay, Dir. Stone and Dr. Wyman wers
mlso present.  Dra. Martin Goy and C. T. Jackson
took chinrge of the bonea and tecth,. Doctoms Gey
Brome, amd mysell prepared a report of what we had
prriicalarly imspecied.  We rendered thet report (o
e Coroner’s Jury. The report was reduced 1o
writing.

[This reprort, drawn up and sizned by Tirs. Wins-
ow Lewis, Jr., J. W. Stone, nnd Geomge H. Gry,
was here read 1o the Court sad Jury by Mr Bemis,
It was very minute in detail, and comprehensive of
medicnl and snstomical phrases, which were ex-
pinined to the compuebension of the jury by Br.
Lewiz, who in this way followed the rending of the
Feport With o running commentary. It s doubiless
m very able report, 2a it is very lengthy. It proved
that the remmalng foond fn diferent s of Professor
Webster’s promisea constiiuted an individoml In-ml:..-_r
musculnr wnd develd of fat, advavesd in life. The
teft thizh had a string tied around i, just above the
knee joint. The measarement of the limbs was
made with great precision, making, with the come-
parative length of the missing parts (e lead asd
f=an) the total length of the subject § feet 10 1-2 in-
chikd. This was the height of Dr, P'orkman.)

Dr. Lewis was then examined af consklerable
bzgth by Messrs. Clifford and Bemis, 1 keew Dr,
Parkmnn, wnd sow nothing in the appesranes af the
limbs and body submitted for examination dissim-
Iar from what 1 shonld expect te fud in the body of
Dz P. It bore ne indication of being a subject for
JMisection. The remnins were doubtless one mnd

the same Body, A block of minerad feeth afiour &
inches long was handed to me, which 1 subseqgiently
gave wo Dr. Keep, a dentist, Fe aftarwards relurn=
ed them 1o me, =ud 1 placed ihem in care of the
Uoromer.

Crosz-examined by Sshier. | have been acquain-
tedd with Dir. Parkmen aboul 20 years, 16 1 lued not
heen told Dr. Parkman was missing, should not have
thonght it wus his bedy.  There Were no peculiar
nearks aboul the body. We con gel very near the
keight of a body by comparison, ns in this instnoce;
1 sheuld hink within helf an nch.

The opening in the chest [ think was natah, Tt
had been affected by some chemical agency. The
aperiure wWas on the lefi side.  The fesh was very
st froon the action of this chemical agency.  Can-
not tell whether the aperture or wound was made
before or after death.  We discovered no marks up-
o the rils; might say a person of similer frame
would contain 2 gallons of blodel; very Hile blood
is foumel in suljechs fordissection; | saw the fumoee;
cannol tell witly un; acchracy how Loy it woukli
take to consume by the aetion of fire the parts of the
body missing. ¥ think the remains were those of =
mun about 56 vesrs old; i@ might vary ten years.
The lower Hmbs showed great musealar develop-
ment.  Dr Keep examined the teeth, retummed them:
to me, and | gave them in esre of the Coroner.

By Mr CLIFFORD. From the wound in the sids
1:1:. would have bled internally, into the cevity of the
eal. N

DR. J. W. STONE, called and sworn.  Signed
the repart with Dra, Lewis and Gav. The remaine
exkibited an uiussnl quantity of hair on the back;
the lower Hmbs cxbibited grest muscular develop
menta; on one glde of the trunk, the hair had ap-
parently Been burned; we aay in the report that he
waos between 5 snd 60 vears of age. 1 knew L.
Parlman; have known kim five or six years. Saw
ll(!l:lpiug i Ulve Feinnsins ||-_'r which | would sunppose ig
might mot have been D, Parkman,  The saturad
eoiicltsbon was, thal the person who ent op the body
knew someihing of anatomical scienece; e bross:
bone was removed, npd the joints separmted, s &
su?:m would do it. The body had no appearance
of having been prepared for dissectbon.

Cross examined by Sehier. There was no :{b—

rance of 1 siab when we examined the bhody the

rat day. The next day 1 heard there was soch an

appearance, but 1 did not seeit.  Thers were nrks
of fre upon some purts of the body,

By Mr Clilferd. The membrmne was perforated
in some pleees between the riba; there was no mark
of a knife on the rils, '

BR. GEORGE H. GAY, cabled nnd sworn, 1 am
ore of the physicians who sigued the repare. 1 agree
o with its statements; the manser in which the
body weon separated  exkibited =ome anatomical
kubowledge; the separation of the head from the
trunk was done by =awing; s difficull to sepamie
Lhe lhiﬁh from the i i Lhis astewnce, no pml‘]ch:nt
anatonical kuowledge was displaved, bat o certain
déepree. 1 saw the aperiure in the side whils an
oller wis moving Uie body; had wol nogicod it be-
forey 1 examined i, and thooght i was made by &
slick in the hands of the oilicer.

Crogs exnmined by Sohier. T had the impression
that the opening was made by a stick with which
th: prolice oliicer was h!l‘l'ﬂl!u.g the trank: § rl“!l’l‘_—l"
loked into the epeningy sew no indicsions that =
krife had beon wsed.

Iir. WOODBRIDGE STRONG. ealled amd ex-
amdned,  This witness was calbed asz an anpienist
mnel examined in relation to the sclion of fire upon
human flesh, A pirate who had been hanged was
given me o dissect, by the United States alarshal;
hix v o burge man, with & good deal of fat; 1 Kin-
dled a large fiee, and il the desh aud muscles upon
it; Lset up ail night, Kept up a roaring fire, bofdid
ot sucesd in getting rid of the fesh; o luge portion
wis lelt inthe moming, 1t s a very diilienlt matter
to bure fesh. Pitch pine is pechaps the best Kingd
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i Tuel. Tknew Dir Pavkman for some years. I snwe
Bim on the day on which he disappeared. It was
about half past 12 o’clock, in Bencon streset; e tom-
=l down in the direction of the commeoen; 1 was at
the Medieal College on Tuesiday lhllnwinEIlhu fimd-
ing of the remains; it was sbout the middle of the
dny.  The medical gentlemen had nearly finisled
1 zaw paunts of a body Iying on
A table.  Witness afler giving his opinions o ha
manner in which the parts wers separobed, oou-
tinued: 1 =aw the aperture and the lower part of
the Gth rilvin o direct line with it, saw distinctly a
mark mede by a knife; the desh et the opening had
the appearance olohaving been cut when alive, as
the =kin was deawn baek, and ite appencancs was
entiredy different from wikat it would be if made
after death. 1 then thooght the stab might have
destrayed life. The interior parts of the trunk
were aunnsuaily Moody; the blood from sueh a
wonned wonll pass iniernally. I observed the hair
on the breast mmd other paris of the by the skio
had such &n appearance as age brings opon us;
1 think the person most kave been between 50 81
50 slight cssification wis ads=o &ppnrent, wlick is
geldom scen wnder fifty; the body in its narrow
formation aeross the chest and the hips, was pecu-
liwr; the trunk was unususi for length and these,
together with e eolor of the hair, made me think
ftwas Dr. Parkmans body. There was nothing
dissimilar vo my idenas of Ik, Parkman®s bodily for-
mation,

Cross-examined by Merrick. 1 fise at No. §
Cambridge street; was on terms of (Hendly inter-
sgiirse with Dr. Parkman. 1 Bave adwaye aken a
strong interest in the study of anatomy, =nd ohb-
aerve closely people whom 1 meet. 1 pay groat at-
tention. 0 observing peculinritics of e homan
form, in the street, and clsewhere. 1t was Momdny
wihen I first ealled at ise Medicod College.  [Whi-
ness mentiomel the nnmes of some gentlemen be
met tleere.] 1think the stove in the labaratory
wonld bave besn muech beiter to burn a haman
body than the furnace. T hove boresd buman 2esh
a0 a common stove; by putting in. tos much fdesh ot
a time, fe will put the fire out.  From the stab he=
tween the Gth nmld Th rits, the bigsl would nearky
all flow interpallyvy death would insag very sonmn.
Cannot exactly teil the guaniity of blood ina man
of Dr. Parkman’s age and Sgure.

| Dr. strong was on the stand for aboot one kour,
e was very rambEng and digressive in his evi-
denece, but evidently understood the subject of anat
omy, which e savs bas been the study of his 1)

Dr F. 8 AIXNSWORTH, cailedd snd awormn. 1
am demonstrator of Anatomy at the Medicnl Col-
ege. Every ruigect beought tothe College, must
pass theough my hands before bwing given o the
stident=. I keep a record of ail subjects brought to
Ahe College, amd thoge disposed of. Onlearning the
fact that parts of o human body had Geeen found, T
referred 1o my record sud found no additional entey
had been made. 1 examined the remains found in
the wault of the privy, znd was satleded dhnt it bnd
never been brosght €0 me, or to the Gallege for dis-
wection.  Sulkects are aheeys prepared for disgec-
dionby injecting into the americs prepered Auid. 1
WA ithediody found, ~with reference t6 pscer-
taining if it hnd been so preporsd, and foand 4t not
4o e the cuse.  Prof, Webster hes no necessary or
Afficial intercourse with the Anatomical Socicly.
My impreesion was that the peraon who cut up
thede remaing had pa Enowledge of the sclence of
Apatomy. He mav have seen a body cut up, bot I
4o not think ke cowld ever hare taken the knife in
‘s own hsnd.

their examination.

The brenst hone was cwt out in the only way in

which it coupd have been done with s knife,  There
i3 m joint conpecting the collar bone with the breast

AL this time, 7 o’clock, the Court adjourned until
~IGrroay morning.

Tuvneniy, March 21.
THIRD DAY.

The Court came in st 9 o'clock.

Dr. CHARLES T. JACKSCGN called and swors.
I = n chemist by profession. I was enlled 1o the
Medical College on Sntunday alternoon, Dec. lat

1840, and myet D, Martin Gay and Dr. Lewis. To

Ir. Gay miul mi.m;'lffwmu assimned the remsing for
chemical examinzaiion; fhe contents of & smull as=ay
furnpce were nso submitied o ps for examination.
L did exmmine the remains found, but did net think
they kad been usad for anatomicel purposes. There
wis somelhing aboul Hem, prrticalacly the manner
of opening, he body, that showed some knowledge
of anatomy. In the sepacation of the thigle from)
the hip, there was no hncking, bai e operation ap=
penred 4o be neatly done. 1 keand the testimony of
Iire, Btone aid Gay in relation too el examinalion
of the remaing awd ageee with themn in their conel= -
elons a5 0o (he nge and person of the remains. 1
weiw ptaguninted with the late Dr. Parkoan; diseov=
ered pothing in these remeins dissimilar 0 what fibs
remaing should kave been.

[The report of Dr. Jackson was now submitted 1o
him, and certificd to be his. Mr Bemis now rend
this repart. The report simtes in detuil the resulis
of the examination, found stains apparently of blood
onn chips, sundry bones mentioned, blocks of et
a shirt Boiton, masses of metal awd lend, supposed
tobefrom a ten chest. Inche mets] thirly grains
of goll were found.]

Exnmination regnmed.  Hinee my interview
Dir. Gay, nt that time, T have been instrocted by
police to take posscssion of the articles left with Dr.
Guy. Took the biood vessels which I gave 1o Dr. |
Gay, and delivered them to Mr Crosby, & chemist,
for examinatlon. Fouand that potash hmd been ap=
plied to the remaing; ite effect e to zoflen, to dis-
golve. I desirous of decomposing & body, 1 shouald
dissolve the potash, and boil the body in it, precise-
Iy o® 1 shonld make soap.  IT the body was cut op
in smafl picees ad dissolved in potasgh, i might ba
dissolved in a few hours. 1 should think it wonld
reguire one hall’ of the welght of the body in potash
to dissolve the hody.

I went over Dr Webster’s inboratory.  The larg-
et vessel 1 eaw there, not st that time, however,
was i tin boiler, soch e i= oeed inowashing clothes, -
from a foot to filleen inches sguare. The vessel
wis nod targe enongh to put in the body without
cupting it up. The next best article for dissolving -
the body, is nitric reid.  Todissolve the body, bones
and all; it would require of this ncid about the
weight of the body.” The dissolution would take
place more rapidly &t & boiling heat than at any oth-
& Tieat. This opertion would require a vessel of
porcelain or glass.  There wasno vessel of this kind
in the Inboratory large encngh to dissolve any con
siderable quantity of matier by this method.

in mﬁ examination 1 fonnd several botties con-
taining five or elx pounds cach of this neid: in these
bowtles were nitrie acid and  olzo muordaile acld,
There were not over ten poands of nitric ackl. On
the side wall of the siaircase leading fram the les
ture room (o the laboratory, there were drops of &
green Hquoid, snd dark stains on the stair case. 1
ecnt to my fvhorsiory and gaob esme Gllering paper
to abeorh this Ruid. Dr Gay took the paper, ab-
sorhed the finid npon if, and carried it asay. Sinoe
then 1 have exsmined that paper; 1 find that foid i
nitrate of ﬂm These spots wers very abundant
glong the side wall down the stnir case. AL thae
fime thees spots awere fuids; they bove since dried
up.: Theee spots on the wall appeared to coincide
with the dark staine on’ the staircase.  They wers
more ebiradant tewards the botton of the staire. It
had thenppearance of baving been spilt on esch
stalr, successively, and pot fo have mn down the
stafre.
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The nitrate of copper will remain a Auid for &
long time, from §is attraction of moisiore,  The
taste of this article is very stringent, of a4 coppery
character. | was requested by the government o
examine the effect of pitrate of copper upon the
homan blood. 1 referped the matter to Dr. Wyman,
for microscopic examinntion. 1 was present on
Eundny when the pantaloons were found which had
the apjearance of blood upon them; from these sud

rom & pair of slippers pieces were cut off by D
Wyman for microacopic examinetion. The micro-
gcope is the best test of human binod.  Sumlry ple-
coa of per wers found in the ash-pit which had
pifrate of copper upon them. ‘These pieces which
Pr. Jackson had in his possession were now exhibi-
ted to the Jury.,  In handing them round, he said
the nitrate of copper was still sdhering (o them.—
The pearl shirt hutton found in the fumamice was

ven to 1y, Gay, but hed not been cxsmined by me
gince.  The guantivy of gold found in the furnace
weighed in all 173 groins, sixtv-five hundreths. On
being shown several teeth, believes the gob in them
ja like the gold in the furpace. The value al the
gold found wis six dollars ninety-foor cents.  Sow
gome of the gold taken from the furnace; kppearan-
ces indicated heat of a high temperatore. Hove
kuown the defendant for some Lime, and been assoe-
ciated with him in chemical experiments. Have
geen o knife now exhibited before; think 1 have
geen it in the laboratnry af Dr. Webster at the old
Medical College in Mason street.  The College was
removed in 1846, The knife was shown me at the
Medical Colleze ia Grove street; fonnd on it a linde
il and whiting, apparemtly put on for cleaning it.

1t was scraped off and T carried it home, but did
not prove (o be of any  consequence.  The Whit-
in s not then dey, wis about as aoft as putty. 1
mﬁ*j. take mnch notlee of the haedle of the knife.

I have noticed the height of Dr Parkman; il Was
about that of my own, which i= some 5 fest 11
inches, On the supposition that Mesh had been con-
sumed in the furnace mentioned, the dranght, which
yena atrong, wonll have been sulficient to carry off
the order.  ©Ldid not extract from  the cinders all of
the gold which was coniained in them=—only the
coar=e portions.  There was shoul o bl 0 peck of
eshies, and bwo gueris of cinders and coaul.

Cross examined by Mr Sohier. 1 ascertained my-
gell thet the Buid o the wall was the nitrate of
eapper. Should not have supposed the remains
fonmd, from the appearance alone, to e those of Dir
Farkman. ‘The hair found on the remains was
alnged, having the peculiar appenrance of the xl:tirll'ﬁ
of potash. - On the left side of the thorsx,hack, a
the two ends was found potash. Shoald think oot
wp in small pleces, inn suitable vessel, nitric acid
would dissclve a body, bones and all, in ball & day.
The boiler 1 snw, had nothing in it. The green
fuidfound on the wall might have been thore two
wecks  The white substauce found on the koife, 1
RUpposed wis \\']lilill.illl:ned for cleaning the same.
Tlee coal used in the lurnace was antheacite, T saw
part of the goll taken from the ashes.  The paris of
the thornx examined. did not appear to have heen

* Jonz sabjected te the polash. A few minuics, by the
ection of the potash and five, woubd have produced
the appearance exhibited,  The time could oot ba
pscertningd, cxactly. The greon spots wene inken
rom the sides of the stairs,

By the Government.  Trying e experiment of
nitrate of copper wpon & piece of the pine, shovs
the smme brown stain found on the stairs.  This
plece of pine was exhibited in Court, Picces of
chareonl were found in the ashes of the fornace.

RICHARD CROS3LY called and sworn. 1 am a

ractical chemist, an assiatant in the Leboratory of

r. Chaz. T, Jeekson; have made that s business for
savernl years. Have made some experiments npon
the blood vesack which werein the possession of
Dr.Gry, The wsonl injections in such vessels in
gubjects for dissection are arsenic acid and chloride
of ginc. Ou examination of these blood vessels did
ot detect either of these solutions.

Dir. NATHAN C, KEEP called and sworn. [ am
a surgeon dentist; have been in practice as such
near thirty years, I am a seighbor of Dr. Lewis.
Have had ocension Lo pay attention io both natarnl
mnd artificial teeth.  Kuew Dr. Geo, Parkiman, flest
when nostudent with D, Randall, As early a8 in
1E25, was employed as & mmily dentisy by him, and
have continned to act in (hat capacity. T hove been
shown a block of minernl testh. Recognized the
tecth shown me, a8 some mude by me for De. Park-
mrane in 1E4E. 'fue teeth now shown to me are the
smmmne; am able o recognize them from the peculinr
ity of Dr. Parkman’s mouth, in the relation of the
upper and lower jaw. The bmpression left
my mind ou first exnmining it is very distinct; lrr?
member the pecolisrities with grent exaciness, He
first asked me how long it wouald take to make thess
tecth,  On letting him Bnow how long, 1 ashed him
why he wished to know. He said the Medical Col-
lege was 1o be opened in a few days from the time,
when he expected to be called wpon to speak, He
did not wizh to order them unless he could have
them at the thme. He wished them to be made
with ns much skill a% could be used. [ began npon
them immedistely. Gave much time to the subject.
Saw him frequently while it was in progress, and
from these circumstances am  enabled to remember
the matier more distinetly than otherwise, The
first step in the business was Lo tike a fac simile of
ench juw. This was done by the use of wax.—
[The plaster cast of the lower jaw of Dir. Ferkmsn
whas here exhibited by Br. Keep.]

There were al the time four natural teeth, and
three rootz or stomps of teeth.  [Dr. Keep here
srated with great minuteness the method of taking
the east, of making the biock of teeth, nul exhibited
the metnliie plate, or die, which was put inte the
mouth of Br, Farkmnn to ascertain whether it wos
exact or not before making the teeth.  The patiern
plnte of the upper jaw was alse exhibited.] The
two easts now before me, show both the bwo juws
separately, and the jows in their relative position.
The greal ireegularity of the lower jaw regoired a
peeuline prrmmgement o make the'teeth fit with ex-
actness. In this cese of Dr. Parkman, the upper
teeth were in three blocks. The lower teeth wers
nlso in three blocks, but not made whole in conse-
quence of ke nsturnl teeth which remained. The
largest block was on the back of the jelt side of the
jaw, the next largest was on the opposite side.  An
injury ta one of the teeth required me to labor most
ol the time on the night before the Medical College
was opened. The teeth were finafly finished @0
minutes before the thne for the openivg of the Col-
lege.

IAt five minutes before 12 o'clock, it being an-
nounced that a fire was discovered which endenger-
ed the room of the Attormey General, at the Tre_
mont Temple, to enable that gentleman to look af
ter his popers nnd baggage, sn ftcrmission took

place for some twenty-fve minutes.]

When 1 next saw the Doctor, he sabd he had not
room for his tongue. To obvinte that difficnly, ¥
ground the side of the lower Jaw next the bongue, to
give more recm. The grinding at the time was not
aceomplished with muoch case.  This grinding re-
moved the pink color of the plate, s portion of the
enmmel, amrm_llumd the henuty of the tecth.  Being
eround on a very small wheel, the shape was peci-
liar. 1 saw Dr. Parkman occasionaliy aiter that, in
relation 1o his feeth, About two weeks hefore his
dissppearance he called on me, having broken a
spring o his teeth.  This wns nbout 10 o'clock at
pight. 1 had retired eardy, from being unwell To
attend to him, T aroze and examined his teeth thor-
oughly, and mended (ke spring.  This was my lnst
professional interconrse with him.  The day before
his disappenrance he celled on me betwesn 1 and 2
w'clock, 1o make inguirkes coneerning & servant whe
hewd lived with e, 1 went to Longmeadow to pass
Thenksgiving, and returned on tha Mooday folive-
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ing. Was told that Dr. Lewiz wished (o sec me.
At that time I'r. Lewis presented to me tle poriicns
of mineral teeth now in my hands, saying he wis
requesied to bring them to me for examination, On
T, at them, 1 recognized them as portions of
the snme tecth 1 made for Dr. Parkman. . The most
perfect poriion remaining was the block belongis
to the left zide of the lower jaw, ‘The shape and
ontlines of them were recognized as the snme which
I remembered as laboring on so long. Several of
the ather porlisns woene yery miach injnred by expo-
sure 1o fire. I looked for the model from which
those teeth were mede. On comparing the left
bwer block with the model, the resemblance was
Yery ﬁlﬁlﬁialg, IThe witness appeared much nifiect-
ed at this point of the testimony.  He then went on
to point out the positions of the several teeth in his
hands, 1o the different blocks, and deseribed some of
the injurics to them.

Among the remains were foand five portions of
blocks, the places of which wers identified by me,
and one plece, which was noi lentified.  [The
moubls and teeth were now exhibited 1o the jury
and the court, amd the points of resemblance witl
the places where the tseth belonged were pointed
out.]  Amaong e portion of the mineral teeth, are
found =ome |||i1||114:Hanln‘nn of pold., The gold
found i= what i= called eancellaied. The last iime
the dector called upon me, I saw his teeth as he
coliversed. The presumption is, from the appesr-
afee of the teeth, that when barnt, they wers in the
hend, oF moed.  IF thrown inta the fire withaut
biing muflled, they would have been exploded into
a multitinde of picces, especially after the teeth had
eeen wirm. With these teetl were found pertions
of the jaw. My assictant in muking these tecth was
Mr Noble, now asttending his studies in the Bali-
maore college.

Cross examined by Mr Schicr. The particular
circumstances of muking these teeth have seldom
been out of my mind: whenever I saw Dr Parkman
1 thought of them. [ do not think 1 have taken any
palng o recolleet the matter. The first thing 1
thought of when seeing the teeth brought o me by
e Lewis, was that they were thosze T made for Dr
Parkman. The nome of D P. on the monld was
Put on at the time of making them.  The mould wis
E-renen'_r.ni in case of necessity for fHiture use,  Dr D0

ad previonsly Dmd & smnller block of teeth.  This
wWas Jugl previous to his going to Enrope. 1 heard
of the disappearanes of Dr Parkman either on Fri-
day or Saturday night, when it wos . advertised in
the papers.  This wins before T went into the coun-
iry. Dr Parkman had no geparate or single teeth
to wear afler the block made for him.

In answer o a question by the Government, the
witness painted out where the naiural teeth re-
misining in the jaws were situnted. One of the ronts
of the natural teeth adhering to the Wock of min-
eral tegih, was broken off while before the Grand
Jury. When handed to me by Dr Lewis, there
were three hlocks togethor-=two lower back blocks
and ene upper; one of them lins since been SCPArE-
Jram the oihers.

Iir LESTER NOBLE called and swom. 1 was
formerly nn n=sistant of Dr Keep; was with him
from the 10th or 12th Sepl. 1846, ta the middle of
July, st vear: am now in the Baltimore Collego.
I recollect working upon teeth for Dr Parkman in
the sutumn of 1546, The writing of the name of
Dr Parkman on the mould spoken of, i= in my hand,
dated Oet, 1846, The tecth were fiest exhibited 1o
e in theie present condiifon in the presence of the
Attorney Genegal and the City Marshal. 1 rememn-
ber the teeth fiom teir general shape and conflzur-
ation. They struck me at first sight as heing thase
made for D Parkman,  Tn looking at them eareful-
Iy saw several peenliarities in muking and pulting
them together, partbeulady their appearanee of hay-
ing been ground. 1 saw Dr Keep grind the teeth of
Ur Parkman. They were gronnd after they had
boen used. 1 sec o5 gomd resson to believe these are
the teeth made for Dr Parkman, a8 1 have of any
fuct. 1hovenot the slighest doubt they are the
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same teeth. The prampiness required of us in ma-
king the teeth, which wuos characieristic of Dr
Parkimnn, fxes the fact of makieg them, in my
mind. The oecasion was that of the apeninge of the
Medical College.  Delay was ocessioned by the
spoiling of ope of the blocks, which reguoired me (o
work mnearly all night.  They were done just in
tin:e: for the Doctor to isd them at the College, 1
went to the College amd snt where | coald see how
the teeth operated while the Docior was speak-
ing.
It being 2 o'clock, the Court now adjourned t

balfl pasc 3.

AFTERNOON EESSION.

The Court came in at twenty minutes to four
clock.

Dy NOBLE upon the stand. [ havn an impres-
ston the opening of the Medical College was in the
early part of November, 1846, The time reqguired
for the work of making e tecth, was 0 nonmber afl
days. I have put blocks of teeth in the fire o try
them, nod have never found any bat what wera
cracked by the operation, The tecth may gradunlly
b heated and eooled without injury. 1 eoincide
with Dir Keep in what he says in relation to the ae-
tiom of water and fire upon them, At seme period
subsequent o the finishing of the teeth, Uir Park=
man caime to the office with two of his tecth bent
together, by some means, They wers repalred by
i

De JEFFRIEE WYMAN, called and aworn. T
amn Professor of Anatomy in Harvard College; heve
heen a tencher of Anntomy for the last eight years.
I first went to the Medical College in relation to the
mubiject of remains I'l:lmul. ol Salurndny, e, 2. !lu'l_'f'
attention wos called particularly to the portions of
bones found in the fornace. 1 made the firse cata-
Iogue of the bones, which iz eontained in the report
mumele: before the Coroner's Inguest. The o now
hiefore me, conteinsg the bones thore found,  On en-
tering the room I saw the remains in the posses-
sion of Dirs Lewis nnd Gav.  The dingrom  befire
mie, exhifbita the bones,  [This dimgram was exhibi-
tedd to the jury.] The portions of remams did not
appere b0 have been those of a8 subject for dissee-
tion. The sppenrance of them indicated & kpowl=
edge of anatomy by the person who dissecied the
remaing; this was shown in geveral poerticolars.
My nttention wes not sttracted o the manper of
separating the head from the trunk. 1 coincide
with the other medical gantlemen in relation to the
purts found, 1 shoald judge the person Lo whom
they belonged, must have boen some one post
the middle period of life. On toming the trunk ov-
er, iny mitention was arrested by the quantity of
hair on the back-—more than 1 had ever obsery
on any body before.  This hair wes ahout the mid-
die of the back, on each side of the spine.

O the supposition thet o blow had been inflicted
between the sixth and seventh ribs, the flow of blood
ontwardly would have depended on the depth of the
atab. In ease of the efosion of the blood ontwendly
teere wanld have been po diflenlty in removing the
hiood. Post mortem examinztions may be made
on beds without the effusion of any blood upon the
bed.  Certnin spats on the stairwey nenr the bottom
were enlled to my attention, which proved to be to-
bacco splithe. E!"ha r]am:-n of these apots were
pointed out on the model.] The spoeis higher up on
the sinirs, [did not nscertnin with noy certainty.
These were said to be nitrate of copper. 1 did make
an experiment on human blood with nitrate of cop-
per, mt the suggestion of Dr. Jockson.  The action
of it was not imnmediate, but in the coarse of & fEw
houwrs the characier of the blood was destroved, =o
fur as it could be seen by the microscope.  Besbdes
this maethnd qfdca."nyin; blodel, there iz a cliemical
means, There was no object on the building on
which blood conld be recognized. There was brought
to me a prir of slippers and a pair of pantaloons on.
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which there was supposed ta be blood. | These
slippers were exhibited to the Jory.] 1 salisfied
myself that the spots on tiem wese blgod.  [The
pantaloons found on the premises were also exhib-
ited to the Jury., These pantaloons are mnrked
with the name of Dr. Webster,  From microscogis
examination I wos satisfied the spots o them were
caized by Blood.  The bloed did not appesr o have
dropped fob rent beight, not so much as 3
feel:” Tiie 2 me the Teft Teg, inside, near the
bottem. Tl slippers are spoited on the right side.
My rerson for believing the blood did not fafl far is
that it did not trickle dowa.

[At the request of the government, Dr. Wyman
exhibited severnl hones found in e furnace, with
their relative positions illustrated by the disgromn.
There were some of the bones (o which no position
could be assigned with certainty, in consequence of
thelr minuteness. |

From the appenrance of the poartions of one of the
jawe, 1 made a dingram showing the absence of snme
of the tecth.  ‘This was, before T saw e model of
Dr. Keep. The dingram made corresponds gener-
ally with that model. The three grinder teeth on
the right side in the jew exhibited, had been gone =0
Jong that the parts which supported thiem hod dis-
appeared afso.  The bones indicated the throwing
forward of the chin. The remaining fFagments af
bones, nside from the hened, were two picces of the
vertehre of the neck, some of the armas and hands,
and portions of the right leg below the knee, the jn-
step and the toe; hove no dovbe of the identity of
thos=e helonging to ithe right leg.  This portlon of
the right leg was the portion which was missing
froan the other portions of the remins foued clse-
where, In all the fmgments there were ne dupli-
categ.  Thess bones all belong to missing portions
of the body. T examingl the bones of the Lesth with
reference (o the oifvct of heat upon them.  The dif-
ference of fractiure in such cases eas referemce o
circumstances. 10 while in the fre, the animal mat-
ter adhered to lem, the frnetore woull be more 0
the netere of splintering than crumbling.

Cros=z examinsl.  From the experiment 1 made,
1 shvould consider nitrate ol copper elfectnn i res
moving staing of blood. Water would 0 swer as
well except wihere the blosd is grai ol into the
wood., I should suppose muoriatie @cpl a better
method. It is usunlly estimated Ly physiologists,
that the quantity of hload in o hucn body is about
one-fifth of the whols weight of the hedy. Gener-
ally there nre ahool twenty-five pounds, which is
about the same nunber of pints.  The only spols of
blood found, were thoes 1 have mentioned on the
pantaloons ond slippers.  ‘The floor ef the laboratoe-
ry was tnken up to see if any blood could be found,
but without success,  The floor was of brick. T ex-
amined the thorex: saw a hole betwesn the sixih
and sevenih ribs: my own impression is that it was
not made by a knife. The entting up of the body
indicated Koowledze suflictent to show where to
separaie the different parcts. 17 blood had fallen
froam a height of three feet, vertically, it woubd trick-
le down, giving the mark that of an oblong fignne.
After twenty-Tour houcs, blood usoally assumes &
darker tinl, after whicl it does not elange. 1 conld
mot tell how Long the spols might have been on the
pantaloons.

[A recess of a few minotes here took place.]
In answer 1o Mr Sohier, Dr Wyman said that

with the mizroscope he canld not distinguish the
 blood of & linman Ledy from that of an ox.

e OLIVER W. HOLMES. [ am a Professor i
the Medicel College. 1 remomber seeing Dre Park-
man on the oeeasion of the opening of the Medical
Coltege. [ remembar his teoth at the time.  They
were very long awd white. Dir Wehster lecturcs
fonr times o week n the college, on the suliject of
Chemistry, His room and abortory form a por-
tion distinet from all the rest of the establishment,
1 have never known Dr Webster to have subjects
for dis=ection. Prof. Wehsier's feelures are from
12 to 1: my own from | o 20 T saw portions of e
reimaing found nt the college, at the time they wore
found; I examined thom, not as an expert. They
exhibited marks of a knowledze of anstomy in ihe
person who oot them np. 1 can confinm the general
statement which has heen made, thet there woas no
Borcling of the busiess. ]

1 took motice of discolorations on the remains,
which 1 ot first might have supposed to he from
heat, but which T was tobd was fron the sction of
cnusticss noticed the linic on the portbons of the
body. Knew Dr Farkmmn well; did not see any-
ihing in thess remakes which would lead one (o be-
fiewve there were not those of Dr Parkman.  In the
case of stebs, the cutwand effu=ion of biood would
depend on clrcomstances,  In o stab etween the
sizth and seventh ribs, there would not necessarily
ke much outwaeed efusion of blood. My lecture
commenced on the doy on which D Parkman dis-
appeared. My room is directly over that of Dr
Wehster. 1 never wns disturbed in my room hy
noise from Dr Wehster’s, The rooms are high;
they have been ocenpied three vears, in all whicli
time, there have been regular chemlcal courses,

Cross examined.  In the onse ﬂl]gpmd, of stabe-
hing, if the koife went up it wonld strike inio the
hewrt; i doven, denth would not probebly  be in-
staneans. [ the knife went up, there wonlid probia-
iy be Bleeding Imterunlly much, and  externally
somey more Gutwandly in this case, tham if the
Enife went in wny oiler direction. When 1 have
heen in the Domonsirator’s roon en the same floor
with that of Dr Webster's room, 1 heve heard ap-
plase in the room of the latier. . In the case of the
hair, alrendy mentioned, 1 cannol say  (hat it was
singed; 1'was ready to believe the appearance of i
might hmve been eaused by potafh; Tsmell no odor
from the remnains.

By the Government, A mortal blow on the head
migint be given without any effision if hlooml.

WM. I EATON ealled and aworn. T am n Po-
lice afficer, nnd hrd something 1o do with fnding
of the remains. 1 wos present when e thorax wis
taken from the tea chest.  1had been scarching the
building with Mr Fuller.  After the body was turn-
ed over, and taken out of the bhiest, 1 discovered 8
smzll hole in the =ide, which 1 immedietely spoke
pbout.  Tle hole appeared as thongh it might have
been made by the knife fonnd, and T made a remark
to that efect to Me Fuller. 1 put my Anger on the
woonand; believe it was on the left si 1 saw the
wotnd 15 =oon #s | bhroshed the tan o, T did ned pui
my finger In the woued, ss Mr Fuller said it had
better not be woncked wetil . the Doctor saw L
There were some hell dozen persons prescil mi the
titne-—TFuller, Heath, Butman, Spure and Rice. 1
dlid mot know there was auy ing porticular in the
box until it was turned over. 1 ook out some of
the minerals and supposed 0 was full of them. T
turned nway, leaving Mr Foller to take oot tie rest,
when 1t wans tureed over, and the discovery was
made. T aaw =some one tarn over the body before £
ook hold of it

At twenty minutes before 7 o'block, the Courd
adjourned.
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FOURTH DAY.
: Fripyy, Morch 22

ErFORAIM JITTLEFIELD ealled and sworn.
My conncetion with e Mudics]l College is superin.
tendant of the uilding-—--have the genem! charge
af ity have been there seven years  Inst  Ootober.
Whas three winters st the old College. 1 have
Enown Br Welster ever sinee T weont o the, Col-
lege; that was my fimt seguainianes with him, on
going there. I koew the late Dr Parkman, twenty
years neo, On Mondsy esening, Nov.  1Hih, koew
of an interview between Dre Parkman awd D Web-
ster. 1 was in Uir Welsior's private room helpi
him; I Wekster hmd thres candles huorning, allg
though it was not quite durk; he had & chemical
book in his kand; (I was standing by the stove,
stircing some water, Withowt hearng any [ot-
steps, 1 saw Dre Parkman coming into the roonm by
the deor leading frem the lecture mogm.  Dr Web-
#ter, onseeing him, sppreared ﬁuh: surprisec. L
Porkman immediately sakl, Dr Webster are you
veady for me, toenight. The reply was, No, 1 am
not resdy for you toenight, Dector. Dr Parkman
then something clse, which Didid nod mler-
=taned; bot he either secused Dre W, of sclling kim
something ke had zold =ome one el=e, or of doing
fim Injusiice shout some papers. DBr Webster then
waid, 1 will see you to-imorrow; Doctor. e Purk-
muen #tood near the door, aml a8 e moved  toward
it, he =aid, I'r Wehster, smnething must be done to-
morrow. This was the last 1 saw of Dr Parkiman.
About hali’ past 1 o'clock the next day, Dr Wel-
=ter called to me in front of the buoilding, amel asked
me if [ was by he wished  me 1o corry nnole bo
Dir Parkman; he desiced “me to carey it myself, if 1
could not gel some ome dpon whon L ooubl depend.
1 got a boy by the name of John Maxwell to carcy
B I gave it to hin and he came back in ten min-
utes, aviog gone o the muse.

I il alen an intersiew with Dro W, about noom
on Monday, preceding the evening  before referred
T AL the Limve he asked e 40 the vaolt had ever
been fned, where we put the remains of the sab-
Jectz for dizeection, This wes the vault in the en-
trv. He asked wkat the matter was with it, and
aaid something kud been talked alront itby the fae-
ulty. He ssked me where the vanlt was boile. 1
told kim it was built under his eoal per. The col
pen hetween e tnbomiory and the dissecting room,
‘The pen is farge enough to hold two wos. T wold
him the weight of s coal sprung the wall of the
wanult, and censed it toscent the bublding,.  He asked
il it was fxed, nwd 1 vobd him i was; e asked ow,
1 todd Rim the vaoit had been coversd np with dirg;
two men bad been engaged for thaf porpoese two
davs. He asked how they got down to Gt ap.—
T told him thie brick wal was tmken up in the dis-
secting room entry, and ten s hole was oot through
the Roeor.
gotting down naler the building.  © vobd him it was,
under his apartment; also told him bow the walls
run.  He asked i a Hehi could be got into the vault-
T told Hiim, nex Hr sk i T was soee of it 1 re-
plied I was, for I had tricd it a few doys before.-—
He said ke wisled (o get some gis out of the vault.
1 heed tried iU L the request Dir. Ainswarth, Lo
find gomething he lad lost in there,  ©think it ws
an Alrican’s =kull he put there o emscerate,
Tooked and fomwd the rope ntteched (o the skoli ad
rotted aff.  Dr. Webster told me he was going to
get some prs ont of the vault o {6y an experiment
with., Lioid kim 1 thought ke might get the gas
then, 82 the tide was hizh and pressed the gas de--—
! azked how he could gt gas out of the vault oto
any vessel which would hobd i

He said he: had apparatus he cooll do it with. e
told me when he wanted to get the gas he would
fet me koow.  This was the last 1 heard of the
matter. [ do nob recollect of any other interyisw
ahont that time. [ recollect mo erraid to Uhe Hos-
pital on Thursday, the day before Dr Parkinan was
Inising . :
He szid 1o me Be Wished to et SOTE taoax] for his
pexe day’s lectore, L ook g glass jur from his shelf,

He askedd il that was the only way of

which held near o qunrt, nud asked him if that
waahd do to get it o, He sabl ves—get it fodl, if
you can, at the Hospital. Bolore 2 o’clock, T ear-
riedl the jor inte the entry and pot it on the case,
where T put podices—ithis was a litile before Dr.
Helmes' lectures re ont,  When the lecture was
out, I spoke to a young man wio attends the apoth-
ecary shop at the Hospitaly 1 know not his mumes T
Belicve it s Hamlin. - 1 tobl him there wasa jar (4
ihe entry, in which Dr. Websier wishod some blood.
He sald he thonght it likely some person would be
Bled before to-morpow meorning, and loe wonld asve
the blood,  Om Fridey morping § went to the Hoa-
ptal for the Blood: anw the stadont in guestion, wlo
gl he conld not get any, for o one had bean hled.
1 went o Dr. Webster's room af hell past 11 o'clisgk
that dy. and fold kim 1 coub? net ged the blodd,: He
sauld he was very sorry, a2 he wiited to use it at his
lectnre. ¥

I hove no recollection of speaking to Dr. Web-
ster aftor fhat, that morming.  In the morniog, when
I made Dr. Webster's fire in kis back rmm,zl ok
the brush broom and swept the moom, and theew the
abirt inte the fire.  §then went to the lectire
wind went to place the broom behind the 'door,
when | saw tho sledge, where | had newer secn it
before.  This sledge was one that the masons had
et ira Al Baideling, and & had generally been in the
lower Inbmtory,

Thizs sledge hmd a2 handle twa feet long; and it
weighal sonee six oF gseven poundz,  The Eeeof the
sledge was roaded. T never saw the sledge any-
where nother than in the lxborstory. 1 carried it
down stain -uto the lhboratory, and sot it np againat
®box whet e makes geses.

|The jury were here shown by the mode]l whers
the sledge was found, and where it was carrled. |

I have not seen anyihing of this sledge eincs, al-
though 1 Bave honted the tuoilding all over. AL &
guarier before 2 o'clock 1 wes stnnding in the front
entry; I have bofors stated boefore the Corcner's in-
quest tial it was | 1-2 o’clock, but since beligve it
wag later. | sow Dr. Parkmnn coming townds the
College. e wies then in North Groxe street, abreast
of Froit stréct.s I then went to Dr. Ware's lecture
ron, and waited for Dr. Holmes to get through his
lecture, that © might fasten his deor. T laid down
on & scties. Daring thet time § did not hear an
one 2o in oF oot of e, Welister's leciore Foom.
stail there until a few minotes bedors 2, when 1
went up stwirs. In fiftecn minutes Dr. Holmes gﬁt
throngh and went ont. 1 went down stalrs, shut
the front door, and locked it. In the afternoon I
went and prepared the furneces for the fres in the
mornding. § then went up to r. Ware's private
room and prepared his etove for fire. Thers are
three lecton: reome-—=-1wo on the flmst story, and one
above. Dr. Ware's room corresponds with D
Webster's on the othor side.

[The wetne=s here pointed out the location to the
Jary.!

I went dowm to Be. Webster's laboratory to do
ap his work. 1 went to the door at the foot af the
sbairs, tried that, mued found it bolted on the inside.
I then went to another door and tricd that, and foond
it fast. | [ thooghe § keard e Webater in/his roon,
pod heand the Cochituate water ronming. 1 next
wndt i staies, mod teisd the doeor lesding bo the lee-
turg room (rom the front entey. 1 put the key Into
the donr o unbeck i and found it locked, bot boli-
ed on the insides. T went dosen stadrs into the Kitch-
en end laid dovwn.  Abouat 4 e'clock, & young lady st
pry honse on & visit eame in and called me, saving 8
gentleman was 2t the door wishing to spe me, I
went oat o= him, and foumd it was Mr Pettee, 8
Collector of the Collere, and Messenger of the New
England Bank. A student by the name of Ridgway
wns going oul of town in the morming, and he wish-
ed tickets for the conrses of lectures.  He flled them
all oul excapt to Profl, Wohster's lectures, and ‘1 had
some for him.  He gave me the tickets togive 1o Mr
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Rideewnav. Aller Mr Peites went away 1 teied Dr
Webster's door s before—the laboratory stairs door
Jeading from my cellar. 1 foond the doors still ail
fast mx when first tried. [ do net recolleet that 1
tried the doors agnin that afternoon. My object wns
ko fix the fires in the Inboratory, and wash the glas-
gee left me for thet parpose.

Ahout hall past 5 o'clock, I was coming out of my
kitehen, when | heard some one eoming down the
beck stairs leading from the front entry.  [Thesc
atairs were pointed oul.] 11 was Dr, Webster. He
had = eanidle and candle stick in his hand-—=he al-
ways wsod candles,  He put the candle stick down
end went oul the exsl passage way, my door. Al
ter that I went to o party, and returned home abong
10 e’clock. 1 went tos Mr Grant’s, When 1 gog
home | went to my kitchen, took off my ontsule
coat, and with & lamp, went Lo fasten up the build-
ing. The first door 1 went to was the nbratory
mtmirs door 1o Dir. Webster's room. 1 foond  that
fast. 1 then staried for the dissecting room, on e
same foor, to fsten that ap. 1 lifted the latch, and
fonnd it festened. 1 onlocked the door, and went
iny snw no one, eod heard no one. 1 shut the door
and bolied e front west door; then went back to
my kitchen, and soon went to bed. Never befors
had I gone o D, Webster's doeorsat night and Found
them fasteped. On the next morming, Saturday, 1
mude o fire in the furnnce which warmaed Dr. Ware's
room, and then went the dissecting room o make a
fire there.  Then [ went to unbolt the front ||1||:|r;,
1 found it unfastensd and . This waz about 7
o'clock; not far from that time. No one had had
aceess to e deor, and 1 thosght perhnps T bl G-
tened in some of the stedent=, who took that means
togo out. I never knew that any one besides my-
sclf and Mr Leigh, the libearian, had keva to the
fromt door. I knew of wo one bot Mr Leigh who
bed the menns of getting into the building, after it
wid locked for the night. 1 was able to get ino
Dr. Waebstor's locture room in the morning, which
was unlocked. 1 went to the donr of the back pri-
vata room which 1 found fstened, and then return-
ed to my room.  Zoon after 1 entered the room, Dr
Wiebster came in through the east door, and threagh
my antey. 1 think Le had a =mell bundle under his
ann; he went up stairs the samé way he came
down the night before.

T followed Lkm :J“ he ook his keys from his
pﬂﬁiﬂl and unlock JAhe door ]l,'.!‘Ll:“[!! from the front
entry. After going in he took his Kevs and wnlocked
the door to the ek room, when he asked me Lo
make him o fire in the stove i the back room, rear
of the lectore room.  To my guestion whether he
wranted any thing else done, he snid he did not. 1
sttempled 1o go down stairs o the laboratory when
hez told me to go the other way. I did as he desinel.

I subzequently met Iir Wehster in the lower cn-
try about 11 o'clock, He was coming into the col-
kege with o bundle onder his arm, done wp in a
newspaper. I gave him £15 in Il.n.l,t' engles for the
tickets for Mr Rulgway. 1 used (o sweep Dr Web-
ater's roofy about twice a month. Dirked Dr W.'s
doars seviral times that day; | heard him or some
one in the laboratory, the lower ream. 1 henrd
walking and some one moving, and water running
&l the time.  The water had not been secusiome
to be runming there,

1 didd net 2w e Wehster in the College mll 1]:]3" o
Bunday, bot his doors were fastened all day. 1o the
evening, white standimg in front of Mr Fuller’s iron
waorks telking with Mr Calhoun—iwe were Lnlking
of the dissppearance of Dr Parkman, which T first
heard on SEainrday afternoom, from Mre Kingsley-—--
while talking, I looked ap Fruit sireet and saw Dr
Withster coming. I said to Mr Calhoun, bere comes
one of the Profissors now.  Iir Wehsier came
right up me, where [ stood. The first words he
gaud to me wene, Did not voo see D Perkmnn the
Iatter part of last week. I told him 1 had. He
asked me what time | saw him, T sail last Friday,
eboat helf past 1. Said he, Where did you see him?
1 replicd, about this spot.  He msked me which
woy he was going. 1 replicd he was coming to-

warils the l]u]]tiw- hg he, Where twas von wien
youn saw him, said, fn the front entry, looking
ot of the fvont doeor, Dy Web=tl: had his cane
fm higs ||:|L|||,|I| el n‘:]‘l“l‘.-d !I:ril-cin: il Baw Bleix I;Tuurul,llml
b= the very time 1 paid it ®483 and 60 odd cenis-—
the number of cents 1do not know. 1 told D VW,
1 didd not see D P, go into the Coiflege, for ot that
time I went to the lecture room  and Inid upon the
settee. D Webster sail he eounted the money for
Dr Parkmnn, on the lecture rotm inkle. Dr Park-
man wrapped the money up withoot connting it,
and ran from the room np the @teps Dwo sl o time.
{These steps are the steps in the lectore yoom.]
Dir Parkman told him he worhl go inmnediniely o
Cambridge and discharge the morfgege. Dr W.
continned, | suppose he did, bat 1 have nol been
over to the oflice of the Regizter of Deals, (o see,

The first e knew DIir P was missing, he resd in
the Transcripl.  He said he came cver o 6o abont
it; 1 con’t say whether he suid it was because he,
Dir P, was to meet an unknown gentleman, or did
mvect him, as refierced tooan the papera, Dre W, said
he was the person. During this conversation Dr
W. appeared to be much confused, nnd held his
head down; appeared to e mizeh apitated, such s ¥
hed not seen in his appearance before.  His fuce
looked ';m]::.

Dr. Webster then left me and went nwny. 1 think
he went up North Grove steect towards Cambridge
#lreet,

On Monday 1 could not get into Pr. Webster's
rooms o muke up & fire. wient futo my Kitclien
in the morning when my wife said, D, Samuel
Parkman had come in, and gone up to see Dr.
Webster. 1 asked her how he got in, for the doors
were locked,  She said she went (o the door of the
laboratory through our door. B not know wiheth-
er she fonnd it opened or not. 1 taroed roand and
went up stairsy fond Dr. Webster and Dr. Semin]
Parkman fn conversation. Dr’ W. soeod near his
table in the lecture room, and Dr, P, stood Bear the
door.  They were talking about Dr. George Park-
.

1 then went down sisfra, While there, heard
someihing sxid about money. In a short thne after
going down, | heard the front deor bell ring; T went
to the front deor and saw o gentlemen with specs
on. I have since learmed it was Mr Poarkiman
Blake, Heasked if Dr Welster was . 1 told
him he was, He said ke wvanted 1o see him.
msked him his name that 1 might carry it (o Dr W
1 took my key of the lectore roomn amd unlocked it
bast found it bolted on the inside. 1 1ol the gentle-
man | would go with him to epother door, when §
wint to the lahomtory =talrs and went up; told Dr
Welster Mr Blake wished to sece him. e hesita-
vl oo finally said let hingio. T went up and an-
baxlted the front door of this lecture reom amd let Me
Blake in.  This was about 10 1-2 o’clisck.

Abour kel past 11 T went to the lebomtary door,
next my cellor, and found it fastened. It was near
12 o'elock when 1 saw Mr Kingslv and Mr Stark-
weather, a police oflicer, come o the College. They
heconed me o come down stairs, Mr Kingsloy
snjd---*Litilefleld, we want to examine the College;
wecan't find Dr Parkman, and eon trace him  ne
whers elze”

While talking T sakl § would show all the rooms
to which I conld get aceess.  Dr. Holines came up
anld =nidd, 3w do pot want yun boe pull aut onr sub-
Jectsy bt sald we might exsmice. Mr Kingsbey
said perhaps we might find Dir. Parkman in the at-
tic. The first ploee we  proposed (6 examine wis
the lecture room of Webster from the front entry,
I rapped three tmes londly, welin De, W. came (o
the door amd ot hix leead onr. 1 told lim the ob-
h‘n‘tl of the viwil,e bt dont recollect thet he ke
mny answer 8t all. W passed inge his poom, down
thronal inte the rear of his lectinre rodm, [ll.,.'ll into
the lower Inbhormt ory. Mr Kipgslcy and Mr Sark-
wentlier looked awhile, and then 1T unbolted the
door to my cellag, and we passed oot 1 oonmet
say that he snjd anyithing =)l this while or that he
follvwed wa down stairs. T showed these men sif




over the building, even to the abtic. When they
sl ofl” 1o 1ot recollcot that they examined ||:|‘§
apartinents. D ‘\'l:hulv&r, 1 think, was in 1]
w0 snl=equently thar day. 1o pot know what
girne the doctor went out of town®

{in Tm,:.sllll}' WO I 1 tried all off Dr Wehater’a
doors, but could get noeess Lo =o other door thien his
lectnre rooin. 1 onlocked the door at 8 1-2 or 10
g'elock, nnd then fownd e Webster with a smaok-
ing cap on his lewd, and having onn pair of over-
alls. He appearcd tobe preparing (or his lectone,
1 pa=eed round his tabde, and saw that he hal a fne
i his ek room. | asked if e wished o fire in his
Turrace, and lre replied thathe did not; the things he
wians to lectnre on would not stand much heat As
T went toowands the back roam e followed me.

iy Webister said be did not seoot o Qre in his far
nace. I then lelt the room the way L went in, from
the front eniry. Shodtly afer [ waa standing in the
shoisd, when 1 saw Me Clapp, Me Fuller, Mr Kingsley
mul athers,. Mr Clapp said he was going to soarch
CvEEyY sl o hm"[ in LR m,:':;h'lmrlnuul for Dir Park
man, and if they commenced first in the College the
people would make no ohjections to igve their hoa
sies searchel.

1 told bim T would show him every plice in the
Callege to which I eould get aceess.  Going b0 the
shed door, 1 met with Dr Bigelow, the old gentle-
man, to whom 1 told the mizsion of Mr Clapp. We
wwent into my parlor and alked of the matter,when
Tir Bizelow todd me o show them over the baild-
ing. Oune of the offlcers proposed to go to Dr Web-
ster’s apariments. 1 led them to the laboratory
door from my ecellor.  Found that fast, and then
went to Dr Webster’s lecture rodm end founal it un-
Tocked, bot bolted on the inslie. T pspped several
times; heand no reply at ficst; after lurther rapping
he eame 1o the door, when ©wobd Bim what the
oilfcars were there for. We all passed in down
tlhirougle 1o his beck room. I think Mre Clapp went
Lo e door of the plece where the doctor kepe his
chomichls—a place I seldom had aeeess to.  Le W
sapl to Mr C. thgre is where | heep my valoable
mnd dungerous articles.  Mr Clapp only looked in.
We all went down the laboratory stairs followed
by Iir Webster. Mr Clapp went to the privy deor,
wihicl has i large square of gless over the (op—the
glass s either painted or white washed.

Looking mear the gloss Mr L'Ja|.||{ said, what
place is this # 1 replied, that is Mr W.'s private
¥y —-noone has socess to it but himself. D W,

rew attention from that place by golng and opesing
n door-—saying here is another room.  We all pass-
ed into the room.  Seme one said they wanted 1o
goarch the vault. 1 told them it would be of noe use,
ms o o band aecess o it but myv=ell. This vaulc
wis where the remains of subjecgs were thrown,
The spening iz about two feet squire; the veol it
giell is nbhout ten feet square, 1 told them it was al-
wﬁ-s locked and 1 kept the key to e place.  They
wihzlied to leok in, when 1 onlecked it nnd lowerel
down a glass lantern.  They appeared to be satisficd
with the cxamimtion of it.  They searched through
the building-—went into the cellar, when sone one
asked i there was any way of looking under the
boilding. They had a lantern, nod ol another
light. Mr Clapp, Mr Fuller Mr Rice and my=elf
went down. We were obliged o crawl on our
hands amd kieees,  Me Fulber and myvsell crawled to
the back side of the hoilding. There was nothing
seen o found there bat dict. [ polcted Me Foller to
the waoll under Dr Webster's laboratory, and pobd
him there was no way of getting to it but by Laking
up the foor, or by digging throngh the wall. We
thien e aul and apy, when My oeGniE Wiene search-
ed.  They went all over the buibling and then went
mWaY.

Atout 4 o'clock on the aftesnoon of that day, I
i in e front cellar, whken e, Webster camae Lo
the College, 1 henrnd iim ofeirit liis leciure room
door i go in. | came ont in the dntey betwesn
ihe front and back collar, and lead him come down
and unbolt the Ixhormbery dour nest wany cellnr, As
zoon s he gubolted the deor, T went inte my kitch-
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en, when 1 heard D, W's bell ring. 1 said to my
wife, I guess as Dr. W, has now usbolted his dnar,
I can get into his laboratory. ;

1 went up to his ack roon, when [ sawe him with
a mewspaper in his hond. He sshed if 1 knew where
Mr Foster kept, near the Wowand Athewenm. To
my question i it was the provision dealer, he said
It was, [rcpllmh'l know him. He asked me if 1
had bought my Thenksgiving teekey, 1 okl him 1
Tl thought of goiug ont o spend Thoanksgiving,
and was of the opinion 1 should.

He then handed me an opder, snd wished me take
it o Mr Foster, for o turkey. e sajd he made o
praciice of giving away some furkevs, and perhaps
e slionld wwant ore to do some odd jobs for kim. 1
thanked him for the trkey, snid told bim if ot sny
tigne 1 conkd de any thivg lor him @ shoold be glod
toda it. Healso gave mesn onder on Mr Foster
for sweel potatoes, ta be sent to his honse. [ cars
ried e onders to Mr Foswer, got the wurkey and
canne home, [ staid round until 6 1-2 o'cleck. This
was the first time the doctor ever made oie & pres-
ent. O coming out of my kitchen in the evening,
to attend an Odd Fellows' meeting, 1 heard some
eate conning down the back stairs bofore spoken of,
on the Fridav evening. It was D, Wa He hlnwgJ
ot the candle and went out wiih me.

I askesd Tiien i he should want fires in his FOOIMS,
when he snid he should not want any that week. In
going towards Cambridge strect, he asked if I was
Eﬂlll'.: down towng 1 replied, yes sir, { am going

wwn Lo the 5 Sﬂ}':i Ih‘:, YOU e ® I"n_'g;mluun..
aint you? I tobl him ves, ns my Gther was. We
then parted, and he went towards the bridge.  On
n:!untilly; home from Mr Foster's, I feand the door
to Dir Wohster’s rowme balved.

On Wednesday morming, Dr Webster came to the
College enrly; he went up the back stairs into the
front eniry. T heard him s ing things in his la-
boratory, and went to the door to ascertaln what he
wis doing there, 1 tried to ook into the key hole.
While listening [ saw my wife looking ot me, when
I went imta my kitchen. 1 wes about to sut a hole
in the partition when I saw my wife. T thonghe Dr
Welster heard me in cutting off a small piece of
wood. I went inooe the store room,; sdjoining e
Webster's room, and Iid down with my faee o the
door. [ heard the coal hod move on the bricks in
the direction of his privy. 1 conld see him ns e up
a2 his kiveess he had oo conl lod o his haod, going
toowarils his firnece-=-the uenace where the bones
were focnd,  Near the place whepe be st heard
him De W, had 15 ar 20 baskets of charcoal recent-
Iv put in with & quentity slsoof Sidney coal. When
he got to his fumaee, [ could not see libm; he cons
timed to move things, but [ could not tell what he
was doing.  After leying down there about five min-
utes 1 got up. ™

O the same day, about 3 o'clock, 1 was passing
throagh the entry, when 1 el heat on the wall con-
necting with Dr Welster's laboratory. [ This place
wiks peinted out to the juey on the model.] 1 eould
hupdly bear my hand on it. I knew it must proceed
from a formece where 1 never made a fire, and never
knew a fire. 1 went back o the frong store room,
unlocked the front door amd went ing went to Dr
Widsster's door, Found it unleched, ot bolted on the
inside.  Foand also ohee doeor festened slich bed from
my ¢ellor 1o the Ieboratory, [ then went to the
fromt door, unlecked the lecture romn door of De
Webster and went in; then wenl to the private
room door, which 1 found locked. 1 then went
bk nnd down staics, and leoked into the windows
toe g i 1 could perceive fires. I climghed np the
wall to the window of the ]:llllll‘.:r“rj', ol dn (S
and got in.  There was a five i the furnsce where
thee bones were fownd, but not much. ‘The furnace
wiasd covered over witl ivon pots and minerals. The
entire ranga was coversidy mlarge cylimder wns on
the range. 1 went to & door where is the gns meter
anid also twa hogsheads which had 5 great guantity
of water in them, and fovnd mostof the water had
been down off,

The hogsheads were full of water on the preced

-
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ing Friduy. 1 found also, that of a large qoantity of
pitch pine kindlings, two barrels on Friday, most of
them were gone,  On going up stair, saw spots 1
never aaw befors,  These apots did net Took like
water. [ tasted it, which resaembled meid, When |
got into the doetor's back {rdﬂtlu romm, 1 foand Tar-
goer spots of the anme kind., [ then retarned  lown
sitmirs, and got oot of the window. The rease why
I noticed particularly the rmming of the wate was,
that on several occastons when' 1 hiad set It roaning,
Dir. Webster stopped it saving that it spattercd his
foors, wid mande too much noie. o not recollect
l.nglthing maore on thal day, Wedaesdiy.

n Thursday (Thankagiving) 1 =nuw nothing of Dr
Webster. For several davs a bunch of grape vines,
gnd & box ane bag of ten for D Webster, were y-
img in my celiar, near the door.  The box wasa fooet
and a half square, apperently empty. The ariicles
remained there from Monday to Fridoy. 1 attempt-
&l several times to pat them i the docior's reom.
Om Thuanksgiving day, I went to Mr Hoppins® wwharl
t0 get a piece of lime for Dr Webster., He asked
me on Tuasday o get ity it wis aoetling nousoal for
him to have lime for his s, He wished o lomp as
big as my head.

At this paint of the examination, it being 2 o’clk,
ke Court ndgouried, |

AFTERNOON SESSION.

EPHREAIM LYTTLEFIELD on the stand. T waa
speaking abont being fn the cellar on Thanksgiving
day. 1 was there in the forenoon. My wife spoke
of removing ke grape vines, which the chiliren
were scattering over the houee. 1 did attempr on
that day 1o gel into Dr Webster's rooma.  In the
glternoon abont 3 o'clock ) commenced digzing a
hole through the wall under Dir Webster's prive. 1
wished to get under the huibding to see if tiere was
anything thers. 1 wishesd 06 salisly the publics
whenever | went oul 1 was told that if Dr Parkman
was ever found, he would be found under or in thae
Buibding. He wonld be foend there, if oy here.
I wenl down the Tront seut the, through 1o the place
Where Mr Fuller gad myself were on the previoons
Toesdny. The tools 1 used were s hatchet and a
morticing chisel. I worked an howur, bot did noe
make mnch progres.
brick, when 1 Beft the work for Uie night. There
was nothing elsc done ihat day. 1 was om that
might until fnte at a ball. 1 got bome abont 4 o'clk.
i]gul. up o Yittle before & o'cloek on Fridoy morning.

¥ wile culled me to fnish the work | Bad com-
menced. T was at breakf@st when De Wehbsier
came inte the kitchen, He took opa paper and
axked iF here was nny  more pewa abont Dr Pagk-
mnn. 1 tald him ¥ hod not henrd sny more news
aboui him. He then =aid ke had jusi comne ont of
Dy Henchman's apothecars, slkop.  Dr H. =nid »
woman hasl sten a large bundbe put inte a cab, and
ahe had taken the number of that cab. They wemn
and found the cab, which was coversd with blood
oo Lhe inside. 1 told him there woas a0 moany Gving
reports about Ur Parkman b did not know what 1o

jeve. He then went off ap stairs.  During the
(e fonm SHIne fEn wWere cmployil i brjnﬁi:ug SOMEE
busts for Die. Warren's museum.

This was well towarnds nosin.  Dr Henry J. Bige-
low wias présent, wWhen they were brought in, The
were placel inon rooan anider the lecture room. N;
received directions from Dr Jacksen abour break-
ing through the wall, 1 asked Dr Bigelow at the
time i he bad any suspleions in relation to D
Webster.,  [Answer objected (o] 1 told him 1 had
commenced digging throngh the wall.  He ol me
to go ahead with it. 1 told Dr Bigelow abour Dir
VWebster's keeping his doora shut.  [Conversation
abjected e med possml aver.| Ina few minuies 1
wend inte anoiher rommn and saw D B8 aekeon,
1 tpdd i what 1 was doing.  He said, Mr Livle-
flall, do v go irough et weall aefore von slecp
10 night. Nothing was said to mee abont presecving
secresy. In case 1 opot theough the  wall mod
Founad anything, he nsked me what 1 shoald do. 1
told Lim L shoubd go to Dr Holmes,  He said, dou’t

I got oul two courses of

do a0, bot go (o Dr Jacob Bigelow m Bummer afrest
and then eome and tell me. He then eontinued, if
T am not at home, write your name o my skte and
1 shall umderstand it 1 nsked Mr Fuller—Leonard
I believe—=to lengd me o evowharg fie got me a erow-
bier, amdd asked me what 1 ahoohd do with 2. 1 told
him 1 wanted 1o dig a bole in o wall for 1 lesd pipe
for the Cochitunte Water to pass.  He =aid, 1 guesa
otk o, 1 went tog the hoose, snd bocked every

oor o the buildng, 30 that Dr Webster ar no one
else conld get in. 1 iold my wife to walch the
doors and let no ove in onless she knew who i
was. [ told her if Dr Webster came not et him in
nntil she went (o the kitchen and gave four caps on
the fioor. 1 went down suder the boilding to work;
probably worked huolf an honr; 1 Blistered my
hands with the crowhar, when 1 wend and got &
pair of thick gloves and returned. 1 worked a speli
tonger mod found T dido’t make much progress, |
then went agein to Mr Foller—both of thom were
present-—and gor & hammer and cold chisel, 1
went down again auld progressed rapidly. 1 gos
oul three conrses aud a half when ¥ hewrd # run-
ning, followed by the fonr raps on the floor. 1 lelt
the work and went up fito he balkbng, [ met my
wifie, who said, 1 bave muade a fool of yon this tine.
She said two gentlemen came along, one of whom
alve supposal 1o be Dr Webster,  They proved te
be Mr Kingsly and Mr Starkweatier, whe ealied for
me. 1 then ran ont and met themn.  Mr Biogs
aaked me what private place there was in He Col-
kze which had not becn pearched. 1 tobl him
where the place wos, when he aidd bt us = it i3
-let ns go into Dr Waebster's rosms. 1 iokd him
Dir W.'s renkis were all locked.  They went away.
1 savr Mr Trenbolhn,n Folice ofiieer belore 1 went ing
andd being well acqueinted with him, told i whes
1 was doing, and that 1 eould get through in twenty
minutes or balf nn hour. I be woold eome back
in that thme, 1 wouki Jet him know.  In going
my shed, T mes my wife, who said Tl just saved
my hacon, for Dir Webster had just come in. 1 did
nat =ee him go in. 1 stood alking with Mr Tren-
holm,when Dr Welsier cnme oul sloul a quarler e
4. He came out and spoke toous both st the shed.
He sabl an Irishman had offered a twenty dollar
BElh sk the toll honse oo the Cambridioe side of the
bridge, to pay his toll of one cent.  Thinking it ex-
traordinary, they kept the bill,

Tl mnrshal el been vo him ahoat the bill, ask-
ing him il he had pasd that bill to any body. e
tokl him he had not. Dr W then bedl us, T went into
the building awd resomed my work., 1 then took
the crowbar, aud in five mbuntes knocked a hole
through.  Previously, § had no hole, except the big-
nesd of the bar. 1 hod trooble in getting & light
through, and liked po have lost it several times.
toamke s Miglot sl my hewd thirongh at the same tme.
Afver 1 gor through, the drsaght did not distorh me.
‘The first thing 1 =aw waz the pelviz of a man. [
saw two parta of a beg. The water was running
down from nosink. 1 went up god  told my wilie 1
Biwd u job for De Bigelow, and (ol her what 1 had
discovered, becked the cellar door which bead 1o the
trap deor, put the key inomy pocket, and wolil her te
let no one i tlere U1 T came back, My wile spoke
io me Href, on golng op. ¢

{Objections were raissd hers by the defence, in
relation to hi= appezrance which led his wife to i
quire what was the nailer.]

I weni to Ur Bigelow's, the old gentleman, a=
wian ek 1 could go. A Little gicd cnme (o the door;
! msked her to find oumt where he had gone; Mrs
Bigelow canpe to the donr aid asked e what wis
the mattar. ¥ went right wown ta B H, J, ]!ig{:a
low's, in Chaouney place. He wzs af home, [ jold
Iimn what 1 had dseovered.  He tobl mie 1o come
with him o 2. G Shaw Jrls, in Bummer s, Wa
wrent o Mr Shase's sl fonnd him in his stedy. The
marihel came In wihibe I was there; Me Shaw went
for himy ke peld me o g0 ek 1o the mlltgn.-, anad
Be would soon b there, 1 went to Dy Juckson's
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=adl wrole my name on his slate, and  then went Lo
the college. | found Mr Trenholm there; he told
me ke had been down,  The morshal came in ten or
. minutcs with Dr Bigelow. Me Clapp came
before them. I did not kear Mr Clapp's bestimaony,
Thia hale was adainst the forth wally the height of
the hole was sbout three feet below the plestering,
and abont a8 much above the gronnd. It wias abaot
cighteen inches by twelve, On the other side of the
wall the ground was a foot lower. From the privy
flonr to the enrih it was sboot eight or nive feat.
These remalies were fownd u litthe one side from thi
privy hole, nx thongh they had been thrown out.

[The: shelving position was here ehown to the jury

by = dingram.]

The tide Mows in through cracked stones theown
ot the walls on the outside,  Sinee the steaining
of the walls of the sanly by De Welsteds eoal, the
water has fowed in for two yerrs past.

The Marshal, Mr Trenholm and myself went into
the llwratory, and 1 think they dizcoversd bones in
dhe furnnce.  The Marshal went away, leaving Mr
Trenholm o stay there until he retummed. At about
11 o'clock, when Dr Welster came there, 1T heand
the bell ring. 1 saw the oflicers and others at the
door. Mr Spurr =nid they had Dr Welster there,
who wae very faint. 1 opened the door, saw Dr
Welster with one man éach side of kim. They all
came in. Dr Webster sxid to me, they had taken
him from his family without allowing kim (o bid
them good night. They wished to go into the lec-
ture ponm;g T unlocksl the door. He appeared much
aﬁ,‘itulnd sweat bad, hed not the ese of Ris Jegss |
it :mght‘he was suppaorted by the officers sltogether.
They all prssed into the room, to the back private
oo, the door of whick wns focked. 1 oold them
it was locked, ithey must ask Dir Webster about it;
I never had the key of it. De Webster said they
w0k him wway in such o hurry ke had not a chance
to take his koye, Some one proposed Lo force the
door. Mr Starkweather or Mr Trenholm helped me
1o break the door open.  Mr Tukey and mysell had
previnusly gone into the Inhoratary by the door near
the steps, which had been left open by Iir Websler
when be put his things in. T did not know it was
open until my wife told me. This was the first
time it had been lelt open for some daye by Dr
Webater. After 1 opencd the dear befone spoken
of, | was asked aboot going into his emall privats
room, and when similar replics by mysell and Dr
Webster had been made as before, that slso wos
broken open. They then asked aboot getting into
the privy. Dr Wehster snid the key woas hanging
upon the nall. Mr Starkwenther handed down =
key, which however did not fit. 1 told I'r Wehster
that wes not the key. Afler looking at it he said,
that i= the key of my wozdrobe; buot the key is up
there somowhere, hunted roumd, but eould not
And the key. Dr Webster gaid he did not know
where it waz. The door of the privy was then bro-
Een open.  On breaking open the smnll private room
innuiries were made about a hatchet. 1 nskid the
Dr where the hatchet wag,  He sald, in the sink in
the laboratory. 1 wenl down and found it. This
hatchet was a shingle hatchet, and usually hung up
by aring. There wns another haichet found in the
drawer of the small private room, wrapped up.
When the oflicers were undoing it Dr Webster sakl
that was & new hatchet never used. We passed
down &tairs from thizs and broke %anthcpn'ﬂ'.
When we got into the Isboratary De Webster nskod
for water. [ went up and got a tumbler, procurad
some water and kanded it o him.

He got the water up in his hand and made modions
to drink like snapping st it,like a mad person; he did
not drink it. An oficer held it for him, and when
he put the water in his mouth, he appesred ns
though he would choke. SBome oneé asked where
the furnnee was, whers the bones were fonmd. They
asked this question of me, 1 uncovered ity took
the minerals all off; put my hand in and took ont o
plece of bone of =ome length.

Mr. Pratt waa thers, and another parson took ont
feveral bones, Then some one snid, don't distonrh
them, I saw the District Attorney, Mr. Parker, and
Gustavus Andrews present.  Mr, Prat, Mr. Trent-
kedm and myvsell went down e 100k the reminins
fomnd, wihicl were [2id on o bosed, 2wl they were
then passed up. They were plocad in the front eele -
lar where the trap door was. The parcty all came
in, Dr. Webster among them. T gtood within fee
or six fvet of him. T heand Mr. Parker ask e Gay
i they were the remains of sdounan ody. Te
snid they were.  Dr. Wehster appearsd inuch sgita-
ted, mned sweat very bad, and I saw iears ran down
his clieeks. The party then went ofl.  Mr. Adams,
Mr. Fuller, Mr. Rice and Trenholm wepe lefl b
charge of the building, I belicve. 1 think there
wiere [onr.

Dirizg that senson T hed received six tickets from
Dr. Welster to sell for fhis lectures, and sold thres.

[Mr. Bemis for the gpovermment now solamitted
i slippere in Court 1o the witness. | These slip-
pers helomg o Dir. Webstery he had a pair just like
them. [saw them when they were found. Tha
eaw in Court, I never saw until the Saturdny after
the arrest, on scarching Dre. Webster's robm.

[The zaw was submitted o the .lu”'fm- inepee-
tian, there being upon it some spois resembling
blood. |

The knife ghawn ta me [ have seen belfore.  Dr
Webster showed it to me kimsalf on the Mondn
before the disappearance of Dr Prekmen,  He sni
seat what a oe knife, | have. I noticed the deer om
it.  He said be got it Lo cot corks with, when [ re-
plied I should think it wos just what yon want.
He seid it waz. This knife was fouwned in the tea
chest with the thorax.  The doctor’s gseal work-
1ng ﬂn'xﬂ. nhout kiz dirt wu:’k, wils @& [rir of edi-
ton oweralls and an old coat.  Since the arrest [
have seen thage overalls. I &aw him have them
o The Monday or "["|||,-:|5:||:,||.:|.'I| when the oflicers vidit-
el the Coll 1 cannoi say how old they weoe. [
wlways saw bim have a pair on. ;

I don’t know that the doector had any keya to the
building efcept to the dissecting room and the keys
of his own apartments. A bunch of skeleton keys
was found in the privite room of Dre Wehstor on
Baturday nfier his nrrest. 1 know that a diaper
roller and two ernsh towels were found in the privy
wault of De Webster.  On the towels wene the
mark * W."emthe roller I recornized as the only one
of tke kitd we had in the College. | recollect wip-
ing my hands on that towel on the Friday when §
went for the blosd at the Hogpital, 1 washed same
glasses and wiped my hands on ity it was then in
the doclor's room. { do not  koow that the roller
was marked; [ had this roller washed for bim aev-
aral times—-it was the only one o the bailding,
which lends me to remembier il.

{Bomie objections were here mude o offering the
sheleton keys which werne found in Dr Webster's

apartmant.  The government proposed to show
that some of thema il the locks of olker apart
menis in ilie b “Lesides those of Dr Web-
ster’s. T Keys aleo, It was said, were ted with
& picce of tie same twine which was found tied to
the remuins in the tea chest.

1 was present when the towels were fomnd; do
not know wheiler it was on Satarday or Sunday. I
have never known any parts of humen sulijects of
any consequence to be used in Dr Webster's apart-
men s, e most 1 have known bim 00 nse, Was &
piece of musele; have got such peeces mysclf for
him. [ bave heard in Prof. Webster's apartmneats
the nodse of exploding pestols :&thc gulvnnic bat-
tery; also the explosien of bladders. The rolier
exhibited (o me hud no holes in it when 1 used to
gee it: 1 think it is the ssme found in the vaulk
‘The other towels I heve also seen.



22

FIFTH DAY.
BaTurbay, March 23

EPHRAIM LITTLEFIELDY crosss examined.—
It was on Monday evening, mot quite dark, when
Pr. Parkman came into De. Welster's roam, =s re-
lated; it ®as in (he back roomg he went out the

" wway he came ing 1 saw him before he spoke; the
wipids he used were “Dr. Webater, are von ready
for me to-night,” or to that efect; he either accnzed
Dr. W. of selling him something he had sold he-
fore, or of mortgnging something he haud mortgaged
before; in raising his hand before golier out, he =ald,
“hr. W, something must be done to.morrow.” 1
remuingl in the laboratory half an honr. On Fri-
doy morming when 1 took the broom to sweep, 1
cannot tell where 1 took it fromj 1 did not take it
from the place where 1 put it. The sledge I saw
firsl alter some workmen had been there; suppose
they left it. 1 do not Enow that the sledge was sent
in from Cambridge; 1 never nsed the sledge; 1 have
aenee searched for it all over the building; the faces
af that were rounded; 5o also was that of a smafler
oz in the bailding.

1 generally dine at 1 o'clock, alwavs before D
Holmess lectures are through; that day (Friday)
when Dr P, @@ appenred, 1 was énlained by the cx-
wmination of the tickets of the studentz at the door.
I shonld think it took fiftcen minutes for them all to

in. Ididnotgo to sleep while 1T ley in Dr

are’s room. | heard the sounds of what T sup-
E:-l'il steps in Dr Welster's room that afternoon; 1

rd the water running and the sound of footsteps;
1 did not lisien, only as I tried the door (o get into
the room. When Dr Webster came down  that
evening he ceme close to me; 1 think it wis about
6 o'cloeck; it might have been wlitthe tnter. 1 tried
his doors before 1 went away, to_get in to do his
waork. The work requires Trom® half to 8 whaole
hour, cleaning glasses.  Om returning from the party
I fastened the door of the dissccting room. 1 tried
the doors of Dr Welster's rooms before going to the
diszecting roem.

On Thursday night, preceding the disappearanoe
of Iy Parkman, 1 was at 0 ball; came home abaouat
1 otclock; did up the work of Dr Webstep before 1
went away. 1 never have occasion to go into the
room of Dr Webster in the night, when 1 can get in
to o the work in the day time. 1 have not been in
i ploy creds in his rosm this winter.

Omn 1-'r|u:|s|:.'., duth, and all the week the water was
running; ik did not ron before the disnppearance of
Dr Parkman. ‘To prevent the pipes from freezing,
1 veed to draw off the water at night. The ghss

ipe under the =ink, 1 put there sinee the arrest of
¥ Websier; an earthern one was put there before
hi= arrest.

1 have changed my testimany fram former neon-
sions in respect o the turkey, which 1 anid was on
Wednesday. Belore the coroner’s jury T soid he
gave the onder for the torkey about 4 o’cloek; the
examination of the Doctor's room must  have bean
aller the onder was given me,

By the COURT. The order was given on Toes-
day; the examination was on Weldnesday, The
mistake was in saying before the Coroner's Jury
that the order was given on Weidnesiday.

By MR SOHIER. 1 slso made & mistake fn the
day in which 1 zaid Prof. W. cnme in after 1 exam-
ined his rooms. 1 began tocollect together this ev-
idence during the follewing week after the arcest of
Dr Webster. 1 began this collecting of evidence on
Sonday night; 1 told my wife I was going to watch
every step he took. This wns immediately after
my interview with Iir Webster on SBunday. 1 dJid
not then know a reward had been offired.  On Sun-
day 1 searched about the buildings in that neighbor-
hood with others, 1 did oot tell any one that 1
mennt (o gei the reward oifered; did not ell Dr
Webster go. After 1 began to watch 1 could not
help noticing the fict of Dr Webster's keeping his
doors shut; 1 did not write down anything before 1
wint before the Coroner’s Jury. AL the interview
of Dr W. on Sunday, 1 was standing on the left side

“of Grove street, and fie. was coming along Frall st

He came directly up to me.  This wis ahoct sun-
down. 1 noticed that he looked pole, different from
srhat 1 had ever scen him befores he did not [ook ot
me. b not then suspect him of having something
1o do with the missing of I Pacrkman, T did not
know until then that Dr Parkman wes [nsl seen Lo
go into the College.  The words e used, in strik-
ing his cane down, were, “Thaet is the very time T
aldl him 8463, dec. i

[ This langunge wasatated preciscly s siven o
uydineet expmination.]

O Monday when my wile tokl me Dre 2amzel
Parkman hi Fone into Dr Webster's rooms, I went
right up. 1 did not particularly have in my  mind
then the interview between Dre Webster aml my-
w0l on the |I-r\|":'|‘.-|.1|:iu'|; Saturday; T wns in the poam
bt w half o minute; on Monday morming 1 did have
snapleions of Dr Webster: | went back through the
tﬂll-i'lrl’Lll'lr},.':I bBacanse in El'lil:: the other way 1 shonld
have been obliged to crowd bath Dre P and Dre W.
from where they stood.  When I let in Parkman
H-Enh.t:, 1 fl[llﬁ.hl"d the door. Mr Kingsley cnme nhont
12 o'clock; I then went in the lectove room door.
Mr Swarkweather was with him; 1 cannot say
whether the doctor went down belore or behind the
others; 1 watched Dr Webster some. 1 believe 1
went in o the back laboratory first; nothing was
tarned over in the search, and they wenl nwny.
E:mnul: say whether | siw Dr Welster again that

ay.

Om the Monday night 1 went to a Dancing Aea-
demy. 1 tried Dr Webster's dears uifl the afternoon
to get in (o do up his work. That was my only ob-

jeet.

Tuesday moming 1 unincked Dr Wehster's lec-
ture room door, snd saw Dre W, at work, 1 passed
down ta the other room where 1 saw the fire.  The
aificers subsequently were let into the labomatory by
Die W. himeself, 1 went down with them.  His first
woarls 1 heard when Mr Clapp went to ihe private
reom ddoor, 1 thought De Webster wished 1o get
Mr Clapp away from his privy deor,  What Ted me
to believe =0 was his starting away so quick, and
his throwing apén the athoer doar. 1 thoughl it wis
suspictous at the time. The Eey of the dissccti
vault at this tihe was in & corner near by out o
sight.

Aditer the officers went away [ wont back to see
i Dy Welster went down into his lboratory. On
the ringing of the bell T went up o his room. |
should thick it waz 4 a'clock. 1 went then up to
Mr Fosteg's, There is » window between my cellar
amid the doctor's coal hold.

1 did perhapes zm}- hefore the Coroner that T did
not see the dector from the time of the search until
6 o'clock, becanse of the mistake of the day in
which I got the turkey, a8 already stated. When I
came back with my turkey, it wes some litthe time
befora 1 saw Dr Webster—which was wlien he
cnme down stairs, and we went out together.

I disd mot try hiz reams before T went to the Lodge,
and alter my reinrn, quite nte, 1 am noet sure that i
tricd the doors. He had told me that he shoubd
want no fires during the week., 1 had not woshed
any glusses for some days, [ did not say hefore the
ingquest thet T hennd some one in the doctor’s room
on Wednesday i 10 o'clock; 1 did not return home
until after one. Ido not recolicct that 1 said aog
neither do I recollect that 1 heard any one in the
room at the time. 1 hnd been oot with my wife, [
Inid down before the door before 1 went oot I
watched his motions becanse he sald he wanted no
fres; T knew that he genérully wishald good fires in
his rosms, aid 1 thowght it strange he should come
a0 early in the morving amd be in his room withoot
s fire. T thought he heand me when [ was nsing my
knife, because he stopped at the time. 1 jadged of
the direction in which the coal hod was moving
from the sound.  The heat in the wall was very
strange, and inerensed my suspicions towands Dr,
Webster, 1 went into the rooms particularly al the
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Time, because 1 feared the building was on fire.
There had been mo fices in the large furnsce since
the day of the disappearnnce of Dr. Parkman.

I dliel not uncover the furnace, becanse Dr. Web-
sper hadl nlways told we not to meddle with amy
thing wien I wasled the glisses, Wers M-
erals and cruciblies on the cover,

1 ennimst sy thire Was fire, but 1 Know there ws
consiliralilas hest, and that the walls wepe hot, T
put the broom into the hogshead becanse T thought
it possible the remaing of Dr. Parkman might be
there. 1 think | have sixteen kevs to warjows paris
of the building. 1 had none to the peivy alloded to.
I have seen the lock since, and do not think it &
common ope. I made no attempt ot the time (o
unlock ity because 1 had no key toit. T genecally
hud no chance to got (o dhis privy. 1 thought the
#pois on the door were suspicions. 1 thought the
gpots were hleod, awd that something hed heen put
on to remove them. I saw spots in the back pri-
vate room. I could not get into the small private
room. On one side leading to it from the lecture
room it was fastened in one way, and it was fast-
ened the other way in connection with the private
rom-—a button on one side and hasp on the other.
On Thanksgiving duy I tried the doors of Dr Weh.
ster's rooms. 1T did not try the window on Thors-
dny. Bofore this time 1 had communicated my sus-
picions to Dr Hunaford, which was on Tiecsdny
nights but to no one else sxcept my wife. 1 next
commumicated my suspicions o Mr George Thonp-
som on Wednesdny night. In the course of Thurs=
day 1 enmmunicated my suspicions to Mra Harlow.
Om Friday I spokie alzo to Dirs Bigelow and Jackson,
aml afterwards to Mr Trenhaolm.

I first mentioned to Mr Fuoiler the fact that T
could not get under D Webster's apartments with=
out knocking throngh the wall. The reason 1 conld
not get down in the way  the men got down o fix
the vaulr, was, that it woubd reqoire the bricks o
bie taken np, with some trouble while persons were
linhle to be passing in and out. The bricks were
laid in mortar, and » hole was required to be cot
through the foer underneath.

H'_A.' the Foreman of the Jury. The morlar was
Iald om the feor and the bricks were placed on that.
Eand was then sprinkled over the bricks,

By Mr Sohier. On bresking throogh the hale in
the wall, I saw the remains about two or three feet
out of ndirect line from the privy hole. T only
ﬁ“ my hesd throngh at the time before T went to

r Bigeloee®s, T #aw the Knife in Court, first in the
doctor’s bieck private room.  Fhe time T saw it was
on the Monday previons to the disappearance of
Dr Parkman. He did not spenk of using it for
trimming grape vines. 1 do not recollect of ever
e img enlled W before by Dir Webster to get Bilosind
for him.

1 did not have any particolar knoek or signal by
which to get into Dir Webster's room, when he wis
there.  When he had his doors Iocked, and did not
wizh me to come in, I never attempted to forea my
way ing on trving the door 1 went away; 1 some-
times knocked when others wished 1o ina adlrmin-
Teal.

1 did andeavor o e correct in my testimony hie-
fore the Coroner. 1 wrote down the heads of my
evidence nfterwrnds, rnd went down to have a con-
rection made in relation to the diate of getting the
turkey. That was the only corréction [ haud made,
1 have laoked st the heads of the evidense several
times sinee. 1 kept it in a drawer. ¥ never had a
copy of my tesiimony which was given before the
Coroner, aml have never nead that testimony.

|Mr Sohier here rend some of Mr Littlefield's tes-
timony hefore the Coroner, in relation to going ot
on Wednesday moming at 2 o'clock with his wife,
and at 4 o'elock in the afternoon putting his hand on
the wall and finding it hot. He was imterrapted by
the Chief Justice as being irregolar in its course. ]

The advertisement offering o reward for Die Park-
man wos ficst seen by me on Momday. [ saw aa-
other afterwards, and subsequently “both of them
stuck up all about the College and the neighborhood

[Abour 12 o’clock a recess ook place for a fow
minutes. |

By MR MERRICK. I was at the (o]l honss (i ]
Crogie’s bridge on  Sunday, with Mr Todd, and jn-
fquired about Dir Parkman's having been seen pass-
ing over the bridge. 1 did not tell any one that I
sww Lr Porkman go sway from the College on Fri-
day; 1 did not tell any one I saw Dr Welster pay
i E’a.rkmrm any money, neither did 1 say [ knew
he paid such money.  ©did not see a perzon by the
nnme of Greone at the time 1 waz at the toll house,

By the GOVERNMENT. 1did not sce the spe-
cinl motice issued on Sunday in relation to De Park-
man, mow shown tome. [ have pever made =ny
claim for the rewand offered, and © disavow making
any claims hereafier. ‘The mistake in relntion to
the turkey wus first brought to my mind by my wifs
telling me T hod msde s mistake, and 1 went to Mr
Foster and ascertained by his books that it was s
mistake; then I went to Mr Merrill to huve the tes-
timony before the inguest corrected.

[The defence here oljected to the witness re
lating the conversation with his wife when he com-
muanicated his suspicions to her relutive to Dr. Web-

ELET.]

I was nearly two days in giving my testimony ba
fore the Coroner’s Jury, amd signed it in two por-
tions. The cutain the sink on the bottom of tha
Inboratory floor, where the water was running and
where the hatchet was fonnd, wers lirst seen by me
on the Saturday after Dr. Webster was arnested.—
1 did not know that Iie. Webster had any keys Lo
the-building except what 1 have heretofore stated,
and was surprised when an officer found & key to
the front door in one of Dr. Websier's roome. 1
did not suppese any one had 2och 4 Key except
ms 1 heve hefore sinbel;  keva ol the npper front
door and alas of the lower front door, were (owsd
in Dr. Webster's apartments.

By M. SOHIER. When I noticed the cuts ln
the sink | was looking particularly. The sink was
weed for purposes in relation to his gasometer.  les
had been hroken up in this sink. The piece cut off
wins by Mr Andrews, Becretary of the Inguest.

ANDRICK A. FOSTER called and sworn. [ am
a Provision denler in Howand street. 1 remember
supplving & ierkey to Mr  Lattleficld on Tueday,
Nov- 27th, 1849, upon an order from D, Webstor.
})s‘l;?all:l think it was between 3 1-2 and 4 o'clock,

There was anotler order to send 1o him at Cam-
bridge some sweet potaloes, the potatoes (0 be de-
livered to Mr Bawin. The abstract from my books,
exhibited to me, is correct,

Cross examined. bre Littleficld did come to ma
in relation to the date of this transaction, when he
Ex;md the opinion that it was opon another

ay.

EAROLINE M. LITTLEFIELDY called and
wworn. 1 am the wile of Mr Liotlelleld, the janitor
of the College.  We ocoitpy reams in e {Mﬂeﬁe-
I recollect the time of the ﬂiﬂnp%ﬂ:‘lrﬂllct of Lr.
Parkman. [ think I first heard of it on Saourday.
I coue fix it in my head as having heard of it as edrly
a2 Bunday.

[Objections wers made against her =tating her
conversalion with her husbamd in relstion (o sie-
picions of Dr. Webster.  Question allowed. |

On Sunday evening alluded to, he asked me to
into the bed room, when he communicated his
suspicions that Dr. Webster murdered Dr. Park-
man. 1 aaid, what makes yon think se’-—for mer-
oy’ sake, never mention this thing again! 1 told
him never Lo mention it again, because if the Profes-
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sorw should get hold of ik, it would make trouble for
him.  After he mentioned this I recollected that the
door by the lnboratory gtnirs hil' been fastened on
P‘l’hh‘_,' i Eﬂ.lllﬂ]’u}‘. This wns the l,'nqﬂr l;]l,u,lr,l] Temad
anything o do with, At the commencement of the
lectures, Ur. Webster ssked me to get water from
the Inbormtory, on account of the newness of
the lead pipe; e did oot want to keep the water
running in consequence of its spattering the floor.
On Friday afternoon 1 seut s liode gicl 1o get waler
thiere, nid she retored, unable 1o ger . 1 went to
the door and =atlafied mysell they it was fastened.
On Batvriday [ wied the door several times, wed
Tound it Bstened. 1 conld get water in the cellar,
bat wenl 1o Dr. W.'s laboratory in consequence of
his request.

O Hnnda_lr moriing, Dr 8amuci Parkman called
atmy kitchen door and asked for M Littleficld, and
then for Dr Webster; amd wished to know how he
should get into Dre Webster's rooms, 1 sald 1 did
not know, and went o the door by tle siairs and
found it opened. e Porkman went oap that way.
T expressed my doubits to im beeauss the door had
heen fastened.  Aftervenrds T found the deor again
fstened.  This door was the only one 1 generally
tried. Om this forenoon the Cambridge expressman
brought a bundle of grape vipes, s box awd & bag;
which were 180t near our door.  Usually he [
taken every thing for IDir Webster 10 his roams.  1F
the doctor happened o be ont when any thing was
brought, the man could generally get in, the key
either being in the door or easily  obilained. On
Thnrsdny, (Thanksziving [ nsked Mr Littefleld why
he conld not put those things into the laboratory.

He replicd thit it wos because the doors had all
been lncked. He then went and fricd ihie doors,
anil sail, von see they are fastencd. 1 wanted the
grape vines taken wway becavse the children were
scattering them about the foors of e honse, 1
recollect seeing Mr Littleficld listening at the key-
halee of Dr Webater's door, about that time. T did
not see Mr Littkeficld go into the laboratory of Dr
Webster on Wednesday., 1 do not Know that my
hueband Wit any fires in r Webster's rooms that
week. | saw Dr W. pass through the entry on
Monday, We lnesday and Fridav. On Wednesday
moriitg he came as early ms 8 o'clock; he passed
through' our entry, and tumed 1o the door which
led up atairs.  That was all [ obsereed of him on
that rnm-uiuf, On Friday morning he eame to thy
College while T was sl hrenkfist, nol very early,
o'elack, for I was wowell. He came in, ook up a
paper, and asked Mr Littlefield it he had freand mny
Thing more about Dr Parkinan,  He replied, “Nao.?
Then suid Iir Webster, m woman has stated that she
enw A large bimdbe pot inio a cab---the number of
the cal was tuken, and the eab proved to bleody,—
l!:r Littlefield rnplu-d, Liéere nre o Iy ﬂ}'i“g =iy
ries, one does not kuow what to believe. 1 know
that my husband sttempted 1o brenk through the
wall on ﬂlll-l'ﬁ!H}'. I know thet he borrowed tools
for that purpose. | saw lim go down Tor that pur-
pose,  He was down there abont an hour.  About
4 ofclock on Friday he resumed the digging. 1 kept
watch while he was enzaged in the work, to see if
Webster was coming. On Friday, after e had besn
at work sbout 3 4 of an hoar, | thought 1 snw Dr
Webster, and struck on the floor fiure times, when
Me Littleficld come upe While he was oot tnlking
with Mr Kingsley and Mr Starkweather, Dr Web-
sler came in, went down into his lnboratory, an-
bolted the deor, took in the grape vines, and beft the
door unbwolied, w8 he wsnally had doe bofore the dis-
sppearance of Dr Parkian, 1 keow the door was
unlocked, becnuse 1 saw it a litde weys ujar. Dr
Webster immediately went out. I saw him paes
through the entry.

Mr Lintletichl hed been gone to his work under
the building but & short time before he returned;
appenred 1o be much alfected, more than 1 ever hm.i
#een him before in his life.

[Objections were raised against her relating to the
dnterview between hersell and Mr Litdefeld on his

return after the discovery of the remning.  The de-
seription of his manner and conduct weee allowed
by the Court.] -

When he came up he appeancd much affeeted and
barst ol crving. - He went nd fastened the cellar
door, wl bold me not o sllew any one e go in
there,  While Mr Littleficld was absent to De, Bige-
tow*s, Mr Trenhalm, the Molice oflicér, came in. I
unfocked the cellar door with euother key, and al-
bowel him to go down. e was gone nol mons
than five mimmntes, Here mained at the Colkage anti
Mr Litttefield and 3r Clapp enme.  No oo bot Mre
Trenhalm went down exliar while Mr Litelefeld
wis nhsent.,

Cross examinsl. T eanmor tell what time T wont
o get water that evening, T recollect going for the
water aficr the officers eame; 1 went into the labor-
atory for it becanse the water i’ the eellar was near
where the oflicers brooght up the remrins. T re-
member correcting Mr Littlefield aboot the dafe of
geiting the iurkey: 1 suppose it was before the cor-
oner’s inguest, hut do not know.

JOHN MAXWELL called and swormn. Iliv g
Fruit s1. place; know Mr Litdefield; hnew olsa Dr
Parkmen, who lived in Walnut street. Eoasollect
that Mr Litclefield wished me to carey @ aote to Dre
Parkman, It wios the fore part of the week, the
same week the doctor was missing, 1t was nhout &
o'clock in the afternoon.

JOHN HATHAWAY, aalled and sworn. 1 have
charge of the medicines at the Mnssnchusetls Gen=
eral Hospital. T recollect an application was made
to e by Mr Littlefiehl for bload, Thursday of the
week before Thanksgiving. I did not furnish the
blnod.

Cross exmmined. 1 fix the fact in my mind {rom
the circumsinmeds that there wons Do be bl ofe bedc-
ture more that week on Chemistry.

It being 2 o'clock, officers were swom to tzke
charge of the Jury, who received more than their
wenal sdmenitions when the Coort sdjourned to
Alonday mosning at 9 o'clock.

Inierior of Lewer Lnboratery, shows
ing entrance io the Vault.
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Interior of Laboratory back of Dr.
Websier's Lecinre roomm.

EIXTH DAY.
Mompay, March 25

SEARAH BUZZELL ealled and swarn. 1 knoss
Mr and M= 1.ill1hﬁ|:lll§, am A neiee of Mre Litthe-
field. 1 was omu wisil bo them bist fsll; came on the
Iith November, ond went home on the 22d; my
homee i= in Mediord; while there 1 recollect hearing
af Dr. Parkman's |iiun§r|‘.|rnn1.1t|:1;', heard of it on
Friday, in the aftesnoony heard them talking about
it Friday nizhr, Saturday and Sonday. Hetween 4
and 5 o'elock, on Friday, [ went to the front door (o
let & gentleman ing think his name was Pettes; on
that siternoon, a5 the bell mng, I went to the door,
an Mr Lilllrﬂzril Tond Bnid down, sl Mrs L. had sone
il When I got ta the door—ihe feont door o the
stepE—I found it lecked, and did net know where to
find the key. 1 looked through the side light, when
the gentlermnan inguired for Mr Littlefeld. [ old him
he had laid down, snd that if he wonld go to the
other door I would eall bim. [ went down and
called Mr Listhefiell, 1 saw Mr Littlefield come ot
of the bedroonm door, in his stecking feer 1 then
Emwj imto the kitchen, Mr Littledeld went to the

DT,

Uross Examined. I think it was hetween 4 and
5 becuse Mr Littlefield had 1aid down, and becaese
it was after the lecturezin the alternoon.  'This was
hmught Lo iy meind aboot bwvo weeks ngo, when m
father nsked me i 1 went @0 the door while at Mr
Littleficld®s. 1 had not heard of D Parkman's dis-
appearance when the gentlanmn ealled. .

JOSEPH W, PRESTON, called nnd sworn, [
am g student inomedicing; have been in atendance
upon the lest course of lectores; attended Dr Web-
gter’s lectures. 1 recollect the talk aboot e time
of the disnppenrance of Dr Parkmnn. Reeollect
seeing ir Wehater on Friday No. 23, the duy of the
dismppearance of Dr P., about & o'clock in the eve-
ning; sew him going into Mr Littlefiold's shed ; s
him goipg iuto the door of the shed; | was passin
from the dissecting room, oul by the shed—calle
Lhe enst slied.

Cross examined. § posesd near Dr Welster—
bowed 1o him, but do not koew whether 1 tonehed
him Gr not,. 1 fix this fo be on Friday, becsose 1
wis o meet two meedical stedeniz on  Hanover
streats I had met them onee bislore, atid tobld them
I copld only come that night, for [ should be de-
tuined al home the next mght. 1 have thought of
this often sinee. 1 thought my meeting Dre Wel-
ater at thal time a remarkeble fact; 1 think [ hove
mentioned it ws such, mentioned it to Mr Richard
sai, & member of the lar; do not know whether it
wis before or sinee Dr Webster was arrested. 1 fix
the hour, because I usually had ten at half past 6

o'clock, and was to meet these young men at 7. 1
E‘nma from the dissecting room, and lefl some one

B

By Mr Bemis. I thought it remarkable in seeing
e W. nt that timee, becanse 1 had never seen him
thore after his leclure,  This was Iy seconud course
of leciures,

WM. CALHOUMN, ealled and sworm. 1 drive a
team for Mr Fuller, of the lron Foundey; 1 know
Mr Littletiehd; live near him. 1 recollect the talk
about e Parkman st the time of his dizagpear
pogi,  Heesllest a eonversation with Mre Livtlefield
and 3|:||:'||1g Iy Webster on Lthe Sullirn}' ]IEJH alter
e Parkman was missing. Saw him in North
Grove street i front of the Collere.  He was com
ing down Froit street when I fiest snw him.  This
wad ahout 4 o'clock: it wis pretty clear at the time.
e enme up andisald, Mr Litgleteld, did yon zee any-
thing af Dr Farkman the latier part st week.—
Yoz, said hey 1 did.  Where did you see him? About
the ground we now stand on. . Which way was the
Doetor coming? e wos coming townrds the Col
lege.  Where were yoo when you saw him. 1 was
in foont of the College, or at the front door—=1 don’t
know which he snid.  Did yon see him go into e
Cuollege. - No, suid he, T went into the Callege fm=
mediately, What time did vou see Dr Parkman?
It was about 1 1.2 o'clock.  About that time, said
Dr W, I puilt Dir P. ®4B3; he il et sOp IO count
the money, but grabbed it up or wrepped it op,
andl ran “"1.

When lie went off) nid D W, T said te him, vou
must ga, Dr, 1o the Register of Deeds office, ard dis-
charge that mortignme, or o that it 1= done op in
gowd shape. 1 understoml Dr Webster 1o say that
was the last he snw of Dr Parkman, [ never was
in conversation with Dr Webster before; comot
tell his maneer.  He had a cane which he pat down
to the ground several times.  He stood with his face
o the college at the tinee; we were all looking that
way: Ur W, stomd a liitle sidewavs to Mr Little-
ficld.

Dr 1. E. 8. JACKSON, enlled and sworn. 1 nm
Profeszor of Patholagical Anstomy st the Medicsl
College. 1 have known Mr Litdefield =il the time
I have been connectsl with the college—perhaps
longer. On the Friday when Dr Welster wis ar-
rested, [ was at the Medical College, in the fore-
noon, xhoot 1 oelock, when Mr Littlefield came to
my room with some languige respecting the disap-
pearance of Dr Parkman., [Convirsation objected
te.] He mformed me that ke had already partly
dug 1'||;|1;r|,|5|'| the cellar wall. 1 advised him to finish
the opening through the wall.  In the alternutive of
& discovery, 1 old him o goe and inform Br Bigelow,
of the fact; then to call at my roem in the noigh-
bl of Dy Bigelow s, mad eave his name on my
slate if [ was oot in. 1 enjoined npon lim strict se-
crecy in cnse of dizscovery, and pledged mysclf to
the same.  When | enme home in the early part of
the evening 1 foumd Mr Listlefeld’s name on my
slats. 1o not know that anatomieal subjects have
ever hien used in Dr Webster's apartment.

GED. W. TRENHOLM, called and sworn. In
November last my  station was in the west part of
the city, near e college.  Have known Mr Little-
fiell two or three years; know Prof. Websier; the
first time 1 saw him after The dissppearnce of Do
Parkman, was on Sunday afternoon, when he came
upr wind msked what about that 220 61, He then
snid an Irishman come to the toll-honse awl oflered
a =20 bill. I am mistaken about this.  On Sundey
afternoon, | was conversing with Mr J. H. Blake,
menr Ehie Medicnl Uu]'lcg;q when D Webster came
up., Thiz was near 4 o'clock—I am not certain
abont the time.  De Webster came from the front
steps of the college.  He came up and spoke to M
Bluke, and smid the first he hesrd of the disappear-
ance of Dr Parkman he rend in the evening papers
of the night before.  He said he thought he would
come in mul let his fricmds know that on that dey e
puied him £453; he took. op the money and started
with it, elling him as he went be woull go over io
Cambridge and discharge the mortgnge.  This is al)
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I recallect ot the time. Tleft them together, and
weent on scarching through the houses.

(n Friday, the day of the srrest, | was ma-ing'hgi
the Medicnl Colleze, at & 1-2 or 4 o’clock, when
met Mr Littflefield, whoe told me e had commenced
digging through the wall; he had suspicions of Iir
Welstir; Ie =aid he had wold the officers he hul
searched cvery place bt that; he was going to dig
thronzh the wall end satisfy himself and the poblic
whether there was any thing there or not,  He took
me into the disseeting room entry, and by his diree-
tions 1 pant my hands npon the lnbormtory wall; we
weent ronnd to the front part of the boikding, and
awhile 1nlking Prof W. came up, and it was then he
paked mhoot the 820 bill. T told him 1 had not heand
any thing about it. e then said an Irishman caime
to the bridge and offered n 230 bill to pay one cent
toll. The toll keeper thought it steange that the
Irishman shoubd have a 820 bill, and nskel him
where he got it. e replied, from Dr Webster.—
He then =nid the Marshal lad the hill, and sent to
him to know if ke could flentily it Said he, 1 tobd
him 1 could not swear to i, e then bid me good
night, and went oft Mr Littlefleld wanted me to
come brek i twenty mioutes or half or an hour,
when he thought he should get through the wall.—
1 then went away and was gone twenty or thiny
minutes when I returned.  When 1 eame hﬁf]l%
met Mr Littlefeld’s wife, nnd asked her if he had
come up from onder the bullding,  2he #aid he had
andd had sone down tosee Dr Bigelow.  She ashed
mi if | was afrabd to go down there. 1 told her 1
was not.  She then went with me end showed me
the way toget down. [ do not remember that any
door was Jocked. 1 took m light and crawled oot to
the place where he deg through. 1 put my head
and shoulders through, and saw the ports of the
body found which were afterwards shown to Corg-
ner Pratt. I then came up end waited until Mr
Littlefield returned with the Marshal, Dr Bigelow,
and Mr Clapp. 1 aided in taking ont the parts. We
all went down, and Mr Littlefield and 1 saw the re-
mains pemoved. 1 held the lamp while Mr L passed
the parts up.  They were under the wall, 1 do not
recollect of any thing being done about going into
the lalsoratory belore Er\.‘-’c’lulur wis bronght o,

The pemains were left there until the party re-
turmsd, and 1 was Lieft im churge of the building by
the Marshal. Tt was near 11 o'clock when the party
came down with Prof. W, Mr Littlefield camc
doown and saild Prof, W. had been bronght down. 1
went with Mr Littlefield, and we forced the door of
the lsbormtory so that the party could get in.  Soame
one called for the key of the privy door, wher Mr
Littlefield sald the doctor had the key, nnd always
kept it himsell.  The doctor then pointed to o ook
or nail, and said i was hanging up there. 1 think
Mr Starkweather ook down the key and handed i
to Mr Littefield. Mr L. and 1 then went down 1o
the Ishormtory, tried the key and found i wonld not
unlock the door.  We went back up stairs and tobd
Prof. W. that it was not the kev. The door was
then broken open.  While in the back room,
naticed that Prof. W. was confisel; while in the
Iabratory he was more so; he called for water, and
appesred o bite at it 1 remember an inguiry wis
made by some one ahout the furnace. iks Wi
while the doctor was in the Foom,

Mr Adams, Rice, mul myself, remained in charge
of the lahoratory that night. 1 remained there uie
til Bunday. 1 left only a few minotes. The place
was, during that lime, in custody of the police. 1
do not recollect that any instructions wers given in
relation to Mr Litlefleld. The place was properly
and seecorely guanded.  No oversight was exercized
towwnrds Mr Livtlefield, to my knowledge, There
was an inguiey about a hetehet, when Dr, W snid
it was down siairs in the sink. 1 believe Mr Little-
field found the hatchet.  Some senrch had previgus-
Iy heen made in the room for the hatchet.

1 was present on Satarday of Bunday momming,
when a key wns tried 1o the lock of the privy. Mr
Clapp had the lock, which had heen forced off.

Cross Examined. 1 had not heard of ony $20

Bill until D Webster spoke to me about it. 1 was
a little acquainted with Dr Webster, 1 think 1 saw
Mr Littlefleld on Sunday; 1 saw him on Saturday,
was present when he had a conversation with Mr
Kingsley; Mr L. said to Mr K. Le had not scen Dre
Parkmen for thoee or four days.  Mr Liodefeld did
grjoin secrecy in relation to his making o discovery.
Mr Littleficld on Satarday evening went up to the
Aarshal’s office while 1 was there, nmd corpected
the stetement that e had not seen Dr Parkman for
three or four days, [ This statement of the corree-
tion was objected to by defence as inadmissible]—
This interview was bul a few minntes.  There Was
a kev on the nail in the private room, which the Dr
snid belonged to the privy. The lock subsequen®ly
fiell o, or was taken off. The privy was nadlel ap
thut nizht by driving 2 nailin by the side of the do

KATHANIEL D, BAWIN ealled and sworn. 1
run an pxpress from Cambridge to Boston. 1 know
Frof. Welater; hove been in the hahit of carrying
articles for him; about the time of the disappear-
ance of Dr Packman, 1 recollecy bringing  packa-
gisy on the 26th of November, Monday, T lronght
in two bundles of faggots, or grape vines from his
howse; 1 nlso brooght in n box of the shape of a
soap box and a bag of tan. 1 brooght them from
Dr, Webster's house in Cambridge, and lefk them
in Mr Littlefield’s eellar. He gave me diceclions to
leave them there sni.'lng he wonld take them into
s rouin, him=elt 1 never received similar instrne-
tlons before, although 1 had often carried articles
forhim. In the conrse of three years, 1 snppose 1
tod been there Leen hundred tinees.

My custom ususlly was to cnrey them elther into
the apper or lewer labaratory; 1 generally ook the
keys from Mr Littlefield's kitehen.  On the Monday
in guestion 1 tried the deors, and looked for the
keys. 1 thought T woulid sel the things into. the in-
boratory, and.therefore tried the door; then 1 went
to Iook for the key, thinking 1 might hove misun-
derstood the Dir. 1 alwavs went into the store room
door.  [The door was pointed out on the model.]—
1 alwavs went in this way.

I weent there ngain on Wednesday, Nov. 28, and
earried two boxes: one was aboul two feet and &
half long, n foot d?E-I:‘]'i, and wbout ten inches whic;
the oither was a ool and & hall square.  The large
one was empiy; the smaller one bl something in
it. A piece of the eover heing spiit off, 1 noticed »
piece of & bumile handkerchicl in it. ,] carried the
things in, and seeing the others in there T did not
stop o try the door. L saw the grape vines il
box, but did not thew notice the bag of tan; 1 went
to the College after the amrest of Prof. Wehster, to
see these boxes, bat did not see the Inrge one, neitha
er the one | carricd on Monday. This was on Sat-
urdny or Monday.

Cross examised. T have been in the habit of car-
rying bokes o the College.  When T had business,
1 was nlways in the habit of going in aed ont the
lower Inhorstory; mever snw nny tan there; Frof
W. did not tell me that the door was lecked when
he sent in the articles spoken of.  The kuife exhib-
fted toone [the one found in the tea chest,] T saw
first in Prof. Webster's znrden, on the 13th Novem-
Ber. He was using the knife in trimming his grape
wvines; | noticed the knife, from s being a peculiar
oHE.

DERASTUE CLAPP ealled and sworn.
been connected with the police since 1228,

| The two mortgage notes found among the prpeis
of 'r Websier, with one other puaper, Were now
submitted to Mr Clapp.]

O the Sth of December T wos direcied by the
ity marshal tn go to Cambridge, and get & Cam-
bridge officer wnd search the honse of Dr Webster.
1 vook oficer Hopking with me, sod went (o Can-
bridee and ook oficer Saunderson, We wint o
the house of De Websters the other offleers wont up
gtars white | remained below, This was e see-
ond senrch. [ went in pursuit of papers. 1 asked
Mrs Webster if she hud in her possession & bulle

1 have
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of papers given to her by De Webster. Tn a short
time Mr Sanndarson hronght down siairs a bundle of
papers. They being articles not named in the search
warrnnf, 1 requested him to retuen them to the
trunk where he fonnd them, awd 1o bring the trmnk
dewn, The trunk was bronght down, when [ re-

quested Mes Webster o give me cerlbin papers
named among them, o bring w the city, which she
did, and I give her & receipt for them. I did net

know what the papers were, but reeognized on them
the band writing of Ur Parkman., 1 put my initiala
o0 these papers—iwo notes and a  memoradinm.—
One of them was s note dated Doston, June 22,
1842, for 2400; the second was dated dan, 22, 1847,
for 22442, nnd the thind was & memorand om.

Tl papors Mr Hemis nosw ]!rl'.'l'lﬂ.'il'.'ll Lo pnit imto
the case. The first D suid wes mule peyable to
Gen. Parkman o order, fiftcen months frem date;
signed I, W. Webster. Interest payalle at 6 per
cent.; on the bottom, marked in peneil, were the
waords, “this is to be given up on payment of W.s
mortgaze of Jan, 22, 1647." On the back wis thia
indorsement—"July 10, 1245 Int. necoonted to
date by reccipt nnd seven dollars of principal, leav-
ing SH9%, Oct 10th, 757 /

hie secoml was dated Jan, 22, 1847, for 23433,

payable within four years, with intercst yearly; one
quarter of the capital to be paid yearly. This was
made payable o Geo. Parkman or order, and signed
J. W, Webster.  Witnesaed by Chas. Cunningham.
In pencil are the words, “&500 of the above i= G.
P. plns 5332, equal to 832" Wrilleh acriss Uie
face of the note s the word “Paid,” which Mr Be-
ruis snid the government would show was in D
W's hand writing.

The other paper related to  memoramiz in con-
nection with the above notes,

[These papers were submitted (o the Court and
then to the Jury, for examinntion.]

Mr CLAPP. The memorandum 1 have in my
possession I found in the wellet of Prof. Webster,
which 1 received from him at the jail oflice on the
night of the 530th November; the large menioran-
dum, and alsa twoe small oues, were found in the
wallet.

Mr Bemis now road the large paper.  “Nev. fth,
Friduy, reccived 8510; umdernenth that 823410 cta.
ouf, D B Leaving S275,9%0.  Against this was
written, Peltes, eash. i

Sundry memorands were found on the back of
this, representing Dr P. a3 calling on the writer,
atating that he owed a ¢ertnin amonnt; the Doctor
was much excited, tald him to eall on Friday, with
other matters relating to payments of money. On
n small piece were the Azures “54688 64" letber "
the worls “jug of molas," “keys,” ““lin box* “paint®
and “zalder.

Mr CLAPP. On Tuesday, 27th Nov., I took part
in the search of e ‘Wehster's rooms, iur direction
af thi Marshal, who wished me also o search thro®
that neizhborhond. With officers Fnller and Rice
I went to the Callege nbout 11 o'clock. Entered the
east end occupied by Mr Livlefield. e went with
us; tried the door In fhe lower part but coald not
get in: cannot tell which door. Alter teyving the
door, we went up inte the front eniry, and tricd the
door of the lecture room; found it closed; Mr Lit
tlefleld sabd it was the Dr's lecturing day; it was
now 11 1-2 o’elock.  Mr L. rapped on the door; no
omte cmme, when he 'rnpp('c] i, wid the Dr came
io the door. 1 informed him that we wished to
look over the College. He said the Police had made
n gearch bofore, but if we wished to do so we might
doit. I said to Dr W., whom I had known for a
quarter of & century, but without knowing his name
=1 said to him—We canmot believe for odke Moment
that it iz wecessary o search your nprrimeent, bt as
we were about o search the neighborhood, we
theght we would begin here lirst 1est the pmple
in the nelghhorhood should olject to senrching theic
houses.  We went down into his lsborstory.

To my inquiry he said he saw e, Parkman last
on Friday, lhm' 23d; he came there by appoint

ment; he poid him 5453; to my ingquiry where Dir.
I went to, b said he went ot with horried steps,
and he had not seen hime sinee. We went in o a
hack room, wihen he sabd there was (e pinee he
kept his dongerous” articles. L Inerely looked ' in,
when we went dewn imto his laboratory,  Saw
things apparently in confusion; afier pressing round,
when near the door of Mr Littbefield’s cellar, my at-
tention was exlled to the other zide of the room. I
was at the time near the privy, when 1 was shown

the pasaage way to the dissecting room. :

1 dlo ot recollect looking inte the peivys 1 did not
expoct to find Dr. Parkman's body there, or io the
banlding, and thooght it wis entirely QEpnecessary
go there: eonsequently the events of the search mre
not impressed very strongly upon my mind. We
went 1o the al vanll, where n Inntern was
held down.  Wae then went toMr Littleficld's aporrt=
maents, where we searched every square inch of the
place, pockets, clothing amd crockery, and then we
went over the building.  Mr Fuller went down un-
der the building.  We afterwards searched throngh
that neighborhood.

O the night of Nov. 20th, about 6§ o'clock, 1 was
requesied Lo repair to the College.  In a short time
1 was joined by the Marshal, Mr “Trenholm, Mr Lit-
tlefleld, and Dr. Bigelow.  After we went down 1
was the first to put a light throagh the hold. On
going inta the laboratory, 1 stepped round a table,
pnd n=ked Mr Littheficld what that place was, point-
ing to the furnace, covered with sandry articles. 1
renched down my hand and ook up & piece of hard
coul, whicl 1 thooght eame up hand. Something
adhered to it which I thought wis bone.  The Mar-
shal was near and =aid, don’t meddle with anything
there. He then directed me to go to Cambridge, 1
took & cartlage in School street, and went to Dr.
Webster's, with oflicers Starwenther amd Spairr.—
We stopped a little ways from the house of Iir W,
&0 a8 Mol io create any excitement. As I reached
the howse of e, W. I saw him showing @& gentle-
man about his premizes. I tobd him we were shout
to search the College over that evening, and wished
lim to be present,  He stepped into: his hoese and
took his boots and cont.

After e got out he said he shonld like to go hack
for his keys. 1 told him it was not necessary, when
we went on and got inte the coach. e mude the
remark in gong to the carriage, a few rods off. 1
gave directions to the driver to come over through
Egat Cambridge.  We eonversed st first about the
contemplated railrond to Cambridze; sftcrwands
ahont the eiforts used to G the bedy of De, Park-
man. 1 told him what efforts we had mode, amd
the gtories which hed been told.  As we rode along
he =aid there is a lady over there, Mrs Benl, who
knowsa something sbout secing Dr. Parkman; sup-
pose we eall and see her. I iold him we wonld
postpone it to some other time. Dr. W, said he
called on Dr. Parkman on Friday, Nov., 23, at 9
o'clock, requesting him {0 eall at the College be-
pween | and 2 o'clock. The doctor did call, and ke
paid him $453, when Ddr. Parkman was to cancel
the mortenge.  Linguired of Prof. W. il Dr. Park-
man had done =0, 1 think he snid he did not ko,
1 ihen asked him in cose Dy, P. should not be tound
whether he should be the loser. He answered he
thought not.  As we reached the water, seeing the
tide up, I sald to him soundings had been mude both
above and below the bridge, and that a hat had been
fousd near the Nave Yand, supposed 1o belong
to Dr Parkman. n reaching Brighton sireet,
the Dr. remarked that the driver was going
the wrong way. 1told him the driver might be
green, but would perhaps find his way there ai lasi.
On reaching the juil door, T went in 1o &scertain if
there Weare mil;' sch:uluru. when 1 wend o the car-
riage door and said, Gentlemen, you had beirer walk
inte the juil office o few minotes.  They all passed
i, no one meking any remark, and then went into
the rear office at my requesi.  Dr Webster first
spoke nfter getting into the room, saying, **what
does all this menn 2 Said I, vou recollect 1 called
your attention when near the bridge, by =nying that




soundings had been had above and below the hridge.
We have been making soundings in amd about the
college; we have done looking for the body of IiF
Parkmnan any more; ndding, vou nre now in custo-
dv, on the charge of the mornder of Dir Parkmoan.—
He then sald, U wish von would send word to my
family. [ recommended a postponement of the
messnge U the moming; ifsent then it would bea
saud night 1o them.

He began o say something which I thoaghi was
in refation to the erime charged, when T ooold hiim
T Bl bostteer mot sy anything to me nleil it. He
te=n requested thuat 1 should send for some of his
felendds i the citvy to this requeest 1 said it wonld
not be necessary o send for them that nizht, for
ey conbl not see hingg it woukld doeoas well in the
morning. 1 old him T wished if e hed moy arti-
cleg about hime ot proper to earey into the jail, he
weaulll give such arti v me. He gave me his
grodd wateh, willet co ning certain papers, 52 40
in money, an omnibus teket-oese, and fve keys.
I took these articles, wrapped them wp in & ivml-
kerchiel, took them to the Marshal’s oilice, locked
them up in my drawer and did not see them again
until Sunday. I left Dr. Wehster with Mr. Stark-
weather and Spurr In the back room while I made
abt & mitins, and el i with a request that e
doctor should not be comimitted until Mr. Stork-
wenther should hear from me. Mr. Sporr then
Joined e amd we swent to the Marshal's oflee, and
thenee in pursuit of the Marshol.

After mwhile 1 went down to the Medicsl Caol-
leae, when 1 found Dr. Webster there in custody of
LW Jnil ollicers.  There wereé otlicr aflicers there.
I met them in the lboratory,  Mre Littlefield went
for keys to unlock the privy door.  He gor a banch,
bat nope of them would walock it 1 with others
ot o poker and some other things from the furmace
when we pried the doeor opon.

The loek came off a2 the door opened. On Sun-
day after 1 opened the things in my desk, and foad
n key which proved to fit the lock on the privy.
have some other Eevs which 1 obtained at Doctor
Webster's house on o gearch warrant. Some of
these kevs fit the doors of rooms in the College, 1
found in Dy Waebster's drawer two kevs which fig-
ted the onter doors of the College. While in the
laboratory, 1 suew Coroner Pratt preseat, also Mr
Andrews, the juilor. Coroner Pratt spoke of not
meddling with the bones in the formace. 1 notleed
Dir Webster's manner in attempting todrink; he
triead severnl times, but J o notl know whether he
succeeded,  He trembled very much; neted much
a8 persons do under a Gt of delirium tremens.

On Saturday, Dec. Ist, 1 ol winisd o warrant from
Justice Livermore, of Cambridge, amd with s Cnn-=
bridge officer and Mr Cuonningham, a frlend of D
Welster, [ went 1o the Diris. '!-l' dild net get what 1
wint for; in s druwer in his libeary 1 took o bank
hook., We searched the library and looked over the
snme ok in which we subseguently found the pa-
pers prodoced in Court, 1 think if these prpers Tl
been in the trimk at the time, 1 should have found
them. n the same dey, uhur coming home, wWe
were sent out agnin te moke another search.

From the pregident of the colleme, we got permis-
elon to look over the minermlogicnl eabinet amd then
searched Dr Welster's hovse sgain, but wilhout
finding any thing for which we woere sent.

AFTERNOON SES310N.
The Court came in ol tweniy minntes to four
o'clock.

Mr CLAPP cross examined.  These three papers
were in the wallet.  When I went inte the College
I do ot recollect seeing Mr Littleficld tey the deor
of the laboratery. Dsaw minerals o the lnbormiory
ofl Y visil Lhere, Dl did not see iy fire in the fur-
pnee there.  In coming in from {:ltml.l-rjdg:e the only
thing I =aid to Dir W. about searching the College
wing the expression | have before used that we were
abont toomike ansther search there.  The keva ex-
hibited here are the only ones 1 have hod, T don't
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remember in coming in that Dr W, =ald any thing
nbont the note, move than I have mentioned, ex=
copt Dir Wehster, in spenking of not heing the loser
if Dr Parkman was oot found, said, “Dr I, was an
honest man”  We arrived at the jail at 8, and ac
the College a little past 10; 1 Yooked ar my watch
nt tha juil, but did nog on '"iﬁll::s al the College.

CHARLES W. LITTLE called and sworn. 1 am
a resilent ot Combridge, a stadent in the senior
cliss. 1 knew the Inte Dr Parkman. T recollect
mascting him on Thursday, NMov. 281, between 1 and
2 o'clock, P. M. in Cambridge, on the rond leading
to the Washington elm.  He wos riding in & chaise,
el indguived where Dr Webster lived, 1 told him
where, when ke rode on.  This was between Mr
Eaunders’ house aml the cormer of the street, an Sih
to 14 of o mile from the house of Dr W, T eall
thi= ta mind from the fact that U went to New York
the mext day.

SLETH PETTEE ealled and sworn. 1 do bosiness
in ihis city; am discount elerk ae the New Englund
Bank, and colbect (s ot the Medical [:nll-.-'rc} 1
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distribute or sell the tickets, and collect the pay
them. 1 entered upon this duty on the Tth Novem-
ber Iast. 1 received one handred of Prof. Websier's
tickets, nnd disposed of fifty-five tickets for which 1
received pav, by the 23d of November,  “The aggre-
gate pay lor these tickets wis $525: ol the remainder
for some 1 took notes; others were free tickets; still
others were thind course ticketz, which also were
free. [ disposed of nincty-three tickets in oll, Thir-
ty-cight were for notes apd thind course tickets; 1
had seven lefl. For these thicty-eight 1 received,
previous to the 240 November, only 815 for l'mlf
Webster.  The whole amonnt pakd to Prof, Web-
gltor wias S8250 the 215 were paid o Dr Bigelow,

1 have an my list one handred nnd seven stnden s
to Prof, Webster's lectures.  In one nstance. I have
kunown af a ticket being &old o a sowdent for Dr.
Webater, withaul my recciving the mongy. Mr
Littlefield sent for me to come to the Collegs on dhe
231 of November. On the first collections 1 made,
Wov, Hh, there wias due o Dr. W, 85105 te bec-
tures began on the Tth.  Dr. Bigelow gave mea
note ageinst Dre. W, of 5225 B9, This note was
dated April 1, 1529; with intercst it amounted (o
&894 10. This I prid to Dr. Bigelow for Dr. Web-
ster's note.  The remainder 5275 90 was pabd ina
check to Dr. Webster.  The next division of funds
was about the 14th. 1 ecredited D, Wehster with
13 tickeis sold amounting to 195, This I paid toe
Di. Webster, [ drew acheck for that amount on
the l4th. The nexi date, the 16th, I eredited him
with &30 and paid the amount on an order from D
Webster, dated the 20ih. Omn the 234, 1 credited
him with six tickets, 290, and  poid o cleck 1o thot
amodant, to e, Welster.

1 have collected some since which I have not pald
over. The first time 1 saw Dr. Farkman and knes
him, was on the 12th November. He cume to me
and igutired if I eolicefed funds for the Medieal
Corllege, and asked if [ had any funds for Dr. Web-
ster in my hands. T hiad none ot the tine, znd 1 =0
informed him. He made a few rémarks, and then
left the Bank, In fificen oF Uwenty minntes le re-
turned and took & dividend belongis to liis wilie.—
When I paid the dividend, T inguired if Prof, Web-
ster owed him.  He made gome remarks and left.—
A few § (R -F|.|!'I!l.“.l‘1 he called on me ugarin, mid ingnir=
el iF 1 el any funds of De Wehster, 1 told him 1
had juse prid over all T had.  He gaid he thought he
EUVE e a hnt Lo Iil?.l,:|:| same for em. I told him 1
had nocontrol over Prof. W.'s funds, and all 1 hwd
te do wns to pay them over to lim.

|BSomething forther was here suid by the witness
which it was dificult to hear. One remark was
sommething that Dr P had said abowut Dr Webster's
dishonesty.]

O Friday morning, T called at the College for Mr
Littlefield. T went up to the library; when | went

down 1 went into Mr Webster's private room, the
deor of which I found open. I told him Dr Park-
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man hed several times enlled on me and inquired if
1 had awy of his{Dir W.'s) funds in my hands, 1
todel him I did not wish to have any of his funds in
my hands swhich shoalild be ihe coose of trouble with
Dr Porkman,  Prol. Webster said, Dr Parkogan is
a very peenline kind of & man, is very nervous, amd
sometimes {= subject o aberrations of mind ; =0
el 3o il ke did st oone time put his bosiness
out of his hamds. He then added, youswill have no
further trouble with Dr Parkman, for [ have setitled
with him. I then padd Dr Welsier #9590 in a check
on the Freemen's Ernk o deparied.,

On Friday afternoon [ went agein o the College.
Tt was between 4 and 5 o'clock; ©called at the front
door, ot tee o af te seeps, aml fousd it festewed;
By oung waomen cnme 1o the door, and  afier asking
if I wished fo=ee Mr Littlefeld, told me If 1 wouldizo
to the other deor, under the shed, 1shoubd ted him.
1 fend Mr I.!lljtﬂl.'hl, and azked if he sent for me.
He =aid he did, med wished me w 61 upos sct of
tickets for & stndent numed Ridgway, who was to
lerve toown in the morning. 1 filled them ont, with
the undersianding that e was o receive the money
for them mnd pay it over tome. 1 called at the
College an the following day, Satonday, st not far
from 3 o'clock. 1 saw Mr Littlefield. I went up
thesteps o Frof. Ware's lecture roomn, when Mr
Littleficld wasstanding by the table.

|Objection was here raised against conversation
which ook place in Die W.a room, intended ns cor-
rohovation of Mr Littleficld on collateral podnes.—
The government wished to show that thee disoppear-
ance of Dr Parkman was= then known, althongh e
Webster said he knew it only through the evening
papers.  Ohjections alloswed. |

My visit vo e Webater on Friday wasa to pay him
maney toogel it out of my hands. AL the interview
with Dr T'arkmnn on the 1dth, he used harsh boge
guage in reference to De Webster, but 1 do not rec-
ollect that be used profane langeege, 1 do pot know
that the messiege he sent by me to Prof. Welster
was coupled with nn{vprnﬁmn expression. I think,
in what 1 said to Dr Wa 1 did not represent to him
that v Parkman spoke of him as o dishonest man.

Cross exnmined. I have no means bug by my
recorls (o show the number of fickets sold by me
to students,  The money I paid o Dr Webatee 1
think was in bills of the New England Bank. 1
sent word to Dr Webster that 1 should call on bim
on Friday morning; the only thing 1 ked to do with
him wais in relation to liis tiekets. 1 think 1 did not
tell Prof. Webster that "Dr Parkman nsed profune
lnnguage towands him.

By Mr CLIFFORD. 1 think T Jid nof tell De
Webhater that Ur Parkman ssid he was a d=—d ras-
caly or =i whilp.

JOHN ', DANA called and sworn. [ nm Cash-
fer of the Charles River Bank st Cambrblze. 1
have known Dr Webkster for twenty vears,  His bias
kept a bank aceount at our Bank, and did in No-
vember last. [ have been requested Lo make jn
abstract of Pooll Webster's neconnt gt the bhauk.—
The bank beok submitted to me | recognize a8 his.
By this ok it appears that on Nov. 1ith he degoe-
fled 275,90 in & check on the Freeman's Hoik: Nao
wember 15th, 2150 in bills; Nov. 20th, a chieck of
&80, On the 289d November thers was doe Prof
Webstar on his aceount, S13%0 16, This was belone
the 280 were deposited.  On ihe Arst of Mov. he
hed & balnnce of S4.26 due al the bank; then e de-

osited 827500, when he hegan to check; on thue 1st

ecember he drew a check of 855,55, which he paid
to Mr Wyeth, for rent; on the Monday following
the nrresl, sévieral small checks were deawng those
were the lust checks which were paid, when his
necoinls Were I:nlﬂm'.'dr the bnloace I,r|_'|':|g R,

DANIEL HENCHMAN, called and sworn. 1 am
adrugzist in Cambridee street. 1 Know Ur Web-
ater. o the 230 Novemnber, e W, called on e
and asked e if [ could give him bills for & check of
&10. The check wos on the Charles River Bank.

This waas nbomt 10 o'clock on Friday forenoan; the
check was dated 28f, and 1 gave hioe Lills forit. 1
pever have received payment for that check; it was
sent ont for payntent on the day of his aorest, after
which it was returmed, sod it was =2id there wers
o funds.

JAMES H. BLARE, ealled and sworn. 1 am a
nephew of the lnte v Parkman; took port in the
search for him, siter his disappearanees. On SBonday
afternoon ahout 3 o'cleck, returning from the juil
lands, 1 went towarnds the 3 adical College; when
nesr the east end of the builsing, inlking with seva
eral police oflicers, I'r Wehster came fromn the di-
reciion of the college towvands me. 1 think he had
no overcont on, and the day was cobl, e wind east.
He took me by the hand, aoad said that on the evens
Ing previens he saw in the Transcript that Dre Park-
man was missing; he came i on porpoee o ooty
thie furnily that i-l'l,.' wns (he gentleman Who went 1o
Iie 'arkman's hoose on Fridey moming to get the
D to mect him at the college at 1 1-2 o'clock on
that IIBE.. That was e lred intimation any of the
ﬁlu”j‘ et ns oo wlio iF wns thal celled For liam.
e I, called on him, and Dr W, =aid he pabl him
SR the nmownt of & notes he, (De W) hept the
note, and D B left bim, stating that he wonld go 1o
East Cambridge and discharge t(he mortgege,  Sxid
he, we all know Dr Forkman to be an honest man;,
nnid T trusted him to sttend to ke, e then said he
should zo up and see the Rev Dr Parkman about
the matter.  He said he went techoreh in the morn-
ing, nnd thought he wonld wait until afier dinner
before he came in. - After the eonversation e went
into the college.  1adid not =ee the e as 1 coone up
Girove street. 1did not see him sficrearnds that
dayv. Aficr staving there a few minuies, 1 went io
ile marshals odlice and from thence o Lechmers
Peint.  The Dromight have come ap Grove sipeel
while I was talking with the officers without my
seeing him.  [Mr Blake here pointed oot on the map
the= ey in which he went to the eollege.] T had
bieen there abont three minuies when De W, came
up. His appearance at the thme was in no wise pe-
cuiliar.. 1 had had no particnlor moguniniance with
hin; he held my hand nearly all the time; he muwde
no inguiries at the thme about the pesalt of oor
search; the only eommunication he mide was as
already stnted.

Cros= gxnmined. I denot think T teld him 1 was
searching for Dir Pog he aid he eame in on parposs
to dnform the family of what he okl me, 1 come-
menced the search on Saturday afternoon.

Rev Dr FRANCIZE PAREMAN enllal and <warn.

I nm o brother of the late Dr Parkman., 1 have
Enown Dr Webster for a great man?' vears.  While
he was a resident ot the North End, in his fathec’s
Fumnily, 1 tvns his postor, T Kaew hioy also at Cam-
bridge, and within a fow months 1 was cailed on by
the sop-in-lnw aml danghter of D %W. io baptize
thsic ehilal, the grapd=cliild of Dr W, 6= 1 Bad bage-
tized ull the ehildren of the fmily. O e Sonday
succeeding the disappearance of my brother, wa
werne n great perplexity aed distresa; pone of us
wenl i churchy 1 pasmed the say in mny Lipoflver’s
family. At ubout 4 o'clock in I{m afterncos, D
Wehster came to my hoose; nimediately on enters
llig the ronm he seid, almost Withont the usnnl sal=
utations, I saw your hrother on Fridav, when 1
pasiid him some money. It was then said to him—
puithaps by myself—then yon are the gentlemen
who called mi George's house st 9 12 o'clock on
Fridny momning, amd made the appointment.  He
answered that he was, aod showld have called and
glven the informationg bot thee e did not see the
notice of his disgppearance 1] Sxtorday, and wait=
il until mow, thinking we might bo st chorch, 1
sabd to D W., we are glad 1o know that it was you
that made the nppointments we hal feered it might
bz mtrne one who meant him ill, and unider an ap=
Euilitimml had waylnid him. He sabd forther e
ad paid my brojher 2423, 1 asked kim if he was
perfectly  certain alwut the hour, because two per-
eons had called at my house awd sasd they hiod secn



Rim a1 1 i-4 olelock at some distanes from the Col-
lege.  He sald he wis quite ceriain for it was afice
his lectire. 1 asked De Wil e had sny papers in
his hondsy e peplied he I|.||.|E il he ook ot ons
wied dashed Biis pen through it. This Dr W. repre-
sented 8 having been done with violence.  Spoeak-
ing of the mortgage, my brother sabl he would see
that it wns cancelel. [ oasked Dr W. whoether he
knew that my brother hed gone to coneel the more-
guge.  He said he did not Know, but meant 1o go
and =ee for himselll

Dr Webster then deperted amd 1 ollowed him to
the door, 1 think 1 heve a distinct recollection of
the conversation at that time. 1 am sure he =aid
that my brother toosk out one paper and deshed his

en through it e, W, appeared very camest in
ﬂis manner ai the time; he commenced speaking in
a business tone, amd exhilited no expression of sur
prise ab the disappesrance, and noe sympsthy inony
gricl, 1 should deserile it a8 & Lusiness visit. ]
hare poticed in Dr Webster, IH"ﬁl.ne H qlll:f‘hhhlﬂ and
ragridity of motion—ie belongs te Iri-* clrneter—bit
= wvis o cerlain durey of manner 1 hod not ob-
ved befure, What particolardy strich me was
l|||:-, alsewee of tEnderness with which persons shonald
approasch thoze so alllicted 55 we were,  He was in
my house fom ten to twelve minutes. 1 have an
jmpression e el no overcost on af the tme,
think after leaving my house he went down  Green
Elrect.

My brother, in his habits, weas marked; he was
anrong the most ponectunl of momkind; he wos regu-
lar in luks meals; scldom went out of the clty; lell o
wibe, sony mnd daughter.  His son was in Eorope at
thae timee, nod has but lately returned. 1 may say
with confidence 1 never heard him w=e profape lan-
sunge ; he conld express himsell strongly when
moved, but I never have hennd him use 8 profone
wiril,

Cross examined. ‘The names of the men who
ealled at my homse and said they sew my brother
an Friduy, were Fessenden and Oliver. 1 pussed the
migriing of Sunday with my brother’s fumily, then
remaiieed at home during the rest of the day.

EEVENTH DAY,
Tuvesoay, March 26.

RALFH SMITH cailed and sworn. My place
of business i= in Exchange strect; Tam a dealer in
ligquors. Have had business with Dr Webster. The
note shiowin to me was a reply toa request of mine
to Prof W Lo poy m debt die e

[The note was pesd by Mr Bemis. It was daged
Cambridge, Oct. 15, 1349, The note is to the effiect
that the writer will pay the Bill when he receives
his fees from the medicol stedents, and wntil then he
psks 'i:ulll'llr:l:-.ln‘.i-.]

EAMUEL In FULLER called and eworn. 1 am
a Police officery hirve hecn nun officer for nine venrs;
1 have seen Prof. Webster; never had sny n.rTml:u-
tce with him. On *-'hlmlm.' night, Nov. 2ith, 1
went 1o Enst Combridge to nscertain whether Ilr
Parkman hud been there to cancel the maorlgage
spoken of. My Thompson, the elerk in the Regis-
terts oilice, sail e conld best tell alsr =ecing Dr
Weleter, 1 took him in s chaise nnd enlled on De
Webster,  The Dr came to the door, when the clerk
mabe kpown the buziness we came for, We went
imto the house, when Dr W, tnmed over the leaves
of a long account book, and then left the room.—
This was a litile afier dark. In turning over the
lenves of the hook, be seemed to tremble badly. He
returned infa few minotes and sad—it is stoange
that 1 connaot find those papers.  He sat down, and
then gof apoand went o oa tennk uder a table; then
i d 1o the neeount bodok, and aller LT wh=
i an i conversed with the elerk shout the matter.
He said 1o him—my ticket man sald 1o me that D
Parkrnnn came b0 im the other |'3r|3.'1 and demmmded
what money he had of ming inhis poszession.  The
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ticket man said he had none, when Tir Parkman told
T 1o tell me that T was o d—l mscal and a scoan-
drel. T thonght hard of it ot the time, =snid e, bt
1 dbon’e eare any thing aboot it mow, for 1 keve set-
thed with Dy Preekman, and it is all over. He sl=a
tolil the clerk that ithe morigage was on personal
properiv, and noi on real estate. 1 malde the re

mrk that we woull go &0 the city elerk nnl see i
Dr Parkinan hael been there.  We lelt, and T saw
nothing more of Dr W, that night.

I took part in the search for Dr Parkman on Tues-
day; went to the College with Mr Clapp, Rice, nad
CUM. Hingsley., This waos about 11 12 o'clock.
Wi went to the lower Ishoratory door zext o Me
Litthefield's, which we found fast.  We next went
to another door v Che sbagme roeon, which was also
st woe then went to the front door 1o Uge leetore
rimy. - After knocking the =econd time, Dr YWeb-
ster came to the dosr.  After getting into the noom,
I askead I'r Webster who was with him when Dr P
patied him the money, What time was it? suid 1.
Between 13 amld 2 o'clock, he replicd. We passed
through the lecture room, s wilien menr the teble
I n=kedd where they were when the money wns
paid. He replied, here, polting to the place.  We
then went io the back private room, of which he
mnidl lere is whers 1 keep my clioice anticles.  Alter
getling down stairs, Mr Clapp, in passing the privy,
asked what place i this?  Mr Litteficld aosswered,
Dir Welster's private privy. AL iz moment D
W passied moross the lnborstory to the sbone rodan:,
saying, this ks another room; we passed out “then
withount taking much more notice of the lshoratery.
I know thst e W, appeared to hurry s through
the reom.  Afier looking to the main vault, Mr Lit-
tlefield and mysell went under the baildings, by the
seitltle.  |This plues was pointed ont on the lim=
gram by the withess,] There was no hole in the
wall at the time. There was a conversalion as o
The  posilion of the privy while we were there.
Zinee then 1 have boen through the hole cut in the
wiill several times, and have made two examing-
tions of the walls. “There s no aeeess by the tide,
under Prof. Webster's npartments, of sufficient
fanntity to carry oil any lh||11 'Fi] it

= wm the person who fonog e remains in the
ten g st. 1 hisd been searching on Baturdey, Nov.
3, from 2 1-2 ocleck in the marming to 4 in the ai-
ternoon. ! had seen the chest before it was tormed
ovier, bt did =0t gee any one pul sy oiipernds init.
There were six o1 eight of us engnged in the search.
I proposed (o take cne side of the building and search
it theroughly, 1do not Enew that any one had
searched there before  Beeing these mi 5 i the
chest, T thaiglit it was tae ploce where he it'pl the
mincenls,  Buot g8 we were examining every thing,
1 thonghit 1 would take them out aomd Iy them on
the shelf.  After taking oot o few 1 found some tan
in the chest, when 1 throst my hand in and took
spome minerals from it 1 put my hand in again,
when I took ont o knife which 1 looked ot and puat
in my pockel, On putting my hand inoagain, 1t
something eold, when I said T thowglt there was
somelhing more in it than minerals. 1 then took
the chest to another part of the room, sl terned it
over, when | discoverad parts of the body of & man.
Wilien T first saw the trank, it was back ups in tooe
it it over 1 osuw n hode in the left heeast nhoot here,
Lprrintihg to the place.] The tan was seraped offf

v the hand.  Odlicer Bulinan was abouwt (o scrapee
ofl soame of it with m stick, when 1 ol hin pot 1o
do so. 1 remarked, on seeing the hele, 1 =hould
think the knife in my pochet might it the hole very
well

[The ten clest in question was bhronght in while
Mr Fuller was giving his testimony.]

I fouamal thes Kidneysin the esh hole in another pare
of the fumuce range; in the lower laboratory on a
table was a comforier next to a wibow on the back
sle, and two blanke < —ile oriicles appecred 1o Be
all new—pover used 1 rennined in chiargs of the
College several week o until the S of January; we
did not allow any one i without & persit; ny e
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structions were to walch every step of Mr, Little-
feld.

[This 1ast remark was objected to by Me. Schier.

The hale of the privy was 8 34 Inches in dizsmeter
—we tricd the thorax an the tea chest and foosd
that it would not go throogh the hole.  The pelvis
weoull go through by tarning it up edgwise.  While
in the charge of the lnboratory, experiments were
made as to whether noises coubl be heand in Prof
Webster's room feom D, Holmes®, aud vice versa.
Naothing coulll be heand. These eiperimonts were
authori=ed by the Marshal oF Mavor, A little plare
shown to me was foand on the Qoor oider 3 bench
In the upper lsborstory, beck of the lectare romr.

Cross examined. 1 measured the privy  hole;
the expéerimenis Wene trled after the seal wais taken
up; Mr. Littlefield hebd the thorax and the pelvis
wihen we tried to get them throngh.  We senrched
the roams thoroughly: foond o box of tan, and half
a bushel in a barrel.  The box was cighit or Wen feot
from Mr. Littlefield’s store-peom. The box was
nearly full. 1 did not notice the tea chiest on Tues-
day. The knifie was shot when [ took it from the
chest; I put fin my ]tJ.I:n:kcl and have kept it in my
passession.  When the thorax was thrown onr,
Me=srs Butman, Starkweather, Rice and 1 ihink,
Littletield, were present.  We woere sent thore by

«dhe ofders of the Marshal. These ollicers were
there that duy specially; T remmained lh&n!’, g I have
before stated, We looked nt the thomx fonr or
five minntes when I turned It over, and saw the
hole in the side; 1 tomed the thigh partdly over,
when we left the remains for e Coroner. -

The twine was round the bone of the thigh. The
Coroner's Jury met about 4 o'clock in the afternoon.
Oyiicer Butman snid he was going (o scrajye the tan
all} when 1 told him not e, 1L wos not seropaed aff
until the next day. 1 brushed off a liitle with my
hamd. 1 piat my hand intoe the tan up o the wrist.
1 never znwe Mr Thompson antil T went to the Re-
gister's offlce.  After leaving Dr Webster's house, 1
remarked o Me Thompson that 1 thonghe Die W.
appenred very singular—told bim that the docter
trembled, 1 bl no suspicion of the doctor sb the
time—thought he had a quick, nervous way, Wa
arriveld ar Ur Welster's Just after dark; were there
nok more than Gfteen or Gwenty mingtes.  Our ol
Jeet in going there was to ascertain the date of the
mortsage.

The first fime T was ol the Collese was on Ties-
ﬂn{l. Idr Webster then zaid that Dr Parkman was
at hisa room betwsen hall past 1 acd 2 o'clock. 1

1 =aid before the Coromner's Jury that he said half

pitst 1, it was pot correct. O the night after the
gearch, I made memorandums in relation to the
converdations helld at the College.  On theday after
thi inferview ml i.‘uullli'illgl!'1 1 mumle =ome memor-

nndn; steted in it thee Dr W, looked excited. 1

went down iuto the cellar three times; first on Sat-
urday morning; noticed the groamd there; thene is

o trench round the wall; the tide, in coming in,

fowes into the trench, amd i=s contlned to ity in one
eorner of the wall the water is about three [eet
deep; in the privy two feet ; from the privy the
gronmnd slamnts townrds the trench. A man cannot
gtand up under there, exeept in the trench; did not
soe the remeine there; foand the vowels directly un-
den the privy.  The lubels on the minerals did not

Iouk as though they hod been writlen mone Uien fve
or =% montls; appearcd fresh,

By the Govermment. AMr Eaton was present

wlhen the ten chest wns corried  ong by the win=
dow.

SAMUEL PAREMAN ELAKE, called and 2oworn.
I am a relative of the late De Parkman. | ook o
RELIvE jrrl (i the senrch for Dir Parknpea; in the
course of which T called on D'r Webster, on Monday
mncrnkieg =ubEequent to the disappearsnce, between
10 and 11 o'clock. Asl ﬂah:lrﬂuﬂ'll’.‘ll the steps [ snw
iy .ﬁlllllrl.l, as 1 :-iu]l-[ll:lml, of whom [ asked if Dr W.s
Bewtnred that iy, He conbl not tell, but 1 believa
reine the Vel wohien Mr Littlefichl appecarml, e said
Die W did noe lecture; bot tho't T counld see him, He
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itried the door of the lecture room, and asked my
nnne, that he might mention it to Dr Woebster——
He pazsed through the entey, amd 1 thoughs 1 wail-
ed an unreasonable time.  He then appenred by nn-
bolting the feetnre room door, when e passed oot
il 1 prnssel o,

I saw e Webster coming out of his laborngory
door, or back rooamn. He laid something on the tg-
ble, had on a smoking cap and o working dresa,
Hi steeeed at the place until 1 approsched him., 1
told him I called to get the particulars of the inier-
view I learned he had with e Parkman.  He then
went on to state that on Tuesduy the 20th, lecture
day, belore he had finished his lecture, De Perkosn
gaene in and =at down {||ltr:il|[il|ﬁ to the place] and
ww il VErY paticnily for the elose of e eciure.
After it2 close Dr Farkmnn coume op to kioy st the
table, o said, Doctor, I want some money; he
was very much excited, and wars very angry; he
suid, you have S50 in yoor wallet, wnel 1 want it
The esuntenance of Dr W, 'I.lflll:mi up a= he relnted
this rerview. He told e Parkman he conld not
pay him on that day: he had not eollected all the
pay for his tickeisy Dr Poarkman then asked him
when he could “poys he replled, on Fridoy, The
Doctor then went out. On Friday, Nov., 2541, on
coming into the city, he (Dr W) called ot he honse
of Dir ., saw lim at the door, ned told him il e
wonhi call on him sfter his lecture he would setile
with lim.

He did come about 1 1.2 o’cleck. 1 asked Dr W,
how he knew about the time.  He sald his lecture
Iuid Been Aukshed, and severil of the students suop-
Pl an and asked hir questions, as was somewlnt
custamary.  After they got through he went 1o look
at some picturca he had recently purclased, and
then went ont- Very zoon Dir Parkman appeared,
in nogreat hurey, come ap Doiis e, aond asked
him it he was rendy for him. He said he was, Dr
P. then took out of his pocker a bundle of papers,
-III:III{!' LI i|'| =1 ]IiJ;I:L! ﬂr ﬂl‘!“‘!l]lllrlllr nr I:II'I:I\'\'1I IIH]H’.‘]’.‘
and took out & note, He {(Dr W.) then prid him
5363, or perhaps &484, and some cents. Dre P
aeized the money and was going off, when he (Dr
W.) =nid—there is one thing vou have forgotien,
Dir, that mortzage.  He replied, T have it nor with
me, Uir Webster, but I will see that it is ettended
g, Dr P then rushed out of the oo, with the
hillls in his hand exposed to view, [ then ssked De
W. il he could tnform me what some of those hills
were, a5 they might possibly lead o o discovery.—
He =nid he could recollect but ape bill, of 100 on
the New England Bank; the others ho conld not pe-
member. 1 pressed him mmther elose, as to whother
they were Boston or ont of town lills, of wilial de=-
nomination they were, aned the like.  But e replied
that he could not tell. 1 ssked him iC he hsd the
notes of Dr arkmnmg he apswered in the aflima-
1[\1, but inom way that mde o strong impression (4
my mind. He said no one was prescut during the
Trmnsne i jomn.

I luzd Deeenn :ll.‘.l]llni.llh’!d with the Doctor for many
years,  When 1 oentercd the room of Die W, he
seemed peciliar—appearcd o want that cordiality
usnal to him. As 1 came down the steps 1 thonghi
I moticed that he looked very pale.  He received o
in n stiff, formal manmer; think he did not puat ot
his hand. His manner of speaking of Dr Parkman
was devoid of sympathy dor the family, or for te
dizappenrnnes, His stifliess of mroner secmed as
thongh he did not anticipate a visit from me. He
aabl very litile about the search, and made oo ingul-
rivs alwont the Bunily.  The intersiew lasted about
flfteen minutes,  Duering the interview, there wis o
change of position, but not while talking of Doctor

Gukman. I heand the door Bolt aiter 1 went oot
he must have done i, as thers Was oo one else in
the room.

Cross examined. The doctor waited opon me e
the door, when 1 hered the bolt. [ heard of Die
FParkman's disappearance on Saturday alleroon; [
was uinder mueh alarm on hesring of it. O going
in to Dr W.os rooarn, fe told mie he was Preparing
for hiz next dey’s lecture; he was pulling & jar ug
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nn the lectire ronom Gble, T did not assist in pre-
l::ri::ﬁ the handbill=s,  While T wes present with Dr

‘i3 1 losked in to the apper laboratory fo see what
kindd of @ room it was.

CHAS, B.3TARKEWEATHER, called and sworn.
I am a police oilicer; have been conpected with the

olice fonr yenrs. 1 took part in the scarch for Lir

arkman; commenced on Saturday alter the dizap-
penranee, On the Monday ﬁll!l1“‘i|l;1 went To the
dolleze with Mr Kingsley, at abont 12 o'clock; went
upe the Cronst stepss =avw Mr Lintbeficld, Dr . 3, Big-

e, mnd alteroands Dr Ajsworih; toid them the
ahject of my visit—I1o Inok over the ool lesge insearch
of Dr Parkman. Mr Littlefield tried Dr Webster's
lecture raom door, which was festencd.  After
knoeking, Dr W. eame to the door.  We told him
what we cume for nnd went ing went throngh the
lecture yoom Into the hack leboratory, thencedown
stairs, Dr Webater following. We presed through
the lewwer labormtory, stopping there not many min-
utes, At the hottom of the stairs, e W, #aid this
i= all mv department; we went out by the labora-
tory stairs.  We then searched the rest aof the col-
fege.  1mulde one of the prrty who went ont to ar-
rest Dr Webster, on Frlilay night. In coming in
the docior talked very freely, abont the railoomd,
and 2poke of Mrs Hent™s having s2en De Parkman
on Friday; he wizhed w8 to drive round by her
howse; we came in by Cragie’s oridee. ;

Mr. Clapp talked with Dr W.. The Doctor {in
passing Sccond streel spoke of the driver's g-:l!'hg
the wrong way, and Mr. Clapp replied to it; thers
wns conversntion nbont (he search.  On getting into
the jall ofice. Dir Webster spoke to Mre. Clapp,
saying what does this mean? He replicl, we have
done looking fur Dr Parkman, and you are in enss
tody for his murder. What, mef Yo, vou anein
cusbdy for the murder of Dr Parkman,  AMre Clapp
and Mr. Spairr lell me to find the Marshal or 8. 10,
Farker.  Mr. Clapp made out a mittemos which he
handed o me, saying donot commil the doctor until
e come back.  Mr. Clapp had searched him before
this time. Immebately after they went oot, Dr
Webater calledd for water and drank several Uimes,
He nsked me if they had found Dr. Packinan; 1 told
him T wished e would not ssk me 9y questiiens,
ma § wWas nol proper for me Do answer them.

He: =nich, yon might tell ane somcthing about it;
where did they Gond him?  Did they find the whole
of the body? How camo they to suspect me? O
my children, what will they do? what will they
ihink of me? where did vou get the information? 1
nsked him then i anyhbody hnd necess to kis private
apartmentis bur him=self.  Nobody has access o my
private apartpents, but the porter who makes the
fires.  After o pause, he said, Oh, that villain; 1 am
A rulned man!

He pueed the floor, wringing his hands; ke then
waoulld sit dewn, [ noticel kim  put his hand to his
viest pocker, and then to his mooth. In 8 moment
he had a spasin like a man fnoa fie. [ asked him it
he bl ke oy thing; e replicd noe. 1 thooght
by his oppearance, he had. I asked him if he was
sure.  He sabl he had pot. 1 lited him ap, amd e
paced the foor. | wns with him an liour, when Mr
Clapp came back and told me to commit blin, 1
went (o the docior and told him 1 most commit
him. 1 ook hold of his right haod, aod e could
Bot stand,

I asked Mr Cummings, an attendant at the jail, to
assist me. Welad him to the lock op. 1 rold Mr
Commings the Doctor had been taking sométhing .
amnd insisted upon semding for m physician. DM
Clapp thought it was not best, unless ke grew
worse; we mnight Ik toe Itiem BNy few minutes,
W lnid him into m berth; be eoubd net et in hime-
pelly we lald hioy on his side, and be tomed over on
fis fiee. e ng pearsd like a man in o G1; never
saw 1 in just such @ condition.  In three quoe-
ters of an honr I met the Doctor st the Medical
College,

When we got there, there were severa] persons
In the lnboratory. 1 was present at the breaking
ppen of (e back priviate room door, and the door off

the ]1{. While in the lower laboratory, some
one ingquired where the farmace was,  Mr Litileficld
podnted it oot.  Whilé in the laboratory, the doctor
lll'.II!II.hEﬂ miich ugitnl.ﬂd: Tware Chuy whijle ngr =lairs,
1 went down with AMe Littleficld to hel np ke fhe
remnins. I donot recollect that D I:.‘ll'. faid any
thing at the time of looking at the remeing, except
asking for some water.  He ook the wenter nnd spitt
it over him in trving to drink.

I remained at tee College in the day time, but not
night=, I have in my posession some fish books
ad twine.  These were found Just as they are, in
Dir Websters private room. “There are three on
ane grapple, nmd two on ancther. = them fivst
o Fridny night, and took them on Saturday. They
wire rolled np Ina paper amld xid on a shell; in the
hack privite room, sdjoining the nboratory. Thens
was a ball of twine in the =ame room. A sinker
ws also foond with them. They were doue ap
a newapaper.  [These articles were now subinitted
to the Jiry.] On Baturdoy there was o general
search, 1 was in the upper laboratory in the nfter-
noon, when I heard my name called by some one in
the lower Iabormtory. I went down, when [ saw
Mr Fuller carrying a ten chest to tle hack pert of
the ronn; |pointing out the ploce o the medel.]—

=nw the remains taken from the chest; on the
thih was some twine; 1 ot off o pieee of this vwine;
F!-\Ilihilillg it;] T hadd charze of cortain kevs—twenty

wiir=fomd on the premises. 1 found all but one in
D Webster's back private room on a shelf, tied up
together.

[Objections were here raised by the defence
agaihst e testimony propesed to be introduced
that these keys flited other apartments of the Col-
lege besides his own romns.  The Goverrment
gleimed the necessity of admitting this testimony;
becanse Dr Holmes had sinted that Dr Webster's
apartments were entirely distinct from the rest of
the College, and becaose e Webster hald aceonnted
for the possession of these kevs by stating that he

found them in the street. Testimony allowed. |

One of these keva fits the door of the dissecting
room; snother the front deor of Dr Welsler's lec-
tuars oo, alse the #tore room door, below.  This
st one has the marks of having been filal. Anoth-
er key before me fts the outer door of the bujlding
abowve the steps, and the door below.,  Thiz wis alao
found in the I's private room. In this roog
where there had been drawers, the draowers hin
Been inken out, and o closer mude,  Inthis closet
wire the kevs,  [The government proposed to show
that wine and lqoor wers fonmd in this eloser. Boled
ol as innd missible. | When Dr Webster was browght’
to the Police Court for exmmination, I said to him,
I forsnel some Keys in vour pooan,. He esked, what,
them that are fled? [ pleked them up in Froit street
aued threw them in there,

Cross examined. 1 testifled before the Coroner's
Jury; made recorda fpom tline to time while in
asepreh of e Parkman. 1 finished my records before
I guve my testhmony before the Coroner,. 1 don't
think I testifted about Dr Welsier's putiing =ome-
thing inm hiz mouth at the jad odice. O Fridey,
MNov, d0th, when 1 went to the College, U nsked Mre
Lintlefiekd if there wag not eonee private place intha
I[:ulh':r,e oot vel searched. He said, no jloce bot
e Web=ier's iu’ir}'; 1 nsked i we conld ot book in
there; b anid we conld not, for B Wiehater hiad tho
kew, kept it himself, and had gone avay. | 1 tobl him
1 wonbd come rin i thee smorning, nol see it 1
then went away; 1 first saw the fish hooks on Fri=
day, labd on the shelf; the kevs were nnder the shelf
in adrewer. ANl of these keyvs were found in the
samie ploce.  While mbout getling into the carringe
ut Cambridze 1 vecollect the e wished (o go back
for Keys, wihen Mr Clapp told him we hnd enongh.

8] have given the exect wonls jn the conversation at
the jeil. 1 took the wonds down st the tine, while
the Dir was talking.

oy



CHARLES G RICE, called and swormn. [ am n
Folice officer; was one of the pariy who went to
=ennch the College on Thursdny.  Alter getting into
e lnbornrory. soma one asked i we hed seen every
thing. It wos replied, every thing n:xn:lpl':hn pEivy.
This was =aid, 1 belicve, by Littlefiehl. No reply
wis made to this, snd we immedistely possed, oat
of the room. 1 was at the Caollege on the night on
which Dr Webster was bronght down; recollect
hearing some ingquicy about the frmaes, hat do oot
knowr whether e Webster was present at the fime,

Cross-examined.  Was present when the tea-
chest was torned over.  Fuller, Tarlion, Stark-
wenther, Eaton and others, were there, The tea-
chest was ten feet from me when first pirned over.
I'o not know whether Foller or Eqton breshed the
tan offt cannot say thot any ooe had o stick in his
hami. 1 do not recollcet wi asked the gquestion
mentioned when we made the search on Thiesday.
The question, 1 think, wis whether we bl seen
every ing. The reply wns, cither that we hwd
seen o]l but the privy or the private privy. At the
time i Webster was near the furnace, 1 believe,
speaking with Mr Clepp.

SAMUEL LANE, Ir., called and sworm,  Inam
in the hard ware business at No. 9 Dock aquare. 1
atould think I hnd known De Welster since 1535,
1 recollect seeing him zbout the time of Dr Park-
man's disappearance.  Aflier I heard that De P was
mlninf. I smw Dir Webster at my place ul"hlls:im-:qq_
I shonld think in the afer part of the day. | thick
it must have been Monday or Twesday alice; 1 was
not in the city on Wednesday.,  Dr Webster came
in and lnquired for Osh hooks. I told Rim we lad
none in the store.  Stephen B, Kimball was cleck
nlso in the store at the fime. 1 have beén in Dock
square & year and m half in the store of N, ©, War-
ref. I had ssen Die Webster in that store bhefores
b done busizess with D Webster previously.

BEPFHEN B. KIMBALL called and sworn, T
was clerk for Mr. Warren [nst fall; I knew Dir Wb
ster by sight; about Thankssiving time, on Monday
or Tuesday, he cume into the store for (ish-liooks;
he inguired for large size fish-hooks; it was i the
afternoon.

JAMER W. EDGERLY called and swom. My
place of business §s in Union sirect; 1 am in the
hprdwure busivess; 1 recollect the time of the dis-
appearance of lir. Parkman, A person cmmi to
the store for the largest kind of fish-hooks we hadj
he porchascd hall’ & dozen, paid for tiem aml went
away; this wa= in the allernoon.  The hooks
ghown to me, | should think, were the same; L
identify them by a pecoliar mark, and the large
siza of the hook, having had them on hand o greast
while, and =een them oiten. The person was 1*rof,
Wabster; 1 did not then know him; have seen him
at the jall and bn Court.  Nothing was stated of the
objeet for which the hooks were wanted.,

WA W. MEAD called and sworn. 1 am in the
hardware basiness in Union steeet. 1 have known
Dr. Wehster but recently. Abont Thanksgivicg
time, the Fridsy sfier, some oue came in and in-
quired for fish-looks. He wished some hooks o
make n grapple with; he purchised theee of Hiose
I offered himy 1 showed him how they might be
fixed together wo form a grapple.  They were con-
sidernbly smaller than those in Coort. T think the
persan. was Dr. Webster; he came o my store
about twenty minutes or a quarter to one o'clock
on Friday.

WM. M. TYLER callad and sworn. I am » rope
and twine mannfheturer; have been engaged in the
buziness forty-flve years, 1 think 1 am able o
‘udze of particular kinds of twine,  [Ficoes of twings
were noow subanitted to the witne=s]  This twine
fa cnlled small marlin—two thrended mardin T have
not the lenst doabt that ail of tie pieces on the fish-
h{.-ﬁtu,' the balls nod the ather pieces are the 58I e—
mude of good Bussinn clenn hemp; winsmal in the
manufiacture of auch marlin et the present dmy.
American hemp is generally used fop this purpose;
the Ruossian hemp is gencrally used on ship-board.
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In the kied of materisl and mode of manofacture
this kiml of marlin s peusunl for comnon nse.

Cross examingl. 1 think these pie
were from the same piliee; this Kind
by I:Iualjlnurld; I uzed to work the gt of this
twine fty fathoms.  This twine is 25 conns ol the
other kimd is 20 cents o pound; the twine befores me
i of the best of stoek, but poorly made. 1 do not
pretend to say one piece came [om e other; by
ey are of the sams make.

By the Government. A comsiderable quantity of
this twinc iz manufactured for navigaiion, sailmnk-
er's use, &, Most of this Kind of twine is oot pat
ujrin bills.

NATHANIEL WATERMAN called and awomn.
Mjl’ pi!tﬁ of bisiness =@ B3 & =5 Cornhill. T am &
tim plate worker, 1 bhave known Dy Websier for
some time,  Die W, was in my stere on e S0l ol
November at about 10 o'clock. He wax tmlki
with my foreman when [ first =aw him. 1 wal
up and nsked him how Dr Parkmun sppesred when
he paid him the money.  He sabd he took the papens
in his hand and darted oue in hiz esosl manner. 1
gaid in that ense ke could not leve gol o great ways
belore: somme ome anight, secing the maney and pa-
pers, have enticed him into one of his own buildings.
I Lelieved that when he was foumd he wonld
foannd in one of his own baildings; for 1 did wot be-
lieve the story of his going over Uragie's hridge ;
e W. then snid coetgetically, e did go o Cam-
bridge; only think, Mr Waterman, s mesmerlzer
has told the number of the cabin which he went
oif; or was carried away; Fiaz Henry Homer has
fonimud the cnb, which proved e be gl bloody, e
W. then being engaged in talking sbout making a
box, 1 went away.

AFTERNOON SESSION.

MrWATERMAN on the stand, 1 was speaking
of the manufacture of o ton box; [the e box was
here brooghit inz] 1 told Lir Welster thet il e wish-
ol & large thing to be put in the box, e must hove
the =side come up straight, and net terned in. 1T
sl things were to e pul i wighen s piede dif=
ferent. He replied, **small things, say books, &e.
He then spoke of having handles upon ii—he decid-
ed to have o handbe on the cover.  He said he wan-
ted to solder it up himscl—you know 1 can do such
things. 1 lefi him then, and bid him good morning.
I did not lear any thing sakd about the tme the box
was to be done. 1 have done bisiness with 1hactor
Webster for several years,  The nbstract =hown to
mee was drawn from my books, 1 have never belora
mande such & box for Dr Webster, or any one edsa.
This secount ruie back ns fur as 1583 The Doctor
wanted the handle made very strong.  The box was
compleied on ‘Eul:unlrt_\' morning alsnt i o' loek ., —
At that time 1 went into my store and saw it there,
It has not sines been ealled for.

Cross expmined. My store is near the Cambridge
ompibuszes. | The witness [uriher explained the
manner of making the box.] 1 introedieed the coa-
versation spoken of of my own aooornd,

CHARLES G. LATHROP enlled and swom. 1
arn Mr Waterman's foraman; I remnember the ooca-
sion of Dr Waebster's ordering a tin box; it was on
Friday, Nov. 30, st 10 0'clock.  He swnnied a squenre
tin box Lo pack things ing U showsd him some boxes
woee hued om land, which e sakd wouold not anawer.
1 asked him what he wished to peck in it Hesaid,
iy ke, & He then gave me o pisce of paper Lo
show the size of the box which he wanted: sighteen
inche squere and ten deep. 1 wold him how such
boxes were usually made.  He wished it to be made
strong, nnd the handle put on so thag iv would aot
pull owt. BMr Weaterman eame slong nbout this
time and apologized to the ibr for azking hitz o ques-
tion nbout De Parkman,  [The testimony of the
witne=s in reletion to this conversntion did wot differ
materially from that of Mr Waterman.| 1 told him
il nfter he pot his things in he would send the box
in, 1 wuulfmider it up for him.  He seplied that it
was (o be sent out of town, and he could solder it
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himself.  Mr Waterman told him if he was to sol-
der it up himsedf, he should have o holder made to
Told the tin down while e @oldered it 1 told bim
T would have it done by Satarday might; T wishe d
it earlier. 1 fiunlly promised o bave it done by 12
oclock on Satupday. Dr W. spoke as though he
hud mo doulst Dr Farkman went over to Cambridge.

BAMUEL N. BROWN called and sworn. 1 am
ane of the toll gatherers on Cambridge bridge. 1
knew the Inte D Parkman; know also Dir Webstor.
On the day of the arvest of Dr Welster, Nov. @0, 1
was in 8 grocery store nt the cormer of Cambridge
mnd Grove steeets about 4 oclock; saw De Webster

by the window; I went ont and walked with

10 the toll howse: | naked hi if e coubd recog-
nipe that %20 bill—referring 1ooa W1 wok in the
morning.  On the morning of this snme doy 1 was
on the Cambridge side of the bradge, when an Irish-
man enme atopg and ofered me this bill to take ot
ane cent for toll, 1 chauged i, and curried i @6 the
other (ol heuse,  Mr Hudiey said he had pot money
enough tn keep it and T went home for moiey for
that purpose. Mr Hadley, i depositing the 2ol
money, lelt word of this bill at the dMarshal’s office,
The hill was on the Freeman's Bank, T asked Dre
Webster if e recosnized that hill; he said ke conld
mot; the money he paid Dr Porkman was some of it
in large snd =ome o s=mall Bills, received of sti-
dent=s, 1 had not henrd any snspicions made known
in connecting® this with the disappesrance of Dr
Parkman.

1 had no further conversation with Dr W. 1 =aw
Dr Pavkman Isst, before his disappearance, on
Wednesday or Thursday, Lir Parkman came to
the tofl-hose, Letweey i1 and 1 o'clock, and asked
iF1 had seen Dir Webster on that day. 1 told bim 1
hod mot. In a few minuies Dr Parkman prssed
oover the bridge in o chalse, with o white horse.—
This was the Inst time 1 =aw him. He hul twice
before, in a few davs, been ot the toll-lonse te in-
guire if 1 hid seen Dr Waohster,

Cross-examined.  This conversafion with Dre.
Webster I mentioned to Mr Hadley, when i gol to
the toll-house.

BETSEY BENT COLEMAN, called and sworn.
1 live at East Cambridge. 1 koow Dr Welster: 1
snw him on Friday, the day of his arrest, at my
house, a1 four o'clock in the afterncon.  He called
in reference to D Parkman, 1 tokd him 1 theaoght
1 saw Dr Parkman on Thursday, the day before his
disappearance.  He had on dark clothes at the thme.
1 asked Dir Webater if he had hexid snyihing of him.
He sabd there had been o cont picked ap, thought to
be hi=, wlhich had =pots of bloeod on it. A liat had
also bison foand. 1 said, Oh desr, then 1 am afraid
he s murdersd. e aiso sand something about o
£20 bill which Iad been offered by an Inshman for
toll, which was thonght suspicions,  He asked me
twice or three times i 1 was sure it was an Thirs-
day. It was in the afterooon when 1 thooght 1
saw him. 1 z11’tl.'.||||'||'li|t‘|5lh] i W. to the 'I.!I:I'lh-l'-| when
he repeated the inguiry again, with the remark, was
it mot on Friday.

SAMUEL . PARKER cailed and swomn. T did
go toihe Medical College on e night of Dk, Web=
ster's arrest. 1 was at home at 8 o'clock o the
gvening of ke ik Noy. The door was openid
and ten or fiftcen gentlemen came in. 1 recomized
Dr. Bigelow, the Mershal, nnd others. After stae-
ing the object of their visit, snd talking over the
matier, I advised that zome one should moke s com-
plaing, when Mr. Kingsley said he would make it
Dr. Martin Gay, o chemist, wos sent for ot miy re-
quest, We went o the jail, when e, Welster wis
bronght up.  Dr. Webster recognised Dr. Gay and
mysclf.  Water was hnmded i, bat he could not
drink 5 e seemed moch agitated, and cxpressed
much feeling for his wife and children.  He wished
that Franklin Dester snd Wine M. Prazeoit should
be sent for. When he spoke of the distress of his
wifis and children, skl him there was another fm-
ily ton in great distress, 1 said to the officers that
Dr. Webster was not to be Interrogeied.  We went

from the Jail to the College. Whils in the labore

tory, Mr. Andrews, the jailor, colled my attontion o
the bones in the fmace. On going in, we passed
through the lecture room, = T remember e, Web-
ster's asking for witer, and the dificutty he hod in
drinking it.  Wihen the remunins were brooght up,
Dir Guy was nsked 7 the remains were those of n
hwman being, med bolonged to the same person £
He answered in the mifinnative.  When the deor of
the privy was forced, nnd the seal was taken up, Mr
Andrews noticed some spots i thonght to be b :
My Dextor was not =ent for that night. 1 was pre-
pent at the Police Court when Dr Webster was
arraigned. Mo exemination took pice at the time.

[The testhmeny of Mr. Parker was very unintel.
lizible, and but a small past of it was hennd by the
rEporiers. |

JOHN N. CUMMINGS called and swom. T am
s watclimnan gnd tornkey at the jail. 1 was present
o the meht on which Dr. Webster was nrrested. 1
fieat gaw him when Mr, Clapp come back mnad tokd
me to commit him,  When Mr. Starkweather took
hold of him, he did not seem 1o have the vse of his
limbs,  Ar Rtarkweather and myself led him down
o the loek up, and pot him intebed.  When Twent
down for him, subs 4illy, e seemed mnch aglta-
ted, and Mill,i expected this.  He tonk no notice of
e when 1 first spoke to him 3 he afterwards threw
Inis arms around My, Jones’s neck s thongh e was
fighting 3 we enrried im up stairs and set him down
in the back office. My Lelstiton nul myself lifted
Tk imte el coach, snd, with 3y, Pratt, went down
to the College.  We lifted Lim out and helped him
up the =leps,  We were detained n fow minutes on
1he steps. A that time, T notkeed he prian lsbed very
hard, and had o cold swent upon him.  While thiey
were searching the little back room, the L, then
standing in the other private foom, said, when they
took up g cont, That ks the coat © leciurne .
ing: them continue their scarch, he said, 1 o not
know what they went there ; they will not find soy
thing. ©On returning to the carrisge, we asslsticid
him to get in, and rode beck with him o jail. While
riding ek, T noticed that his pantaloons wene guite
wel = abso noticed the =xme thing afierwards. We
carried him down o tie Jail from the ofice.  Twice
in the aight we went down o see him ; fonaud hin
in the smme distressed condition, lying on his back,
I remember Mr Littleflell’s going afier the Latchet
while fn the College, amd returning watls it

GUSTAVIS ANDREWSR called and sworn. I
am e keeper of the jail. 1 remember the night of
Dr Webster’s arrest. 1 first saw him an the Medi-
enl Colleae thatmight. 1 entered the College throngh
the sheid, mnd went o the lower laboratery.  Woile
& number of gentlemen came down he alnira at thi
time, amd one of them, Mr Parker 1 believe, callsd
my attention to the furmace.  Lwent fo the furnace
and after wnking oul some pleces of bones, T e
round and saw Dr Websier coming i, with the
officers in cliarme.  While in the room where the
remains were ploced, he exhibited great distress, 1
naked Mr Parker if he wanted anything more of Dr
Webster ; e replied he had nothing to say. 1 or-
dered a enrringe, and found Dr Webster was unnbile
to get in—nhis limbs appenred o be sl Tie first
wonils he said, after getting intoe the carrisge, were,
Wiy don’s they ask Litliefleld ; he can explain all
this 3 he has the care of the College.  They wiited
mie to explain, bt did not ask me.  What will my
family think of my alisence. 1 then sail, by dear
sir, 1 pity you 3 T mm sorcy BF you.  You pary me 3
you gre sorry forme ; what for 2 1 said, Toe sce
¥ou 50 excited 5 1 hepe you will be ealm.  He =aid,
Oh, that’s it

On Satnrdey forencon, when Dr Welsier was
able to =it wp, e said, “that s no more Br Park-
man's bady than it is mine; b how in the workl
they [the remaiis] came there 1 don't know.” He
hen said, #1 pever liked the looks of Littlenehl, the
Janitor; [ opposca his eoming there, nll T coubd.” 1
noticed the dampness of D Webster's clothes =
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Friday vight, foom pecspication. T hate in my pos-
=esehin o letter in the haowbwriting of Dr Welster.
“The rulcs of e jnil mare ot all lotbors shall be ex=
mniised before going out of the Jail; il sealed they are
opened before belng sentl o, This letler was sent
up apen.  Mr flolmes, the timkey, called my, at-
Tention it In consequence of this letier, starch
wias memde at his houwse For papers.  After this 1
tokl B Wilsier if fie wished to communicate any
thing to ki Gmily ke had betier wait until he saw
some of them.  The same thing was siated to Mre
Prizaott o Mr Cunaingknnm. [Th-l: '!'l.'ll||:|-'|.'|-'ij:|;I %
She letter mddressed to hfs danghier.]

Bos-ox Alomizy eviz.

My Drearcst Marienne:;—I Wrole mmmana, yester-
iy, aned Mr €., who was here this niming, tohd me
he had sent itout. T had a goosd shesp, lesi nighi;
aml deezmt of vou all. I zot my clothes ofl) for the
Tirar time, aud awake in the morsisg quimimn.m.'.
It was o long thne before my first breakfast from
Torker’s A, ard it t'ldiﬁlun:’l,_ 1 can n=sine: il At
one o'click | weas wotitiend ek L st appear at the
Conet rotan. . AN wis arranged with great regard (o
sy comiburt snd avoidance of pullicity, 2l this Grst
ceremony went afl” better then 1 enticipated.  On
my retirn | lued s bit of turkey and e foom - Park-
e’ They sepd mnch more than [ cen ent, amd 1
hiave directed the stewand 1o distribute the sueplus
Lo any poor odus lere.

H yon will el me a emall eannizster of 1 ean
make my owne A file pepper 1omay want soeme
day; you can (it it up gy come witk some bondle
T would send the dirty clotes, bt they were mken
2o dhry ol have not been returned. 1 send n kind
et | received to-day from My Cuortéis.  Professors
Pierea amd Horsford ealled, to-day.  Half a dozen
Rockelle powders 1 shonll like.  Tell manma soT
TO o « the little bundle T gave her ilie other day,
But to keep it just a3 she received it.  Hope you
will so0m D cheered by receip of leners from Fay-
al. With many Riz=e= Lo vou zll.

Gioemd might, from
Your aftl, fwther.

My tonmue troubles me vet veey much, and 1
must bave bitten it in mye disiress the other nizin;
i i!s painful and swollen, alectiog my speech same-
Wi,

Had mammn beiter send for Nancy? 1 think so,
o annt Amelis,

Canaple of coloned neck hdkf.

Omve st iress.

Cross-cxnmined. Tt was in consequence of this
=entence abhont e bundle which led me to heep
Dk the jetter,

ELI . KINGELEY, called and swom. 1 am
Postmnster at East Cambridge.  The letter submit-
Tl to me was droppel into my office, amd 1 took it
and gave it (o0 Mr Tokey, tite Marshal, 18 was -
dressed 1o “Mr Tukey, Boston.” It must have
been drapped in the ofice between 10 o'clock amd
twenty minntes past 100 This was on the 2000, aml
1 brouglt it over on that day.  Tts pecalise mppeir-
ance prompted nee tobring it in rather than send it
by mati. 1 first intended 1o mall dt, but changzed
my intentions,

FRANCIZ TUKEY. OF the three snonymous
letters adilecs=cdl to e, and now b my hands, this
[pnhning oult one of them] was the firsl one pPeceivs
ei; e post-mark is the 26th of Kovember, nnd the
letter was received that day; another was received
from the Postmaster of Bast Cambridzse; the other
1 am not =0 certain when it wns n-vl:i:i':r;ui,

[The eounae for the government now stated that
bhe propesed to put these letters into the case as
having been written by De Welister.  To prove the
sdentity of the kand writing, he should offer the tes-
timmny of an expert who j= acquminted with the
hand writing of Dr Woebster, and then compare
them with those papers already in the case known
e be In the hasd writing of Dr Wehbster.]

EIGHTH DAY,

WErn: =p ¥, March 27.
NATH'L D. GOULD, ecalled vl sworn. T am
an old resident of this cily am not personally nes
gquainted with the defendants 1 have seen 'un{tln!
which 1 sapgposed s his; 1 have filled oug dipbo=
mns to which wers appended his signature: have
fillod ouk diplomms for & nomber of yvears. 1 heve
from my vonth paid particolar attention to penman-

ship: have instructed in penmanship for somethi
likie fifiy years: fove nsed the pen in & varlety o

witys, lor curiosity and b the way of instruction.

1T e government mow proposed o submmit the
three anonymous letters veooived by the City Mar-
shel, to the witness. The defence objecied 1o the
Altempt toshow by experts that the letters in oqoes-
tiom were probably written by Dr. Webster.  The
poant was argued by both of the connsel for the
difence, and by the Attorney General for the Gov-
cmment.  The Attormey Genernl further =aid he
expocted to show thet one of the popers was not
written with a pen, but with an iustroment  that
was foond in D, Webster's room, as featified al-
Feady by one of fhe wilnesses.  The Court allowed
e exmminntion wogo on in the manmer propoged.
The first letter submitted tothe Witness was the one
designated the “Civis” letter.  The letter was
dated November 21st, nod post marked Nov. 20.]

Mr. GOULD. Inexpressing an apinisn in rela-
tion 1o this letter, 1 maest, in order to make the mat-
ter clear, be allowed 0 explain the grounds of my
apnin,

[E3tfections were again ralsed in relotion to ihe
mnede in wiiich the witness proposed (o procesd.]

I iave never boon able to satisfy myselfin all my
writing that 1 can make the letters exactly alike
yet 1 never have had a=cholar, but what | conld de-
toct in his writing some peculinrity by which
could distingnish i writing rom that of any other
person.  And in Do atismpt o dizguize lijs hamd,
can hie get rid of all the pecaliarities which belong
B0 his e, Inoam sttempe oo disguise, @ person
mm=t ey o partfealar attention to every stroke of
the pen. In this etter 1 find three letters made dik
feresit from the letters of De Webster. These let-
ters are Y™ e and the chamcter 8.0

The other letters are not dissimilar feom e wses
al handwriting of Dr Welster. 1 could mention
perticular letters which are similar.

[A question was reised here whether the witness
shoulil confine hinself to the handwriling generaily
ar eoinpare the handwriting with what be knew of
the sizgnature of Dr Webster. The checks on the
Churlez River Bank, drawn by D Webaier, were
put in a= stendands of comparson, also the letter
to his daughter and a memorandum found in Dr
Welster's pocket. ]

Among the mast striking ones is the form of 1he
fetter =0, which can herdly be mistaken; other beg=
ters which [ consuler similur—which may not be 5o
clear to others—nre the leiters P2 nnd 1% My
wsnn] conrse in examining letters is to look ot simis
lar peculiarities, and then at dissimilar ones.  In
making capitals most ons make ithe first =stroke
nearly ulike; but in the finishing of the letiers the
variation consists jm e dress put gpon them.  In
every thiig that I have cxomined in these leite
the figures 1, 3, 4 and 9 are made similar; the wo
Now.," for November, are alike in all the letters;
the words “was," Ui “his" “Boston,” are alike:
it the 3 in Boston i= not always so.  The capital
B s alike Inoall; v s not made as well as other
letters ueually, but is placed above the line, From
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the examination 1 have made, in my own mind 1
have no doubt this letter was written by Tre Web-
ater. [The letter post-macked Boston, hov. 20k,
mrned “Dary, was now given to the wilness.] We
havi here an apparently different hand., At first
Tt it ml?l be supposed Lo have been written by
:"Eor, but by examining it it is found that it is writ-
ten by a person who knows how to make beiters.—
Tr Wehster's legters nlinost always leaves the leitor
“a™ gpen at the top.  In this letter 1 see the same
peculzarity. 1 have no reason to donbt the envelope
and letter were written by D Webster.  The pame
of Francis Tukey wos written on ihe iuside of the
envelope, and erased. 1t was written by the ssme
“hand, but apparently in 8 different manner.  The
ernsure couil not have been made by the fieger bes
fore the ink was dry. The letters remain under the
erasure perfectly well defined.  [The East Cam-
bridge 1etter was then put into ine hands of the wit-
nees.| 1 have examined this letter before. 1 have
oo doubt this letter was written by the sune hsnl
which wrote the other loiters. There are some
words kere which ook as though they were writtan
with a pen.
[The witness here stated severnl peeuliarities.—

. The letter ¥t was spoken of as presenting strong
resemblanee to the “t* in all the other leiters. )

The wond “ Boston” is like the Boston in D
Webster's letters.  ‘This letter conld not have been
written with a pen. The topof the letler is made
wilh something soft. It could not either have been
written with o brush, The top of the letter showws
an inztrument of very fine fiboes.

[Thee witness was about (o state that he had made
experiments with some instrument (o see jf this Jet-
ter could have been written with such an instra-
ment, when objections were raised.  The Governs
ment proposed o show that a stick with & rag
around it, found with & plate in Dr Websters rou,
would make just such marks as are found in this

Ietter. Ruled oot am inedmissible}
In looking at the words “ Poid,” on the notes
handed me, I shoald think they were in the hand-

writing of Dr Webster. On these notes and the
Cunsingham memornmdom, § discover trooes of &
gimilnr hand-writing. The crmsores on the notes
were not written with a pen; 1 discover in them
the same fibres spoken of a8 peculiar o the leier 1
supposed was not written with a pen.

Cross examined. I have examined these letiers
before; the appearance of the leiter signed “Civis."
i that of having been written in haste, mned in the
ardinery hand of De. W.; [ connot say that 1 think
it wons intended 1o be in a disgulsed hand.  With the
excepiion of & few letters, it has the appearacce of
Dr. Webater's handwriling—most of it is; the leiter
Bp® s wlosed at the top, which is not wsoal with Dr
W the letter %™ at the end of the word j= alwnys
tumed over; this 5 Dir. Webster's nsual cnstom;
many people do make some leiiers allhc'fmwrnily,
bui not always, Dr. Welster tums his “d’s? al the
end of the word, His “s" generofly rescmbles a
e i the case of the different “a’s" apoken of]
there ape mppenrances of an allempl o elose tie top
after the loiler was minde; hes 0" js mrde withoat
a hook o ity the & nlone would not leok ke that
character; on the face of this letter, it does not look
like & disguized I|.'F|||-||:. it i= dillienlt to tell n dis-

pised hand withonl som _hing o compare it with;
do ool pretend to el s disgaised hand by mecely
Todsking at o linndwriting, bt ||_'.' comparing it with
odliers; | have olten tnken up writing (o compane it
with others which it might I'Lal:lhglﬁ. O taking
up this letier, I believed it to be in the handwriting
Dir. Webster.,

My belief that this letter is in & disguised hand. is
not jnfineneed in any degree by the examination of
olther letters which L suppoze to be in n disgulsed
hand. I have examinesd perbops a dozen letters not
writlen with & purn.

GEQ. G. BMITH called and sworn. [ have paid
special attention i penmanship with reference io
signatnres. | am sequainted with Dir Webster amd
alzo with his hand-wiiting; have cograved diplomns
to which his signature wos sflixed. 1 have notleed
the peculiaritics of haud-wriling in varions ways;
particulazly in engraving foc-similes.

In the letter =igned ¥ BI:‘I!,”‘ he ;¢|1||:;r[|| B CAR=
Ance is not Lt ol the nandwriting of Dr. Webaters
but there are resemblinces in many betters wo his
hand=—the letters Y™ <h,Y oM Sy M EE ] g 4] 0"
in nll these letters, i very peculinr. 1 shon!d not
consider the handwriting of this to he & natiral one.
This letter was not written with a pen; & person
will & stick might mnke words to resemble the
writing of another. ‘The chareter of the letter,
taken as a whale, with the peculiarities poloted o,
and the manmner in which ke letter most have béen
writlen, contribute (o my belicf that thi= leiter was
written by Dir Websier:

[The “ivis lemter was submitted (o the wilness
with the other letters.] 1 have exmmined scveral
of these leiters before.  With my knowledge of Dir
Welster's handwriting, sl on  comnparison of the
“ivis® lewter with the other leters, 1 am of the
opiulon that it was writien by Dr Webater. 1 amr
sorry boosny 1 feel guite confident of ii.

With regard to sother letter, [the Dart letter])
1 sow certatn peculiariiics rescmbling Dr Webstor's
hanl-wmting, boan woe ool prepared i speak of it
with confidence. [ should think it might be his,
but cannot say with certzinty. In lodking at the
erasure on the inner side of the envelops, 1 see cer-—
Loin parts of i1 which looks as thmlu.:l'l The !hlgﬂl‘ﬂ
pazsed over it, and others which do not. 10 conld
not have been done with a pen.

OF the East Cambruige letter 1 cannot speak with
any more confidence than 1 did of the otler letters
I spe cortain peculiarities rescmbling Dr Webster's
hand; bual not sutlicient for a satl=lactory conelu-
gion. It does not sppenr to Late been Wrillen willy
& PEn.

I:I'Ine erngures on the papers shown to me |notes
aml memorandum] dovot appear 1o have heen made
with & pen; there arc marks of s fine sobstunce, §
do not say that a pen could not have made them.

Cross exnmined. 1 il not s=ay the erssores on
the notes were not meele with an ardinary peng 1de
mot know but they might have been made with an
old pen soaked in ink; | never tried the experiment.

[The witness here pointed out to Mr Sokier the
appoarance which he supposed some [brous sub-
stance woild make.]

Tt is })naﬂihla cotton wool might make such a
mark. In gl “Civie"” letter, nmoag the rescmblan-
cea to Iir Welster's handwriting is the letter *d" at
ihe elose of the word, the charaeter “&.* and some
other betters, [which the witness specified.] Sup-
posing this to be Dir Webster's hnndwriting,'1 should
think it was rather disgoisad, ‘Thess letters 1 have
picked oul, and many more 1 do ool new recolleo,
rre geuernlly mmbe alike. ¥ think there wos sn in-
tention io disguise the haml.

1 Mr Benis herd rend the th:,  snonymons letiers
aldoessed to Biamshal ‘Tokey, copies of which we
give below:]

#10r sir, you will find Dir Parkman murdered on
hrooklin heights, Yours, truly, M.
Captain of the Dare.™

[This letier was: post-marked Boston, Nov. 26th’
and divected to Francis Tokey, City Marshal. On
ithe inskle of the envelope was the name of F. Tukey
Ernsed. ]

il Pacrkmnn wos took an Bord ship herenlon sad
this i= all 1 dare to say us 1 shall be kelid
Est Camnbrige one of
the mea
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10m the second page:]
sive me hi= Walch bt 1 was feald to keep i and
@irewd it In ke water right side the road Lo the
long bridge Boston..*

BosTtox, Nov's, 31 9.

Mr Tukey,

Dear Sic: .

I have been conskderably interested in the recent
affair of D Parkman, and 1 think T can recommend
menns, the adoption of which might resnit in hring-
ing o light some of the mysteries connecied with
the disapposrance of the alore mentioned gentle-
man.

In the first plece, with regard 1o the searching of
houses, &c., I would recommend that perticular st-
tention be paid o the appearance of cellar fMoors;
do they present the appearance of haviog boen re-
cently dug imo ped coversd up egain; or might
not the part of the cellar where he was buried
have been coversd by the piling of wood? Sec-
undl-;‘, have the out-houses and neceszaries heen
carefitlly examined ; have they been raked sufi-
cientiy ¥

Frolably hi= body was cut up and placed ina
stoul bag, containing heavy weights, & thrown o
ane of the bridges—perhaps Craigie’s.  And Dwould
recommend the firing of cannon ffom seme of tese
bridges, and from varions parts of the harbor &
river, in order 1o cause the parts of the boly o
rise to ihe eurfees of the water.,  This, I think
will be the lxst resort, & it should ba done effectu
ally.

And T would recommend that the cellars of the
houscs in Bast Cambridge be exmmineld.

Yours respectiully,
CIVIS.P

FISHER A, BOSWORTH called and sworn. 1
am a physician, a resident of Graifton, Worcester
county, 1 sitended medienl lectores in 1527-8; know
Dir Webster, also Mr Littlefield. 1 had oceaslon to
w0 o the Medical College on the 283 November
Iast, o see n student. 1L was berween the hours of
1 and 2, nearer 2.

[The witeess here pointed oyt the way in which
he went to the College, eod up the steps.]

1 saw e door jar, snd on geing in, thinking the
fecture was mot vel ount, 1 went down the west
#tairs, ta the dissecting room entry, and at the foot
of the staira met Dr Parkmanyg T lest saw him at the
tap of the stairs foing into the College, 1 went
away, and returned nbout three o'clock.  Omn retorn-
ing, [ asked Mr Littlefleld il there was a student by
the name of Cofiran, In the College. He said Je
did mot know him; but os he was busy he eaid if 1
would godewn I should probabily final bim o the
dissecting room. 1 went down and found Mr Cof-

fren.

1 fix the time of this visit to the College by the
fact, thar on (he 20th November [ bornowed money
to pay nnote; on the following day 1 came to Bos-
ton, and was too anwell o do any business. On
dhe 234 | went to the College, after dining with =
friewd mt 624 Washington sireet,  Immediately after
dinmer [ went down to the College.  On Satunday
I went o Souih Boston, Lo see my brother, Hev. Mr
Bosworth. [ first heard of the disappearance of De
Parkman on Saturday aftermoon. 1 went home
thet afterpoons henrd of it at the depot, and saw
the notice in the evening papers. 1 tm’i]ected at
the time of having geen e Parkmen on the day be-
l":u’\t:1 and spoke of it in the IJH:'I.II:I'.. I was first np-
prized that my attendance would be required here,
an yesterday at 11 o’cleck.

The Attormey General stated that all of the evi-
dence for the govermment was now in, when the
Court adjourned ta 3 1-2 o'clock.

Opening for Defence.

AFTERNOOM SESSION.
The Court room was dens=ly vrowdesd nt an carly
hour to hear the opening for the defence. The
Loury came in ot twenty-five minutes to 4 o'cloch.

Mr S0HTER commenced his argument by saying
that it might be expecied he shoubd eatl the atlen-
tion of the Jury tothe condition of e defendnnt sz
the bar; bot he feared thaot if he did o, he should
lo=e sipht of the caze, and think only of the man.
He must follow in the steps of the connsel for the
Government and review the case, ns presented.

W were in the discharge of our various doties fo
discwss and determing that great question which for
months had occapied the eomumiziy. Is the lifiz af
Professor Webster forfcited by the commession of
the mest atrocious erime on the records of criminal
practice? It devolved apon the jury tosay, wheth-
er Profesgor Webster shull depart hence (o his fam-
ily, or 1o the scaffold, leaving to that Gamily only a
busted nane.

Thiz duty did devolve upon the jury, under oath.
15 they ere here, they muost snswer it W the prisoner
and his friends, to an exact and scrotinizing God,
amd to their own copsclences. It devolved apon
them to assume no antagonist position, but endeavor
o nssist ench other,  [6 was their duly to assume
the position of conngel o this prisoner, wal o give
him the advantage of every thing that would oper-
e in his favor.

And here he wished to make some remirks o &
wnbject that he would ot do, except in such o case.
He would then ask them o look into their own
minds, and erdicate every thing like prejudice.  He
remembered ey said (hey were not sensible of
prefudice.  Could they sey =0 now? Could they be
sure ot any time? I8 was the very esscnce of preju-
dice to conceal ilsell in the mind. He besoughe
thern to examine their oon minds, =11 prejudice ex-
isted in & smpgle mind on the patel; there was co
eafety. =5 .

wiu they to forget the great exeitdment that ex-
iwted] when it wulﬁru[ bruitesd aliroad that Dr Geo.
Parkman was missing?  Had they [orgotten the
indignation that existed ageinst Professor Webster,
and the College itsclf, when it wes anneunced that

the body had been fonnd in his apariments.

He had thought that in opening the case, he might
diminish the labor of the closing connsel.  lnstead
of informing them of the nuture of the defenee, he
should eall their attention to the rules of low, and
thie natiare of the government's evidence, And then
hie shonld state what the ets were which they -
tended o prove. .

L The rules of law which described the offence
churged. The offence charged is the murder of
George Parkman,  Murder was & division of homi-
cide, which was a general term for all Killing. This
is divided into two great divisions—that which was
circumstantial, and thet justifiable.  Criming] homi-
cide was divided oo two prris—murder aud man-
glanghter, The indictment churged the defendant
with murder. But ps & man indictsd for mueder
mmy be convicted of munstaughter, the prisones

Yetmnds Pwice indicted.

The firat qustion was, what was murder! . This
was e killing of any person with melice afne.
thought. Twa things wers necessary—I, the kill-
ing; 2, the killing with malice alorethought.
jee was of two kinds—ex presa and bnplied. !

Express malice s malics in s comimnoi acooptas
tion—a wicked, rancorous disposition, which mo-
duced & man o Kill nnother.  Express melice was
killing with a previous design, shown by circum-
BLANCER, I

fiut we come next o what swas calted implied
mulice. 1t was a theory of law that it pusizhed nee
g0 much the overt act, as the wicked mind from
which it p But how was the luw Lo ar.
rivee at this* 1o could not, except by judging the
mind by the ects.
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The law urged that when a homickle was eom-
mitted in cerlain circum-tances, then malice shoubd
be implied from the act. 15 we would Enow what
implied i was, we st inguire what the acts
wire froan which it was to be inferred.

Malice was implied, by law, from any deliberate
croel act, commiticd one against another.  There-
fore when one person killed nnother suldenly, with-
out any, or withoui cupsidessble provocition, -
lee was vo be inplid.  That was the definition.

Havinge stated this, they sow shadowed ont before
them the differcnce between munder and man-
glaughter. Manslaughter was nol deliberate—was
not a cree] met, bl wiis done in the heat of cruel
blood. Whenever dently ensibed ol sudden pas-
sion, with conslderable provoceiion, thal was mma=
slaughter. £

Thiz line might me an exceedingly narrow one,
but one that was never 0o be lesi sight of; for oa
ole side of it was life sod on the other death.  And
they were 1o remember that the oae act was deli-
berate amd withont provecation, whils the other
wies in the lent of bload and with provecaiioon.

The law stated that man=lughter was npon siflk=
clent provocation or sudden combat.  What then
was suilicient provocation? To ascertain ihis we
must go to books, where it was well defned. To
pscertain this the law always regerded the jestro-
ment.  The provoecation that would excoss 5 blow
from a stick, would not excese it with a deadly
weapon. The weapons were divided into two zorls,
tho=e that were deadly and those that were not.

What was o rensopable provocution fior the vae of
a dangerous weapon! Here he read from a Look,
stating that any sssaull made immediately, such as
pulling the nose, &c., if resented immedintely, with
a deadly weapon, would reduce it (o muanslsugliter.
Fie roaud o ense where a person was riding in the
romd, and was driven oot of it, and the person dlight=
ed and Eilled the assailant. This was held 1o be
manstighier, Three soldiers were drinking. An
aftercetion ensued.  The decensel plbcl'lul i moldier
out of the honss, and the soldicr stobbed him. “This
was judged manslanghter.

The pext guestion was, whatl wis congidered a
sufficient provocation for o homicide with ssme
weapon not likely to prodoce death?  Words of re-
progch were not suflicient, nor insalting words or
actions. This governed all cnses where demdly wen-

ons were used; but when done with weapons not

dly, this would reduce it 0o manslasghioer.

The next question was, what was meant by smd-
den combat! [He read from the snme book to show
that where, upon words of reproach or other canses
a gombat commenced, and denth ensned, this was
held manslavghter, even though produced by o desd-

Ly wenpgn.]  These causes and autheriikes showed
the rénl difference between morder opon implicd
malkee and manslanghter, Professor Websier stood
chargel with murder, and viriually also with man-
slanghter, I he committed moeoslanghter i1 st
have been npen sufficlent . provocation.  Henoe the
great importapce of the government proving the
mmminner; for it wos the monner that made the dis
tinetion between murder and manslaughicr.

When the government say that Prof. Webster
Killed Dr Parkman with malice, they sy it was
dene deliberately,  Apd when the government say
b committed manslaugliter, they say he dbd bowitl
Auilicient provosation.

He procesded then (o siate the rales of the lnw

plicable toothe indictment. Tt wi # essential that
the Jury ahould bear in nond what « ere the varions
particulars of the offence. It was o matler of oo
conseduence how many crimes a man may have
eammitted, i he bhad not committed the erima
charged upon him.  If this rale wos to be hroken
down, who would bhe szfc?

Tlherefore it was, that we had provided o the bill

ol b=, that no msn showhd e tricd for soy o=
fence, unless the offence was clearly set forth. It
was l'E:’ll'I!llll.L Uleem, that we should examine Lhis =
dictment. What, then, were the paeticulars of the
wilence charged agninst Prof. Webster?

He then called sttention to the indictment.  (Férs
he procecded o enumerate the several counts
the indictment.) .

He must azk their atbention to the mles of faw
appliceble to the threc frst connts.  ¥noan indict-
ment for murder i was Imperative that the means
afdeath should be accurately descrilsed, sl then
proof must sustain i1, He understood that there
woere certain means of death teially separate and
distinet from ench other. A lavge class was sTrik-
1xd; anotlior cluss was siriking & mon AGAINST B0
ohject.  And there were various others, smch o
poizening, strangling, burning, stabbing, dc.

these were distinet and =eparate from each
other.  Now which of these measures the govern-
ment gee it (o adopt and charge, the government
was hoond to prove.  Now upder the class of sirik=-
ing, it was necessary for the government 1o mention
some manner; but il Was nol necessary o prove
thyt the striking was with the sgme instrument al-
Tegesd.  Tut ihe means must be proved. If 2 man
was chareed with prodibcing death by sTRIKIXG,
nnd it was proved that i0was done by sTEAXGLING,
the imlictiment was not sustained,

T'o sustaln this, he referred to amhorities. In an
judictment for murder or men=langhter, where the
death was enused by o man striking sgainst & stoee,
the charge of producing death by striking with &
stone was not sosiained by proving that the deatls
was produced by filing o a stope.  In sosther
case, it was charged o= being produced by steiking
with a hammer, and it was proved to have been

roduced by En}ﬁnlf azainsl a deor, and the defen-
Eum wias acquitbed.

Now the government had alleged the demth by
striking, in the two first conuts, and therefore they
muxt prove it.  In the thind count, they must prove
that the denth was pr?dum,-d by striking with the
feet and hands.

The fowrth count they should allege to be entirely
insufMcient; and e government bud wo right 1o in-
troduce testimony under this count: and if they |Hﬂlr
that they had not sustained jr. There was no au-
thority for introdicing such a connt.  Here he cited
authorites. An indictment for murder of mann-
Jaughter must bave coriginey annexed o it more
than anvihing clse. - Notonly the Time bue the mas-
KEEE must he alleged.

If he killed another witl nowenpon, the . govern-
ment must allege the weaponi but iF mnother wea-
pon was proved, it was suiflicient.  But ithe killing
was by other means, the indictment could not be
austained.  Another anthority stoted flent it was ne-
cessury Lo set forth the manner “of the death with
distinctness and particnlarity, mod to prove ik

The count under conslkderation wis clearly distin-
guishahle frons Colt’s case, where one of the counts
charzed that death wos produced by a hatchet,
and napther count, by striking ad enlting by some
instrument unknown.  This mode of alleging in the
indictment was clearly inndmissable.  Thers might
be an indefinite number of erimes tried. The last
count was clenrly inadmissible,  The quesiion then
was—Has the Government proved that Prof Web-
ster killed George Parkman by strikiog him with a
weajpoaf

And if l.'h!:ljm:.'m"rc satisficd that the Killing was
not produced in’ the manner siated,—il they were
10t in donbi an thal poing, Deere was on cod o the
case, even though they should believe that Profes-
sor Webster destroyel Dr George Parkinan it soime
other way. The government hml the privilege of
alleging a5 many causes of death as they plenseed;
biit they were held up strictly to the allegations,

In resgard to the thind count, there wis not o par-
ticke of evidence, DBut on the vwo first connts, the
government had brought up snmething which they
woull attempt to show was inseeicnt.  Bol they
were to prove that Prof Webster distroyed George
Parkman by sTRIKING.

He was perfectly aware that this REASON A BLE
povpT was considersl as a priviLEGe 0 the de-
fendant.  But this was not o privilege sccorded o
him. Al criminal systems were defective; and this
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was one of the checks put upon them. The prisonee
wens taken froan his fmily amd locked ap, e was
tald to prepare for the defence.

But meantime, ex parte procosdings wore had,
and with all this sccumulation of public opinion
agminst him, he was placed ot the bor, his mooth
wns shut, witnesses were let logse srainst him; and
who were they ?

Oftentimes malicions witnesses, interested, per-
haps, in swearing ofl’ =ome ol grodge, of for obiain-
ing a reward, NMow this rensonable doubt was a
check wpon this. If the government cannot prove
it withont rensonable doobt, the jury must aeruit.

This was the only defence they hnd. This was
every man's privilege. Thiz matter of reazonable
donbt, so far from being a mere sratuity, it was his
miguT. Amd althongh zoilty men somctimes es-
caped, yet the wery maxim of the lrw was, that it
was better that o hundred guilty men shoold escnpe
than that one innocent man should sarler.

Mr Schicr read from Swrkey, Vol. I, p. 514, the
authority an this subject.

Tvmusthe nearly a certainty that they wanld 2o act
npon it as itheirlives depended uponit. They shonbd
be convineed, and convinesd beyomd a ressonable
doubit.

This brought him to the natare of the government”s
evidence, and the faw in relstion to if.  Evidence
was divided into D BEFCT and CIRCUMSTANTIAL —
Dhirect evidence was where the bestimony  was from
persons who Ead actual knowledge of the transae-
thoms, coneerming which he testified.

Eut circumstantial evidence was whene a fiet was
attempted to be proved by proving in sdeznee cer-
tain other facts and circnmstances, and them by
drawing inferences, prove that certain other fmots
existisd,  For instance, the Govermment nttempt to
prove that a munder hnd been committed, and they
pEove ccetain other clrcnmstances, and make the
fnferences that this fet existed.

There was no comparison between these iwo
Eimda of precf.  In the later all we eoubl do was ta
approzimate to the fe. 10a man come mnd (esti-
Hed 10 8 fact directly, the chances of error were
few. Hat where a fact was to be established by
cirenmsinntinl lestimony, téne went o great nram-
ber of circumstances to be proved.  Hers were so
many different chances for error; bt the greatest
of all was the fllibility of homen jedgment in
drawing inferences.  We were abways drawing in-
correct mferences; and the number of those whao
haed lose their lives from cirenmstantinl_ evidence,
was from drawing incorrect) inferences. For in-
stanck, a man and hiz niece lived together, and she
was heand erying ant o him not to kil ker, and she
disnppeared.  He, in his fright, procored snother
girl to represent his nlece; and this was constroed
as an evidénce of iz guilt, and he wos hanged. Al
terwnnds his nigce returned.  She had ahseonded
from fear. SBeveral other czses he also cited.

Another great canse why circumstantizl evidenee
wis ned o b relicd upon, was of & morsl natore—
the: tendency of men®s minds to prejudics, and the
unxiety to determine, wiich often led witnesses 1o
exarpermte s and tritanals to misgedze them,

So much in regand to the nature of the govern-
ment's gvidence. It consisted entirely of clreum-
stances,  And in many ceses, it was attempied o
show circumstences by siher circumstimees,  The
law pointed out miles to govern such testhiimony.

‘The first was, it wans an established role of s,
that every eirenmstance that was relicd on muost be
proved beyond all douli. ‘That meant this: that
ey mnst fied it was proved beyomd a doolit when
all the evideuee was in. If in a long train of cir-
cumstances, there was one that failed, there was an
i 1o the case.

2, The clrcamstances which were !hru'n:ll' TSt
estublish to ® moral cerainty the particnlar kypoth-
eais nifempted to be proved.  Wills on Cirenimstan-
tinl Evidenes, p. 157,

4. The circumstanees which were proved must
nmot only eupport the hypothesia alleged, bt must
exclude every other hypothesis.  If they would sup-

port the hypothesia of the defendnnt™s innocencs an
well as his guilt, there was o growsd for hesitation
which to choose, (Starkes's Evidence, po 577, 2d
edition.  Alse, Wills 1587, All the anthoritics re-
fierred 1o in Best, 195.)

{He rend a5 pare of his argoment ficts taken from
Beat.] The evidence most be sueh as would not
sipstinn any olher hypothesis than the defendant®s

uilt. Cases of the innocent safering ol oceorred
h;n.l:tn:inn to this fact. Varioos examples were
ciled.

A servant gird was charged with murdering her
mistress.  No otler persons were in the lose, and
the doors and windows were fastened. She was
executed on the presamption that =he must have
committed the marder.

But it appeared by the confission of the real
murdererz, that they entered by placing a borrd
across from another buifding, and entered the apper
part of the house, 2

Take the Government's evidence.  What was it*
It consisted of one great chaln of clircumstantin
evidence.  This consisted of 1wo great paris—IFirst,
that George Parkman esma to his death by violance:
second, that Profeszor Webater prodoced that death,
and in the manner eharzed.

How did the government start?  They snid that
Dr. George Farkmnen was muardered,  How did they
undertake to prove this! By one great eircum-
stance, that being in the Medical College, hi never
Cierme sk,

Thev started with anciher lnk, that Professor
Webster desiroved him by viclenee, becanse he was
thi lnst person who wns with him.  But suppose it
was shown that be had been seen ont of it.  Thart
destroyed the whole of that presumpiion.

Then nnother circumstance was the identity of
the body, which depended upon the idemtity of
certabn eetl.  Hut sappose i ghostld e shown that
there wis no great peoulicrity about these tecth,
after all.

Wit then maest e the line of delfenee taken up?
It must consist simply in this, that the circaomstan-
o8 pelied on by the government were not etablish-
el bevono reasonalle dnum-, il :uru*.mul, that thesa
cirenmstances did not establish the by pothesis of
the defendant’s guilt.

He come then to stata very briefly the heads un-
cor which the defence intendad to inteodizes testimo-
ny. They did not intend o inteoduwes 2oy direct testi-
mopy ms Lo the mens by which those remalng came
in Prof. Webster™s npartments. They pot that
wiere Prof. Webster himself put it *“Those are the
remins of o laman body, bt how thoy came there,
I have no knowledge”

Then in rezard to the interview between Professor
Wehster nizd Dr Geoaree PFarkman, no direct testimo-
ny conld be introduced.  The parties were alone.—
There conld be no direct proof brought.  The evi-
denee in regand to this must consist, in e mone o
leaz degree, of circumstaness.

I'rof. Wehstor stood charged svith committing &
certain act.  In regard to this they should inteodice
his churneter and standing.  “The law did pot admit
a0 much weight to this kied of testimony where the
testimony was direct, hut where it was circeinstan-
tind it wos entitbed 1o great welght.

And m man had o right o be judzed of by his char-
arter. It was porole thai o moi shonld be allowed
o intreduce his traits of charscter, 0 [nr as they
related to that particular olfence with which be was
charged. 3

In this particolar fnstance, Prof. Webster was
eharged with having committed & viofent nod croed
act; and fte shonld introduce pestimony o show
that he was not the man o commil sech an aet.

Agu_i“. “HF! shanld q:uh_l avor to sl what Profl
Websier's conduct wos in the interval hetween the
alleged murder and Lks arrest. And also, in regard
Lo Dr Farkmnn having 1eft the Colfege.

Profissor Webster wins o man wio bl all hiz life
been devoted to the profiession of Chemistry. He
wis i Rervos man, bt very harmbess, okl man,
not likely to'be engaged in decds of bisod.
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He had slwsys devoled hiz attention to Ehemis-
try. 1t was oo new thing for Professor Webster to
be locked up in his Inlhnru.li]-_-ry. tinys l:’.r nights. It
was his common and  onlinacy  prociice.

They should show that Prof. {"n-'t'hsl:nr Beeft the enl-
Lege at arensonalle hoor; and how he passcd the
might. ‘They mizht, alsn, fntrmluee =ome wesiimony
to eoniradict statcments made by the government.

This was the exoent of e information they felt
bound al present B communioate.

[Mr Sohier spoke abont two hours and a
quarier, znd was listened to with decp attention.]

Coaveec: Porirait of Proft Fohn W.
YW ebater.

JOSEPH T. BUCRINGHAM called and sworn.
T reside ar Cambrklge; am acquain ed with Prof
Webstor: nve Einown i I'u‘:.!l:l']j' 30 yoars; have
lived ner lim for 17 yvears: his general reputation as
a mian of peace &l humanity, I have never heurd
called in CICEE T

JOHN G. PALFREY callsd and swom. T have
been acquainted with Prof Webster for 15 yenrs.—
Fis characier for poacs [ have never heard dis-
cussed.

[Ohjertions wers lere raised by the Attomey Gen-
eral amainst the manner in which the witness was
guestisaed—rhe slhonld be guestioned upon his repu-
tation, rether then his chameter, or the estimetion
i which he was held by the individeal.

MR PALFREY. 1 auppose De Webster has boeen
estremad =5 rather o petulont man; yet his passion
wias calm, and woull cxhause ftsell in words.

JOIIN H, BLAKLE caliod and sworn. 1 peside in
Boston; have teen acqueinied with Prof Welster
25 yearsy was in his laboratory 5 vears. His repu-
tation as o pescealle man, 1 have oot heanl ques-
tioned; hove never heard of any acts of violence
commitied by him. ;

REV. Dt WALKER called and sworn. T have
hin a.l'!!lllu:itltml wille Prof Webster 15 VERFE. 1
have never hiéand that he wis other than a peacable
and humane man; never heand any impiatations of
aets of ¥iolence made azainst him.

FRAMNCIS BOWEN called pnd swomn. T have
been acqoainted with Prof Webster about 20 venrs.
I have been 4L|‘.1pluill'l.|'."1|. in the kel in which he
maved: his repoinbion is tht of m mnn quickly ex-
cited, but lacking in depth of pzssion; e quickly
pots over lifs passion. have never kinown nny acls
of violence imputed o lim.

PROF, 102, LOVERING called and swomm. 1
reside at Cambridze; am acquainted with Dr Web-
aber; have been acquainted with him 20 years. Hias
reputation is that of o peaceable, hamane, and quket
mnm.

GEORGE P, SANGER called and eworn.  Tre-
side in Charlestown. I have been sequainted with
Frof. Webster 12 yenrs,  Hix roputation for peace
andl humanity is very good. 1 have never heand any
not= of violence charmed nEainst bim.

REYV. DR. UI}HW'EREH FRANCIS called and
swormn. 1 reside mt UCnmbridge. I have been ac-
quainted with Prof. Webster a8 8 neighbor since
1842, His poputation as & peacealile, quict nnd h-
mane men hos been entirely  howoraldle nnd satlsfEe-

Lory.

ABEL WILLARD called and sworn., T reside in
Cambridze. 1 have been acquainted with Professor
Webster twenty yenrs.  His reputstion as o gulet
and homuene man is good,

JOHN CHAMBERLAIN called and sworn. 1
riside in Cambridge. T hove been acquointed witl
Prof. Webster twenty vears. His reputailon o= 5
penceahle, gquiet and homane man has been very
high ns & neighbor, 1 hove pever hesrd any acts of
violenee impuicd to him,

JOEL GILES called and sworn. 1 reside n
Boston in winter and in Combridge in summer. 1
am & Counsellor at Low. T have known Professor
Webater since [E3.  Fis reputation a5 a peaceable,
fuict and humane men his been good, s6 e as my
knowledge goes. 1 have never heand any acts of vi-
olence fmputed to him.

EDMUND T. HASTINGS, called and sworn. 1
reside at Meford. 1 have been scqueinted with
Prof. Welster since 18255 1 lived in Cambridge till
18343 1 mever herrd his repiitating rl|.l|l'!ili.l'l|lh], A9 &
peaceable, quict snd homene man, until his arrest.

JOHN A. FULTON called and swom. 1 reside
in Cambridge; am a pointer by occapation; [ have
becn acquainted with Professor Webster for twielve
veard: 1 have never heard otherwisc thun thot he
was a apuiet, peaccable, aimable gentleman. 1 never
Teennd nny wets of viojenee impuled oo him.

Cross-zamined. 1 never witnessed any nets of
violence by him. Mever knew him to be a petalant
man. I knew of the decorntion of 2 Hall in whiclh
he took part; he was sorry that the decoration did
not goong [ did not know of his manifestation of
agrer in paatting down decorntions.

AMES D, GREEM, colled nnd sworn. 1 reside
in Cambridge. 1 lhave been acquainted with Prod
Welster somewhat from (fleen or twenly years.
He s heen regarded as a peaceable, quiet, and ha-
TNANE Ian.

C. W. HOVEY, ealledl and swomn. 1 reside in
Cambridge. 1 hoave known Prof. Webster twenty
ar tweniy-lve years, His character, 1 believe, Lios
been high, a5 a penceable and linmane man.

DAVID TREADWELL, called and swornp.
side in Cambridge., I was connecied with the Col=
lege many years. 1 lave known Prof. 'Webster
nearly thirty yvears. He haz een esteenmed as a
peacenble, gquict, and hwoane man; somewhat irri-
table, bui a praceable amd harmless man.

Ire-

NINTH DAY,
THursD Y, March 28,

MATHANIEL I. BOWDITCH called and sworn .
1 reside in Boston, 1 have known Prol, Webster
mhout thirty years. His reputation Is that of a mild,
mmintde mnen, but roether irriteble

J. D, HEDGE ealled and sworn, 1 have known
Dir Webster for a quarter ofacentury. 1have kunowi
him s & mervous and excitalle oran, bul ol pas
sionate,

JAMES EAVANAH called and sworn, 1 lived
three venrs with 'rof Wq:lmmr-, linve Enown him 15
yenrs.  His reputation as a man of humoanity is high,
peaceable,

ABRAM EDWARDS called and sworn. 1 reside
in Cambridee; have known Prof Webster fifteen
years, [ have never Known to the contrary but
that e wns o man of pence and homanity.

FELEG W, CHANDLER called amld sworn. [
have known Prof Webster twelve years.  His repat-
tation is that of @ man of peace, a mild man, defl-
cient in streéngth of passion.
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MORRILL WYMAN, M. I, called and sworn,
I reside in Cambriioe; have knewn Prof. Webster
15 yrs. A= far as 1 Rnow, hix repulatinm i that of a
kind, nminble, sgrecable man.

PRES, sPARKS ealled and sworn. T reside in
Cambridre. | have rh::|~||| ||.|‘:|||'i||iu[::|:| with Profesaor
Wiebster ms a neighbor for seventeen venrs, [ have
ulwa{u anpposed him to be a Kind man; never heand
any thing bofore his mreest which was conlrary o
that of tu ing n pencenhic man.

Cross examined. Insaving that 1 never heard
any thing against his character before his arcest, 1
do not menn to =ay that 1 have heand gny thing sinoe
ngainst him, which trnnspinid previons vo that time.

CHAS, 0. EATON called amd sworn. 1 resida
in Bosron; have known Prof Welster three ypears;
hnvee nl ‘= known him ns e peacealile man, and &
man of kindness, T nin o sign and oronmental pain.
ter; I have worked for him. When 1 went to his
roomins | generally foomd bhim there.  He always told
mae b g fele e door of lids privale oom. [ have
been there when the door wis bolted on the inside;
maey times 1 have gone away without obiainis
admittance, even when he was in his room,
when the Janitor himself conld sot get in.  The last
timie I was at lils room  was on the 12th of Novem-
her, by appointment. The Janitor old me T could
ot get mimittanes.  We tried several doors before
we conld et in.

Cross examinel. Previous 1o the lnst time on
which I was there, T was there in the summer; dur-
ing his lectures | had diagrnms to make for him al-
most every werk. I have been at his roons three
ar four times n week during his lectores, and then
agnin not so often. 1 have an mpresston thar his
lecturea ended kare in the spring or early in the sam-
mer. [ hmve propaned 1tin:r.nru far him Tor thres
aourses of lectnnes—Ifor moest of the thne while [ was
mn apprentice  Bince T have been in busicess for
mysall 1 have lied oecision te go 1o his rooms EXEFY
leciare diey—I think four times a week, 1 cannot
s&g’ I have been at his roons as late s in April,
when his begtures were going on. 1o saying that 1
went there in the early part of suimmer; T mean that
I went there when the weather was warm, when
the windows were down.
what time of the yenr s lectores elosed. When 1
wis at his rooms othe sommer, T think T was
there afier my pay for disgrams.  In dennary or
February lnst I received onders fir the dingrams to
be: madetin the summer, and he wished me to wait
for my pay until his lectares commenced in e ful-
o ing wimber.

By Mr. Schier. I went to see him frequently ac
one o'clock, dil ner alwavs go ot that time.

ROBERT B. APTHORF called aml sworn., 1
reside in Boston. I have been acquainted with
Professor Webster for many vears; | am not swire
ﬁrhl'l']]u.: head IRy l]l.i|:||_; prnjns! him during the

three venrs 1 knew him moest intimately; I have
beard of him a8 a peacesble man.
SAMUEL 5. GREEN called and sworm. [ re-

shde in Cambridge. 1 recollect the Sumday afier
the disnppearance of Dre. Parkmang 1 greve the in-
formation to the Marshall that the toll-keeper said
he saw Dir. Parkmnn piss the toll-howse, on Friday;
Iwasat the toll-iouse on Sonday evening, when
Mr. Littlefleld came there. [ wns sitting back fn
the toll-honze, when a conversation teok place in
regard to D, Parkmoang [ understood Me. Lictlefeld
to say that he saw Dr. Poarkmag go out of the
College on Friday.

Cries examined.  Mr. Edwand Whitney was pre-
somt; L had cenversalion with hing st the time; he
said he understood it as I did st the thme, bat 1
bhelicee he differs a licdle with me now; other per.
Bons wWere presénl. 1 onderstood Mr. o Littledeld
that he saw the money paid (o Dr, Parkmeng I
think he said S450; 1 said 2470 before,  Mr. Litile
figld snid e had charge of the Medical College. ©
understomi he was in or nhout The '."IIIiII“rIE when
Dr. Parkman went_ out; he said he =iy Dr. Park-
man go out of the boilding; 1 ooderstood him e
WrEt to aav that e saw S50 pabd to him, and before

1 eannot say positively -

he went away, I understood him to say that he did
not s the money '|lr|i-|t laian.

JUDGE FAY ealled sod sworn. T reside in Cam-
bridge; hnve known Prof. Welster between twenty
and thirty years, intimately for fiftecn vears, 1 have
always heard his repuiation ss that of a peaceable
mai; heis anervoss, oxcitable man; never heard
that he was n man of violence.

I recollect the time of the dissppesranee of Dr
FParkman; heand of it on Ssterdny. 1 saw Professor
Waebster on Fridey evening previous. 1 enllid in
secidentally at Mr Treadwell's awed fonnd there Die
Webster and his wife aud Dr Morrill Wyman aned
his wifiey this wes nhout 8 o'clock in ihe evening.
There was nothing unmsnal in his appearance ot the
time; he was in conversation at the time with Dr
Wyman. 1called nt liis house on the evenings of
Sunday, Monday and Toesday of the socceeding
week—I am not quite sure about Sunday evening.
I called an him o inguire abowt the disgppearance
of Dy Parkman, knowing him to have boen in town
and well acquainted with what was going on. On
'&Tnuday aBvaning 1 ealled in, mwd was invited to =it
down amd play whist; 1dil so; Dr Webster and liis
wile anel dooghter engazed fnit. | made the in-
quirics of the Doctor with himself

JOE. KIDDER called and sweorn. I am a druz-
gist in Court street. 1 know Prof Webster; recol-
ket distinctly the day on which Dr Parkmsan dismp-
peared.  Die Webster come into my store about rﬂ
minies alter sunset; i0wes chout 15 miniotes before
S He wasin the store g few minntes.  He onlened
zome articles, which I procnced for himy the bill of
these artiches is dated Nov. 200,

Cros= examined. He ealled to purchase Cologne
—purchased a whole box—saix bottles—which he
took aveay: adil not payv for it

MARIANNE WERBSTER called and WO, 1
wm dapgliier of De Webster, Siuce his arrest 1 have
cilled v pind Blaces g cireimsianees in reference
Lo his eondeet during that week, On Friday, Now.
2k, he wam st hooee ab ten; came home o fEw min-
iitea balnre 6 Fle remmiced &t ome wntil g, when
le went to s neighbor's honss wilth my sister, moth-
er, and myself; he left us at the gate; went away
with my mother; T saw laim ngain nt Tendf st ]_ﬂ‘
swilen he opened the door for ws. He went to his
rodem about | o’clock; we all went up stairs alout
the same Lines I do not kpnow where e went dur-
Ing the evening. He wes mt breakfsst Saturday
marning, but 1 did not =ee him ontil 1 o'clock. Hea
wWia al hoine al 1|'||1I|1’!r; I was ool at homee in the
aflternoon. I =aw him of night.  One of our peigh-
liors, Mrs Lowell, takes the Transcript, which my
father occasionally borrowed. He was at home jn
the evening, during which time he rezud, and - we
pI’E el whisty Ioretived to bed aboot 16 o'clock that
night.

On Bunday morning 1 cannoet recollect of secing
my futher until 1 ssw him st the chapel.  From the
chapel he went to walk with ws, and was at home
at dinper.  'We dined earlier than wsoal, becnass he
was going to town. 1 owdersteml in the morning he
wis going in.  His object in doing a0 was to inform
Dir Parkman®s fumily that he had an interview with
him on the Fridov before. 1 connot mecollect of
seting him on Sunday evening.

O Monday my fnther was at home at dinner.
We dme at 2; he coune home just st dioner time;
did not see him in the aficrnoon. [ saw him at tea;
he stopped an bour &t dinner; 1 thick he was not at
Bk in e alterneon. 1 sew him at 6 o'clock. He
was at home on Monday evening.  Jwdge Fay camo
im, and we played whist; | went @0 bed al 10; my
fatlier was then al home.

I recollect that my faiher was at home at dinner
on Tuesday, amd was at ha in the slermoon. He
was &l home in the evening; 1 suw him betwesen 10
mnd 11, ‘There was o fire on thal evening.

I recollect seeing im abeut 11 o'clock on Wed-
nesday forenoon. [ was o the dining room when
T conpe in, and gpoke nhout & book 1 was remding.
He was at work in the gnnlen wntil dinner time.
He came home albout 6 o'clock in the evening; took
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us bo Mr Conningham’s in Eoston; we came home
about 10 1-2 e'clock. 1 left him up when 1 went 1o
bed. He was sitting in his dressing zown, reading »
HEWERIEE.

O Thanksgiving Day he was st home.
know that bhe cume to Boston.
the morning in the gardo.
eVeTing.

I first saw him on Friday at dioner. He was at
homse part of the afiormeon. e was o home at
sunset, and remuined al home in the evening,

have a gister at Fnyval: have constant intercourse
with her. W keop a Journal, from which we make
up our lotters; ihis essists me in fdxing my recollec-
tion te the: event=s of which 1 have spoken. My
father is in the practice of sending plants o Fa ul
i nir-tight boses, 1donot know that any planis
were in prepacation Bo le =ent ot this limme.

HARRIET I, WERSTER called and sworn, 1
am danghver of De Webster,  Between hall past 5
and 6 o'clock on I'ridey evening, Nov. 28, my father
camie homae.  He went with my sister and myself to
Mr Batchelders, and then went with my mother o
Mr Treadwell's.  Tsaw him ngein ot Lelf st 12
e came to the door and let us into the house. 1
snw him for about hall an hour.  He went up the
stmirs at the same time, amd went into his poom be-
fore 1 went inte mene,

On the next day 1 saw him at dinner; he spent
the afternoon wt home, and went oot aboat half en
hour, at dark. When he came back he browsht a
book. e =pent the evening at home. Miss Hodges
was present; my fther remd alond o us, nnd after-
wards we playedl whist. T left him op that evening.
I sawe him aboot breakfast time on Sunday ; e went
to chorch with me; he was nt home ot dinoer, aoed
came (nte Boston to inferm Rev Dr Parkman of the
interview with his Lrother on Friday. He made
kndwn this intention to my mother on e moming
of going in. 1 recollect next seeing him before bed-
time. It was not e from 10 o'clock. On Monday
I saw him ab 2 o'clock; do not recollect seeing bim
i the afternoon; in the evening Judee Fay came in
and we pleved whist; 1 retired before Jndze Fay
left.  On Tuesday 1 reeollect first seeing him at din-
ner; next time 1 recollect of secing him was at ten
time.  In the evening he was at home; he read alond
part of the time, and played whise pare of the tiome.

On Wednesday | snw him st breakfast, sod again
at about 11 o'clock. 1 thing he was at work in the
ganden in the forénoon; e spent the alterneon at
home; in the evening ke went onl wilh iy sistens,
On Thursday he passed part of the day in the gar-
den; in the evening he was at home and read part of
the time.

On Friday I think I brenkfasted with him; T re-
collect that after my father’s arcest, certain arti
eles erme ot 1o my father’s house fron the Inbo-
ratary; among thiem wiere o cop, poir of over-alls,
and one or Lwio coats.

[The Jury were now allowed o retire o few
minutes, )

ANN FINNIGAN called and sword. T live at
D, Wehister's, in his familvs T went there on Friday
evening, November 16t the doctor ususlly break-
fasted at mear 7 1-2 to 8 o'clock: he usually dined
al 2 p'elock: 1 vecollect that on Wedneslny af the
fillowing week in the forenoon, he came ot earlior
than usual. He came jnne 12 o'clock; 1 dxic in
my mdid by the foct that when he came in 1 thaoght
it wns 2 o'clock; looked at the elock sl fonndd it

* was but 12; ke wenl out into the grrden st work;
he beeadkfnsted at home every day wihile 1 was there,
up to the morning before his areest.

CATHARINE . WEB2TER cnllial and sworn.
I i & danghier of Dr Webster,  On the afternoon
of 23] November my Fither returmed hoome between
half past 5 and 6 o'clock.  He remained ot home at
8, When he went with my sisters and myscelf toa
party. I saw him agale ahont 12 1-2 o’clock.

Om the day before Thanksgiving lee came home he-
twveen 11 and 12 o'vleck, He paseed the evening
with uz 2t Mr Cunningham®s. We left there abont
10 1-2 o’clecks camee ot in the 11 o’clock ommiluas.

1 ilo not
He passed part of
Fe was nt home in the

We went to the toll-honge totake the coach. While
there 1 nocolloet soeing & notice offering o rewnnd
for D Parkman; my sisler ﬁpﬂ AW jt, anud my
frtloer remd 8 to s,

Om Sumifay 1 saw hime st hreakifnst, when he
spoke of goiug into town, My mother wished him
to wait uneil afiernoon.  He vas going to town o
inlorm the fricnds of Dr Parkinan of iz ioterview
with it on Fridiey.  He went to chiureh that mor-
ning., Afier church 1 went to walk with higi. He
came into Hoston in the allernoon. 1 hesrd his
yoiee in the evening about dusk, snd saw him be-
tween 8 and 100 i s study, | saw him as late as
10, when he came it the parlor.

DOCTOR WINZLOW LEWIS, Jdr., recalled.
I have been acquainted with Prol W ebster for about
thirty yoars, Il reputation stands fic; he is a
man of Kindly feclings; never heand thal be was vio-
lent.  While at the old Medical College I recollect
of going to his reoms, when I conld not got admis-
sion. The cut in the body foand in e ten cliest
wias any thing bhot m clean cuify canald ot prove ihat
it must have been made before death. 1 Linishedony
cxamination of the reamins on Sanday; T do not ree-
olleet thrt Dr Strong wis present,  The appesrnnce
of the lower limbs was that of being seaked iy water.
1 conld not tell whether a bone was fractured before
or after it was enlcined,

Cross examined. 1 do naot regard my opinion in
relution to the caleination of bones =0 highly a8 that
of Iir Wyman. There would be Jess likely to bea
clean cut after death,

Dr GAY., We llui=hed onr examination on Sun-
day. [saw Dr Strong on Momdey. “The ent might
have been inflicted before or after denth,  The limbs
losked ns thongh they had been macerated.

Dr HOLMES. There are two authorities in re-
lation (o the apuannikity of blood in the human system;
o snys shout 27 pounds in welght, the other about
34 pounds; the last would measure about 17 quaris.
The fracture of n boee after caleination depends
much on the degres of calcinstion. 1 have hroken
bes of & different degree of calcination.

Crosg examined. | shoull not defer my opin-
100 in respect Lo ealcination of hopes (o thet of Dr
Woyman; the maiter is that of a simple medical fact
casily determined. T examined several a:pu:imemni‘
caleinel bone, and eould not tell which were froce-
teiréel during lfe and which alterwards. 1 did not
SAY 008 MANTS opiniol was n% good as another's.—
1 ﬂmlllj give my own opinion of my 0w oJinion.

Prof. EBEN. N. HORSFORD called snd sworn.
I am an ingtructor i the Lawrenee Scientific School;
gave instruction &l the Medical College in Chemistry
sinee Dr Wehster's arrest, 1 hinve nitrate of copper
in my laboratory, and 1 have seen it in other labaori-
[FTLEH here are oocazions for s wse in Inbioratories;
it is used in organic analysis; either in the anelvsis
of plants or of animal substances. 1t §8 not the bese
article for w=e in removal of Blood. 1 have made
experiments with nitric aeid upon beef flesh and
bones, Lo the conrse of five hoors and twenty min-
otes it hal diszolved, and the ligoid was clear.
have dissolved human muscle, but never hinmam
boness it woulld dissolve in less time thaw beef, 1
have gedasion b0 wae bloml net unfrequently in la-
Lioratorics. I have nog lind oceasion to use gascs (vom
anatomicil vaults; know that such goses are gener-
ated, wudl ore subjecis of examination.  Afler golng
o Prof Websier's laboratary, 1 sent oo 1o his
honse some clothing, consisting of two poirs of
praumtalism:s, ope or 1w coats, a pais of everalls, and
mcip. [ examined the overalls bal cursarily at the
fume. 1 have since examioed themn closely,  Thene
witk i Llood found wpon thein.  As far as T could
s, they were in (he same stale when Inst exam-
ined ns ihey were np first.

Cross examined. I found these things in the i:ll:rl-
vale romm of Dir Welster; the policemen had had
tlhem for o pillow; 1 foond nitric acid in the abosa-
tory, about 15 or 16 pounds. 1 should think thst to
-l,!m'.uu“lm human desh aied boases ragddly, it wonld
reqiire more Uhan the weksht of the hody e mitric
acid. It would best e doge withh an iron vessel,
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fimed with porceloin. Mo offensive s would come
from the decomposiiion of the hums:n fAeshy the of-
Femsive amell would be o the mitrie acld. T can
g o geeasion for using 1200 pounds of nitric agid
in the lnlboretory. Pore witrate of copper would
operate npon clothes or flesh bat slowly. In the
experiment 1 made, 1 nsed in weight more nibric ac-
b elean (lesh mal boas.

I have known Prof Webster for several years.—
His reputation is that of a man of kindness, mibd-
ness and hummnity.

By the Attorney Genernl, T do not think
that nitric acid would have any effisct npon mineral
;,L:mlhl I barve mwever tried any experiments of that

[1F]= 1

WAL T, G, MORTON called nnd swom. [ have
praciiced alentistry about cight vears. 1 usoally
manulfzelure my own mineral teeth. 1 have secn
i Iii_:n,-.[l':i wirk; was instricted i his method of
muking tecil.

[Certain tecth were now submitted to the wit-
mess. |

Lo not seo any marksabout these tocth by which
they might be hlentified. [ should think I could see
marks |.'|l’g|.'i|=||iu|'.-|I oar Blee ftesplde ol Elhese teeth, The
gnnding of fecth to make room for the tongne, is no
unnznel thing. I have used platinom pins; b s the
sl miade of EIIhE!JII'iII".; lecth which arg pvede jn
blocks. ‘The holes for the pins are drilled in the
maicleile of the veetli there are riles lakl down by
muthoritbes as 1o tie ace wlers the x||r.il|.§ﬁ shonild
be fived. The jew Ilwve in my huwl does not
show wn unusnel degree of absorption; 1 eould 2o to
A rifuse ot of veeth i my possession and fiod those
which would [0 in the jaw before me. 1 hove o
block i my hand which fits exactly to the right
side, as accurately &8 1 coubd make a block for it

[A quantity ef tecth were now brought into Court,
which the witness fitted into the jaw before him,
and exhibited o the jury. |

The eve teeih and ithe bicnspeds are zenerally
the most durable.  In looking ar the govermment
" muodels T see nothing peculiar in the projection of
the lower jaw. 1 will answer the question by the
exhihition of four or (ive medels which T heve here;
one of them projects more then that in Cownrt. 1
never lisind & dentist remark that such a projection
wiiis an unusual thing. Looking at the block before
me, I sea nothing which should prechele the idea
that the tecth were warpod Into the place to make
Heerm fit, a2 well as warped ont of it
Cross Examined. I knew Dr Parkman when
alive. In answering the question about a peculinr
Jaw, 1 shoubd not know what to call a peculiar juw,
for 1 never suw bwo juws nlike; oll jows resemble
each other in particelar points; 1do not think that
Dir Parkman’s jaws were peculinr; 1 have lied diill=
culties liere in distinguishing his jaw from that of the
mumlcla of othicrs. ?-tuulni et ion the jaws of oth=
ers kn the communily which projects as much ns his
dids shoukd not be st liberty (o mention pames, 1
should not be able to identify these pecth as those of
Dy Beep, although 1 know his work; conld not el
all the teeth mede by me.  ‘Tecth neade for one man
would answer for another i fAtted to his mouths 1
niever saw a gel of teeth made for one man which
woubl not answer for noother. In relation o the
Jawe 1 have here, the absorption is a8 great as that
of Dr Parkman’s; i is that of a person about fifty-
five vears obd.
By Mr Sohler. Dlocks of teeth separnte and dis-
tinct might fic two moaths, but on & plate woold

By the Altormey General. 1] wera to take an
impression of & jaw, nod there were any partienlar
marks about it, I should he able (o remember the
‘aw, il it wes not too long afterwarnds. 1 never had
any cases of such pecoliarities as o remember
them any great lepgith of Qime nfterwards. 1 thionk
I never snow ony two jaws in which the degree of
absorpiion and the shape wene the same.

DANIEL TREADWELL. 1 live in the neighbar-
bl of Profl Webster, On the evening of the 2234

November he eame toomy hovse with his wife in
the evendng; it was near £ 1-2 o'clock. Dr Wyman
and wife were present, and in the evening Judge
Fil}' came in.  The evening was spent in generil
conversation, e Webster and wife went home
about 10. My recollection of the lniterview does not
bring wp any peculiar indications in his appearanoe
on that evening: he was cheerful mngd sell-possessel;
diil not show any appearance of wandering,  Thar-
fng the followig Twesday 1 saw him after & o'clock
in the evening, near the burial grooml, soing toward
his hoose; it was not so e as 7 o'clock.  He stop-
|:|.-d me and weconversed together. 1 saw hi
during the snme week, [ think in the evening.
exhibited no auusnal appe e usually tlked of
the common toplcs of the dzy, and spoke of the dis-
appearnnce of Dr Parkman.

Cross examined. 1 think it must have been after
6 o'clock when 1 met him on Toesdey :'ﬂ:lliﬂi; At
this time e called oy attention toa very bright
slar. I saw him twice alter the ﬂin;l]hL‘lE:ll‘ul‘ll’.‘E [T
Dr Parkman was know.

AFTERNOON SESSION.

D J, W, STONE recalled. [ examned the hol e
im the thorax; it was not & clean cut; the examina-
tion was finished on Bunday, Dec. 2. Vhere would
b= mo ahlenlty in making a clean ent after death,
While a student, | paid particalar attention to diz-
zections. 1T here woitld be no more difliculty of ma-
king a clean cut than a buteher would have in ent=
ting up n piece of beef,

PH LExA HATCH called and swoern. [ live at
Now 15 Vine strect. | knew Dir Parkman for Alteen
yvears. | =ww Bimoon Friday, Nov, S, 1 =aw him
in, Cambridze streat, betweon North Hussell and
Hlozzmm sirecis. He was going towards Coarnt st.
When | got inte my hoose it wanted 12 or B min-
utes to 2 by my clock. | fix it o be on Friday, in
congeqitenes of my hosband*s going into the couniry
on “Thursdiy; on that night iy slater came [0 my
house. 1 haul been up to the Roxbury line to tell my
nece that my sister was here, and was on my re-
turn home when [ met | P Parkmoan, | mentioned
thi= when | keard that Dr Parkman was miszing.
I looked at my clock on my rolurn, 10 ascerdin
how fong T had Deen absent.

Cross examined. I did pot gee Dr Farkman tiorn
ronnd atter | saw him. « mentioned this when 1

o inte the howse; |aoticed that my =ister looked

o =ick, and to draw a smile wpon her face 1 2aid
to her that | met o chin - | explained iy o her thi
I met Dre Parkman. 1 did not mention it immedi-
ately; he was Enown o solne |!||1'|||j.l|.1! h_'|' thiat MiLEe,
in eonseyuence of iz long clin,  § et oo on gl
right Baned side of Cambridze street, s | wis go-
ing dowwn, 1 donot know that Dr Farkman tumed
and followed me into Blissom sireel.

JOSEPH HATCH ealled and sworn. [ reside at
Mo, 15 Vine street. 1 left the ety Tharsdoy, Nov.
22, togo 1o ¢ orinth, Vi, and returned on Monday,
Trec, 3d. I am a married oan; Mrs Hatch, just omn
the stand, is my wife.

WAL e THOMP=0N ealied and sworn,  Treside
at East Cambridge; am u clerk in the Begister’s of-
fice. 1 went to Prof Webster's on Sunday evening
with Ofiicer Fuller. 1E was about 6 o'cloek; | went
1o aseeriain the dule of the morigege on which the
payment of money was paid. | stated the object of
my wisit to the young Lady who came {o the door.

[ wwent ingo his study and asked if e fecollected the
time on which the mortgRge Wi EIVEEL. He said
he coold tell us if we wonld come n. e looked
into his trunk and said it was sirange he eould not
find the paper. He then =aid he would give the
information in another way ; he read cxtracts
from what I supposed a Jullrl'l-l:l.'. He i L the
date of a morigage, and  eorrected it himaelf
immediately by saving  he =upposed  that was
not the one 1 woant [ teld him the one that 1
wanted, He gave me the aate l:ll-i1‘!I and 1 =aid T
wottld call on the l:ir].' Clerk b azcertam about !i'l;
1 suppe=ed it wason real estate, and it proved to be
on personal estate, There was considerable other
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conversation at tha interview. At this time Dr
Webster snid he called over to see Tie Parkman, to
tell him of his interview with hiz brother.  He =aid
on his fetuwrn home he a-ked the tollman if he saw
Dr Parkman o Friday; he also ealled on Mr Paige,
1he 1_‘:i|¥ Clerk, tozee about cancelling the mort-
gaze. He did not find My vaize at home, aod was
not aware that s communion dayv eame on the 13-t
Sabbath inthe month, instead of the first.  After
waiting awhile BMr Fage returncd home. He as-
certiined that the morigage had not been canecled.
Tmade the observation that we woald call ar Mr
PaiEe’s on our relirm; perbaps « F Paige might have
overlopked the matter. | saw nothing at all peea-
liar in the demeanor of Dr Webster ot the time, ox-
cept in the matter of corecting himself, which 1
have stated

By=the COURT. The first mortzase he gave me
wens the lnroe one: aftepwards the ~mall one.

by Mr=0HIER. [ hod been acouzinied with Dr
Farkman about five years; Enown himabout ten
years, | zaw him list on the & of November, in
Canseway steeet. | should think it was aboot ten
mimites o1 quarter past 2 o'clock, | owas goihg (o-
wards Chorlestown bridze, he was going towards
Leverett street. | met him a litle below the centra
ofthe street; where we met there was a oulliner’s
gliop on one side, amd a carpenter’s shop on the oth-
er. It was nearer fo the vernimas end of the strest.
[T]Il: ;um“!rm waz here pni:l.h-d o3k o te map by
the wimess] There was no milroad anywlhere
pear.  lhwas somewhere near Portland street. L
ws on the lefi hand side going down; he was on the
opposite side going towards Leverett strect. | fix
ihe day az being on Friday Teom the fiet that T panidd
for the coat | have on that 1|:|3‘;I also examined m
title finn o manon India =treet, thatday, and he gave
me n reeeipt for it. | had not been in Boston for 9
days; 1 came in agoin the week afber this time, on
| hanksgiving day. 1 el the exannpation af the
gtore iu india street; the gentleman was not in, and
I wrotea biller to him. | started from Fast Cam-
bridge st thres or fnr minwies to 2. [t called at
the corner of Hanover amd Elm strects, ai O XN,
Towne’s, [ left some things there, ook out my
wateh, and found it to be 25 or 25 minates to 3. This
was atier T passed Lr farkman. [ came on foot
from East Cambridge. I went throungh Portland st
to Elm street; I am called rather a gquick walker.

1 noticed Dr Parkman's appearance at the thme;
he liad on o derk frock coat, dark pants and a darck
hat, When I saw hing he lusd his hands behind kim
and appenred to be exeived, angry. 1 noticed him
as e cane up and passed me.  [did not turn and
1ok reund. 1 first enlled this fBet o mind on Sui-
day about 5 o'cleck, when 1 stated it to the late City
Marshal, Bleke.

Cross examined, T donot think that 1T am near
glghted; Tam not aware of it. 1 use glasses slightly
calored, for wenk eyves. 1 give attention Lo copying
im e 1 '8 Oilkee, bt do not think it ks im-
palred my eve-sight. Theee s 0 grocery slore on
the corner afier getting into Canseway strect. 1
think there is a large turmer’s shop fuiher down on
the street, 1 shonld think the largest opening from
Causewny sireet was after passing Lowell street. 1
mat e Parkoan efore T got to the llegt cooss street
which leads from Causeway strect; 1do not know
the nume of the streel. |Afer looking at the mlti!
1 had not then got to Merrimack street; Merrimme
gtreet is the first sireet after going into Cavseway
stroety il was pear be Leverctt street when 1 mel
Tir Parkman. [ went throngh Merrimack and Port-
Innd steeets. I do not think that [ am near sighted.
1do enrry & magnifving glass, for the purpose of
looking at fine writing. [ generally write fine; 1
lave never made the nssertion that 1 have writicn
so fine at one thme that T eoabld not rewd it 2t anoth-
er. 1 will not swear positively that 1 made such an
assertion. 1 helieve 1told Mre Andrews that 1 had
written very fine writing in a bislogical state; I
pevier used the n:qwanknn mesmeric state; | opever
told Mr Andrews 1 wrote so fine in the biologicel
atate thmt I could not resd it in the natural state, 1

did state to Mr Andresws that T had written so floe
in the biological state that others could not read it
withont ug'ins:: I carry the glass for the bepefit of
others. 1 do not know that my eye sight is any bet-
ter in the biological stale than il 18 now; I do not
think that in that state I coold see at o great dis-
Lance.

Dr Parkman did not speak o me on that day,
neither do 1 think that he noticed me. 1 mentioned
thiz to Mr Blake, amd it scemed to strike him  forei-
hly. While st Dr Webster's hoose, 1 asked him
how Dr Parkman appesred when he paid him the
money. He said ke appeared very angry and ex-
cited. He also inforsned me that Dr Parkomnn had
called on Mr Pettee, the gentleman who sold lis
tickets for lectures, and inguoired i he liad any
maoney in his hands belonging to Dr Webster.  Pet-
pee told him he did have money.  He wished him 2o
pay over the money §n his honds to him, and he
waonld give him his receipt. Mr Pettes, he sad, re-
fused. Dr Parkman was very angry, amd used the
expression Lo him that Prof. Wehstier was a d—d
whelp. The reason 1 did not siate this to the jury
before was because 1 ws interrnpted by e conn-
gel,  When we left the house of De Webster he fol-
Jowed us to theentry, and said, gentleman T trust
vou will e sneeessiul in vour search, and he added,
that any information he could reoder he would be
happy g0 to do.  [A paper was hore handed o the
witiéss, who said] inthis paper 1 did not pat down
el this conversation. 1 i-ut it down at the request
of Mr Andeews, who ssbd T wish only 8 reagh ont-
line. Dir W spoke also of the great feeling which the
disnppearance of Dr Parkman crested in the com-
mumity. 1 think Be alsosaid that Dr Parkman had
nged imsulting langunge towards him; |[mmswering
the Attorney General wha questioned him did he
not say thos—] EHe (Dr W.) siso said he told 1o
Parkman that he wonld pay him ns soon as he got
pay for hig tickets; Mr Andrews asked for this con-
versition Lo be put down inn rongh manier, niul
then asked me Lo sign ity at Mr Andrews’s request
1 put down the statement, which I tokl him was
only an impression, that Dr Webster sald two per-
sons wore preseul when the money was paid.

EAMUEL &A. WENTWORTH called and sworn.
¥ live in Yine street; 1 nm n provision desler. 1
kpew Dir Parkman; knew him *wo years | saw
him last on the 230 November. T saw him in Court
street, between the kowrs of 2 1.2 and 3 1-2. 1x
the tine from heving my dinner a2t 1. 1 went o
dinner, amd ler my young man go of 2; after he got
back (my shop i= in Lynde streef, No. 1) 1 went
down town., He was gone Lo dinger half sn howor,
T went down to Haymarkel Bquare, Uien ce 10 mar-
ket. 1 mel Dr Parkiman pear Sudbory street; afier
getting to Mrs Kidder's he jumed round ficing the
street) this shop is on the right hand coming this
way. He was then going towands Bewdoin Squoare.
When he stopped, he put his hands behind him, un-
der bis coat, and leoked up to the honses this way.
“.‘I‘-Eﬂribirl‘ it.] 1 remembier this, from the fer that
on Saturday evenling, afier goiug home Iate fom my
gtore, my wile said two men hal been to the house
anad slllukcnflhu_: di.ﬂl.p]wur:iln‘:e of Dr Parkman. [
gald, | puess he haz ot gone o grest ways; 1 omet
him in the street yesterday.,

Cross cxnmined. 1 communicated the informa-
tion of seeing Dr Prrkman toa ledy in my house at
e Limne, and in the week after fnding the remains,
ton man by the neme of Foster, in Blossom sireet.
At the time I met him it was near £ o'clock. 1 am
gure it was not on Thursiny sfiernoon. 1 went
down to buy my marketing for Saturdey. 1 had no
aecasion to speak to Dr Parkman af the time; i
was with Mr 1. I, Buossell at the time; I have
spoken 1o hioy about it since, and he does not e
member e day on which it oecurred.  The twa
mien who came o my hogse were searching for The
Parkman: 1did now mention it to any one sxeept my
wife, until the hody was fonmd.

SAMUEL CLELAND colled nnd swormn. 1 reside
in Chelsea and do business in Sonth Market street. T
was acouainted with Dr Geo. Parkman. 1 knew*

-
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for eleven years; in 183329 T was n tenant of his. 1
Instsnww him on Friday, Nov, 330 in Washington
atrect, between Milk il Fronklin sireels,

It wa= bhotween 15 and 30 ponates past 3—aboat

83 minutes. He was zoing tewards Boxbury. L
fix the hour from the fiet that 1 went ap o gec ey
George Wells, do. 15 Franklin strect, to supply tha
p|,1il|,|l:l1-l'!':[. Lukets chureh in Choelzea, T had werit.
ten notes |_|;.r1."||,|||:-|_||' o Rev. Mr Allen and Rev Mr
Woart, for the same object, and received replies (o
them In the morning of that day. 1 slways callod
on Mr Wellsat 3 o'clock  OUn passing into Wagh-
imgan street [rom Franklin streed iny allention wis
atiracted to Ue Parkman, (Fom the fact that I sup
posed he was walkine with a laboring man.  “l'he
circnmetance I thonght singular, but it afterwards
appearcd that he was oot walking with tie man in
question 1 heard of the di<appearance of L ark-
s the fllowing Mondoy morning.
Cross pxaminged. [ communicated the fact of my
meetine Dr Patkman 00 01y partmer at the thae: [
alzn ||J|-||,rin|'|_{'1|__ it to Wi Knapp, Esq., :m.-d:‘!:;ll'!'[
clerk of the Police Courf. | asked %r Knapp if it
Was peesssary 10 communicate the faer to the Fo-
lice; lie said— Noy for Or ¢, had becn seen going to
the South End on the afiernecn in guestion.  IF 1
had thouglt it necessary 1 shonld have eommunica-
ted it to the Colice, or o the Gmbly; | =aw the offer
of & resward For iz recovery.,  YWhen |l first saw iim
he was four or 5 reds off  There were persons be-
tereen hine and me at the Gime e met and passed
me i the strect, [zoing down and he wards Rox-
bary. | do not recullzet of stating this to Wm Lay-
mond Lee ot the time. 1 did not see any wl vertise-
ments a=king lor informaiion to be conmmnnicated to
the Police in relation to Dr Parkman. [ alao staged
ilyis fact v Mre Brasley, of ke =Alail * wilole in his
office. 1 revd the papers daily. [ shonld hbave been
happy tohave communicated any information whicl
was considered impportant to the case

I'The ap=wers of Kev. Mr Waoart and Wr Allen
were here cifered by wilness (o show the date of re.
ceiving them tobe on Friday.  “Uhe govercment did
not gquestion the fact of his roceiving them on that
day, amd thooght it 0ol necessary that the notes
should be puting they only supposad him to be mist-
Eenin ceeinz Dr Parkman on tat afternnon.

LU ZIUs K. PALGE calied and sworn.
I am city elerk of Cembri ge; T saw e, Web.
gter at my honse on Sunday, November 26, at
about a gquareer to 5 oclock, He stated shat
be called to ece il Dr. Parkman had been at
ny honse sinee Friday, o discharge 8 mort-
+ told him that D arkman had not been
there; [ beheve I went to my réecords to satisiy
him that he had not been there.

ABBY B. RHOADES called and aworn. 1
reside in Mioot street. | was acquainted with
Dr George Parkman for 25 years. [ saw him
Iagt on the afiernoon of l"r]il'-lf, N{g‘h 23, 0in
Green gireel, corner of Lyman plaer, in front of
Mr Souther’s apotheca. y store.  This was about
a quarter to B in the afternoon, There was a
man with him at the tine., [ passed as near
as I coubd, my damghier bein, between him and
myself. 1 was going down, and he was going to-
wards Bowdoin square,  We bowed to each
other az we pagsed. :

I do ns koow which bowed first. I fix the
day from the fact that [ went out with my daugh-
ter on that day to Mr Hovey's at re, where I
made & purchaze o muzlin de laine. 1 do not
recollect of wham [ boughi the ariclea. On
the next day, Saturday, 1 keow | waz at home ;
T wa= ;|||-au T i‘l:m:l,-. .-I” 11.-|.;|' LIl 'I'hllrupdnju I
bave aken greal pains to asceriain the day. [
firet heard of the disappearance of Dr Parkoman
on SBunday morning. My davghter first called

to my mind the fact of our meeting him. She
went o Lexington on Saturday and reiurped on
Tuesdav., I asked mycon if De P. had been
hesrd ﬂuln, when my danghter reminded me of
oor meeting him in the cireet. [ dineat 17 2
o'clock ; had been ot in the afiernoon, and was
on my return when 1 met Ihe P,

Cross examined. 1 said T had beena parish-
ioner of Rev., D Parkman, and felt an iterest
in the disappearanee of Die Parkmang | pever
have bad any misgivings in velation 1w the Gt
of meeting De P have never said 1o my sister,
fl!ra H'.ul"lllgh:n,nr H.rl!, =8 I-L-n_-. wi|||i|. HY I-gu.r
rtii"-i, har of had 1 oot aand, so E any times, 1
lizd wiet e Parkmsng 1 slondid nose have doubes
abbmt i, ¥ do el know the persnn who was
with D Parkman ; it was nor D Websrer; it
was sane ane fabller Ioe nol =o stont as Die W,
I bal an interview with Rev., De Parkman, on
Teesday, in relution to this face of meeting his
brother; 1 axent toosee bim again on Fouday,
alter Thankegiving, 1 went to assore him of
the truth of i, lest he should ha=e donhiz on the
B-I.Ihjtlbt. I did naer veebl bim, moil I|4'is iml'r\'il:w'
thar my daughter first reminded me cf the cir-
cumaianee,

MALY RHODES called aad swaorn. I am
I_IIE_ 11:u|1{!|l1.~| aull ifue= l:ui:. jtl::l UHHET the stand.—
I have koswo Do Geo. Farkmsu by sight vear-
Iy ten yenra. I smw Lim laat oo the 234 Nov,
It was in Seeen stoeet, opposte Me Southo’s
apothecary shep. I had been with my oother
to Mr Hovey’s store in Winer sneet. Dy,
Parkiman was in eompany with some on: at the
time. a'l‘l.j mother spoke o him on paesing. -,
P.ilk"u:u: rmll_il?:d m=ian el Do pe, l {:1!-5{, my hu.r]_-.-
die from umler my arm o as oot o bin him i
paszing, 1 went fo Lexington on Sawnday,
and heard the fact f hie dissppearance on (hat
night. I mentioned the fact of ouwr meeting him
to my mother and brothar on my return on Toes-
day. I have taken puing te assore myseIC that
the day and hour [ mentioned wers eorreet,

Cross Examiped. 1 did pot mention to any
one at Lexingion that 1 met Dr. Parkwsn on
Friday. 1 heard the cisgappeararce read on
Baurday pight, from the Joornal or Traveller,
I didd not speak ol having =ven him becanse [
thenght the disappraranee was on Samnday.—
The gentleman wiih ifr. Parkmmn was rather a
stont wian, but ot o tall as the Doctor.

When [ come o town it did not eccor to
me o say aoy thing of our meeting D Park-
roan, untl my naether spoke of biz dissppear
ance; | was at home all the week of the dis-
appearance; Friday was the only day in which
I went 'I:Iirmlgh iveen street with my mother on
going home. T was in the habit of seeing Dr,
Parkman ofien.

I3y Mr. Zohier. This was the only day nn
which 1 went home with my metlher ©rough
Grecn etreet.

SBARAH GREENOUGH called and eworn.
I reside in Canbedge: 1 was acguarnted with
. ﬂi.'urgnl‘ Py kman i'—:,.' zight fmr U Years
I saw him st on Foday before Thankegiving,
i|| !::'.lmhriilﬁit Elreeid |.u"Iw1-'JP|‘| Hrl'll,nap and
Bovin Ruszell sirect. This wasz 1en minutes
before three o’clock; T Gix the time from having
an engagement ot wen, I wiched to see my son
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residing in Temple =teeet, who left his hame
at 3 o'clock; 1 looked ar my walch on my wa

over the bridge, and at the eleck on e Lowella
Churehy when Teaw Dr. Parkman T keew that
T B nimee to gt to my sen's in season o see him.

Cives examined. 1 first =aw him across the
street, as he wag passiog.

SAMUEL D. DEAN called and sworn, 1
am salesman at I:]_q;lw-:,' & l:u,’ﬂ. in Winger ]
I recollect hs-u-'mg subl mslin de laane on e
22| of Morember; it wasthe gnly =ale of that
kind of actizle for el on that day; 1 cannot
tell the hour Grom my own hoowiedgs.

Mr. Schier here informed the Court that he
thouzht the evidence fur the defence was closed,
bat wished the induls nee of looking over their
minntes,  [r being a fesw minutes past T o’clochk
the Court adjourmed.

TENTH DAY,
Frinay, March 29,

The Attorney General gave notice 1o the de-
fence tha: the Emnnd of the government in res
lation to the mortgage, as taken in the opening
of the case, was that the som of 2512 dos o
other persons yet remaing enpaid.

Witnesses were now called by the govern-

ment .

JOREPH SANDERSON cailed and sworn.
Iam a pulice officer of the city of Cambridge,
I have known Dr Webser four years.  On the
wep_-k mnwﬁding I_IEE ||i:;|.ppi'5|.' anDe :-i‘ U‘[‘ {'ll'k-—
man, betwnen Sueday and Thanksgiving day, 1
gaw Or Webster. 1 eaw him get oot of ihe
theatre coach in Harvard square, near the Col-
leges, [ should think it wasbetween 11and 12
o'clock atnight. Noone of his family waz with
him. I was standing near when he passed,
and ¥ walked imihe direction. he was walking. [
don’t rezollect seeing him after he passed Grad-
vate’s Hall. [ fol owed him perhaps Glieen
rods. 1 am a walkchman; I met Mr John
Bryant, another watchinan, immediately after-
wards I made an shasrvation to him about the
person’s being Do Webzier, [ am positive
mhout ite lwing between Sunday and Thaoksgiv-
ing day, from the fact thet T ealled it w mindon
the Samrday following, after the arrest of Dr
Weheter. I am ecntident it was afier 11 o™
clack, from the divection T took after he went
home. I teok a ecurge I never take till 11, un-
less I have something to call me specially. 1
cannot tell on whar night it was,

Cross examined. 1 mentioned this on Satur-
day to Mr Bryant. I eay 1 fixed the howr in
my mind from th- particn'ar course 1 mwok, I
pannot say ihat it was not on Wednesday night.
1 do not know that any other persons went the
game way he did T did not see any ladiea get
out of the coach. [ am sure tha it was not on
Thunkegiving nizht, for on that high.t il wag
elear.,  On the night in question it wag hazy,
I do 'not koow that it was o on Tuerday; it
wig not on Samrday. It must have been on
Monday, Tuesday, or Wedneaday., 1 walked
hehind this person till within & short distance off
Dr Websier's hoose, boat did not see him all the

way. I wnssanding near by when the people

out of the conch.  The moon was nat slin=
ing at the time. T tworeed round immediately
after he passed wie, asd *followed, | odidl not
speak to sy o until 1 apoke o Mr Brymm.—
Ps.:xt to Gradwates Hali bs a vacat ok, then
bevond i= Church street.  The omniboad rans
EVer nighl when e 1heatres are open.

ML DANIEL HARWOQOD called and swarn.
T anme o dentist in thi= city, and have praciized
as guch since 1820, with the exception of a few
,{;a“. ILam a memh r ool the Magsschuseits

edical Scctety. 1 have always been very busi-
::,'ul‘:l:ll'!lll‘.‘d i my practice. I was one of the
irst who engaged in the marufetare of miveral
tegih.  In such teeth there are marks or char-
acteristica by which demis=tz may kuow their
ewn; they world be as hkely 1o kiew their ln-
bur aa ful y s u genlptor would hnow his owm
works, or a merchas his own handwriting. I
LL =T tlflg in K1 g{-m: il BETRE, ||lI far gE Cases o
blocks of teeth. 1o cingle teeth theve might be
exceptions, but in Llocks e would not be Likely
to ber mistaken.

I could not positively say T could 1ell Dr.
Keep®s work, bt should thivk I meeinn; hie
teeth are not so marked as that of geme others,
When I see patients with the teath of several
demistz, I can iell generally the work of the
different dentista,

[The teeth in Court were now  submitted to
the winess.]

These teetl are covered with foreign substan-
ces; [judge from eppeamance that Dr. Heep's
texth are almoss eutirely destitute of pipe clgy.
The principle ingredisats o mineral westh are
guartt amd £ ld spar; ihe comnposition of hig
teath as well ag those of Dr. Flagg of this city
and Dr. Kelly of Newboryport are moch alike;
I'am pretty coufidest these ars testn of the
composition of Dr Keep; the style of making
is bug; T know the stvle by seeing it at his place
and in the mowhs of hi= patients; iz siyle of
making teeth—1 do net say his alone—is that
the teeth are not separaied down to the point
which represents the gum.  The charncieristics
of the modelling cf the wecth ae the peenlnsity
upon ihe left side, and the abaorption of bore at
o0e point.

[{)I:_’pecﬁung ware here raisad ngainst 5;.“!'!“':“5
the examination on this paint to go en.  The
Court ruled thar it was not competent to g0
into the general question of the constrvetion and
identity of teeth, but to some extent the cxami-
tion might proceed, as an expert ]

Under the eircumstances in which these teeth
were made, had they been my own 1ibick T
ghould have no difficulty in identifving 1 em.
[The wiineis here stated to the Court that while
turning the teeth over i his hand, one portion
had broken off from another.] Iithink thers
can be no defficuly in identitying she teeth.

Cross examinel. Takiog the block alone,
without the modul, T should think there wenld
be nowlificuliy in ideotifying them; they could
b identified {1}' the workmanship and the ex-
traordinary degree of absorption.  "Uhe manner
of Dr. Keep in sawing down teeth is peculiar;
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among all the teeth T have seen. 1 do not re-
member to have ever seen any where the degree
of absopiion & =0 gieal.

De. JOSHUA TUCKER called and sworn.
T am a dentist in thiz city 3 [ have also eceived
am dical edee tion; | have been eapaged in
dentizivy for P E Ly e YR I hawve been ac
waork mysel all the time; 1 manufactore sets ol
teeth as well as single teeth. [ The witness
was here asked if on booking At e resth before
Fim and other models, whether e could ohiasn
from them means of identification.] All of 1ha
Llocks except one are so dizfigured I shoald not
wish to give an opinion. The lef: lower block
hos menns of ideanficaio . as sreng as the
featares of a man’s face vonld ba on a canvass
after n weel"s laboy by an ari-t.

Cross examined. 1T a man is sore of the
model, he would be sure of the teeth.

Ire. WILLARD W. CODMAN called and
gworn. 1 am a denbi=t, and a member of the
Massachusetts Medical Sceiety ; I have been in
the practice about sixtesn yedra, pretty exten-
gively: 1 have manufctwed mineral teeth.—
[Louking at the tecth befure . ] I think these
teeth do furnizh sufficient meaps of dentifiea-
tion.

By the Cowt. Ithink the maker of them
under their present circumstanees, could iden-
tify them.

Cross examined. 1 think there iz a strong
probeabnlity that the maher of them could identil
them: but not so well as he could, i they had
rot been in the fire,

BENJ. H. TOLD called and sworn. 1 nas
presen: at ihe toll-houwse on Cragie®s bridge Sun-
day evening, after the disappearance of Div Fark-
man. [ was in com aiy wich Mr Liulefield.
We went over out of coriosity, learning that the
City Marshal had alet of men over there search.
ing for Dr Parkman, The woll man was at the
donr, and an old genleman was in the back part
of the twil-hovse. There was anoihér person
present.  Mr Littlefeld a-kod the toil-man if
any policemen  were over there. Then I ask
el the toll-man of he was ihe one who saw Dr
Parkman gn over ihe bridge.  lle =aid he was
not.  The young man who saw him was at sup-

r. “Mr Lintdenebd said be was connected wath
the Medical College, aud said he gaw Dr Park-
CINENTN OERCTARTNE luw:ll:lrl!u- '!'..n”e-EP. i Fri.||:r3- af-
ternoon.  Heslso spoke of the story which had
been toll of Dr Parkman®s paying money o Dre
Welster.

Crozs examined.  Tdo not recollect bearing
Mr Litlefield say thae he snw Dre Parkman pay
the muney o De Wi bster; 1 do pot recolloct
any thing of the Kiml. [ heard every thing he
il say. The wa da of Mr Littlekeld might
hawe been eadled o mind on the next morning.
I recollocted them on Monday., 1 have offen
thrluqh'l; ol 1l liilhlr:“illjl:. I met Mr Li!.rlpﬁrld
in the street =ince 1he trial commenced, when
he acked me o I oecollecied the enmverzanon at
that time. I never snw Linlefiell at Gibbs’s
eating-room,

ISAAC H. RUISELL ealled and sworn, 1
am a resident of Bosion, in the dey goods bosi-
nezs. I know By Bamoe] A, Weniworth, pro-
vision dealer. [ a0 oot remembser w alking with
him on any particular day ab or the tme of the
+“EE]J|}E.LIIHI:1H-! of D Parkman: do ot recollect
lh:'mg with him an Fri iy, Mov 23; 1 recollece
of hig havine called o 3 attentwin o By Park man
on oive oecasion whil-t with him; i mest have
becn before hiz disappearance; it might have
been gix months; it most have bees s moch a8
one day before: 1 do nol recollect the s tme
I saw Dy Packman; of it had been sinees his dis-
appearance T should have recollected ey [ con-
not tell whea [ first heard of hs disappesmnee.

I vrag with Mr Wentwornh on soone acension
when ha called my anention o D Parkman ;
bant the pj}u!l: T do nod know.

Cross examined. [ occagicnally walk with
Mr Wentworth, huot do not eall o mind  the
time of his calling my amentionto Dr Parkman,

[The Attorney Genersl bere said he had sums-
moned five witnesses who wonld testily to Cieir
having geen & person about the time of the dis-
appearance of Dr Parkman who resembl-d him
in appearance so nearly that they were led to
approzch him as being Dr Parkman.  He pro-
pmd to imtroduce this evidenee, to show that
some of the witnedzes fir the defe cemight have
been mistaken in theiv idemification of e Park-
T, Emme die-l‘i:.-winn [u“uuﬂul '|_h-|_'|.'|.'|;1:n lh&
Atorney Gensgal and ¥Mre Merrick for the de-
fence, as to £n|||ni.¢#ihihly of such kind of
evidence. The Court ruled that the evidence
was of too unceriain & chameter to be admissis
ble. A recess of & few minutes now followed.]

GE). W. FIFIELD calted and sworn, 1
am a toll gatherer on Cragie’s e dge. 1 rexol-
lect the time when the eleck was py up on the
Court House at Eazt Cambridee, It waa with-
in fix menths; ils charaeier 58 8 thoepi- o8 g
not good.  [Defenco here objected o puning in
the character of a clock ] It was put vp laet
fall; it stops frequently, and when runnieg it
frequenily doea not agree with othyr clocks, 1
Gy =Ra m\'ﬂ.l'ﬁl {‘.!-uftln.s-: !Il'llilll lfh—: :nll 1|n1,|-\'.e-_ It
i an inaceurate time-piece, not 1o be dependad
upn,

Crosg examined.  The clock differs from one
hall an heor to fifieen minates with other clicks
1t 1% mometimes ster and somatomes alowsep,

SAMUEL D FULLER ealled and aworn —
I am tof! gnlhrrer at West Bosron or '.‘||||'||ri-r]se
bridge, on the Cambridge side. 1 have had og=
casion to ohesrve the clock on the Cowrt Haonse
at East {.'ﬂml:lridgr. Tt was put wpe lase Gally at
IFR i i:lmi!l:llﬁ'lh: lillll_‘-lTi!!I:'I".; Rl Iir|'|l-$ sl:up,h
and at other times it isfve (o ten minctes oul of
the way. 3

The Attomney General said he should rest his
cage here.
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(losing Argument for Defence.

Judge Merrick then commenced the cloking
arguoment for thi: defenrce.

te commenced by saying e need not sy w
the jury with what ditheoliy he entered on the
defence.  The case preseaterd to the jury trans-
cended in importance any which had ever secon
F-it.d thees stme-ataeen of wne citizens. A few monihs
since oowell Koown fedivdeal soddenly digap-
|:-g.|rg~|j; cnnnecied with a Gunily well known i_l'l
the ecusmunity; in sech a disappearance his
friemds wamurally anil deeply were interested;
they enlirted the whabe eomaunvi y in ity when
all inguiry, i._-wr;-'t:g.ql_mu wd effuria secined on-
tirely bafiled, and there seemed universal dark-
ness, then 9|_1||||||-|.l:|- e ‘.l:-lutln.lliu_g Aot was
mvnde Koown thar the |:||.n-g1l-'e|.t remaing had been
fornd, 2nd that the perpetrator biod also been
found—an individual who would no more have
been euspected than one of s engapged in this
CHEFE.

With this it was stated that circumstances
bad trangpired which fully fixed wpon this per-
gon the sigom of the erine.  In the meantime,
the pricoser at the bar was in the cell of your
prisuti, silent 3 he was aone, withoot Ceiends and
without help o repel the charges against himg;
Ee waited o gileses and hope; he ser forth wo
appenl; he suffered the charges o be sent fnth,
until ey retuened from the most different parts
of thiz land, and of other linds. He waited
|-.1~ng and in hope, whe n the time should eome,
that pas=ion would give way, and his country
would try him jastly.

Thae hepe and that n:p.':t'lwlmu 15 not disap-

inted; he hos not asked one hoor’s delay

t prepared in bat consciousness  that he
could trust hie Lifie o an impartial Jury oader
the instructions of & calm and learned court,

Gentlemen, it is impossible that before taking
vour oavhis you ehoold not have heard much
that has Feen demiled on this trial; yet yon
have declared that thess corcumstances have
not produced even a bias on your mind; i this
be g, then afier the evidence is prodoced in o
judicial firm, T may rely upon a more favorable
effect wpon your miwds. What then is the
charges, und what is the erime, The charge is
that on the 284 of Bovember last, George Park=-
e was o depied I.I_'I. T |Jri!lll'Ll.?l' at the bar.
In waricus forms the charges are presented in
the indictment befure you,  1'his has been done,
becasse as il has been svated, different evidence
iy make L neces.ary o state the charge in
their varims wiy s,

To esiublish the charge, there are certain
facts which it s ind-=pensabie that the govern-
ment shaould prove. T'h y et prove he et
of George Farkinan; 1he manner of his d ath,
the ageuny uf the defendant 'ill_ |:l|‘ul|I.l¢ By it; a.nll
le:,r (LTS ove  Alothat i was dose wih
miee waore hong b

Much time has been gpent in gathering testi-
mony to prove thess charges; i_lulll.|l:.l't I na ali-
rect evidepee is it shown that D, Packman was
glain, or that 1he defsudant hed any ageney in
canaing hig dealyil pro. loced by wioleues, Lens
gee what the position of the government is an
what the prisoner at the bar concedes, "I'he

Ll

position of e government iz that Dr. Park-
TAN 0 l_h-l;- sfiermm of Nov E:‘llhlllt‘.lﬂ 'lnlrrEi.EW
with the de‘endmit 1o the Madical college bepween
1and 2ok amd tha Bre Paykman has not since
Imu ELH L] sl Tt Assine !im!e Hﬁ'-r:.r hiH. |l3:|||hi-l‘|;!
were found in the Mediesl College.

What g the posiion of the defendant; he
eoneedes that there was an wterview had for a
gpeeific purpose, med that when thar was secom-
plished w a fes minues, Dir Parkman left the
building ar 1 1 2 v’aluek.

T aseertain whether De Parkman did leave
thae huili]ing v are to e all the evidence
in the case.  We have ondertaken to show that
Iv Parkman did besve thes !!luililillg and witE
seen At @ larer howr soadiffierent pars of the city.
Soppose we should show that the parties dud
sepurate, and never met again on earih, then
there is no proct” that he was slain by Dr Wel-
gier. Even sodoin ihar the remaies fooml are
those of Dy Parkman, o it can be ghowsn that
alfter p-'.t[.-linui_| I1:|-':_|,- e vay kel kE:lil!, the case of
the EOVErInenL faihs, and thiz mauer remaing
an i explienble my=tery —one of those mysieries
of which the wiorld wilirded sbuanda e xamples,
and whoch bas bed t5 che common remark that
truth iz ofien siranger thaon fctan,  Then gen-
tlemen, if these poaties separated, here 8 no
proal more 1l enehes or can wach the life of
the I:l‘isun!ﬂr al the har.

And how does the pl'rm[‘ gtand? Thd {h!'j
geparaie or did they nn?  We have called sevs
eral n:-.pilu-l:zl:-l:h- wi liegses Lo 11-'9'-[”!.' on this
point.  These witne=ses, though few .n numbser,
bave come up withoue the aids which have at-
tended the procacing of witneszes hj T DFIJ]EDL
and highly wfiuennal Ganly

Cmupurc the number of the withesses who
saw Dr Parkman in the aficrooon of that day
with those who saw him 1o the forenoen, and
our case gtands in wo unfavorable condation with
that o the guvernme: L.

Mr Merrick procesied toreview this testin-
ny. Mr'rhunl'lm;" Fily 8 tht he came in between
15 and 20 mivotes wlier 2, and met Dr Parkman
in Cawseway sipect, He had made Hn!lminlanﬂt
with him iw the Register’s office.  1f this waa
true, these parties o separate,  Why wag it
ot tiue?  He did not Kauw by the crose exam-
mation, bo: an atenpt wonld be ade o show
that the witness had made another statement,

But, we might presume, a2 not=ing more had
been done, it e wilness was Tairly entithed
to credir,  He did oot ehink that be was to be
disceedited by his “bology.®  ndivido:ls adop-
ted strapge Eveliing of philosopliv, bt this did
not show them feereere, but pather the contra-
rv. Noatiewpt had been made to ‘mpeach him,
His visual orpans ha sot been proved 1 be jm-

sefect. Theriefire D {:l.'hrﬁ': Parkman mmnst
fl‘:l‘{E heen geen in Canseway streel at bl afier
2 o'clock,

Wentworth testified that he gsw Dr Parkman
bhatween hali et Foand San Cont siveet.  He
remembers the day pes I'ﬂ.'[]}'—i.ll CON LY with
iﬂt‘ Hugseldl, He went dowsn |'r!.' HH:..lnul't':ﬂl
Sopeare (o the marnen 1o purchase pﬂJFi:-ium for
the next Sam day, He bxed i, furdber, by
what be ssed to b= wole, an $:|[L||'|_|:\|.:.' I'liihl,
that he did peor thick D Parkman coold be far
nﬂ’, for hﬁ saw bim er!Eldi-'_'l,' alternoon. Tlllﬂ
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caly thing aguinst this testimony wag, that Mr
F. Roszell had been ealied w sy that he did net
recollect seving e Parkman while in company
with Mr Wentworth, on the day of the disap-

rance of Dir Parkwo ; bot he sdmmted that

did once see hum in suech ciccomstances, bot
eould uot recollect the tioe.

Mr Clifferd bad appealed to the Jury, w
ghow how  Boperfeet were wea’s gecollections.
The thing was of woconsequence. It had pass-
el ont of hiz memory.  Boo Me Wentworth, an
unimpepched and onimpeachable wimness sAys
be did recoliect v, and thosght and gpoke of it
the mouent he heand of De. Parkman's disap-
{rERranE.

Mr Clebend, of Chelsea, a man of intelli-
gence, standing ad substance, a member of a
religions  society, states that he was taking
maasures b procure the services of 8 miniser
for the Fllowing Salibath; that he wrote a note
to a frieod, and it being veinered, he threw it
datn his desk, and aleo asstuer pore [om 2
friend: and from theas circumstances he xed
the date.  Mr U, saidd that in the afternoon he
bad vecasion wo mect o fviecd in Franklin stree -
thae ke then ilFHnH'.I“Jlli‘l., pessend o Mils street,
and wp into. Washingun strert. He saw Dr.
Parkman in circomstanes peceliae an aboet 20
minates peel 3. He sow him at a distanees of
four or five rods, and wached  him il he went
past him. OF the time or plice there eould be
no misiake, Was it Dr. Pirkman?  The wit-
negs knew him well, aml the impression was
fixed opon hiz mind. Here was a witness
above all doubt, who tells you beyond all doobe
that he saw Dr. Parkoan about 20 ming es al-
ter three,

Then thers was the testimony of Mrs Rhoades
and her danghter.  She testified thot she cameg
that alternpen from her residecce, and sent,
among other plices, 1w Me Hu'reg"‘a in Winter
atreel, and purchased o dresa, and the price ehe

i for ity and the clerk found the entry on his

&; and in going home ey passed 3 person
whom they sngposed w be Dr. P, and the
danghter said he passed so near thay she had w
shilt the bundlez g0 as aet to teuch him. B
Rhoades knew him familarly; she bowed to
him; and he yecognized hee and towed 1 her;
and 1o this the Jaogh er esufied. This testi-
mony badno been |,|.nt|_'|l|rr':l by the Government.
T'Ilﬁ:_‘ knr_-w Ihal: i1_ l'.‘flrlil'.l.'l'lrﬂll;lt l,l:e'rr \'iEl.'I', dﬁd
the views of the friends of De. Parkman, aad
ghe Knew it alse, sl yer she had said that dis
nin was D, Parkiioan.

Mrs. Greenough said that ihe same day, she
saw Dr. Parhiman, as she believed, in Cam-
bridge streei.  She had occason o come info
the city o visit her son, who et his hoose an 3
o'clock. Bbe saw De. Paskoan in Cambridge
sireet, and lioked upoar 1he cleck and saow, he
time. She Wag not =0 positive as the other
witneszea; hut she did ust wean by this that she
had any doubt.

Thigs, thea, was thetestimony upon which the
defenee ralisd 10 show tha Iy Parkman II-'“. !I‘I'E
Medical Cillege, and that he was scen in yari-
ous parts of ke city that afersoon. He did
not return o his family. Thet was s range.
Some things occurred that afternocen which were
very swrange.  And things had happened sincs
that were steanee.,  This will be accounted for,
upon the hypothesia taken by his friends that af-

terncon.  That was, that he might have wao-
dered away un ter the aulluence of mental aber-
ration.  And if ot mig bt ave been frue then,
why not now? It had bewn proved thad he was
geen in the altermoon They might be mis-
taken; but were they misiaken T

The government hiad bronght men here to fes-
tify that there was nothing dizsimilar o De
Parkman in these remaios which they eaw
gpread out wpon the Quor of the medical college.
But our witnesses judged not from the ||:Lk4,-dle.!,
bout freem the open o8, awd they said, not that
there wae nothigg walike De Parkwan, bot that
]l. ALMLY kl.h

He should notv, he zaid, procced to the ex-
amination of the testimony aa the part of the
EuNCTRnent, ! e shaould treae it with all f@ir-
ness.  He wis wot here for sieife, but (o vindi-
cate: jusiice, aod learn the truth, and he s Ik
to them with the hope that e might aid them in
their mvestigatien of 1the tro b,

Lt ws ook at the ficts at the order in which
the government had pres need them
must prove the ficts which they had allaged, or
they could net clim @ verdict.  The prisoner
was o be preaumed irooceny, Ul provsd guilty
boyoad all reasunatle doabi.

They were first w establish the fiucl of the
death of D¢ Parkioan; and second, that his
deach was ceeagoned by the prisoner.

MNow, have they proved the death of Dr Gea.
Parhman? Dr Pickoan entzred the medical
coliege on Friday, Nov, 28, awd since that duy
had noc been seen, » To show that he was dead,
subsequently to thai day, ceriain remsing had
been fand, which it was atterpled o show
were those of the pereon that had been lost.  In-
telligent geatlemen had been called here to show
this fact. BPr Wyman had stated that these
fragments Drmed paris of he smne boly, and
that there were no duplicaies. The inguiry
then was, whether this body was tlat n:I' Dr
George Parkman.  Oa this point there waa
gtrong testimony.  In the first vlace thers was
the testimeny of these sane medical genflemen,
showing the sirong prohability thar this waa the
body ol Dr Parkoman, and in addition L] this,
there was the strong if nut eonclusive tesiunpuy
of Dr Keep.

' They had eallad their attention o the testi-
mony of D Maorton, oot for the purpose of con -
tradicting Dr Keep, boe that they wight heve
a lull |_;|:uie'r5.1;|.||_[|':||!'_-, ol 1he chse, "This had led
ﬂtE ;{J_rl.rm'hmrul LG} 'il]lr'l.-l‘.!ll"f‘r other r'l'P1.ﬂllh1l‘.'
teatimony. He coulil only sy, that if they could
gay that this was D Pakman’s body, there
waz 2o eml 1o the case. o, suppozing they
came to the conclindgon that it was the i'-lni’f ol
Dir Packmgen, was it certain that this bidy died
1.I]|' iu|-'|.|::|.-e".' E]P I.'|.-f-::| f I-|,| Lis :|1|- -.Lli.’:l--ﬂi'il fr.._-li“. 9
tore of the ghall, and the hote i the th rax In
regapd to she fie=t, he had m:|-1\ T gay Toal bir
Wynan hime If ssid, that though theva was an
appearance of the fraciore having been mae
before (:.'i"r"thT-I::i:, el po s of determin-
ing whether it wis before death, 1ot he was
Tl {"I!'I'['-l.a'l:l thn ir .||gl|;'|.||||-|l |:|-|-ul.r‘.‘ ﬂ.llfillﬁt'i!fl.l'l-
Dr Hohnes stated that it was gaite clar to him
that this might have been prodaced alier it i-ll_l:l
been calcined to this exient. ‘Take the testi-
mony of theee two wilnesses together, and he
was sure that it was w'ImIiJ,- wicertam.  Next,

as to the perforation in the side. 1t appeared




. the body o kill him.

ef ordmary sresumption.

&0

that this was diseovered almost imme diately on
ita heing tormed out of the chest. But was it
rade tefore death? There was one witness,
D Burong, who said it was a clean cus; bat the
physicians o ho had made the official cxaming-
tion gay there was no Koife oot there—than it
was a ragged cut, and that a clean cot might be
made after deash. Now here was a disagree-
ment berween the physicians; bat they had the
'I-E.Hlill'blltl}' ol three witnesses who say i1 was not
LT

Henee, the soveroment wags destitute of proof
as to the allegaiions D Parkman crme to
hig dearh by @i streke opon his head, or by a siab
with @ knilr.  Theye were ks enoogh U 2T
Bur was he Killed in any
of these ways? By cutiing off his limhs? R}'
pevering his arms! By hurning his headl—

.Tﬁgqlgh I|||.-'_|r foued this 1ur-||!|' ||L||I'l|i-1l,|.-e||, yel fo=

hndr beliewed e wiilation wag the capse of
his death. With all these facts before us, the
miatler was as darh s it was befuore the light
went under the Medical Collegs.

Were they to say that this body Jied by vio-
lenes, when they have shown oo evicenes of it
bet the Cier thar be was dead? Wit a ne-
ceggary or inev table consequence?  Take a cage
A man wag seen run-
ming from a hounge with a bloody sword in his
hand. A body is foud inthe house dying, with
a blosdy wound, produced by a sword,  This
was sudden discovery.

But here the dizappearance was on ihe 254,
and the discovery on the Slth; so that thera
was o evidenes (hat the*deach of vae body was
produced by the marks foowd on 6. Death ap-

proached the homan form in many ways, gomns.

times eotdenly.  Wis there anvthing in ihese
I:ﬂa.l'lgh‘.d remaing to show that De. Parkman did
nob come o his death in & nanecal wiy?  Cauld
l]lﬂy IEul;l [lnl’l:mgl:l all llﬁu darhlh-'n:-i,. anrl see I_i|a|.
he eame 1o Wiz death by vialence, If that men
had digappeared, and was to ke manrued over
h] ||.r¢;|rj friende, yet befors they made & decis-
1on affectiog the life of anether man,  they

ghould be gure that he came e his deaili by vio- -

Jence, i thes could not be shown by direct or
indirect (estimony, strong suspicion night rest
upon the minds of men; bot there was 2 wanot
of tmt judicial evide e necessary to cenvict a
man of murder, 'I'hﬁ}' A1l not, #ond Lthe prizoner
did pot atsmpt o show how these remaing
came there.,  There were a thousand wais in
which deatli might ocear. A midnigit roliber
might bave wmet him; and when the mind of
thi community was exciterd on the subject, mwight
Irawe placed them these weonceal Kis own crime.

But srppose theze were passed, and i@ were

admitted thar that waa the bedy of D Park-,

TNKN and he came 0 his deah rh'g.' 'l"i-l-|l."|:|‘t::, ar
the hands of De. Webater—admitung the worse
of the eaze, he ghould show thar, all the eir=
cumatances considersd, it wag oot the larger
erime of muarder.  He wished sor wo be mison-
derstocdd.  They were not at liberty 1o ieave the
case where the prisoner himeelf would leave 1ty
ﬁ:i'l' l‘hﬁ.}' conld not azanme  that Jhe jllr_'r' ware I
decide that Ur. Parkmas hal come t bt dearh
by the hande of Dr. Webhser, They siould
therefore go into the gquestion ae 1o w hat eon.
stituted morder and what oseelaogher. He
did not omderstand, a3 the Avtorney Geaeral
;had sawd, that it devolved uwpon the d:fence 1o

a8

ghow that, in case of a woluatary homicide,
rhat there wae oot premeitution.

[The comt said that when it was shown that
the death was prodoced by design, it was for
the defence 1o show the  mitigating  eircom-
grances; amd the whoble evidence, upon both
¢ides, waa o be tken inw eonsideration.]

Upon this guestinn, i they were satiefied that
Dir Parkman came to his deaih by the hand of
I} Wehater, and that he came o his death by
dexizn, then the law implied nalice aforethonght.
But in determiving this, the jury were to look
upon all the evidence in the cise and i it shonld
apiprear i tipean thaa the hsiieide was upon gl
Beiem provecation, or by sudden combat, they
were to determine it o be manslasgheer.  He
underatood the govenment to ke the grooad
of express malice—thar he forned o plin— that
he devieed ihe mesns—that he allueed him Lo
ihe College, h{‘:q aking an appointment for busi-
nees.  Prof. eherer gaid thar this businesa
transaction did take place. 'The government
sy thot this besinese ransaction d:d oot take
rlunr!. They conclede he ded not pay it becaose
iz had not the means.

It became necersary to review the evidence.
They had shown bow the money was paid by
Bir Pettee, and toat the deposites of the mone
were made i the bank.,  Thev had auempie
t: chow in this wey thas all the funds derived
from the sindems were disposed of i other ways.
This was admitted,  Then Mr Henchman had
shown that Dr Wehsier had deawn a check for
#160.  There wis nodonhn of than, By lookieg
over the bonks 1t would e fasmimed thut hia ey
was drawn in suall swine

MNow they had atrempted 1o prove by Smith
taar hie had put off the payment of @ billfor want
of fonds.  Bot this only showed that he had
pone 'of the finds which he appropriated io the
ordinary ‘expences of his famiy.  As to the
money that he paid o D Parkmaw, they had
not the means of show Illlq chere he Lot tle mis=
ney.  They knew thar Br Websier was in deot,
and that Dy Parkman was rescle e in demand-
ing his pay; thar there was a rransction) with
a third person, which veesplyived, might des-
troy his reputation. 1 Welater kelieved he
coubl explain i, «breh he had attempied o a
long lever to Mr Bhaw.  When such a man
wag called uwpon topan 2 largs eom, he was
ahliged to straiten hingell many ways, It waa
by this means that thieg money for Dre Parkman
was hoarded. 10 ihey wonld exnmine the banks
theev would fnd thar 2150 waz deposited in the
Cliarles River Bank.  Buotof the $190 raceived,
2500 war save! out, whick, with other suma,
was to make put the ehim of Dr Parkman—
ANl he mmeant v dio owas, when the tme did
¢ ome, when e Parlomaon conlid so longer be pa
o', he conld pay it.  This he had gaabered from
the l;'"|r1:|_1||;|.1l:|.:||1'ﬁ ,‘ll‘!l'l'l'fﬂ 1o the jli!u. 4

Bemember t o eneonmatanees.  De Webster
gaya he paid $483, of which S22 was on the
["q'.gw Eng]:ﬁ_ml B..ml-.. Furliu—r. it was |mtiﬁe-|:|
the toll-man had said thar 9 Webster said he
eoulil aat recoguize the $20 bill—that he bad
enid the mopey he paid wes sone he had receiv-
ed from vhe gtoden &, pome large @l some
gmall.  This did not imgls that . was all re-
ceived in this way., The conversation was
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abeat a S20 bill. Then Dr Webater said the
MOneY Care fi ovm 1|'|$ students. But the idea
wits, wil that e very dollar was received in that
way, it & considerable portion of it. Heconld
||r.||v h—'“, |mc4uul_-.- h-e E!uuh,l. it |"P:f".l:lglli'!.l= I:ha
gowrees (oo o hieh it came. He thoughn there
wits the maet pregnant spzpesiion tiat there - as
the note of E100; interest on it was paid o by
Mr Pettee, who belonged 1w the New Eugluod
bunk. He wizhed now toforoly these presoamp-
tieia.  He wished thst Thr Webster could go ta
the inme when e snved the momey, and to the
individuzls fron whom be received it Bot he
conld only say that, in this daily ractice of
saving. hi2 sitmarion wae such ihot it might he
done—the time of his lectores had  come, wml
e Patkman ot be paid or he muost lose his
plce.  The government appricen us that they
should claim not only rhat there was this money
due, bu that there swere ather persuns Lo wiom
i large portion of these notes were dus. La
ordivary cases he nesgession of these motes pro-
e the presemption that they were paia. And
if oherwise, it devolved upon the governme
toshony 3. Lo was not alleged that he bad paid
the muney to any other person.  Uhe wieds
matren had been honred op. It wos finally ar-
ranged that il Dy Webster would pay so winch,
gopether with one year’s interesi, he was o
hawe the poles,

There was something said o0 1he morignge.
Ir was in the festimony thay The, W had sand
thar By, P oemid be woohl take cape of the
origage s .m:d i-l ;'lgql'ﬁﬂrﬁll 'I!hHT [‘LE ol ul'l.|_l,.' :HHHJ.
thiz, bt went (o mmke the nquiry. Haow waa
the fact, as to De. Parkman retaining the mort-
gige?! They foand among Dr. Webster's pa-
perascthe notes; but the mortgage was foond
among Dr. Parkman®s papers. Now we had
these Cote—ihar Dre. Webster was the debtor
of D, Parkman, and that a bosiness transac-
gion wook pline—that ¥ Parkman did go down
e thes U:ill,rgr' with iz papers, and Jia e,
Wehsier obiained the notes, and D, Parkman
kept the meortgnge.  These were all the  consi-
derarions that he should pregent agwinst the sop-
gestion of the government, that Dr. Welisier
had not the money, and therefore could oot
have paid it away. He thoveht ey could not
soke var 1that o man of hisz siauding would sit
duwn deliberaely w chalk one euch & conree;
1":|1d |fl nat | EXpreEs Illﬂlil:l‘.l l‘.vuL1|d il l‘ll& I H T
put.  This wasz al he hod w =ay nn that point.

[ The Court here adjourmed il half past chree
a'clock,

AFTERNDON SESS10Y.

The Court room was densely crowded hefore
the Crurl cume in.

Mr Merrick proceeded with hiz argament , and
said e wished o call the avention of the jlll‘j‘
1 the character of those eircomstnmees alied=
ing the tansaction which bl been velated be-
fore then.  of Dre Packosan died from the anls
o Dr Wen-ter, o human eye wis witness to i,
and 1t was the duty of the jury o atiend m the
circmnstanees nuder which these two men iet.
Whear were they?  The Jury had already heard
of the relaions o the parties.  They Koew that
for & 'oop toe De Wetster hadd bhaen tgdebaed
to Dr Park.man, and that e Parkovan Baed leen
l‘c?ll:im:h cragperated against De Webster,

ﬁ:ﬁlinga al Dr Parkman were very much

excited against Nr Wehaier. Thase eelings
neEver sml:-'mml, Foar (LR SL Tl [ (LR i =, 'Th“,
appeared liom ihe LT T of Ve Petter. He
had in vain ewdeavoied p realize hie debe from
Mr Petter.  He sonb oo Mr Sieow that he soold
lawe i1, b0 oweas ason s0ommeli 0 oot a8 L
g..a.ril'_\ hig feelings,  He dil opor el oothe sl
of the Inw; vt b Prasted o bl own epdeavors
i exciting the Geliogs ol Dv Webster,  He
eent w greasage b Mre Peies, whieh could pot
but have desply affecied his feelings.

Thers was o velatom of thai language by Tie
Wehater on Baulay evening after the interview.
Dr. Welmter might bave spgravaied i bt
howsver tulian, ot wis such s would be hkely
to exritg W, Weber 1" (eelings.  On Mon-
day evening you fo b D Pao ks a0 bae oo
in Eir Webster®s ffmrary , where he was -
ing for bis dwily beesd.  He beft him with =
wenaee, fnd ld him hat an all evenis it must
be e tedrke nenr day. The next morning, De
Webster semt a note o Dr Pankman, That
wihnle wt:telh Ty Parkman wis i the I.H.I'!-IL n'f
Praf, Weblster m the strestz, amd dreve ouc oo
Cambrides 1o 2ee b, That was "j"hurm:a_-,-.-:-
O thee mext oy they met uader thesc fieelings.—
La iv stvenge that men meecting unider such eir=
cumstanees should el ivte @ wenngle?  Je-it
strange that the ceeditor should deel himself in=
Jured, and that angry words shoulil havvie follows
el , mmil thean shese angry words should have beeny
folbowed by a personci sirogele, and that this
should have i==u=l in the death of one of rthe
pasties?  Passion wad ira sway. It was na-
ral that men spou g under such circumstances,
should get into an aliercarion, and that alerca-
Til:ll'l .hnuhl h;uw_- rl-;-;llE!l-i! T drldll

He was: now asguing wpon e probabilities of
the case, from the ciremostanges proved, w hicks
was st hkely o Lave seomped=—ih & comliaty
resulting from pagaion, or that there ghonld have
bewm om te part ol Proof, Webster a dielibeane
plan, sind that he alleed kim into thee place and
ook hie lifis with deliberame design. 1 wag nok
reasnnabde ta su poge that 1 man of Prof, Web-
ster’s standing would, by vie siride, have [ullen
ints such a crime.

Whar iranspired aficesands could not change
the character of that trunzaction.  The jury are
loit 1o decide, npen these circumeiances, wheth-
er it must not he, beyond all seriple and reason-
able doube, thar, 3 desth cocurred in these cir=
cumstanees, it must have been the resu't of sud-
den conflict.

Should the iurj' think it NECEEEary (o go =
yond, and inguice what bppesed uftew ards, bek
its consider the caze.  We ghonld soppose, that
in awch ncase e party qul‘i‘i.?illg wionld have
rughed oot, and said, “God have MEreY o e g
in @ passicn | have killed oy broihep!™

But we must rememter that afl persons wonld
not act alike.  He was gepied by his position
in gru'.ir[]r Al s l'.-..ui_ll_..' aromnd him, to conceal
the erime.. This done—ilie firse flse siep ink=
ein—and he eoold not eorpeat ;s all hope of salva-
tion from [m‘:!'p--' pery ibvarion was bisi.

If, then, genlenen of the jay, he did write
these amon iy - letvemer o i pedice, it wonld
oaly lee *hg younlt of ihat Arst §dse ctep, for the
purpnEe of covering vp the fulae sten taken. ¥
appes] o yoo, gemleaen, L say W histher you dy
not see th ¢ su = oquent acts bave nothing to do.
in determintug this question, The jury are ©

-
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jndge of the prohahilities in the cage,and T appeal
to you, geatlemen, if voder suel cireometances
you diszover that erime has bien eommiteed at
all, it could mot have been thet of morder, but
wanslang hiter,

I would now ask yeor atention to that des
feove which my ©ssociare has suggesied to you,
The first and second indie ments are substan-
tially the same,  The ficet charges the death to
be caased with a koife, and the second with a
bunmer: any evidence eufficient to sustain the
firet would also 1ke eecowd, nnd thar which
would fueiain the second wonld alzo the first;
bt in ether case the third woenld not be sos-
taieed. The fourth charges the deaih by an in-
definite manner. We claim that the government
18, bound to set fwth the charges of murder in a
piain and formal manpser; that the murder shall
be distincily declared.  Wo have refered Jhe
Conre to such anthorities a3 we (hink eustain
our positions.  They muost do this, or the in-
dictment fails, and the defendant iz not bound 10
answer. 1o the foueth count we eontend it is
not competent for the government to offer evi-
dence under it.  The fire, water. poison, or
'h!l.il'lr-'l'ﬂr other conerivable way in which it
mighe have besn doe, the government is bound
o 521 forth,

I submi* then, gentlemen, it is fir you ta de-
termine whether yon consider it Leyond all rea-
sonable doubt that d-ath was prodoced by the
knife or hammer. Do yon believe it?  The on-
ii' evidence to show itis thot of Dr Wymar,
that a knife might have produced death.  Will
you say that he did me sirangle him? are you
gure that he did not vee the lezo? are ¥oul pres
pared 1o say of this caze that the cavse of deatk
was in a particalar form? Wil you say that he
was pot held and liguid poison powed down his
throet?  Will you say that he did nor throw
himzell down those steps over which he horied
B0 l;:-ipirily, and receive his death in that man-
et

The Atterney General did say in his opesing
that i’ left g0 his own choice, he woold rather
rely on the 4th count, en than any other. | If
the case would not e sesaited on this, then
be comsidered it a reproach vpon the law, Bat
il the law requires certain specified frma, what
woulid be the greatest reproach to go beyond the
law to coawvict or fillow elosely ita requirements,
il meguittal shonld be the re=uit?

If the government procds does pol goane up
o ihe requisitionaol the Low, you are hound o
a_q-:lulil |l-II:II. EVE lhilLiHh |||! s guilr:,‘. The
maxim o the law is, that o i= begter that nin Iy-
nine gliy persons escape, than that one inne-
cent one shoubd suffer. 1 say then, that the
acqmittal of even a goilry mien ia a nobler (ri-
winply, u der such circomstanees, than the
g ome ol agaily man an e scafiodd,

Ge temen of the Jory, 1 shall proceed now
to fne consideration of ihe evidence swhich the
government  has browght to show that the
o der waz comrneled., I hs govearnmenl -
tenils that De Parkman went it the College,
and shat be vever leic oy the defendant admis
that he was there at bali gast 1 o’elock.  Put
il the gavernment takes the admission, it must
alzn take the time stated —it cannot take any
other e, The government then claims the
death was produced by De. Webster; ©r. W,
denies it; the government claims that tlese are

the remning of M. Parkmazn: e, Weberer
ﬁﬂnir_s hii .'llr-1:1, il ﬁa_'.:l. |||- hr.tw ||;n||_‘|i|pg uf
them.  (dn the Iiiilg ol 1the 844 of Ihasember,
he utiere the expressin—I0" o ot think thess
re-,ll]:,lilul e thuse af D ]’;\ul-l.l*r.-ql.. I CERTRTHE
tell how they cam= there. He cannot explain
the matter, and yet he save 1 am guililess in thia
matier .

I wizh 1o 1race the evidence of the govern-
ment which bears i these two ponie, e b
fore doing =0 there are ceriain things 1 ean bei-
ter digpoee of now tlan at any other tine,

I will eall your attention to auxiliry circum-
slances,  Vhree leticrs are brovght in here
whick are [ relied sn to show that I Webaer
wished 1o direet 1he attention of fwgqoiry from
himezelf.  ¥Wemnst first innuire. i= it 507 He ot
terly cemies . 1 am EUFTY it I‘l;l|‘-p-|:'|:r|| ihat
these letiers sn u*i:rnlly came ibe iy hands
ety were put inas the last Fihe evidence, whea
nay wttention was directed to oher motiers; yet
T trust we sghall be able 1o make it clear that
there ig wo evidence 10 chow thet they aiehe
lepers of Dy Wehater,  In ihe evidenee of Me
Groulil, liz knowledge is based ou the geonud
that he has efiecioal skill o ascertaining these
thiag=. It iz on the “Civis® leuer that e
Gould las given most ul hiz attenmtion. He has
undertsken o point ool certain leters inwhich
the resemblance ix o great that it is imposailile
for him to cecape Jie conclesion that the letera
were written by Dr Wichster.

Thiz Me Gould i2 one of the merest vizion-
avies that ever was called on the stand 1o testify.
You are to ke thess leters to vour room and
decide fur yvoursell whetler these are the Lanl-
writing of Dr Webster or not; you are to judge
ol Mr Gould®s testimony ag you will all vther
testinony which las by wsfbered .

Beiieving most eonfidenly that the Civia let-
ter, which 12 the most relied on, and 0 which
Mr Gould s suvstained by Mr Swith, is not in
the handwriting of Dir Wehster, 1 ask that you
will exereiae 1he most careful seeaniny of 10, wmd
oompane it with athers which have been offered
inthe ease. You will consider - hetker this evi=
denre s worthy to be reiied (T afl.

The government bas o rodpced evidense in
rekation to certaia articles foond in peeséesen
the difinlant; n cectain box i sllefed o on
the pupg=oeition thoa the remains moight e put in
it.  The bix was to be sent to Cambridge; the
vemaing were & the Coilege. Dy Welser or-
s a box, he rells what it is 2o be vsed (or and
wheee 113w be cent; the government says that
it i& a lie. .

{;l"l"r"'lltl‘rl1 Vinil Are to Ibﬁ l"|:-r.|\'i1||.'.a-|| iH‘j-‘l’Jlll‘l a
reasorcible doubi, i the box was 10 be veed
(i the veains, belre you can so decide. B
may b the Dile of the defepdans depends entine-
Iy oo ihi= one thing. e save snll things were
to b par o ingthe governiment As=cris thatjin was
io b naed for the remamne. They are fo prova
|Jr-_-"rr||l| re=enalle douta this En.\'.'!l1 #g much =0 Ba
they ave Somnd s prove (lhe et ol munider.

The same pemark=z ane applicalide rwothe figh-
Tk = Tr.r!. prefend that e objest wag o
grapple with ihe e ns. Thia is guessing.
The government is bound to show the aciual
application. or the intent o make the applica-
tiom for tlat porpose.  Ho also 1o pelaion o the
bag of an.  I'hig wag gent in (rom D Web.
gter’s hiuse,  Past of these remaines weie loood
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in this tan. The ran was eent in on Menday,
and the remains were in it on Friday. The
tea chest wae szen in the room on Tuwgaf with
the tan in it, and the the bag was scen in the
entry on Friday, The fact is, the @0 wag 1 ere
for porposes which D Webster could explain.
7 you were to go inte such a place as his labor-
atory, tie uee of many things which i,w.l wld
be surprized to see might be explyred o you.

I did vt b onw at one time but that the bonches
of keys might be used 1o gome pargose.  These
keys were lound ty Dr Welater and thrown in
to hig rocm, amd i toras oot thar sone of them
will fit roums in the College, bui none oo
which he was at liberty to go. 1 Dr Welster
were on wrind for burglary, the keys would be
considered of sime consegquence. 1 eubimit, then,
that the finding of these keye is a moiier of no
InpoTTamee.,

Sumething has also been faid of a sledge,
which My Littdefeld sanl he saw, and one wit=
FELEETH hiut 11-::liﬁ|_-|J (L1} fi||r|i||:._!| tw]nr. l.\-h_irll waud
tied rowed the thigh found in the ea chest.—
Taking Il Weheter's expression in relation 1o
the fimbing of them, and wa can aceount for the
missing of the sledge, avd the wse of the twine,
Tn‘kiuT the theory that the govermment’s tosti-
maony <lies pol exclode (he Slea that ancther hand
was there, and all these things wouold be ex-
plained hy the agency of a third person.

Something has been sand aboot & 220 hill.—
Mr Trenholm says Dr Webster inguired of him
about this Gill, bot stated at the time that he
knew nothing about it.

Mrs. Bent has said that Dr Wehster called
on her to ascertain if she did oot see Dy Park-
man on Friday. At this time, everybody wag
inquiring abont e Parkman, and it iz not
sirange that [ Webster should make similar
inquiries,  Frowm her conversation it wosid apg-
pear that she was very positive she told him
was on Thusday; yet it does not prove that he
underetink] her so, lov it appears that on the
game evening, while in the carriage with the
afficers, he was anxious that they shoold call on
her and make infuiries. [t must be evident
from thig thar e dud mor desire that she should
miake o Gilee etatement,

il‘l I'l-'.i|r| L Tiw |;|||||:M|. i"r ‘-‘-’{-Iuld_-r wAE el ;ﬂ-ljr
open in hig inguiries for that articls, and noth-
ing has been offered to show the uze intended o
be made by it.  Prof. Horslord, howeser, says
it is no unnenal thing to use blood in laborzios
ries. Unlesa it can be shown that the vee of it
in his leeture wae pot roquired, the Get will
awiil mothing to the guvernment.

Then in regard 1w the dissecting room vanl,
about which 1% Websier jnguired of Little-
fieldl. Al er inquiring F it bl besn fized, =ome-
lhing AR ili-liﬁ almu[ ira gfn:: rrltillﬁ gn:{, Sunn
as Mr Litdefield said it did gencrare gas, Dr
Webster spoke of geiting some Gn the  purpose
of making experimenia.  Thus the conversation
euded. The evidenee o rebaion o 1his mat-
ter, I eubmit is immatesial, 1t the vault bad
Iﬂﬂ “'H“l-.il ﬁlr |h|" i"!l’"lllm Bl_'l:_llHlFFd, I". m“ﬂ
bc |‘:.1l_-'u_|' 1-|'4|||'|. |||P Afurwlir I"tﬂri\l'lult. that & hull'!,r
phaced in it wonld havs been fully concealid.

1 now come to the preposition that Die Park-
man never ieft the buildio g, that the remaing
found there were his remaans, and thar they wera
placed by 1he defendant where they were found.
I oontend that in the refevence o fime the gov-

ernment is incorrect, and that these premises
were invaded by emme unknown person, br
whom the vemains were placed 1there.  The ah-
bi we shall ghow commmenees at twenty minutes
past 2, We shall not only prove it, bot shall
ghiew that the gowernment’s witnesses fully es-
tablish it. Wo stall prove that the time when
the government’s wilnesses saw Dr Parkman
wns after his bugine s was complete and he wae
going away from the College.

o will remember the proposition which
was 8o clearly exolamed by my associate that
the government i= Lound 1o susiain clearly the
hypothesis set furth, and no other. Now
the govermoent fiils (o establish its theory in
one point it will e conclugive that it fails to
show bey ond & rensonabibe doubt the guilt of the
defendart.

Die Wehster saya the time was not beyond
half-past 1 ¢elock. Several government wit-
nesees say that e ime when they saw Docior
Paﬁhmq“ was aal more than 1en Illimlll,!al hérﬂt\ﬁ
two.  We contend that be bad been to the Col-
lege, finished bis busivess and was then geing
away when he was seer., Mp Livlefield fixes
the time indefinitely. Now, ther, when wase
the hour of the appointment? Here we have
the rtestimony of one of the wiltnesses of i he
overnment, the servant of Dr Parkman. He

eard the appoinrment fixed at halfpast 1

o'clock.

Then, gentlemen, oa the assertion that that
wag the time, it iz likely Dr Parkman was
thi re at the time fixed, Becange, on the estimo
of hie Iriends, he was oo of the mosl puncioa
of men; then he was porsuing e Webster un-
der circomatances that it was oot likely thar one
of the most panctal of men would give a debior
like I'r Webster an opportanily for an excuse.
Now, as to the testimony of Dr Bosworth. Lit-
tlefiehd snid he waz standing at the door of the
Codlege whils e Parkma was Hw:lru'ru:hing T
the doo: was then wide opea; Lattlefield Ihﬂi
Hrm.: 'i_q_lﬂ. '|I|_E i 1;|f ]!l-r “'A;é Hl“l !!E-H- dtll.l-"l'l,I
but does not see D Bosworth, who was going
out xt the time Dr Parkman was geing in; D
Bowrvorth eomes up, does not find 1he door se
Litlefield speaks of if, wide open, bat ouly a
litihe ajar; amd when he goes out he met Dr
Parkman on the staira.

From this it mm‘m conelnded thar Dir Park-
man must have gone to the College, or towarda
it, the second rime.  Now [ pol it to you, gen-
tlemen, wheber such a punctoal man as Dr Pack-
man did not ha=e ihe fmerviewat 11 2 u‘I!IIF"’k-
Mrs Hach G she saw hum at 15 minuies be-
fore 2, when ke was going op Cambridge strget.
1 ack you, then, to eay whether he had not come
away fram the College, gub=equently _rel-ir.qeri.
and was nexs seen by Mr Thompeon in Cayse-
way siresl,

In relution his having besn in the :iturelnf AMre
Haolland ; 52 it ||ru|:r:|l-|-- that wnsder the eircame-
glances, having the apprintnent he bl thar he
stopped im0 Mr. Hollind®s store snd alked
ahout butter @nd sugare: it 2 not LRely he was
there alter going te the erdlege: when he left
the store he was met h_l,,- Mus. |'|:|'||’.‘.h1, anil sube
EHLIII"I![I]" {ar sonwe reason, retn ned (o the Cal=
lege, and was the re et iy D, Bosworth.  Sup-

s that inoaemne of exciement, he was under
an aberration of vl — and his conduct that af-
teracon woulld be explained.

R % Wl
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Now let vs turn-to D, Webater. At hall-
paet six ofcheek he was a0 hooe fe des in e
eyomng he went toa neighben’s; was at home
Between 10 and 11 o'cloek, sed e sl=o in
the morvieg. A medieal stedent saya he saw
Dy Webirer st sim ao'clek an il College 3
Blr. Kidder saye he saw hon helpe 5; he was
gt home early, 28 we bave ceen, that mght;

Littlefield s.y8 he was eanclul 1o lasien up the’

aroomis of the College, and o the morsing he
Eﬁ‘lllld l.t‘.e T TLETT ] T llll"ll; 8III|H.'|I'|-|1}' LU
there, ceainly, and this waile L. Websier
wye at hows,

O Mopday and Teeaday De Webeter s rnoma
were passed thoongh, and weling was Gl
Ehere; Mr H.'rllgr-ll} on 1'|.||!-.-11-1_!|. W L Dea
&hn:a':, with the Ill-|r ﬂ-”_.g'l:lll} cuves sl “.i1h |ni|lrrn
glz. Beiwe n 'rllilsr‘lilj il I‘"I’:d"ﬂr‘l a change
pad mken place, ano the chest was o d cov-
ered with mmerals; this buliing had been ac-
cersible ng before shown, wml soemebody hed
been there.  In thie chest was hwnd a kniles
this kuife wae fonnd clean. No zecret had baen
made of havieg the knife. Wy was it plaed
ihere, unbeas for the purpose . fixieg the crime
upon Dr Welster? [If anmibe: man had com-
milted the crime there was reason ﬂu-[rgh.——
“’hﬂl‘ﬁﬁhrﬁ W= 'Iil:E': lw'rnP |p|,ll LT |'|,e |hm |n|;':t
You canno acecunt fer i, r}..r;:"'.[ ki E"""P"""i'
tion that some mysterions g had been in the
‘Juildim Al le i 1_||,Pu: lur 1h.-- !mr.lm ul‘ ﬁm.
illg the crime oo Die Wileger,

O Tueeday Mr Kingsley suid he raw abright
dive in tbe furnace; on Welnesdny My Litt -
ficld saw one, bot on that day e Webaer went
Aeme early, sud did sot retaes wntil Fuiday—
Meantime the boilding remained aeeessible, and
i wame person who bad the weans of potting
the body in the building and dizposing of it as e
dad, might have coneeived of ths iden of burning
purﬁm-a of ihe I:ll:lll_\'. Bt where were the ne-
mainn of the I!|l'r"h'h|u, and w hJ' w1 nek
discovered, az among tne remains fand i the
furnace was that of wea ehes lesd, 8o minote ak
the examinanon wen?  Dees ot the failere 1o
find soume portion of the clothivg swstain the
suppoeition tha: he wis stiicken down sones
where else, and the maked body was then ear-
sied in there, disposed o1 as it was until swpi-
cion was Fsrened npon the defiendant, and then
the dizcovery wak made Knowa?

pon these lacig and, pre babilivies, yon, gen-
temen, must ‘:lllllﬂl'; and f yan cannol umder

s miske At ownr that thie faos are proved
beayond e possibaliny of u doubt, you are beumd
in Hi'r.llﬂ‘ [ CE T EOEE,

Far be it from me tochnrge Me Littdlefiell with
“}iﬂ alfones jw the remmi ks 1 owow |L|Hkr; T
oWl ey dakgrion g0 to e, bn examiniog his
testineony . shonld it appesy thit any thing con-
tribuses e invalidine iy i1 i yur afudy L jlll’ﬂt
ol . We wonki nut charge crime  on ohers,
By woull save cibers frem the charges made
oo thean.
et e cxamine Lintlefiebd™s teet mony, and ses
il there wie any circumsiznees « hish bave 5 1en.
lﬂ.l!ill!:lr Bep i-Hadi o pma ||-:|:i1 iper) 1t ‘I-‘n. Hesllie EXix L
Eitthebie kil 15 cosvolumaied by Mr Sawin, in the
matter of beavieg we articlea in he Enlrys  So
ﬁr .‘!ll“[l!_l- ax Ll |hl— 1|l.||1-, wek e lpeked Al ey
tain thne Vi Lattleheld iz eonfirmed by his
wife. But s not 5o much his leslimony in re-

latinn in the closing of the deors, as it is in his
wanieg har Dre Webster enurely cvanged an this
frmne bijs |||‘l'ii.||rtl'_n|. hahita in 89 t'.ll:iilt;: bis disoras

Tre lelefl ol such a statensen: as is mast de-
premsd on L credibility of tee winness,  Wita=
L] ngf:—l:rpl-lug Tis i“qll'hn_’!z- h::c Ie-alinlun:,: e e
gpsrt o peneral ciaracter, it would not be o
mieh W say thad be had made sone commdics
tien= and some mistakes. Wide beith shonld
it he given to witnesres upon whom  depends
the fragile tenure of o homan life.

Br Litlefield opcupied as much time 2= was
given to =everal other povermoent wilnesses,
||||r|1 ]"'L l‘.lhi ln:al.':i:mn], iu Illilrful'-l:l.i |:|.uw1:| | ELT-
fiw painis.

On Senclay Lindefield ol Dr Websier that
the ket time he saw D Parkman waz on Fri=
day 5 thiz did et 2gree with Lis statement to Mr
Tienholm thie same day, that he had pot seem
him for three or fuur days.

Up to thiz timee it i3 clear that the relations
hetween Dire. Webster and Linlefc bl wers of
the most friendly characer.  On heanng the
remark of Dr. Welster, that De. Parkmae was
Al ||i|1 Filpis el Fl-‘i'h-,i II.& l:n||1'||||::||ti|.'.-|l.rj.d |-1lﬂ
guspicions to his wife, and could burdly be pre-
wemted from making them poblic. I Lis suspi=
r,ivmm e |'|1'-t rﬁr:'-llrrl PhH‘L l|:|l|n'|l' e we B
account for his conduct on the preceding nights?

O Friday night he says he wert woa party,
amd on his return ke irked all the doore of
rianid of Dr. Webster.  The examination of
the doors of Dir. Webater®s rooms o Friday
night, Safurday and Sumday, was wel compa-
tille with any suspicion he might have ener-
il

Monday wak the frst time he entered the libo-
ratory alter suspicion entesed his mingd thar B,
Webeter wasz u murderer. He paseed throvgh
this lnboraiory thoee times dning that day. He
paesed thirough when Dre Samoel Parkman was
prosent. ansd he knew thai he had an oppor oni-
tv to make o gearch while Dr Websoer wag en-
gaged with that gentleman. Lo this conducg
e |||+r.:'|.li|r]t' with rlep-H.:IIIHI... =o alse when Mr
Ruske was pee=ent, snd  when Mr Kingeley and
Mr Starkweather went hrovgh ihe roong, he
i o mot e as a man wonld who had sospieisns g
il he had toe convicion that Dr Webster waa
a wmnr:lerer, why did be not direct the ateniioa
of the party 10 ev vy plare where it was neceg=
gary o search. S alse it wes on Teesday,
when Mr Clapp made the search: Mo Li olefieli
el e tertined the beleed thea D W leer was
a murderer and yer Mr Clipp wag allowed o
poaway after bt a caznal exwminstion, with-
et 1k slighiest wimration of his su=picions.—
And ihen aguin he aecepted the order Lor the
Thanksgwing dioner, from the red vight hana
of A murderer.  Uan this be compatible with
iz beliel that e was a marders 1

Fhey went ont together an thal evening in
fi 'h-'lullz,ri apversalion, il pagsed down the streeg
togs ther—Mre Ll feld 1o the kuilge. { hia
Wiy |m1"|-. I_‘u_- :G.'-l:‘ﬂ hn:! glupptll i ]'m-l:l’ Uu'llh ]}!‘
Hapford, 1o whom be breathed his suspreiss,
Avil then, on W ednesday, he says in parging
theoagh the eniry he fell the Beal spon the wall,
wni: thooght the bulding on fire.  He got inio
thi= roompad found the storange five barot nearl
duwn.  Here he had an opportunity to sutisg
bume I as to ihe vaore of his suspicions; yet
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he would ot take the rruhle to vemowve one of
the minerals from the furnace, which he might
replace ; neither did he examiae the pri'll'!,l, of
wiich be says he bad soppicioms,

O Thorsday his eouduer changed the plan
adopted Dy him began w ehasge, @0 be obiain-
e toods 1o break thvough the walls,  He says
hie suspicions related w0 the privy; il o, wlix
rid he nor ke some means tooopen the privyg?
itmight prove on breakimg throngh the walls that
the remaing had nm been thrown down, and
thus his labar wouli! be logr.

It weall ber geen thae s labors eommencend co-
incident with the offoring ol ihe last reward;
and yer he now disclaims any desine or inteu-
tions of olwaming the resand. i he is an
honest man why sheuld he refuss o receive ic;
the persons who offered it were able w pay jt,
Oa that night be weot v a hall and eays he
danced eightesn or twenty toes, when he had
his suspiciens ibat the noaming of Dr, Park-
man werg almost directly wder his own apart-
menis.

Ou Friday morning, Dr. Webstee came in
while he wasut brese fan, and talked as calml
about Dr. Parkman with hos as be talked wit
others,  And yet he says he had his suspiciens
against . Webster. Wauh the exception of
his wife 2ad [y Hagalord, up o Friday noon,
he revealed his suspicion to we one. Then he
meatioeed it o s, Bagelow and Jackzon,

Bemembear, he said, o Mre. Siarkweataer on
Friday amernoom, tha every place had been
gearched bot the privy, med he eaid he could
not g0 any where withowt finding tha suspi-
ciong  wene entertained  thae the body of Dir.
Farkman must B foasd there.  Mr. Sk
weather proposed thew to search the privy;
why did he noi; heennd De. Webster had gons
home aod earried aony the key  Here wasa
goul oppormunity, then, twomake the marer
coriain, bue he replied, o then; and Mr. Siark -
weather proposed o come again in the moming.
He might then have mken these men idown to
the alnﬂnd}- perforated walls aed uzed them as
his exculpators. Ew e wished them o go
away, and he was wewilling 1w bave his friend
Trenholm remaing and be # witness to the find-
g of the remming. y

heee were strange facis, and it wag for the
jury to determine wiet or ¢ ey did not diseredit
the testimony of tee witness 3 and did ey not
tend o overmrow the the hypot esisof te gov-
ernment, that the fcfendant bad dope all thar had
heen coarged npon nim "

Tren in relation te the macks of the blosd,
Wih the i,,-fm_';rirtipm ol s e alraopeg on lhE1|:l|;||a.-
loons and shoeg, no Gaees can be dizeovered of
the great quantity of booad which is contaimed in
the bwman body. e i be thal two moscolar
pasn sfould medt in somteal i ihe open day, and
a binw ghoubd be gioen and lifis des I'l::f“'ii with-
oul "eaviog a trace of blead ! 1L is not prolable
that Prof. Webster, a chomist that he was, hav-
ing the rwst effectal means of destroying a
homan body i s few oo, wonld bave hack-
ed and mangled g i espueea the remains
ina privy and a ten chealt  The soskilful man-
ver in which thia work wse dioe, shows that it
was done by an unsk.lful hand, which was in-
1tr_pmed by some ouz Woe had access o this
building.

The improbshiliries of the commission of thies -
act by the defindant, yvou will consider. Seéa
him g home to his Euluil}'; laex gia ot in tha
evening, vizite the Fanily of Prof. Treadwell;
he does not heve exhibifite of absteae ons he
iz nudistm et catin,  Tethis sendoer eongistent
with hi= guilit  Look atthe most irifling thinga
which rofile men in the ordioary inte reoures
eociety; oan euch thivgs be and oet anemet the
obee ving eyes of tne endvaring wile sod the af-
fectinmate chnldren; 1 canne t be that such Linle
things can attras tattention and yer De Webster
ean eommit murder and not exhibit such signs -
of wandering as will lead o suspic ous that all’
was oot right.  He must be something more or
lees than hamwan <o o act.

Then his conduer on the fullowing day, when
the motice of rhe :!5::11|Ilﬁ.|l‘ﬁ.l‘|rﬂ took ’!Ikl!ﬁ‘ H&
might Lave forever coneealed the Gaen that he
was the nuknoe persun who made ihe Engage-
ment with e Parkman: still he went 1o his
friendr apd 1ol the slory.

On Friday night he wee with his family.—
Then came the officers and ministers of 1008 lw,
'rlu:],' dualitless I'halllghl Ibu‘-.!.' hl"l{ i r'rﬂhf 1o make
hizarreet,  He was told thay further gearch was
1o ke made at the Medical College.  Very well,
said he, 1 will go—this he said without euspi-
cion,  He talks freely and ealmily withont sus .
picion on varions eulfects,. Now, suppose ne
knew ihat toey wereabout oo penrch sgain thar
Collepe, and he was conscions that be had com-
mitterd the erime charged, ean it be thar he wonld
be ealio vnider el ciremnzianesz. He connin-
uedd el i conviersed ireely wntid be reached
the inper room of the jail.

Then it sas thar Me Clapp told him inag wo
further =earch wonld be made; the body of D
Parkman aad been found and he waz arrested ag
the morderer.  Then said My Clapp, the pris-
oner altempied t aticatane, bue e aikd, | e
knew at he bad been deceived, and brgan o
sp=ak o his eendition. - Clapp told aim nat 1o i
goesk about his crise; he then in his agony .
ashed thar his friemds |l|i.g||.l ke |=H"I:'I||'ll1E[! to |
gpeak for Gim.  This alw was denied him.— |
‘E"_'iuhfw-:pull!,- we are folid |:|1'_|' Mr =rarkweather
that he took down the expressions wed by him, |
while suffering w dee the efects of the charge of |
this crime. i

Follow him down to the College Here we
are told that while he was in the upper labora-
l"l}"-. ail the ‘ku-}' of rhe ll.l’il:l':,' was msked ul‘him. I
he woaz the moat catm. Canit be oz this time,
before he koew rhat the remains bad been dig=
eoversd. or the wall broken throvgh, he would |
have reinnined t?.d.ll'l'l,, when he Koew tia t‘z
apening the privy his secet wonld be pevealed?
Suliserpueutly we ar- wld tlar he eshibied great
agilul;'ruu., and was unable to use his limbswhen
lie woms cri e oo _-:|i|.

Then, wpron the wliowing morming, afier b
subzided T a more calm feelin g, he cxelapmed,
AR W e h-|--I| so I f et he thar theze l'l:'l'!fﬁ'liﬂﬂ
arie those of [ Parkomn; how they came theie:
I am sure: I eannaot sl

T III:' [T O | 1110 LIC B [ T] I"Illl., E“‘l“lﬂ‘l“r'“. ik i'h l.hl‘.‘
tastimonialg of his character. feom ihe President
of the Universitg tothe mechanic s his bench.
The teatimeniale ane uhu“} incolsisient With
the charges brought against him as o man ol
vinlence. b
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Mr. Clifford’s Closing Argument,

SaToRDay, March 30.

The Atorney Geaeral meade lns closing argu-
ment substantially as fullows:

Gentlemen of the ary—In contemplatine ihe
mgnﬁu*.le of the evidence sow before us [ ex-
JBEL: d th-t BVErY thjug in human e o BxXe
enerate the defendant fiom the charge apainst
him would be done; all thar eloguesce und in-

enoity could do would be dane: and 1 have not
en disappointed. Mothing hiz been lefi un-
#iid amd no hing bz been lett undone.

Bot, gentlemen, I had another expectation,
and anciher hope. Wiarn nearly & fortnight
ago I spoke of th- firmidatle evidence agiinst
]H.m, 1 1li|'.| hl:r|'|l." that :".l'll'.!'l.:.'lilr‘ ||!|'|gl'|.|_ h.- |:!|;|r|'|i_','
to exonerate him, hut I grieve o say that hope
has been utrerly dissppoinied.

I gall your minds hick 1o e atatement which
the government expec ed to prove; | now ask
you oo your consciences to say whether that
outline has nm been filled up, and every thing
proved, sad I 2sk vou to consider ho v that evi-
dence has been net.

We hace waited week: anl monthe: t ses
how thes - statementz ool be met  This pois-
oner, thsgh i jail, vus na been vie Facloon man
bis ¢ uns flurr- vep esenief.  He has uot been
the wictio of prejodie; 1 pur it to yon whether
the oppos.ie has not Leen the gase; T put it to
you whether 2 men against whom gech prima
facin pronfs have been brongh', has sver had so
mueh fohearam e shown U b,

Ever since the evidence wag taken Lefo-e the
Coroner’s jury, has the delence been in prsses.
gion of all the :’._;r-utt. iz -III 1::'|."1r||-|.1_1-. agq_'mul hi'm.
Tam not aware that there has Leen a single
fact that has nor been enbmited to him, |
which he wmight prepare homeell for this l.rin)l}r
When the charge, tht there has been a secret
imvestigation befors the Coroner and Granil
Jury, is made, at whizh he aus not present it wall
bereplied, that there was anozher occasion -in
which he might have re-posded, and yet be open-
&d not bis mouth though represemed by the ablest
emingel. 7 he was an impoeent man, why did
henot on the sweliminary jovestigation demand
that the charges aliould T i:;wrsligahrﬂ? 1 et
it to you, gentleasn, il in your cize you had
been go arreated, whether vou would not have
denounced the nam e of the charges azaingt you,
whather counsel advized it or not. 1T ot b
been building ap a pood mame [br sixty years,
shauld il ol fur the henefic of }'uulr' i-:lllliT_'(
have demanded e,

The time has now come when hie ap, ears bee
fare a juwy with the feeling that he ean be ge-
core—but whiat 12 the pnwre of the defrnce ad-
dueed i-re

Inthe et place in anzwer 1o the evi eace of
government, e hasz called wineecses to shew s
gmd chararter. We geact he had o gr.ul:l onit-
gide character, with how pood a pretence witl
be determinzd by an esaminalicn of the evidence
s this case,

24, T'hr-:r attempy to show that in being lock-
ed op in hi- laboraio v was oo new "'I-il:lﬁ:-:'

The thisd proposition iz the explanation of
where he waa o be found en the week succeed-
ing this murder,

The fourth propasition is an attempt to show
that Dr  Parknma was acially =een abroad in
the afiernoon, alier he was auppoeed to have
been murdered. In astate of faeis like this,
there iz one propositicn whickh cannot be denied,
The State of Massaclhusetie has a8 provision in
itg eomstitution whirh guards and protects ba-
man life; and prder this eonsiiiuiion are lawe
for that v d B thesse ever waz a care where
the ahili y of that eyetem wie o be teated, thia
i# the one,

Gentlemen, we are now o know whether the
law i or is not the respector of persans, wheth-
er it 18 to hold ihe impotent and ignovant, and
fwil to hold in its grasp thoge who Live ina bigh-
er state of seiey.

Iz there any doubt thar George Parkman, &
min highly respected, and almest ouniversally
known citizen, hax been mordered, snd s there
uny doubt in your minds wha is hiz morderer?
Can ot e doeubied that be was merdered o &
building erected by his munificence?

But, gemtbemen, somebody has done this.—
And I coma to consider the imprabability that a
falze accuzation har been made.  Thousands of
eved have been opened, oot in thiz community
alone s every wan has been watched, aud the
vigilance of the police has been active in every
di~ectien

It has been said here that shere has been no
direct evidence; how mwany murderers, think
you, have ever been punished whers the wilness
comes forward and tesiifies o seving the desd
completed?  'When men cominit murder they do
not take witnesses with them.

Lei uz examine the evidence in the e,

1zt. I shall eonsider whether the aer has been
comm_tied, and the motive of 1.  The evidence
i8 pirenmstainial—so al:o is almostall evidence.
We are not expecting absolute testh—that be-
longs to Oamiscience alone. We are to anive
at the wuth by lman instrumentalitice.

What i= eizcomstantial evidence? 1 it &0
muech less strong than that of an eye wilnesa?
Lt me give the exposition of this warer by an
emmnent Judge of a sieter Sgate. 1 refer to
the charge of Chiel Justice Giteon of Pa., in
a cage of the murder of a chikd by its mother.

[The counsel here read portions of the charge
in question, in relation W eircometntial evi-
dence, ]

1 shall now eall attention to the law in this
kind of evidence. 1 entirely coneor with the
counsel for the defenee in the distinetions made
between expressed walice and implied.  If yon
sliall find there wns express malice, there iz an
end of the ease, and the prizoner most b con-
vieted; hot, an the other band, we condtend thay
the prisoner may be proved equally gui'ty on the
gronnd ol implied maliee,

Exeeption has been taken to this isdiciment.
Perhops [ onght mot 0 say exespiion; it has
bty =aid that the fourth count iz not =uch a
connt 5 can e aatined inoa coner of law.  IF
that was so, 1 think 1kiz learsed cowre shockd
have been infurmed where it authority cau b
I'uumi. 'Ta-'ll:e I:hn- Tery :nmmpili:l:: |ll‘.‘!|h!' |.':-!.l' the
defonee—rhar the defentbut 12 such o seientific
man that be might haree abilierpted all cvidence
of the murder, if he hod commitied one—is he
then 1o be acquitted because the mode cananot be
aceurntely set forth?®

el
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Tt is laid dows in Hawking, that the nature of
the charge must be set forth as specially az the
nature nfl.hz fuct will permit.  The absurdity of
the grownd of the defence T will show by the
comp-el timeelf,  Seppoze he did commit mor-
der any wis i in which it is said it could be
e ﬁ,l‘h:r Il.'tllhlu; “'il"'} h_lr thie means of acid
he wnay, in five boors obliteraie all evidence
of the human bwetly 5 althouzh hiz |5H.ll'-hi"t boak
and clstbes iy Do fopndd in the EHJ!ﬂ"l:ﬁi.tl-u ol
D, W wid though he may s onfis= ke did do it,
he might eceape vader the ground assumed,

Mow gentlemwaen, o come o the considmation
of the evidence.  The prool in this cise must
pani-ly  beond o reagonable douwbt, a reason
w.u-:ﬂ ,nah:.“ -|:-q|;"|;l':. AL anid which al'l.lll ||1n:.r grve
e otherda,  Have you A doubt that D, Park-
puan ez heen Killed? 1P yon have, thee m
Libisr elosr s Dois ~aid there id no direct evi.
dence that Do Parkman is not pow living. It
hag been gavely et W you A= A question,
whether pe s wow in ol life Whal bave we
been dotng?  Have the solemn rights of v i Zion
bezn observed over woknown bones; and his
greal estute heen atminisered upon, and he yer
alive. Has not such o gearch been mwade as
shall etisly every one tar these calvived
bones me thoge of the murdered man.

1 rewl it in your countenance that you have
no msore doulit on Lo point, than 1 have that yon
1 nﬂ“aq,inuﬂ ol ||fiv|1i||g o my Vi G

What was the original purposs of the alibi
that De. Parkman was seen m ihat stieet on
the afiernvon of Friday? It was io show that
thege remaing were not those o0 Dr. Parkpsan.
Wy did they select the five or six witnesses
m testily o eeeing De, Parkmon but to throw
douli on these remcins. The 1:t0 estimeny was
that of Mrs. Harch. But the time in which
she saw Dr. Parkman might not he jnconsistent
with the tme 1 wiich D, Parkman was on
his way 1o the college.

There iz anmber gootnd on which we may
remark. [ suppose it way be troe; as a physio-
Ingical facy, thar cwn persons may so much re-
semble gaen other, that one may be mken for
ano her So m the eage of Mre Thompson. We
bave shown, in relation o his testimony, that
the cleck on which he relied o prove the time on
which he lelt home, s unworthy of credit. He
also may have been mistaken in the man,  The
teatimony of Wentwaorth 1 consider so inspeach-
ed and w-proved a: o be nnworthy of crei
biliry. I relaion o My Cleland®s testimony,
ita reliability depe mils on two facts.  The tine
when he went e eee Rev, Geo, *Sells, and the
tice on which he met De Parkman.  He muy
Eave been mistakon aboa the time of receiving
the notez. Aad then, in regard (o iq:l'.ulil_'r'-—
theve iz a mwan who bas been  2een in this city,
whe eo much resemblpe De Parkma, that he
might easily have been mistaken fur him.  Mr
Clrland siys his avention was particalarly di-
rected 1o him from the Giot thar be was with a
laboring wen,  Balier stould he have thought
it singular 1F e kaud o have walked with =uch
a man, if he be honest, than woh a College
Profeasor whom he deemed dishonest.

In the eree of Mrs Rhoades, she saya she
met Dr Parkinan when it waz near 5 o’clock.—
It must then have been neard rk; she does not
Ay that he spobie to her first, and where i8 the
gentleman who would not have spoken w « lady

who spoke to him first. There is nothizg to
show that she might not have been mistaken in
the persomn.

The fuct that Dr Parkman hag net been reen
ginee that day is as legitimate evideoce as is ihe
belicl that these witnesses saw him on that day.

Eaut, gentlemen, wh -t w.g [r Parkman doing,
wandering shont the cay, now in coae place and
uow in another.  The city have wade a compu-
tation of the numberof persons passing through
Comy street in one day. T am wbd icis 30,000
Suppose he bad been roaming sbout » whale af-
ternoa, and bl #ix perons saw him in all that
time.  Tther might o be said thay GOO0 wonbd
have seenhim, and been ready o testily to that
effect.

We offered to pot in evidence that several

reone went op to o person whom they thonght
was De Parkman.  Thie Court thovght it not
necessary to do go, as it was a natier in which
the experience of the jury might be relied
on.  Whose experience is theve that does not
cerrolorate the fact that persons often meet oth-
ers whom they suppose they know, sl yet prove
to be migtaken.  Inmy own chse 1 have been
mistakhen for the Districe Auorney  for the
neighboring County.

[Here the connsel related a recent incideat ia
which such a mistake ook place. He also men-
tioned 5 late cuse in which a person in Mid-
dlesex County was tried on a charge of crime
cammni fed by snother, oo the gronad of resem-
blance alone. ]

Whether thsse people saw I Parkman or
not is entirely immaterial, if the other parts of
the evidence are correct. What matters it
when the homicide was commitied. [ shoold
do the counsel qustice should T believe he
thought it mwaterial.

Where dig Ly Webster dine on that day?
Dl the eoussel answer that? Whee was he
all that interval, dinnerl: =8 and alone.  IF he
didd dine any where on that day, eonld he not
have chows it What iz the ailference wheth-
ar he commi ted the morder in the first inter-
view, or whether he enticed him back and did
it ar 4 o'clock.

How does the evidence prove *he murder1—
It shaws first, beyond ali guestion, that the paria
of the remaing feuwd in various pleces constitug-
ed but one hvman body s this is shown by the
medical testimony. In addition to that, it is
evident that they were parts of a body not a sub-
jeet for dissection.  The testimony of Dr Ains-
worth shows this conclosively. Take toe fact
that [hr Paykman was the only person missing
at the time, with that of s not being a subiject
for digzection, and the correspondence in age,
siee anid appearance, and there can be no donbe
on the subject,  Take ke gree of persons most
resembling each other, and let their remains ba
placed in s b pesitons as these were, and lhiow=
ever strong the resemblance might be. there
wonthd b s Litthe poini= by which the £y of
I ii_-nu!':-h'l!;. H]i;!{h’ detect the idem il_lr'. Azide from
the testimony of Dr Keep, the friende of Dr
Parkmen had no doult oo the subject | elore he
wis called to examice the teeth fonnd in the for-
TiACE.

1 #itne vow to the positive guesd n, upon
which youo muer e ae enhirély convinced sg
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thragh the hody of De Parkman bad been hrooght
in here pmmuiilsted | relsr pow o e 1esig-
moeny of Des Keep, Noble and Wyman, When
this evalenee aas gives the learaed consge] mest
bhawe fe-lt, and dod feel that theer fomnadation was
crombling like sand an! wasring away

Tt v Keep could tell the et made by
bim, wd tloat bes ond @ doubr, you have the eg-
timony of (he expertd puc oo he stand yester-
day.,  The peeularities of e jow wers i
feat 1o Ih Koep, and the remaios of 2 poction of
it were pie Ked onr of the arhsa, pue tegether by
a pure lover of soience. i snch 3 mauner a8 o
wake it clear tha: the juw te which they belong-
e, wik uf the Fams peculiar chascier asrigoed
o the jaw of T Parkoan

Put gentlemen, [ come to congider another
propogitien that there were foond in the pre-
mises of Dr. Webatar the remains of Dr. Park-
man. Thiz proposition waz met by the suppo-
gition on the parct ol the defenee, that the de-
eeaged might have ecome o his death in a
matural way, or might have come to his death
by his own hamds,

The circomstances under which the Lody
was [onnd, go to show that violence must have
been used in connection with s deah.

I now come to congider the hypothesis set up
in behall of the defendam.  You mu: ¢ have beeqy
struck with the manifest centradictions i
which the cace of the eounsel for the definee led
him. He said first that Dy Webster adoped
that be had an inerview with De Parkman.—
O this the eounsel eantend e their by pothesis.
They in the first plece siscliim all imputation
opon Mr Littleficld in reladion to being the per-
petrtor of this crime.

In the first pr-r|r¢m'|'ri-m.. tha dowba 15 q-xprl:'ssl-':l
that these are the vemaing of e I":lem:u.; and
il g, it ia contended that he might have died
by suicide, or in gome other manner, or that he
was killed in some other place, and then placed
h}' grame means o this boilding,

If Dr Parkman was Kilked elsewhore, the
propoaziion invelves another absordiy. Onthis
hvpothesis we must suppoge either that the re-
miing were carried there for the porpose of des-
troying them, or else with the expectation of ob-
taining the reward.

The prepozteronz story e, that Dr Parkman
weat aut of the College in o ptate of sxcitement,
with the morey in hi= hands, went o Mr Hol-
lanad's stove, retorped 1o the College, wae sfier-
wards waylaid and Killed,

You are o rememhir, montlemen, thar who
ever the aurderer was, he was no unskiliil ao-
atomist, nnd had some knowledge of chemistre,

Eﬂl, l‘l'ltl'l',. WE Wre 1lr|d|, that lill*!;li-'iulu u.'i-;'g
whispered agamst De Webster. 1 a-k yon to
consider whether, in the caze of such 2 man,
audpicion should ripen s into arcusation, accusa-
tion into imlictment, and a eonvietion shouold
setile down into the public mind, thar D Weh.
gter was gailty, when there was oo ground for
such a belicf,

(Lo ahis conpexion the Coungel remarked wp-
on Dr Welister's having been seen by o swcdent
going ool of the College, and the fior thao
neither of his danght vs resoilected of secing
him at breaklast the next morning; alio with
the fuc: of the deor of 1he College being found
open in the morning. 13

I vnderztand by the defence that he connects
the finding of the remaing by Linlefield, with the
offering of the reward.  This iz an of the case,
H 1 I.i[[lrlil.-.lli i met find e 1.||:l|:|| H pﬂrli_un ur
the beuly. It is 8 remarkable fact, that the
1|:'|.|'|gh.ll-:r|1 of Dr Webster confirm the evidenca
of Limtlefickl in hia abesee from bome ap the
time when Linlefiel] says he was at the Col-
lege.

Lok ar the abaardity of ihe proposition that
sgome one elze pliced the remaios in Dr W 's
premigee, and a perion of them Tucet wicho ot
the Keoaledge of e Webaer.  How could
there be such a fire as would be required, and
vet Dr Weheer nnt know 17 1 the murder
was commisred inthe haloing oo have Seen
either within the keowledge of Dre Web er ar
Mr Lirele field  DNoo bom abprd 18 0010 rnppnes
thiat the ha:ll'l} T ¢:l:rr;-"-.1 there fur the e
of concealment o barrsinng.

The burning of the fire 80 long, consuming of
Ihe Iﬂ,'ine“iu,_!n, r:|'||||_F|1ﬁ ol waller, |:lt'¢:H1{l':I! nila
the private room, and alen the Get of olaining
twine to tie e the thorax, how absand g it w
suppose that a stianger would have done all these
things, and vat they could be kept from the
knowledge of De. Webster; or sugpese the ob-
jeet was o fix the susgeion on De. Wehster,
i% it nat profmable that the h|:|:!l1_.' would have been
earrisd there and belt unmuailared T W h}r wannld
the person in such a case have twken such paing
to place the remains in en many plices?

The defence have not atenpted to impeach
the testimony of Mr Linbeficld: Why should
e pot be believed? And here 1 have some-
thing to say of Mr Livfefiekl. Why is not hig
reputation a2 dear to him and to his family 28 is
that of a College Professer?

[The Attorpey General now ealled attention
to the rigid examination to which Mg Litle-
fichl was sulject, the sear b made in his rooms,
the watch over him, and ithe confidence =till re-
posed in him by the facul y of the Medical Cul-
lege, all as teading 1y sbow that his testimony
was worthy of confidence. ] i

i'll“ Lil[!rﬁn—lﬂ rE.ﬂ:Ii“ﬁ eul,irr_']lr nm.:'-nrmdi:md,
wmmpeached . [Fibis be so, pendlemen, than are
you bowed 1o believe it. Lo answer 1o the obli-
gatinns of the defence why he did not act upon
the snapicions he enertained, i iz soflicient 1o
gy, that shess suapicions  were enlertained
against bis supericer, one from whom he was *n
A megzure indebaed foe hiz bl & that thege gns-
|:il‘.‘|m‘u—'| wers ol ripeped into e witine, and that
when he did commence hiz digging thraugh the
wiall, 1 was when there was daneer it the
bunlding might be torn down by s moeb, 7 some-
thing was not done.  That he did not break in-
to the privy, it wag epough to say, he did’nt
Koow he shonbd find an, thig  there, and be
was anwilling 1o risk his being detested in the
act by D Webhter, whose appes rapce theve At
any time moght have surprized him.

L3 L:ll|-!'ﬁ::||,i 15 tor b efgany el for &pte risin-
ing suzpicions, why shoull not also Dis Bigeluw
amd Jackson, who escoursged him w break
throngh the wall.

Buppose it were troe, a8 Dy Webster subse-
quently asserted, that Lutlefisld could explain
how those remains came in the College, why did
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not Dr Wehster say thiz when they were con-
fronied at the College, an the eveniog wlhen the
remains weie found.

Mr Litcbefedd waz at the door of the College
within five minotes of the time when [ Park-
man went into the building  After D Holmes®
lecture was over, at a quurter pasi 2, he went

down sthirs; he was peen by De Boaworth at®

3, in hiz working deesz, laid down alierwards,
wins called by @ miece o see Mr Petiee sulize-
qu&ul,l:h i".llll wenl Lo :“I‘ {:ir:luI’H I.::“I.I’.".ill!_i. :||,,.";J|.|||.=--
my in the evenmg.  The we aceonns for Mre
Lautlefield, but where was D¢ Webser on that
aliecnoon?

The covnsel on the sther zide have made va-
rious snggestions as o the p abable  course
which Dr. Webster wonld have pursued, if ke
had eommitted the murder.  The veason that
he did not throw the body o the dissecting

“vault—uay have been Becanss b did not Kiow
where to ind the key.  As io the guestion why
he did nor destroy the bode by cevtain chemical
solutiong, of which he had an adequate Koo -
ledge, it is enuugh o urge the cowmon obser-
vaLion that men who comnit crimes, do not
always aee with the greaest wisdom in regard
to their own =afety.

The ionecence of the defendant has been ar-
gued from the fact that he spent the evening
with Prof. Treadwiell without exhibiting any
marks of emetion. ITe it remarkable that he
sheuld bave done so, when he has ezt in limbo
for two weeks, and yet not for one moment has
ke exhibited any emotion, even when the great-
edt sulewnity prevasled, ano the most afecting
TE&I'I!IJLm:,' hag been uft'.-n-:i_ 'I'II:E u:ll_!.' InElance
in whirh he has chown ANy ﬁ-'lﬂl'lllg1 waz when
borne down by fear oo the night of his arrest.

[The Attorney General here commenced the
argument that the character, soeinl position and
education of the defendant precloded the idea of
his baving committed such a crime, and argoed
that the fuct of his having been considered re..
spectable and moral was noevidence that e wag
go. He also cited several instances in England
and i this conatry to show that men of as high
elunding 1s the defewlant had been lefi 1o com-
mit 58 greal crimes aa that eharged opon him. ]

I have already shown that Dr Parkman nev-
er left that building, that he wever could have
been glain by a third person, and now proposs
to show the reasong for beli viog that Dr Weba
Ater comanited e morder, “uL whiat were the
relations bevween these parties?

I will adopr the language of the defenes, that
the relations betwesn them were not of #n ami-
cable character, that Dr. Webster wia the debts
or of Dr Parkman; thar®s Parkman was pur-
suing him for the payment of thet dibt; and
that the meney received for leciores, which be
promised to pay to him, was= devoted to other
[PUrpGEeE.

We are iold thai Dr Parkman wae following
_him g he had ao LT toy meet the '|'|:!|.:&.'l"|‘.|E|||‘r
of the debr; his minerals had been digpazed ofs
hiz furniture was all that wag left him; be was
thus stripped of all that he had; and when we
come (o motive, 1 eontend that no starvipg va-
grant, prowling about the community, had great-

er indu =2meanta to commit =2reh 2 coime than had
the defendant.

[ir Paukman bad ol vwn morigages—one For
ﬁ-lﬂl], and themh-r or 2432 1 April 15489,
the attunl sedehtednese of e Webater to D
Parkman, was 8450 27 The o was oo the orli-
= ool dn i:uﬂf:'lli-r ibtdm --F EEIE 5{} Mapi 543 1-IJ‘*E|'
prariees. 1 as=k Fuu gentl e, il s BUp-
geiager that Ie Pagkamao woudt cxncel the mirt-
E4ge un that nole on wha h &@o mech was foe 1o
others, even il e bl recorved all he own doe
ppon i, Having goi thess nofes infa big pos-
EEER] 10, hre Ead iwo things oo |‘|ll,', b= hindd firat 1o
dispose of the remuiug of e Pakman  Thea
b sl e mmnsn I|k1—|}- ter thin I:I'JI. fire, ma benst
] kt-.l LY I-}r.r'irr- Hltlnr,iu:r H-ﬂ-lrlﬂ Ao iliis h'.
sits !{U\"-ﬂ teo fix upon the sum he saye ke paid to
e Parkmam.

On his person was foumd the moat remark.
able dvrument ever found in the pocket of an
innocent peresn,

[Mr Clifiord now propased o show that Dr
Wehster did not owe Dr Parkoan =0 mnch as
he gaid he paid Lim, and read the memoramdom
of which he had spoken, and which hus been
pubilizhed. ]

This sum he contended was a fiction ; pet on-
Iy told to the friends of v Parkman, and the
higures placed spon a small slipoof paper and put
in hig wallet, =zt he should forger the amount,
T hizg farther velation of his intervisw with Die
FParkman, D Webater said Dr Parkmsn dash-
ed hiz pen throvgh the note, and rushed out of
the building.

Mow it will be geen by an in-pection of the
note that it woull have been necessary to dash
the pen through six signatures. Bt this was
not done, and the means by wineh the dazh was
made had been proved o be with an 1 stronient
of a different character from that ol a pen.

AFTERNDON SE=SSI0ON.

Mr. Clifford resumed his argoment for the
the Goversment, by saying he hoped he should
goon get through wirh .

1 proeesd now s constder the eanduct of T,
Webeter, in his deckvationg 1o Mr. Blake,
Dr. Parkman and athers, involving inconsis-
tencies and contradictions.  Dr. Parkman, as
I have already said, never eonld have cancelled
the morgege, il he had said he would, so long
ag other persons had an interest i it

I now come toa serions madter, that of the
declaration of Dr. Webster thai he paid the
money to Dr, Parkman  Taking the aeconnt of
My Petee and that of the Charles River Bank,
there ig no evidence 1o ghow thot he had o
lll'l]:'h Irlr"ll':r'.

The prieoner and his connse] have never for
a moment been unmindiol of the faer that they
were unable 1o ghow how this money was oh-
tained. He hos had the whiole trem=nry aof the
giare at his command, to being the witnesses to
ghow this important Fact, 2nd yet he hag filed
(1] dn S, Eum !, urm'&nT nhn nllrml!fd h-I.H |F.l:-
gires might have bven soomnoned  here at the
1_":;|l:|:|ﬂ':.|:|-f the State, and testified s their hav=
ing puid this mooey, il he bad been so paid.
Tuking the statement of hi  comsel, as furnish.
ed h} 1. Webster, and yvou will see how irans-
parent is the fal.ehood that is relied on to show
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that he had fundz eoflicient to meet this m;t.e,
which he azserts e paid,

If he had the mooey in the morning at 9
a'elock when he ealled ar Die. Parkman®s house,
why did he ot pay i then?  He conld as well
have paud ot then as at hall-past 1o’clock.  And
there iz no evidence 1o shoo that he receivid
the money doring o freneon. T am remind-
e, genilemen, thar on than morning, e did re-
ceive =90 from Mr. Peuee, bt the Bank ac-
connt Apows Lhat this am wnt was depogived
there an the nexi |||I3,

Here, gentlemen, we come io a gerious point,
"- hl‘.‘ did ot ran these netes—and it 18 wery
evident e did wit ==l came tIH:‘"c.' in his oS-
grgmion. and  what would become of the siories
that Dir. Parkone wias muedered elaawhere?

I Propags  nmw G congider the condition of
things in the libo st vy where the remaing were
found. With® the reovuns were found towels
nearly new. D, Webster wags uot in the habit
of throwing such things needlessly away.  Oa
the very Friday morning in quesion, one of
these towela wis seen in [0r. Webster®s room.
Take the case alas of the koife.  The governs
went overlsok the fact that the knife was ar Dr.
Websier™s own heuse on the 17th of November.
Thie knifie, they say, wias pot ot the tea ehest
to excite suspicion owards e, Webster, It
ia enough for me to say in relation o the knife
and the hammer, that here were the instruments
by which death might be produoced ; and in res
lation to the bag of tan, why was it left in tha
entry by Mr. Sawin ac the reguest of Dr. Weh.
gler; when, ag he testified, he bhad been ihere
twen Doadred tinees, and no guch request wag
ever made o him before?

Wihar wag the conduect of e Websier ||:|ri|rg
the week of the morder T We ind the exira-
ordinary oceareenee ol his having been Incked
in his rooms, when e Sowl Ao oecieion to pre-
pare for bectures, and that fires were buoning in
hiz roomes, il the water «as left running.

It i noe alone by Mr Litdefield that we show
that his doors were locked, Ewven the daogh-
ters of Dr Webser confirm Me Littlefield®s ac-
count of kiz abaence.  What evidence i3 there
to show that e did not come into the ity on
Satarday morning after wis  danghiers l=ft kim
up at hocoe.  Mr Lintlefield tells ug he did not
want any fires made in e rooms, and on Sat-
urday, when he proposed w go down through
the lboratory, he was twld to go oot the other

wal!.r.

n coming into the city on Sunday he had
only two facts tn communicate o the Bev. Dr.
Parkman, the et that Le paid big Brother some
money, thiz was very imponant o himsell—
and mae afier he received the money he rushed
out af th= room with the money in his hand, in a
state of great excitement,

The counsel for the defence have stated that
the comp liint hag been made that his inter-
wiew with Rev I Parkomn was too formal,
whil= in that worh Mr Blake he was too warm.
There waz anotber interview with 2. Parkman
Elake, on Monday, when De Webster appeared
to braee himeelf 1o reply 1o the guestions pat 1o
him. In this intervies be old Mre Blake that
Dr Parkman on going away gaid he would go
and eee the mo-tgage cancelled; and yer t
mortgage had been found in his possession.

On Tul‘:ml-uy, Dr Websier tells Mr Litlefield

that the articles for hie lecture would not bear a
fire. If this was eo, 1t would hare been CREY
for hie connsel o have ghown it.  On the same
day, Mr Kmgsley noticed the ten-chest, the tn,
and & fire in the furnace.  On the nexe day the
heat of the fire iu this forcace was felt throsgh
the wall; he had bunilt the fire, eovered up the
furnaee with minevals, and then beft it ro amoul-
der. while he weat home to mike his alibj

It relation ta the rin hox—his dasghter hae
t=stified thar be had bees in the habit of sending
plints in air aieht boxes, yel ghe adiciis she did
ol know of any such pl‘.l:ul;ﬁ. then in a sate of
|!||'|-'!!|:'rr:|."i-|-|:| (11 ||¢I =0l away, We i|:|'l.'t'! il l'mm
My Waterman that he never bfore nade see
a box fur b, and tbae he spoke of lll.'ihg'
books in it.  While at Mr Waterman®s E:: Lokl
the story of 8 mesmerizivg woman who ina
meEmkeris gtate saw poma one carried off ina
caby, amd when the cab was lound ., @t proved o
be all bloody., What a sory this is fur 2 Proe
feszor in a college w be elling 1o 2 mechanic!

Then o rebiton to 1he MO OE letrers, we
have it an the amhority of the expesis that the
“(Cvis® letter hos 1 resesiblance 1o the hand.
writing of Dr Wehster., Whaever the wrier
was, he evidently wos a moan of edncation.  Can
it be deemed consiztent with the intocence of a
man o be writing such anony me ge letters to the
city authorities. The testimony in relation o
the other letrers was not quite &0 posinve, yet
it is wory evideat, that grhe Sancripr {E. Cam-
bridge] letter is written on paper that am ignor=
avt man wonld oot have been Dikely to have had
in s possessio.

I liave already spokeq of the interview of D
Wehster with Litth-fisld at the College, and will
now speak of the conversation of Stark «eather
af the jail office, which was of an exiraordicary
character. | will first versck npon a sentence
in the Civiz leter abour cutting up the 1||'|-djl' and
ihe "'lu-{“t':lbii} of sﬂln:h;:lg in necexsarics and
rellare  On the sppozilion that this was the
lenter of e, Webster, we have an explanation
of hiz eonduct alier his arrest.

Mow look at the cowdect of Dir. Webster on
his way from his home to the College.  Here
wie 2 man who krew that hia rooms had been
twice examined, going in a carviage with three
police officers. Mr. Clapp gets ot at the jail
office, Sind invites them into the offive.  Here
waz a Professor of Hareard University going
into the jail office with three police oificers and
mo olijeciion or inguiry was made nuil he was
taken into the inner office. Now el me eall
your attention to the copversation with Mr Chpp
and Mr. Starkweather.  Mr. Clapp did not eay
that the body had been found —be only said, we
h:nt‘: dene Rr:::t‘fth-lng 'Elr [.'I'.. |_".'l:| |l:|l:|:1||, i ||1|'!‘¢
arrested,y o as hiz murderer. Then when with
Mr. Srhwenher, Dr. Websier acked severad
gquestions.  Have they found the whole of the
body T Why shoubl keghave meked this gues-
tion, unless he Kzew & mething of the maaner
in which the remains were disposed of T Subse-
quentiy he zaid o the officer who atended him,
I expenied this. Here au-poke the guilry man,

It i= represented that at the tioe e was not
i a ratienal stareof miod. Yedhe Knew enough
to attempt Lo mplicate Litilefeld,  Whea Mr,
carkweather axked if any bardy had access o
hig apariments b ]1im5:e'tl', he replied, no one
bt the porier who builds the fires.  Alter wait-
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il:lg a momeat he sawd, That villain, he has rain-
ed we ' fothis consietent wih hiw innecensce,
when up to thiz tine he had od been informed
that the remmins of Dre. Parkman had bes
found T Afier he had been to the College, and
was refurning in ike carriage, he said, Why did
they not ask Liulefichd o explan. 'l,"he-:, wanted
me 10, bt they asked me no queations, It was
ithen noteed that hiz clothes were wer with the
awent whech profusely came feomy him, T his
sment was caned by the agousy of Lar produced
lr_l,r his guli.

Do Saturday, alier receveriog his composee
he said, "Thase rewans are no wore De Pack-
man’s than they are mine, ue how they came
there, I cannot il Here, gentlemen, we bave
gone over the dofeoce, and this is all of .

Then take his conduet sfier this time.  Ha
appears befure the Poliee Coeer, ashis no exam-
ination ante the charges preferred against bim,
preferring that his hitherto fair fame shinabd e
Masted, and that his family shoold auffer in gns-
penge.  Toeaediately afierwards he wrome 1 b
daught v, and ia that kewer is the extraordinary
gentence, ** Tell mana not 1o open the hiole
bundle T gave her.”  What an exuaordinary
letter as this ! Dol a word 18 there in i o s
reliance on Divice Providence to release him
from the position in which he had hean placed.
He says nothing about bis innccence ; he speake
only of hie phy-ical wanis.

Lhe jury had been asked to consider the act,
il commitied, as committed in 1he heat of Blood,
H s conduer repelled this supposition. 1 was,
however, immaterial how long be bad premedi-
tated this act, whether one day or one minute ;
the mulice was evident in the hacking of the
body and limbs, il not e peemeditntion.

Gyam.lumen, have you any douin in all this
evidence, thut Dr. Parkmau came 1o hiz death
by the hands of De. Wehster. It i not merely
a posgible deubt that will justify you in acquiting
the prisener, but it must be a reasonable doubi,
You have been ashed gentlemen,to remember the
ﬁl‘nilj' of Dr Webster. 'We do remember them,
even thoogh e did not.  We pemember them
better than he did the family of Blr. Litilefield,
upun whem he sought to cast unjust spapigions?
There iz another family whom w e must remem-
ber—ithe invalid g hter, the son in a ﬁ,ll‘l‘:ih‘]‘l
land, premaomely called o assume the ARnAgE-
ment of a large eatie,

Mr. Clifferd lese adverted to the fact that
throughout @l communities the innocsnt must
suffer from the crimes of the goiliy. and ad-
dressed the ju y upon e nature of the respon-
sibilitizs recting vpon them. He felt, he said,
that in no case ever tried in th’s Commonwealih,
was s great A reeponsihiliny devilved wpon
twelve men, and he wrosted that they wonli go
exercige their responsibility that shey wouid
never have oocasicn to regret, that tiey had
done their duty.

ADDRESS OF THE PRISONER.
Upon the conelusion of the argoment of the At-
torney General, Judoe Shaw seid o the prisoner
that he could then have an opporinnity of waddress-
ing the Jury il he was desirous of saving =nything
that hod not been said by his counsel.

Iir Webster then arose and zaid that varions eir-
cumstonces had combined o weave o net work

which had by perversion ben used against him. In
nine-tenths of these cases, il he was allowed time,
he conld give the most salishotory explunations of
the circomstances. In some of them he had paot
the evidence of sclving them at the disposal of his
counsel, but they had oot seen G o use iy and by
their advice his lip= el Becn sealed.

It el Been stuted for instanes, that the letter to
hiz doughter produced in Court was the (irst writ-
tem bo liks l':umi!y; thi=s was nol a6, for several had
been writlen previous to this.  YWlile in jail he rec-
ollected secing it stated inoone of the pubilie prings
that about the time of his nrrest he porchased a
quantity of oxalic ackl. This reminded him of o
circumstance which eceurred before his arrest, and
which was the ocession of a sentence which had
Been rend from that letter.  Mes Waoebster il ask-
him to procure nitrie acid,.  He had forgoten it on
several occasions, but happening to think of it on the
day of his arrest, he stepped into Mr Thayer's, un-
der the Revers House, purchased the arilele, stop-
ped and talked aboui the disappearance of Dr Park-
man, amd took the ompibos friom thet stoere.  The
parcel he gave o Mm Webster upon his entering
his bouse.  IL was this preeel that g Woole not Lo
hiawve opened, ns ot might be important Ehet it should
b used ns evidence on his trisl.

Another cireumstance had been made e of
agAinst him, which was VOory ensy of ex plinntion.
Mr Conmingham was present al his hoose when the
first search was made.  The allicer states that he
looked over the trunk spoken of and conld nor
the papers he searched for; yet on the wext time he
went thore he found the papers in thie upper part of
the trunk. This is explained by the fmer that afier
the oflicer went away the list time, Mr Cunning-
ham found the papers mnd pot them whers they
wiere fonmd, and took a memorandnm of them.

In relation to the interview with Rev Dr Pack-
mian, he must say et he thonght he ool o bis tes-
timony done him great injustice,  He did in eoaver-
sation with him, speak of his brother as having la-
bored under nn aberration of mind.  He also asked
him about the lettuce hiz brother bought, and
whether he bronght it inte the College with him,
nnd msked whether it was & eofmimon man with
whom he was seen going over e bridge.

In relation to the nittate of copper, e would say
that he had ecension te sse it i his Jaboratory for
the purpose of making nitrous oxyde gns (o be used
in his leciures.

Tl fuct that he had been calm, had also been
nsed against him., His coupse ] hed advised him to
that course, and he had trosted o his God and his
eonscienes for reliance in this case,
lﬁ[‘lm money o pay Dir Parkoon he led Bnrded in
the =ame !ltﬁu l.rm:a that had been spoken of, but
he could not produce evidence to prove that he took
the money from the trunk.

In regard to his laboratory, e wonlid say that he

had formerly been in the practice of allowing stu-
dents Lo visit it nt tioees, bot in consequence of
their having broken mmy thivgs he had locked his
dirs,
& He could prove that he had never been absent
from his house o whole evening during  the week of
the disappesranee, except on Wednesdny,  On that
uvuning e came to bown with his danghters,

On Friday afiernoon of the inerview with Dr
Farkman he went (o the amnibus odiiee, wzd on his
way he stepped into Brigham's, st Concert Hall,
abont 3 o'clock, and took a muatton chop for his dio-
T,

On Wednesday evening, when he was in the eity,
he happened 1o think of a boek he was to purchase
for m reletive, wihen he stepped into Mr Munroe’s
bonkstore nnd obtained it.  He then went into Brig-
ham’s and got & cup of tea, and sllersoards went to
Mr Cunningham’s, where hig daoghters were,  Thias
honk wis $||]u.|_'|l|,|¢:|11|y foneed at I.‘-u,l';h:llll'm| wherk
e ledt it.

The prisoner here sat down, but almost immedi-
ately rose agnin, mnd snid he had been more dis-
tresscid by the anonymous letters prodoeed in Court
than by any thing else.  He called his God to wit-
ness he knew pothing whatever of those letters.
Binee his trisl commenced his connsel hud  received

-
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& note from the author of the “Oivis” leter, amd
had endeavored, without suecess, (o ascertain who
he wams. He would now eall apon him, i he
was fn Coart, and had o spark of bumanty about
him, to come forward and avow himself

These remarks of Dr Webster were made with
great distinctness and enmestness, vel exhibited fur
Jess emotion than his conngel did for him, and show-
ed that he had profited by their advice to him o
keep calin.

-JUDGE SHAW'3 CHARGE TO THE
JURY.

Judge Shaw then proceeded w charge the Jury.
He spioke of the deep sense of responsibality
that rested vpon him, and with moch smotion.
Fhe trial had been boought to such a state, that
|h'33' hiad copcleded, notwith-tanding the L.
ness of the hour, they should proceed to present
e gase o the Jury.

It waz maiur:,' a guestion of fact. The_ prin-
ciples upon which th- Jur:,r wers 10 act; 1t was
for the Court 1o give,

Some npprals bad bern made to them as to
their duiy. He thought the eolamn investiga-
ticn had “ympressed them more deeply than he
could wpon the solemmny of their responsibility.
This was 2 case where n man was charged with
w high crime.  We lived under a gove: nment of
lw: and it administevion w2 conmitted to
different departments.  We were not to consid-
#r the character of the laws, hut to carry themn
into execution. :

That was the proper and appropriate prov-
ince of jurisprndesce.  When any |aartmular
peraon was biwaght before s, we were lo con-
gider what was the law, what the fase, and
what their application 1o the individual.  And
here again was & division of doties.. It belong-
ed o the Comt to siete the law; and 1 wos :_Im
province of the Jury totake into ennsideration
the faers.

Wil these preliminary reman ke, he would pro-
ceed o the case.

This was an indicement charging the prisoner
ar the bar with the evime of mardsr. Homicide
was of varions degrees, according to civcwn-
stunces—embiacing every speeies by which the
lifis of @ man was vownarily taken. "
jo The indictment charged that the d(ﬂ.ﬁ!ﬂﬂﬂ!it,
on the 234 day of Novembore last, Uf_mﬂl"!l.!
n_ﬁ:lrgihn“g!.pr. 1 Varlolng wal 'By lid i.:lt']'.lrl'l"!’! l]I'-
George Parkman of life. his was the charge.
The charge must be m e in varous (erms.

To detecoines what was murder or man-
slapghter, we mest go to the common faw, The
wlatute g 1w |:|n|-1'i:li1,‘.|r1. But the common aw
was the law of our lasd, a2z well as of England.
Referring them o these principles, he should
gtate them from o former memorandom, which
he nad revised for thie purpose—that eriminal
hemicide was divided into two kisde—murder
and manelavghter.  Morder was killing with
ma je aturethought,  This was designed to in-
clude Killing fur any wicked purpose. Dan.
slamghier was killing under the violence of sad-
den  pussion, wwler sufficient provocation, or
death resulting from aome other caose, with no
intention to kill.  ‘The difference between the
two congigied iherefore of malice. The impli-
cation of malice was 1o be made where  the fct
of killing was proved, and nothing appeared to

aflford any jusiification or excuse for the killing
of the party. Therefore the sasailing of one
with a deadly weapon, waz sufficient o show
thut there was malice alorethongnt. U the -
eether hand, if death ogoreed immediately afier ©
the blow, shere there waz pothing more than
En-ml.i:ng lavguage, it wis aoqeeanonably mos-
ET.

Uhiz was a case in w ich a person spddenly
disappeared, in which evidence had been laid
hetore themn o sho s that be was deceased, and
the strong implication that e had come to his
dedth by viclence.  The question, who did it
was o be determined by civcomstaniial evi-
desce.  The distinction between circemstantial
and direct evidencs was, that, in the ope case,
the tegtimony was given by sure person who
saw fhe deed.  But, i we were confined to thie,
almoat all crimes wonld go wopunished. Circom-
gtantial ewidesce might be aven stronger than the
other, and yet this wis hardly a jnst comparison,
b ceruse they were entirely different.

Mozt crimes were committed in seovet, and
they could never be bionghy 1o light unless they
couid be proved by other than pes Tive tastimsny,
Baoth these kinds of testimony had their advan-
tages.  The advantage of positive teatimony
wig, that yon hearn A man who tes ified to the
fact it=elf.  Bo af the witness woas not 1o be
credited, it was even of less value than the
other.

Certain roles must be acted opon in judging
of circumetantial evidence.,  Fursi, That the
ficis on which the corclusion depends musat be

roved.  Vhese (aoiz musc be consistent wity
woch other.  The cirenmstances most all be con-
giglent wi'h esach oller,  As in »ocase where it
wags supposed that & woman hud  commitoed
euicide, there was the print of a bloody hand,
of the left hand #opon the right eide, which
could not be mave by !l.ersall'? SBecomd, That
all the facta mnst be consieent with each ather,
which wasz what ke bad just siated. OF this
chaiacter was ap afthe; which was, that he was
gamew here else of the same time.  That had
been the souree of a vast deal of inquiry, be-
cagze 20 alihi might easily be aiemp ed.” Bue
il it was clearly proved, it setthed the guestien.
Bui where thiz wes attempred, it must be clear.
Iy proved. OFf this character was also the case
of & mon who was accused of stealing timber.
It was was proved that he was alone, and the
timber was larger than he could move.

The facts should be e a moral eerizinty, ex-
eluding every other reasonable by potbesis. They
bave a temlency o show that the erice muee:
have baen commiited lT the individusl, and also
that it exclodes any other” reasonalile  hypothe-
sis. Mow we were 1o apply these rules o tha
present case,  Toothe first place it ans proper
to refer io the indiciment.  The Court had k-
en the subject iito con-ideration.

The rile waa, L oo man shpuld be ponwig-
ted of a crime, unless the erime Lad been clear-
Iy el iormilly ser aop Tochersfire becomes
cilen neee say o sel oot peveral ilings  Thia
was because the pariy drawing o did ot koow
wlich he ghould be able to prove.  But the
Coort thenght it wae nol necessary 10 pro: e
that death wae cavead by any particalar moda
by which dembh 'al been inflicted. Thera
might be new mod g of inflicung death.  For
instance, in a chemical laboratory or a physi-
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cian’a poom, a mian might hold a spoage filled
with ehlorefirm over foo ler’s month.  There-
fore, i’ death was proved, that was aufficient to
muatin 1he indictoent., i

The Judge vewd from the awhority in ehow
thar whe re death was infli ted by ey ineans up-
on the body, 10 wasin be regarded as morder,
Io ucsiez of this description, if it were shown
ther Lifs was exnegn-h-d by any of the menns
e wlated, this weuld ke suffci oty for the
hn{]} waa lein i gueh a gosiiion it it maght b
nposkiile w prieve e her.

Fa repard b ah= Lt cocnr, the Coert were
of npinian thai 1heis wak A gulru,‘l conial g ke in-
dictment, becarss i was neceseary o pedura
For there maght ba c-pea
where it was impoasinbe i determine o what
particolsr mose deak was caveed. 11 muat be
eome physi=al frce applied Lo the person; and
thia was charged in thie count of the indiciment,
fur an sesanlt was charged.  The Court were
therefore of tie opinion that this wag a suificieat

_i|||_||c|me:n: e o edie Gons pel .

Then what was necasrary 1o be establisghed?
T the fican pelice, the ety establiched mos ex-
clude the e of gmds, It was e |||!'|.;H.£
he wes ahout on Friday frencon, i his uacal
healib wed epiriie—iline e went fow e bedi-
cal College and was never reen to come ool
In the afternoen he wos misaing 3 and search
was fostiteed snd continned trough the week,
wihwen pasts of 1hi body were found under the
Medical College, and the defercdant was srmest-
ed: aier wlich o her g aos were foand.

||| 'Ill:f_- ﬁr-l phill!"!.. was the oime p-n]'l'!l:" "ﬂ
Eﬂ.zim:‘.:f that e peerty, geing 1o the College
in liis wemad Beabib, snd ot coming sur, the poe
pumption was ihm he came to his dearh by vio-
benee.  Flien there with the faot 1o be esiablizh-
e, whether theee were the semaing of Dir. Pak-
man, and thal the cirepmel@acee wee such as
to exclude the idea that be came to his deall by
suicide, or by acy oiner hand.

Fhe Fact was eatabilished, ihat be dieappear-
el on Fridsy afternoon—ikis was proved beyond
adoubt  And e g eiion was, whether the
death eould tave been prodeced in any other
vy Ao the alibi—when they wore called
to conaider the evidence of 2 fact, if there was
A vast overwhel uing evidenze against the con-
clugion attempred (o he established, they were
NoE T Come T that conclurion

Notwithetanding this proof of his mm'in;
throngh the shiesa, it i3 proper to inquire if
hundreds or thousamls wight not have seen hin.
This, thovgh negative evidence, is of impir-
tance a8 a means of comparison. It iz possible,
wo, in such ease, that & person might have
keen mistaken.

It s true, it is not important about the 1ime;
if the other circomstances tend to show thit the
erime was committed ai the Collega,

O that day, it appears that Dr W, lectured,
met Dr P. thece and paid him the money. It
appears, then, thar ar 5 2 was a1 Mr Kidder's,
il it ig testified that ¥ir Prestonmet him aboat
Gattte College. Then, if there wus no ap-
pearance alterwards, and the evidence ghows
that his remains were found, then the jury are to
judge wheiher theye was evidence of conceal-
ment, whether they were parts of the same body,
and then wheiber the parts were those of auﬁ-

jects of dissection. The manner of determining
this is stated by the medieal gentlemen,

Judpe Shaw now procesded 1o conmenl upon
the subject of the notes. 1, raid be, it can he
proved beyond ressonable doubt thit De Web-
ater’s ohject wagr to get possession of these notes,
amd that in doing so death was  prodoced, it s
clear that expre-s malice is showr,

The factif it be zo, that 1here was mone
due on the karge nete not yei payable, und the
note was (oond in hig possession, wonld ke a
still stronger ease.  The fact tha, the ohject was
to get possession of this, the Jury will judge.

In relation to the means of identifcation of
‘lha tE'E'lIl.,. Juqls_r Shuw satd that the r-uh:ﬁﬂt was
one of interesting ingquiry no: diz<imilar to the
means of investigaring fogsil remains,  He then
waould but barely refer to the testimony of the
gentlemen on the auliject.  The jury wonld then
juilge whether the idemifisation wus complete,
then whether the other vemaing "rere part of the
saing body—if so, whether the death was pro-
duced by violence.

It is proper to refer twone saljert of evidence
which is given only by Mr Liulefield. Tt had
been asked why it was, if the morder was
committed, the remaing weie not consigred Lo
the dissecting vau't. It would appear from hia
evidence that the vault was secoved by a dooble
lock, and the Key was cept in a durk corner out
the way. i

The fact of the remaine being found in his
roomng, and were there in acdordance with his
knowledge wonld go to ~irengthen the evidence
of motive, as also would the fuce thae if he told the
friendz of De. Parkman that he paud one note,
and two were found in his possion.

Afier mt.;:n-g et e ghoo'd JHiERA OVET Many
things which the Jary wonld consider, The
Iudg-u paicd be wonld allude tw one thing that
||;“| I'u:l,r-“ u;rrl ng:llel. the I:r'anwr. l\'hil:h
glionld not boove weraht, and that was the fact
that he waived an exemination at the Police
Court.

The ATGRY IS lettera wers oonsidered ao
havii g weight when corroborated by oiber eirs
enmstinees, sud in relation o e ehasacter of
A man, 28 evidence, 1t e compelent o wee it in
gagen of cipcumatantial evideses ; but of not
o much weight o higher erimes ap in lesser
oneg. Tt in troe, that in the coee of » man
whuse charaeter hag ctocd fie until an advanes
ed  period of life, the evideace o ainst him
eheuld be elear, strong, and beyond & reasunable
denbr,

The charge was conc'uded =bout 8 a'clock,
having boen about thes hoore in ils delivery.

THE YERDICT.
At 10 minutes before 11, an officer came I8

" and whispered to the Fheriff; that a verdiet had

been agreed wpon, and during the moet perfect
stillness of the andience the Jury entered and
took their seats. At nearly the same time the
Court entered by the other door, and wok their
places on the bench.

The Clerk then roge, and addrezsed 1o the

Jury the inquiry—
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¢Mr Foreman, and Gentlemen &f the Jury,
have you agreed on your verdie!?

Mr Byram, fureman of the Jury, bowed as-
acnl.

Clerk (ening to the prisone )—<John W.
Webster, hobd up your right land !’

The prieoner rose and leoked steadily and in-
tently upon the foreman of the jury. e Clerk
then continned—"*Mr Foremun, look upon the
prisoner; prisoner lok upon the jurors!™

The gaze of the prisoner upon the jurymen,
who ztood in a line, each with hiz fce Gored
toward him, was at this moanent tereibly fised
and sear bing, as il to anticipate the single
word upon which his fate ong suspended.

The next and final inzerrogatory of the Clerk
was then put—=What say you, Mr Forewan; ia
the prisoner at the bar Guilty or aot Guily 1

Fireman— GUILTY " The word' waa
spoken in a distinet tone, and Broke wvpon
the awful stiliness which preceded iz, with a
solemnity whick we shall never forger.  Each
member of the Jury was evidently very woeh
affeoted, :

Up to this woment the prisoner lad stood
erect, hi- right arm raised, and his head thrown
back, a8 he gazed fisedly a1 the Jury. Asthe
awlul import of the verdict reacked his ear, the
raised arm el with a dead sound wpon the bar

of the dock, his frame was! violeatly ngimﬁiﬁ{ ;;

with spasmsz, his head fell forward, the chin

rerting upon his breast, and she unhappy man

gunk, apparently helpless, inte hig sear.

T o

The Sentence.

Moxvay, Arrir 1, 1850,
Prof. John W. Webster was placed at
the bar for semtence, at 9 .o clock this
morning. The erowd in and_about the
court room was immense. The prisoner

appeared quite ealm, :
The extreme sentence ol the law was
pronounced by Chief Justice Shaw. Clos-

= ing an affecting appeal to the conscienre -

and feelings of the primﬁ’er, fie said,

o And now the sentence of the law is, that
you, JOHN W. WEBSTER, be removed
From henece to the county jail, there to be
kept in safe custody, uniil guch day as
the Executive shall appoint, - hen you
are Lo be-hanged by the neck until you are
dead; and may God have mercy on your
soul.""

Thus ends this most extraordinary and
exciting trial.

£
il

i il ot
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